
District Board of Trustees

1



SCF Mission: 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, guided by measurable standards of ins�tu�onal 
excellence, provides engaging and accessible learning environments that result in student 
success and community prosperity.  

SCF Vision: 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota is the region's first choice for innova�ve, 
responsive, quality educa�on, workforce training and community partnership. 

SCF Values: 
Integrity. We have a tradi�on of delivering our promises responsibly and transparently. 

Collabora�on. SCF is boldly engaging our partners to achieve the dynamic future we envision. 

Innova�on. We define best prac�ces and create opportunity with forethought. 

Inclusivity. SCF is an open access ins�tu�on where all are welcomed and supported as part of 
the SCF college community.

2



  AGENDA 

The District Board of Trustees 

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota 

Regular Meeting 

SCF LWR   –   CIT Auditorium 

April 29, 2025    5:30 pm 

1. Meeting Call to Order –  Mr. Thomson

2. Invocation  and  Pledge of Allegiance  -   Dr. Brittany  Pyjas

3. Public Comment  -  Mr. Thomson

4. President’s  Report   -  President Gregory

5. Mission Moment  -  Nursing Program   Dr. Tammy Sawmelle

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”)

Exhibit A: Minutes of April 1, 2025  BOT Meeting  -   Page 4 
Exhibit B: Curriculum Revision (CDR) Report April 2025  -   Page 8 
Exhibit C: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report March 2025   -  Page 11 

7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”)

Exhibit D: Monthly Financial Report  Mar.  2025   -  Page 12 
Exhibit E: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  Mar. 2025   #31 - 35   -     Page 18 
Exhibit F: SCFCS Financial Report(s) Mar. 2025  -  Page 23  
Exhibit G: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants Mar. 2025   -  Page 25 
Exhibit H: Property Disposals  -    Page 26  
Exhibit I: Annual Financial Report  -   Page 27 

8. Facilities Project List    (Informational Only)     -    Chris Wellman
Exhibit J:  Project List  -  Page 130

9. Old Business

10. New Business

11. SCF Foundation Update  -  Cassandra Holmes

12. Board Comments

13. Board Adjournment

3



MINUTES 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – 
SARASOTA REGULAR MEETING 

Date: April 1, 2025  5:30 p.m.  Location: SCF Bradenton 

Proceedings: 
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota held a Regular 
Meeting on April 1, 2025  at SCF Bradenton. 

Board Members Present:  Rod Thomson,  Mike Fuller,  Taylor Collins, Jaime DiDomenico, Mark 
Goodson, Ryan Moore, and Britt Riner. 

Administrators Present: President Tommy Gregory, Vice Presidents Julie Jakway,  
and Chris Wellman, Interim Provost Dr. Patrica Rand, and General Counsel Steve Prouty.  
Absent: Dr. Ryan Hale  and  Dr. Brittany Nielsen 

1. Meeting Call to Order -  Mr. Thomson
Mr. Thomson called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
Mr. Wellman delivered the invocation and led the pledge.

3. Public Comment
SCF Faculty member, Linda McKeag, made public comment on faculty compensation.
SCF Faculty member, Jennifer Bieselin, made public comment to thank the Trustees for the
faculty compensation proposal and to advocate for further faculty compensation in the next
budget year.
SCF Faculty member, Katherine Bzura, made public comment  to thank the Trustees for the
faculty compensation proposal and to share a student success story.

4. President’s Report
President Gregory thanked Faculty for sharing their comments. President Gregory highlighted
the numerous legislative meetings he participated in this past March, as he continues to
advocate for SCF funding.

5. Mission Moment   -  Business Department Overview  -  Kristen Zaborski
Ms. Zaborski provided the Board of Trustees with an overview of the SCF Business department.
Ms. Zaborski highlighted the department staff, the many programs and pathways, the degrees
and certificates students earn, and information on the student enrollment numbers.
Mr. Zaborski introduced two SCF students:  Keon Beckford and Kristen Molina, who shared their
experiences participating in the FBLA (Future Business Leaders of America) Club. The students
talked about the state and national FBLA competitions and their on-going fundraising efforts to
attend these events.

Exhibit A

4



6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)

Exhibit A: Minutes of February 25, 2025  BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: Amended Spring 2025 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule  -  Page 8 

Exhibit C: Curriculum Revision (CDR) Report February 2025  -   Page  13 

Exhibit D: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report February 2025   -  Page  15 

Exhibit E: Minutes of March 6, 2025  TSI Advisory Committee Meeting  16 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Fuller motioned to approve the Non-Financial 
Consent Agenda, Mr. Goodson seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B)

Exhibit F: Monthly Financial Report  Jan. 2025   -  Page  19 

Exhibit G: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  Dec. 2024   #21-26 - Page  24

Exhibit H: SCFCS Financial Report(s) Jan. 2025  -  Page 30 

Exhibit I: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants Jan. 2025   -  Page 32 

Exhibit J: Monthly Financial Report  Feb.  2025   -  Page 33 

Exhibit K: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  Feb. 2024   #27-30     -     Page  38 

Exhibit L: SCFCS Financial Report(s) Feb. 2025  -  Page 42 

Exhibit M: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants Feb. 2025   -  Page  44 

Exhibit N: Property Disposals  -    Page  45 

Exhibit O: Grant No. 25-02  NJCAA Foundation Sport Opportunity  - Cross Country    -   Page 48 

Mr. Thomson requested Exhibits F and J be pulled for further discussion. 
After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Moore motioned to approve the Financial Consent 
Agenda, less Exhibits F & J,  Mr. DiDomenico seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   
After further discussion and clarification, the necessary revisions to Board Exhibits F & J were 
noted and those corrections will be submitted with the April 29th exhibits. Mr. Thomson 
motioned to approve Exhibits F & J, Mr. Fuller seconded, and the Board unanimously approved. 

8. Facilities Project List   (informational Only)   -   Chris Wellman
Exhibit K:  Project List  -  Page 50

9. Old Business
None

10. New Business
President’s Goals – President Gregory
President Gregory asked the Board to approve goals for the College that are universal and
timeless and to stop setting different annual goals for the President. The President, along with
SCF’s leadership team, made the following recommendations to increase SCF’s graduation rates,
retention rates and persistence rates, as shown in the chart:

                                                                   5



The Trustees discussed the recommendations, shared their thoughts, and agreed.  
President Gregory informed the Board that the next SCF strategic planning process would 
begin in Fall 2025 and would focus on taking the College higher (graduation rates, persistence 
rates, retention rates) and faster (time to graduate) in line with their goals. 

11. SCF Foundation Update  -   Cassandra Holmes
Ms. Holmes providing an SCF Foundation update on fundraising achievements and upcoming
events.   Ms. Holmes encouraged the Trustees to consider inviting President Gregory to speak
to one of their club events.   Ms. Holmes thanked the various board members for their support.

12. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment
Mr. Goodson commended the staff for the recent financial audit that had zero findings and the
operational audit that had only four minor problems that are being addressed. Mr. Goodson
applauded Jennifer Bieselin on her class that he attended this past month. Mr. Goodson voiced
his opinion regarding the Governor’s proposal to give one thousand dollars back to property
owners and the need for funding to be increased for the Florida College System.

Mr. DiDomenico commented that the presentation was wonderful and  kudos to the FBLA
students. Mr. DiDomenico agreed with Trustee Goodson of the need for more money to be
allocated to education. Mr. DiDomenico supported President’s Gregory’s recommendation to
align the organization’s  goals and stated his support in achieving the goals.

Mr. Fuller stated he enjoyed Kristen Zaborski’s presentation and how helpful he finds these type
of  faculty presentations. Mr. Fuller shared that he thought the President’s decision to relook at
the goals was both refreshing and needed.  Mr. Fuller stated that the highlight of the meeting
was the students and told them they did a fabulous job.

Mr. Moore echoed  the applause for the student speakers and agreed that these types of
presentations are valuable for the board.  Mr. Moore commended President Gregory for his
support of the SCF athletic program.

Goal Current State Target 

Higher Graduation Rates 

• FTIC (4-year) 37% 65% 

• Overall (8-year) 35% 50% 

Higher Persistence 77.4% 90% 

Higher Retention 58.2% 80% 

Faster to Grad (AA/AS) 3.2 years 3.0 years 

                                                                   6



 

 
Ms. Collins commended Kristen Zaborski and the students. Ms. Collins expressed her 
enthusiasm for the goals and the team that will be working on the next SCF strategic plan. Ms. 
Collins thanked Dr. Nielsen for connecting with the Dreamers Academy and for the great 
partnership opportunity.  
 
Ms. Riner also applauded the presentation and especially the students, noting that she would 
like to see more student speakers at future board meetings.  Ms. Riner expressed her 
admiration for 
Dr. Sawmelle and the SCF Nursing program. Ms. Riner was so impressed with  the inaugural dual 
language programs that she was inspired to create a scholarship to support this initiative. 
 
Mr. Thomson encouraged the student speakers to continue their public speaking roles and 
shared that it will lead them to become more comfortable. 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

  Rod Thomson,  Chair, Board of Trustees Tommy Gregory, Secretary, Board of Trustees  

                                                                   7



Title: Curriculum Revision 

Background: 

RECOMMENDATION TO 

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA 

MANATEE-SARASOTA 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

To ensure that the requirements are current and responsive to student needs, the Curriculum Development and Review 

Committee has acted on requests from various departments to revise selected courses and programs, and to establish 

new courses and programs. 

Objective: 

To approve actions of the Curriculum Development and Review Committee and the recommendations of the President 

to manage curriculum changes as necessary. 

Legal Authority: 

Rule 6HX14-1.07 Responsibility and Authority of the President 

Recommendation: 

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the recommendations of the Curriculum Development 

and Review Committee to establish/revise/delete programs and courses as described. {See Attachment) 

Interim Provost Date 

� 4-a Date 

Chair, District Board of Trustees Date 

Board of Trustees Exhibit/CDR April 29, 2025 Page 1 

Exhibit B

                                                                   8



                                                                   9



                                                                   10



N
am

e
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

D
at

e
C

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Ti

tle
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
Si

te

Ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

W
yn

ne
 T

am
03

/0
3/

20
25

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

, L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

an
d 

W
or

kf
or

ce
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

La
ke

w
oo

d 
R

an
ch

N
ay

la
 G

uz
m

an
 C

ru
z

03
/0

5/
20

25
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, N

ur
si

ng
 a

nd
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
N

ur
si

ng
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch

M
ad

el
in

e 
H

az
ud

a
03

/1
0/

20
25

C
ar

ee
r

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t I
I, 

H
R

IS
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
Br

ad
en

to
n

Br
ea

nn
a 

M
an

ifo
ld

03
/1

0/
20

25
C

ar
ee

r
Te

st
in

g 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

Te
st

in
g 

C
en

te
r

Br
ad

en
to

n

C
ha

ng
es

Ke
nj

i T
ru

jill
o

03
/0

4/
20

25
Fr

om
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
Ad

va
nc

em
en

t A
ss

oc
ia

te
, C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
& 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
Fo

un
da

tio
n

Br
ad

en
to

n

To
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

D
ire

ct
or

, A
dv

an
ce

m
en

t, 
In

st
itu

tio
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Fo

un
da

tio
n

Br
ad

en
to

n

St
ep

ha
ni

e 
R

oy
03

/1
0/

20
25

Fr
om

C
ar

ee
r

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t, 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

& 
Pu

rc
ha

si
ng

Bu
si

ne
ss

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Br

ad
en

to
n

To
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
M

an
ag

er
, B

us
in

es
s 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
Bu

si
ne

ss
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Br
ad

en
to

n

Ed
ua

rd
o 

C
or

de
ro

03
/2

4/
20

25
Fr

om
C

ar
ee

r
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t, 

Ad
m

is
si

on
s

Ad
m

is
si

on
s

Br
ad

en
to

n

To
C

ar
ee

r
C

ol
le

ge
 &

 C
ar

ee
r S

uc
ce

ss
 C

oa
ch

O
ffi

ce
 o

f C
ol

le
ge

 &
 C

ar
ee

r S
uc

ce
ss

Br
ad

en
to

n

Se
pa

ra
tio

ns

R
ob

yn
 B

el
l

03
/0

5/
20

25
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

D
ire

ct
or

, A
dv

an
ce

m
en

t
Fo

un
da

tio
n

Br
ad

en
to

n

N
ao

m
i C

op
el

an
d

03
/0

5/
20

25
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
Ad

va
nc

em
en

t A
ss

oc
ia

te
, E

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
M

ar
ke

tin
g

Fo
un

da
tio

n
Br

ad
en

to
n

Am
ru

th
a 

R
ed

dy
 M

ar
ed

dy
03

/0
7/

20
25

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

R
es

ea
rc

h 
An

al
ys

t
In

st
itu

tio
na

l R
es

ea
rc

h
Br

ad
en

to
n

Xa
vi

er
 M

on
tg

om
er

y
03

/1
0/

20
25

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

M
an

ag
er

, B
us

in
es

s 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Bu
si

ne
ss

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Br

ad
en

to
n

D
es

tin
y 

Be
rry

03
/1

4/
20

25
C

ar
ee

r
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t, 

Ad
m

is
si

on
s

Ad
m

is
si

on
s

Br
ad

en
to

n

R
et

ire
m

en
ts

Le
e 

Ko
tw

ic
ki

03
/2

1/
20

25
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

D
ire

ct
or

, W
or

kf
or

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Br

ad
en

to
n

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ct

io
ns

 B
oa

rd
 E

xh
ib

its
: M

ar
ch

 2
02

5

Exhibit C

                                                                   11



 Page 1 of 3 

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – March 2025 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of March 31, 2025. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year is 3% higher compared to the same period 
last year. Other Student Fees revenue decreased by 1% over Other Student Fees 
reported through March of last year. Support from Local Government increased by 20% 
over Support from Local Government through March of last year. This increase is due to 
higher dual enrollment enrollment in the current year. State Support decreased by 2% 
over State Support through March of last year.  

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 4% higher as compared to last 
March.  Services expenses increased 21% and Materials and Supplies expenses 
increased by 23% compared to March of last year. Services expenses increased mainly 
due to increased contractual services. Materials and Supplies increase are due to an 
increase in data software and minor equipment purchases in the current year. Other 
Current Charges decreased by 1% compared to the same category through March of 
last year.  

With the year 75% complete, personnel costs are at 66% of the amount budgeted for 
the current year, which is slightly higher compared to the three-year average for this 
time of year of 64%. Current expenses represent 56% of the amount budgeted, higher 
than the three-year average of 51% this time of year. 

Exhibit D

                                                                   12



 Page 2 of 3 

In summary, with the year 75% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 78% of the Adjusted Budget, which is slightly
higher compared with the three-year average of 77% this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 65% of the Adjusted Budget, which is higher
than the three-year average of 60% for this time of year.

• With exception of a $8.3 million transfer from fund 1 to fund 7, revenues are
higher and expenses are lower as would be expected as a percentage of budget
basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

The report for Baccalaureate Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date 
Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of March 31, 2025. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year is1% higher compared to the same period 
last year. Other Student Fees revenue increased by 5% over Other Student Fees 
reported through March of last year. This is due to an increase in repeat course fees. 

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 6% higher compared to last 
March. Services expenses decreased 53% and Materials and Supplies expenses 
increased by 23% compared to March of last year. Services expenses decreased 
mainly due to a decrease in accreditation fees. Materials and Supplies increase are due 
to an increase in e-resources licenses library expenses. Other Current Charges 
increased compared to the same category through March of last year due to increased 
fundable fee waivers. 

With this year 75% complete, revenue is 82% of the amount budgeted for the current 
year, which is lower compared to the three-year average of 85%. Overall expenses are 
68% of the actual budgeted amount compared to 56% three-year average with 
personnel costs at 68% of the amount budgeted for the current year, which is higher 
compared to the three-year average for this time of year of 57%. Current expenses 
represent 68% of the amount budgeted, higher than the three-year average of 56% this 
time of year. 

                                                                   13



 Page 3 of 3 

Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of March 31, 2025, totaled $4,101,172 compared to the three-year average of 
$3,845,691. Support from Local Government is $3,364,565 compared to the three-year 
average of $3,312,339 for this time of year. State Support is $448,448 compared to the 
three-year average of $324,862 for this time of year. Federal Support is $202,791 
compared to the three-year average of $132,610 for this time of year. This change is 
due to the last submission for ESSER III grant. All ESSER funds have been expensed 
at this time. Other Revenue is $85,368 compared to the three-year average of $75,879 
for this time of year. This increase is driven by the rise in interest rates in the current 
fiscal year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $3,451,588, with Personnel 
totaling $2,355,272, Current Expense totaling $879,019 and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $217,298 during the period. These figures are compared to the three-year 
averages of $3,317,562, $2,179,825, $862,252, and $275,485, respectively, for this 
time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 91% of that budgeted, higher than the three-
year average of 80% for this time of year. Total Expense is 67% of that budgeted, 
higher than the three-year average of 62% for this time of year.  

                                                                   14



 Page 4 of 3 

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of 
March 31, 2025, totaled $2,540,046 compared to the three-year average of $1,811,871. 
Support from Local Government is $2,118,109 compared to the three-year average of 
$1,602,255 for this time of year. State Support is $400,394 compared to the three-year 
average of $197,694. Federal Support is $2,732 compared to the three-year average of 
$(1,488) for this time of year. This change is due to accruing ESSER grants funds in 
previous fiscal years. All ESSER funds have been expensed at this time. Other 
Revenue is $18,811 compared to the three-year average of $13,410 for this time of 
year.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $1,391,358, with Personnel totaling 
$1,072,445, Current Expense totaling $296,106 and Capital Outlay expenses totaling 
$22,808 during the period. These figures are compared to the three-year averages of 
$1,418,105, $972,088, $238,250, and $207,768, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 97% of that budgeted, more than the three-
year average of 77% for this time of year. Total Expense is 52% of that budgeted, which 
is less than the three-year average of 47% this time of year.  

                                                                   15



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
41

St
ud

en
t F

ee
s

13
,8

35
,0

60
13

,8
35

,0
60

13
,4

78
,2

83
97

%
13

,6
79

,1
70

13
,6

79
,1

70
13

,0
61

,5
69

95
%

3%
42

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

3,
95

0,
85

8
3,

97
0,

85
8

3,
09

7,
60

1
78

%
3,

67
8,

12
1

3,
67

8,
12

1
3,

12
9,

61
7

85
%

-1
%

43
Su

pp
or

t F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t [

1]
1,

44
7,

86
1

1,
44

7,
86

1
1,

69
5,

27
3

11
7%

1,
34

3,
34

7
1,

34
3,

34
7

1,
41

0,
16

0
10

5%
20

%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t
35

,5
79

,9
24

33
,8

71
,2

48
25

,9
89

,6
76

77
%

35
,9

99
,1

52
35

,9
99

,1
52

26
,4

99
,9

60
74

%
-2

%
45

Fe
de

ra
l S

up
po

rt
3,

02
6,

00
0

3,
02

6,
00

0
12

7,
54

3
4%

26
,0

00
3,

87
6,

00
0

31
6,

77
5

8%
46

G
ift

s,
 P

riv
at

e 
G

ra
nt

s 
& 

C
on

tra
ct

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
47

Sa
le

s 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
97

7,
36

4
97

7,
36

4
74

0,
13

4
76

%
82

7,
66

5
82

7,
66

5
77

4,
48

9
94

%
-4

%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [2

]
1,

17
3,

32
0

1,
17

3,
32

0
63

4,
63

6
54

%
47

6,
54

4
50

2,
54

4
97

3,
66

8
19

4%
-3

5%
4A

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s 
[3

]
27

5,
26

8
27

7,
76

8
(1

,0
01

)
29

6,
54

8
29

6,
54

8
(3

)
0%

To
ta

l :
  R

ev
en

ue
60

,2
65

,6
55

58
,5

79
,4

79
45

,7
62

,1
45

78
%

56
,3

26
,5

47
60

,2
02

,5
47

46
,1

66
,2

35
77

%
-1

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
60

,2
65

,6
55

58
,5

79
,4

79
45

,7
62

,1
45

78
%

56
,3

26
,5

47
60

,2
02

,5
47

46
,1

66
,2

35
77

%
-1

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
26

,9
59

,7
40

27
,2

65
,1

59
18

,4
73

,5
27

68
%

25
,1

65
,6

69
26

,3
44

,7
42

17
,9

95
,9

00
68

%
3%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
3,

75
6,

89
2

3,
74

4,
61

5
2,

13
0,

94
2

57
%

3,
70

9,
40

8
3,

70
9,

40
8

2,
18

0,
36

8
59

%
-2

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

11
,6

95
,3

62
11

,3
09

,0
63

7,
47

8,
58

7
66

%
11

,9
91

,4
26

10
,8

21
,3

53
6,

80
7,

95
4

63
%

10
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

42
,4

11
,9

94
42

,3
18

,8
37

28
,0

83
,0

56
66

%
40

,8
66

,5
03

40
,8

75
,5

03
26

,9
84

,2
22

66
%

4%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [4

]
15

,2
93

,2
90

15
,6

11
,8

07
10

,2
28

,5
84

66
%

11
,1

46
,1

70
15

,3
18

,9
89

8,
42

9,
09

7
55

%
21

%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

4,
28

9,
40

6
4,

47
0,

56
2

2,
54

0,
28

0
57

%
4,

11
4,

20
7

4,
10

5,
68

7
2,

05
8,

33
9

50
%

23
%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

 [5
]

5,
50

8,
67

7
3,

66
9,

26
2

61
0,

96
2

17
%

6,
60

8,
35

3
4,

28
3,

59
4

61
8,

31
1

14
%

-1
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
25

,0
91

,3
73

23
,7

51
,6

30
13

,3
79

,8
26

56
%

21
,8

68
,7

30
23

,7
08

,2
70

11
,1

05
,7

47
47

%
20

%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

2,
01

3,
00

0
1,

99
9,

13
9

25
,4

96
1%

1,
14

5,
58

6
1,

42
7,

42
8

23
8,

29
2

17
%

-8
9%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
2,

01
3,

00
0

1,
99

9,
13

9
25

,4
96

1%
1,

14
5,

58
6

1,
42

7,
42

8
23

8,
29

2
17

%
-8

9%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
 [6

]
69

,5
16

,3
67

76
,3

69
,6

06
49

,7
88

,3
78

65
%

63
,8

80
,8

19
66

,0
11

,2
01

38
,3

28
,2

62
58

%
30

%

[1
]

D
ua

l e
nr

ol
lm

en
t r

ev
en

ue
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 d

iv
id

en
ds

, f
in

es
 a

nd
 p

en
al

tie
s,

 b
ad

 d
eb

t r
ec

ov
er

ie
s 

an
d 

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
re

ve
nu

e
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 n

on
-m

an
da

to
ry

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
in

, p
ro

ce
ed

s 
fro

m
 fi

xe
d 

as
se

t s
al

es
, a

nd
 o

ve
r a

nd
 s

ho
rt

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 tr
av

el
, p

os
ta

ge
, p

ho
ne

, p
rin

tin
g,

 re
pa

irs
, s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
, u

til
iti

es
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g,
 te

m
p 

sv
cs

, c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fe
es

, a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s

[5
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 fe

e 
w

ai
ve

rs
, b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

se
, u

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t c
om

p 
an

d 
un

in
su

re
d 

lo
ss

es
[6

]
In

cl
ud

es
 n

on
-m

an
da

to
ry

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
ou

t t
o 

Fu
nd

 7
 (F

or
 F

Y 
24

-2
5 

th
is

 to
ta

l i
s 

$8
.3

 m
illi

on
)

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
4

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
5

Lo
w

er
 L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

11
00

0
FY

 2
02

4-
25

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
23

-2
4

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                                   16



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D 

Ac
tu

al
 /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

De
sc

rip
tio

n
O

rig
 B

ud
ge

t
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

YT
D 

Ac
tu

al
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
Re

ve
nu

e
41

St
ud

en
t F

ee
s

1,
43

9,
76

6
1,

43
9,

76
6

1,
34

3,
79

6
93

%
1,

30
2,

96
9

1,
30

2,
96

9
1,

32
7,

27
4

10
2%

1%
42

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

14
0,

14
9

14
0,

14
9

11
6,

57
3

83
%

12
3,

68
9

12
3,

68
9

11
0,

67
1

89
%

5%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
0

0%
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
0

0%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [1

]
15

9,
18

3
15

9,
18

3
11

5,
24

1
72

%
68

,4
38

68
,4

38
13

2,
65

3
19

4%
-1

3%
To

ta
l :

  R
ev

en
ue

1,
91

7,
26

2
1,

91
7,

26
2

1,
57

5,
61

0
82

%
1,

67
3,

26
0

1,
67

3,
26

0
1,

57
0,

59
7

94
%

0%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
1,

91
7,

26
2

1,
91

7,
26

2
1,

57
5,

61
0

82
%

1,
67

3,
26

0
1,

67
3,

26
0

1,
57

0,
59

7
94

%
0%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
81

3,
10

8
82

9,
10

8
57

4,
14

4
69

%
80

0,
25

3
80

0,
25

3
53

2,
45

9
67

%
8%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
36

3,
60

0
36

3,
60

0
31

6,
96

9
87

%
40

0,
45

1
40

0,
45

1
32

1,
82

2
80

%
-2

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

39
4,

12
9

39
5,

35
3

19
1,

41
0

48
%

25
9,

40
8

25
9,

40
8

16
2,

77
0

63
%

18
%

To
ta

l :
  P

er
so

nn
el

1,
57

0,
83

7
1,

58
8,

06
1

1,
08

2,
52

3
68

%
1,

46
0,

11
2

1,
46

0,
11

2
1,

01
7,

05
1

70
%

6%

Cu
rr

en
t E

xp
en

se
61

Se
rv

ic
es

 [2
]

34
,6

75
26

,1
32

7,
67

8
29

%
35

,7
55

36
,3

30
16

,3
30

45
%

-5
3%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
86

,1
43

93
,5

29
63

,6
01

   
   

 
68

%
83

,7
77

84
,7

02
51

,6
21

61
%

23
%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

 [3
]

93
,6

16
93

,6
16

63
,9

71
68

%
93

,6
16

93
,6

16
16

,3
52

17
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
21

4,
43

4
21

3,
27

7
13

5,
24

9
63

%
21

3,
14

8
21

4,
64

8
84

,3
03

39
%

Ca
pi

ta
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
0

0
0

0
0

0

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
1,

78
5,

27
1

1,
80

1,
33

8
1,

21
7,

77
3

68
%

1,
67

3,
26

0
1,

67
4,

76
0

1,
10

1,
35

3
66

%
11

%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
, f

in
es

 a
nd

 p
en

al
tie

s,
 b

ad
 d

eb
t r

ec
ov

er
ie

s 
an

d 
m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

re
ve

nu
e

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 tr
av

el
, p

os
ta

ge
, p

ho
ne

, p
rin

tin
g,

 re
pa

irs
, s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
, u

til
iti

es
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g,
 te

m
p 

sv
cs

, c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fe
es

, a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s

[3
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 fe

e 
w

ai
ve

rs
 a

nd
 b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

seSt
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a
Tw

o 
Ye

ar
 R

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 E

xp
en

se
 C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t

FY
 2

02
4-

25
 v

s.
 F

Y 
20

23
-2

4
Up

pe
r L

ev
el

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
- F

un
d 

12
00

0

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
5

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
4

                                                                   17



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Thirty-one (31) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Thirty-one (31) March 2025

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------ --------- ------------------------ -------- ------------------------ ------------- ------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 21,722,247 $ $    $ 21,722,247

REVENUE 58,579,479 58,579,479

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 80,301,726 $ 0 $ 0 $ 80,301,726

============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 42,318,837 $ 42,318,837

CURRENT EXPENSE 31,581,536 3,100 <a> 31,578,436

CAPITAL OUTLAY 994,839 4,300 <b> 999,139

ENDING FUND BALANCE 5,406,514 1,200 <c> 5,405,314

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 80,301,726 $ 4,300 $ 4,300 $ 80,301,726

============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $3,100 decrease in salaries is due to:

Decrease to move funds to purchase MacBook for faculty (1,800) 

Increase to pay for shipping for equipment on NAO Robots for repair 1,200 

Decrease to move funds to pay for replacement of commercial washer in bldg 14 (2,500) 

$ (3,100) 

<b> The $4,300 increase to fund balance is due to:

Increase to move funds to purchase MacBook for faculty 1,800

2,500 

4,300 

<c> The $1,200 decrease in fund balance is due to:

Increase budget expense for equipment on NAO Robots for repair (1,200) 

(1,200) 

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Increase to pay for replacement of commercial washer in bldg 14

Exhibit E

                                                                   18



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Thirty-two (32) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Thirty-two (32) March 2025

FUND NAME: Upper Division Fund FUND NUMBER: 12000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

----- ------------------------------------------------------ --------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------------ ------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 3,833,338 $    $     $ 3,833,338

 

REVENUE 1,917,262 1,917,262

--------------------------- ------------------------------------ --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 5,750,600     $ 0 0 $ 5,750,600

=============== ===================== =============== ===============

    

SALARIES $ 1,586,985     $ 1,077 <a>   $ 1,588,062

CURRENT EXPENSE 213,277  213,277

CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 0

ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,950,338 1,077 <b>  3,949,261

--------------------------- ------------------------------------ --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 5,750,600 $ 1,077 $ 1,077 $ 5,750,600

=============== ===================== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $1,077 increase in Salaries is due to:

Increase in salary expense across fund 12000 to cover $2,000 one-time pay 1,077

1,077

<b>  The $1,077 decrease in fund balance is due:

To the change in salary expense across fund 12000 to cover $2,000 one-time pay $ (1,077)

(1,077)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                   19



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Thirty-three (33) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Thirty-three (33) March 2025

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ -------------------------------------------------- -- --------------------------- -------- --------------------------- -------------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 2,071,953 $   $ $ 2,071,953

REVENUE 9,709,382               80,080 <a> 9,789,462

--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 11,781,335 $ 80,080 $ 0 $ 11,861,415

=============== =============== =============== ===============

    

SALARIES $ 6,231,944               $  32,269 <b> 6,199,675

 

CURRENT EXPENSE 4,063,956               93,280 <c> 4,157,236

CAPITAL OUTLAY 134,586                  89,326 <d> 223,912

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,350,850               70,257 <e> 1,280,593

--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 11,781,335 $ 182,606 $ 102,526 $ 11,861,415

=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $80,080 increase in Revenue is due to:

Increase due to establishing budget for new Preapprenticeship grant 80,080

$ 80,080

<b>  The $32,269 decrease in Salaries Expense is due to:

Decrease due to printing & materials for TRIO grant (313)
Decrease due to alignment of Perkins grant for new grant year and forward amount (36,290)

Increase due to establish budget for new year Italian Grant 5,411

Decrease to salary expense across fund two to cover of $2,000 one-time pay (1,077)

$ (32,269)

<c>  The $93,280 increase in Current Expense is due to:

Increase due to printing & materials for TRIO grant 313
Increase due to alignment of Perkins grant for new grant year and roll forward amount 12,200

Increase due to establish budget for new year Italian Grant 687

Increase due to establishing budget for new Preapprenticeship grant 80,080

$ 93,280

<d>  The $89,326 increase in Capital Outlay Expense is due to:

Increase due to alignment of Perkins grant for new grant year and roll forward amount 89,326

$ 89,326

<e> The $70,257 decrease to fund balance is due to:
Alignment of Perkins grant for new grant year (65,236)

Increase for new year Italian Grant budget (6,098)

Decrease to salary expense across fund two to cover of $2,000 one-time pay 1,077

$ (70,257)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                   20



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Thirty-Four (34) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Thirty-Four (34) March 2025

FUND NAME: COLLEGIATE SCHOOL - BC FUND NUMBER: 23000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ --------------------------------------------------- --- --------------------------- ---- ---------------------------- ------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 2,734,464 $  $ $ 2,734,464

REVENUE 4,519,374 4,519,374

--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 7,253,838 $ 0 $ 0 $ 7,253,838

=============== ================ =============== ===============

    

SALARIES $ 3,251,260 $       $ 3,251,260

 

CURRENT EXPENSE 1,469,812   746                        <a> 1,469,066

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,000 746                         <b>   1,746

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,531,767              2,531,767              

--------------------------- ---------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 7,253,839 $ 746 $ 746 $ 7,253,839

=============== ================ =============== ===============

 

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $746 decrease in Current Expense is due to:

Purchase of new laptop for administrative staff (746)

$ (746)

<b> The $746 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:

Purchase of new laptop for administrative staff 746

$ 746

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                   21



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Thirty-five (35) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Thirty-five (35) March 2025

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

---- ---------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ---------- ---------------------------- ----------- ----------------------------

Beginning Fund Balance $ 24,425,514 $ $ $ 24,425,514

 

REVENUE 61,466,883 61,466,883

---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 85,892,397 $ 0 0 $ 85,892,397

=============== ================= =============== ===============

    

SALARIES $ 313,005   $ 313,005

CURRENT EXPENSE 332,374 157,581 <a> 489,955

CAPITAL OUTLAY 35,730,809  34,748 <b> 35,696,061

ENDING FUND BALANCE 49,516,209  122,833 <c> 49,393,376

---------------------------- ------------------------------ ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 85,892,397 $ 157,581 $ 157,581 $ 85,892,397

=============== ================= =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $176,966 increase in Current Expense is due to:

Decrease to due to closure of completed projects (970)                        

Increase to fund Tech Refresh 111,100                  

Increase to establish budget for new Weightroom Upgrades 42,601                    

Increase to fund Pro media Group Bldg 29 AV design 4,850                      

$ 157,581

<b> The $2,165,367 increase in Current Outlay is due to:

Decrease to due to closure of completed projects (626,197)                 

Decrease to move funds for Tech Refresh (111,100)                 

Increase to establish budget for new Weightroom Upgrades 457,399                  

Increase to establish budget for Volleyball Sand Courts 250,000                  

Decrease to fund Pro media Group Bldg 29 AV design (4,850)                     

$ (34,748)

<c> The $122,833 decrease in Fund Balance is due to:

Decrease due to establishing of new projects for FY 25 122,833

$ 122,833

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

                                                                   22



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

4,
49

2,
10

6
4,

49
2,

10
6

3,
36

4,
56

5
75

%
3,

95
4,

10
2

4,
62

7,
86

2
3,

41
7,

77
5

74
%

-2
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

[2
]

0
0

44
8,

44
8

40
40

30
6,

32
8

46
%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

27
,2

68
27

,2
68

20
2,

79
1

74
4%

27
,2

68
44

8,
38

6
16

3,
07

4
36

%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [4

]
0

0
85

,3
68

79
,4

30
79

,4
30

91
,4

24
11

5%
-7

%
To

ta
l :

  R
ev

en
ue

4,
51

9,
37

4
4,

51
9,

37
4

4,
10

1,
17

2
91

%
4,

06
0,

84
0

5,
15

5,
71

8
3,

97
8,

60
0

77
%

3%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
4,

51
9,

37
4

4,
51

9,
37

4
4,

10
1,

17
2

91
%

4,
06

0,
84

0
5,

15
5,

71
8

3,
97

8,
60

0
77

%
3%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
2,

49
7,

19
5

2,
49

9,
19

5
1,

70
5,

68
1

68
%

1,
83

4,
68

9
2,

36
1,

06
8

1,
59

2,
66

5
67

%
7%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
59

,5
20

59
,5

20
22

,4
32

38
%

59
,5

20
65

,5
20

21
,2

96
33

%
5%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
73

2,
98

8
73

3,
14

1
62

7,
15

9
86

%
73

2,
98

8
89

0,
98

8
55

9,
35

3
63

%
12

%
To

ta
l :

  P
er

so
nn

el
3,

28
9,

70
3

3,
29

1,
85

6
2,

35
5,

27
2

72
%

2,
62

7,
19

7
3,

31
7,

57
6

2,
17

3,
31

5
66

%
8%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
1,

23
5,

14
5

1,
16

8,
07

8
60

9,
51

9
52

%
1,

06
5,

83
5

1,
22

7,
21

4
64

1,
17

4
52

%
-5

%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

29
5,

21
4

37
2,

75
6

26
9,

50
0

72
%

26
9,

15
4

31
9,

51
3

18
7,

65
8

59
%

44
%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

0
0

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
1,

53
0,

36
0

1,
54

0,
83

3
87

9,
01

9
57

%
1,

33
4,

98
9

1,
54

6,
72

8
82

8,
83

2
54

%
6%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

29
6,

89
9

31
6,

98
9

21
7,

29
8

69
%

53
8,

03
8

91
8,

10
3

45
8,

94
0

50
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ap
ita

l
29

6,
89

9
31

6,
98

9
21

7,
29

8
69

%
53

8,
03

8
91

8,
10

3
45

8,
94

0
50

%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
5,

11
6,

96
2

5,
14

9,
67

8
3,

45
1,

58
8

67
%

4,
50

0,
22

3
5,

78
2,

40
7

3,
46

1,
08

7
60

%
0%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

ap
ita

l f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

d,
 te

ac
he

r s
up

pl
y 

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
 B

es
t &

 B
rig

ht
es

t S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
aw

ar
de

d 
by

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 b

oa
rd

.
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

[6
]

in
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 d

eb
t i

nt
er

es
t, 

ba
d 

de
bt

 e
xp

en
se

, u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

om
p,

 u
ni

ns
ur

ed
 lo

ss
es

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
4

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
5

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

B
ra

de
nt

on
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

4-
25

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
23

-2
4

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

Exhibit F

                                                                   23



Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e
AC

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l /

C
Y 

YT
D

 A
ct

ua
l/

Ty
pe

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

O
rig

 B
ud

ge
t

Ad
j B

ud
ge

t
YT

D
 A

ct
ua

l
Ad

j B
ud

ge
t

PY
 Y

TD
 A

ct
ua

l
R

ev
en

ue
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

2,
61

3,
64

7
2,

61
3,

64
7

2,
11

8,
10

9
81

%
2,

36
4,

03
3

2,
26

5,
22

7
1,

67
9,

17
3

74
%

26
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

[2
]

0
0

40
0,

39
4

0
0

15
0,

06
5

16
7%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt 

[3
]

12
,6

80
12

,6
80

2,
73

2
22

%
30

,0
00

17
6,

34
6

(8
,9

96
)

-5
%

-1
30

%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [4

]
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
18

,8
11

62
7%

2,
00

0
3,

00
0

13
,6

03
45

3%
4A

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
To

ta
l :

  R
ev

en
ue

2,
62

9,
32

7
2,

62
9,

32
7

2,
54

0,
04

7
97

%
2,

39
6,

03
3

2,
44

4,
57

3
1,

83
3,

84
5

75
%

39
%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 R

ev
en

ue
2,

62
9,

32
7

2,
62

9,
32

7
2,

54
0,

04
7

97
%

2,
39

6,
03

3
2,

44
4,

57
3

1,
83

3,
84

5
75

%
39

%

Ex
pe

ns
e

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
51

Sa
la

rie
s-

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
1,

12
4,

87
1

1,
12

4,
87

1
76

6,
89

7
68

%
1,

04
4,

14
6

1,
10

7,
47

7
69

4,
68

2
63

%
10

%
52

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

 P
/T

 (N
on

-P
er

m
)

25
,0

00
25

,0
00

9,
21

3
37

%
17

,0
00

25
,0

00
16

,7
94

67
%

-4
5%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
36

7,
98

7
36

7,
98

7
29

6,
33

5
81

%
35

9,
59

9
41

5,
04

6
24

5,
41

3
59

%
21

%
To

ta
l :

  P
er

so
nn

el
1,

51
7,

85
8

1,
51

7,
85

8
1,

07
2,

44
5

71
%

1,
42

0,
74

5
1,

54
7,

52
3

95
6,

88
9

62
%

12
%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
80

0,
95

8
81

5,
65

8
18

1,
87

6
22

%
54

7,
84

0
59

1,
16

0
73

,0
52

12
%

14
9%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
23

0,
35

6
20

7,
37

6
11

4,
23

0
55

%
18

4,
68

7
17

4,
05

2
70

,7
86

41
%

61
%

To
ta

l :
  C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
1,

03
1,

31
4

1,
02

3,
03

4
29

6,
10

6
29

%
73

2,
52

7
76

5,
21

2
14

3,
83

8
19

%
10

6%

C
ap

ita
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

5,
00

0
14

4,
28

0
22

,8
08

16
%

5,
00

0
80

,0
00

96
,5

60
12

1%
-7

6%
To

ta
l :

  C
ap

ita
l

5,
00

0
14

4,
28

0
22

,8
08

16
%

5,
00

0
80

,0
00

96
,5

60
12

1%
-7

6%

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 : 
 E

xp
en

se
2,

55
4,

17
2

2,
68

5,
17

1
1,

39
1,

35
9

52
%

2,
15

8,
27

2
2,

39
2,

73
5

1,
19

7,
28

6
50

%
16

%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 S
ar

as
ot

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
sc

ho
ol

 d
is

tri
ct

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
ap

ita
l f

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 S

ar
as

ot
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
 re

ve
nu

e
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
4

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
5

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
 C

am
pu

s
FY

 2
02

4-
25

 v
s.

 F
Y 

20
23

-2
4

Tw
o 

Ye
ar

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 R

ep
or

t

                                                                   24



March 2025

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION

Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:

United States Department of Education

March YTD Revenue 669,834 

February YTD Revenue 670,206 

Change for Month of March (372) Pell Grant 2023-24

March YTD Revenue 13,756,891 

February YTD Revenue 13,756,891 

Change for Month of March 0 Pell Grant 2024-25

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant (371) 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit G

                                                                   25



PROPERTY DISPOSAL
(Complete and route to Vice President, Operations) 

https://scfcloud-my.sharepoint.com/personal/roys_scf_edu/Documents/Documents/SCF BOT Disposal Request April 2025 (002).docx

Proposed by Stephanie Roy  Date 4/11/2025

Title Manager, Business Operations

Description Asset # Cost
Purchase 

Date
Reason for 

Disposal
Method of 
Disposal

OptiPlex 5070 Tower XCTO 00035186 $  975.00 03/09/2020 Obsolete e-Scrap

Newline TruTouch 86" 4K UHD Display 00037006 $  4,421.38 03/15/2021
Warranty 

Replacement
Warranty 

Replacement

Newline TruTouch 86" 4K UHD Display 00037007 $  4,421.38 03/15/2021
Warranty 

Replacement
Warranty 

Replacement

NEC PROJECTOR 024762 $  3,500.00 05/21/2003 Obsolete e-Scrap

Christie Video Projector 024828 $  11,137.05 06/13/2003 Obsolete e-Scrap

Rhythm SIM Patient Simulator 025805 $  1,125.00 03/07/2005 Obsolete e-Scrap

RhythmSIM TV Interface 025806 $  1,706.00 03/07/2005 Obsolete e-Scrap

Hitachi 2000 lumens XGA LCD Projector 026000 $  1,645.12 08/15/2005 Obsolete e-Scrap

Baby SIM Unit 026502 $  39,060.00 05/22/2006 Obsolete e-Scrap

G-Max 8000 Camera Digital Video Recorder 026813 $  2,527.20 04/11/2007 Obsolete e-Scrap

Christie WXGA Projector 027106 $  10,654.72 05/21/2007 Obsolete e-Scrap

Samsung LCD Display 027782 $  1,035.95 06/04/2009 Obsolete e-Scrap

Christie Projector w/ Digital Lens 028666 $  5,919.00 05/18/2010 Obsolete e-Scrap

Pump Infusion 030607 $  3,651.01 09/13/2012 Obsolete e-Scrap

OptiPlex 3040 Mini XCTO 032439 $  669.90 05/11/2016 Obsolete e-Scrap

OptiPlex 5040 Mini XCTO 032949 $  1,147.66 04/28/2017 Obsolete e-Scrap

OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033669 $  725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete e-Scrap

OptiPlex 5050 Mini XCTO 033670 $  725.00 03/29/2018 Obsolete e-Scrap

OptiPlex 5060 Mini XCTO 034979 $  1,086.62 10/18/2019 Obsolete e-Scrap

            
Proposer Date

Business Services Date

Signature of Vice President, Operations Date

4/11/2025

Exhibit H

                                                                   26



AN
N

U
AL

 F
IN

AN
C

IA
L 

R
EP

O
R

T 
20

23
-2

4 

Exhibit I

27



S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a 
20

23
-2

4 
A

nn
ua

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t 
2 

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

 
AN

N
U

AL
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L 
R

EP
O

R
T 

YE
AR

 E
N

D
ED

 J
U

N
E 

30
, 2

02
4 

BO
AR

D
 O

F 
TR

U
ST

EE
S

R
O

D
 T

H
O

M
SO

N
, C

H
AI

R
 

M
IC

H
AE

L 
FU

LL
ER

, V
IC

E 
C

H
AI

R
 

TA
YL

O
R

 T
O

LL
ER

TO
N

 C
O

LL
IN

S 

JA
IM

E 
D

ID
O

M
EN

IC
O

 

M
AR

K 
G

O
O

D
SO

N
 

R
YA

N
 M

O
O

R
E 

BR
IT

T 
R

IN
ER

 

28



S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a 
20

23
-2

4 
A

nn
ua

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t 
3 

 

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

 
AN

N
U

AL
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L 
R

EP
O

R
T 

YE
AR

 E
N

D
ED

 J
U

N
E 

30
, 2

02
4 

TA
BL

E 
O

F 
CO

NT
EN

TS
: 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T’

S 
D

IS
C

U
SS

IO
N

 A
N

D
 A

N
AL

YS
IS

 (M
D

&A
) .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 4

-1
5 

BA
SI

C
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L 
ST

AT
EM

EN
TS

: 

ST
AT

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
N

ET
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 1

6-
18

 

ST
AT

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
R

EV
EN

U
ES

, E
XP

EN
SE

S,
 A

N
D

 C
H

AN
G

ES
 IN

 N
ET

 P
O

SI
TI

O
N

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 1

9 

ST
AT

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
C

AS
H

 F
LO

W
S 

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.. 2
0-

21
 

N
O

TE
S 

TO
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L 
ST

AT
EM

EN
TS

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 2

2-
50

O
TH

ER
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 S
U

PP
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
IN

FO
R

M
AT

IO
N

 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 A

: S
TA

TE
 E

XH
IB

IT
S 

AN
D

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
. 5

1-
61

 

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 B

: I
N

TE
R

N
AL

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

S 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
 6

2-
10

3 

Th
is

 re
po

rt 
is

 c
er

tif
ie

d 
to

 b
e 

tru
e.

 

To
m

m
y 

G
re

go
ry

, J
.D

., 
Pr

es
id

en
t 

 
 D

at
e:

 
St

at
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

29



S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a 
20

23
-2

4 
A

nn
ua

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t 
4 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T’

S 
D

IS
C

U
SS

IO
N

 A
N

D
 A

N
A

LY
SI

S 

M
an

ag
em

en
t’s

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

an
d 

an
al

ys
is

 (
M

D
&A

) 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

n 
ov

er
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
os

iti
on

 a
nd

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 o

f t
he

 C
ol

le
ge

 fo
r 

th
e 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r 
en

de
d 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

4,
 a

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 re
ad

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 n

ot
es

 th
er

et
o.

  T
he

 M
D

&A
, a

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

an
d 

no
te

s 
th

er
et

o,
 a

re
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 C

ol
le

ge
 m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
 T

he
 M

D
&A

 c
on

ta
in

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 o

f t
he

 C
ol

le
ge

 fo
r t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

rs
 e

nd
ed

 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
4,

 a
nd

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

3.
 

FI
N

AN
C

IA
L 

H
IG

H
LI

G
H

TS

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 a

ss
et

s 
an

d 
de

fe
rre

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

ta
le

d 
$1

96
.7

 m
illi

on
 a

t J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4.
  T

hi
s 

ba
la

nc
e 

re
fle

ct
s 

a 
$1

5.
5 

m
illi

on
, o

r 8
.6

 
pe

rc
en

t, 
in

cr
ea

se
 a

s 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 th

e 
20

22
-2

3 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r, 

re
su

lti
ng

 fr
om

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
of

 c
as

h 
an

d 
ca

sh
 e

qu
iv

al
en

ts
 a

nd
 d

ue
 fr

om
 o

th
er

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l 
ag

en
ci

es
.  

Si
m

ila
rly

, l
ia

bi
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

de
fe

rre
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
by

 $
6.

9 
m

illi
on

, o
r 1

6 
pe

rc
en

t, 
to

ta
lin

g 
$5

0.
4 

m
illi

on
 a

t J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4,
 

re
su

lti
ng

 m
ai

nl
y 

fro
m

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
sh

ar
e 

of
 S

ta
te

 o
f F

lo
rid

a 
pe

ns
io

n 
ob

lig
at

io
n,

 o
ffs

et
 in

 p
ar

t, 
by

 a
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 

de
fe

rre
d 

in
flo

w
 o

f r
es

ou
rc

es
 re

la
te

d 
to

 p
en

si
on

.  
As

 a
 re

su
lt,

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 $

8.
6 

m
illi

on
, r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 a

 y
ea

r-e
nd

 b
al

an
ce

 
of

 $
14

6.
3 

m
illi

on
.  

 

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

re
ve

nu
es

 to
ta

le
d 

$2
9.

7 
m

illi
on

 fo
r t

he
 2

02
3-

24
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r, 
re

pr
es

en
tin

g 
a 

9.
5 

pe
rc

en
t i

nc
re

as
e 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 th
e 

20
22

-2
3 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r d
ue

 m
ai

nl
y 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

st
ud

en
t t

ui
tio

n 
an

d 
fe

es
 in

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 a

nd
 li

fe
lo

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
.  

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 to

ta
le

d 
$9

7.
9 

m
illi

on
 fo

r t
he

 
20

23
-2

4 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r, 

re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

a 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f 1
2.

4 
pe

rc
en

t a
s 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 th
e 

20
22

-2
3 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r d
ue

 m
ai

nl
y 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

in
 p

er
so

nn
el

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 

sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

 a
nd

 w
ai

ve
rs

, d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
an

d 
ot

he
r s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

ex
pe

ns
es

. 

N
et

 p
os

iti
on

 r
ep

re
se

nt
s 

th
e 

re
si

du
al

 in
te

re
st

 in
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 a
ss

et
s 

an
d 

de
fe

rre
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
fte

r 
de

du
ct

in
g 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
de

fe
rre

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s.
  T

he
 C

ol
le

ge
’s

 c
om

pa
ra

tiv
e 

to
ta

l n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 b
y 

ca
te

go
ry

 fo
r t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

rs
 e

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4,
 a

nd
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
3,

 is
 

sh
ow

n 
in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
gr

ap
h:

 

30



S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a 
20

23
-2

4 
A

nn
ua

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t 
5 

31



S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a 
20

23
-2

4 
A

nn
ua

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t 
6 

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ch

ar
t p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
gr

ap
hi

ca
l p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

of
 C

ol
le

ge
 re

ve
nu

es
 b

y 
ca

te
go

ry
 fo

r t
he

 2
02

3-
24

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r: 

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s 
20

23
-2

4 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 

O
VE

R
VI

EW
 O

F 
FI

N
AN

C
IA

L 
ST

AT
EM

EN
TS

Pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
St

an
da

rd
s 

Bo
ar

d 
(G

AS
B)

 S
ta

te
m

en
t N

o.
 3

5,
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
ep

or
t c

on
si

st
s 

of
 th

re
e 

ba
si

c 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
: t

he
 s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f n

et
 p

os
iti

on
; t

he
 s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f r

ev
en

ue
s,

 e
xp

en
se

s,
 a

nd
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

; a
nd

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f 

ca
sh

 fl
ow

s.
 T

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, a

nd
 n

ot
es

 th
er

et
o,

 e
nc

om
pa

ss
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 it

s 
co

m
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

t, 
St

at
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a 
Fo

un
da

tio
n,

 
In

c.
 (

Fo
un

da
tio

n)
. B

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
cr

ite
ria

 fo
r 

de
te

rm
in

in
g 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 u

ni
ts

, t
he

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 
re

po
rti

ng
 e

nt
ity

 a
s 

a 
di

sc
re

et
ly

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

t. 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

is
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

t i
s 

pr
es

en
te

d 
in

 th
e 

no
te

s 
to

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.  
Th

is
 M

D
&A

 fo
cu

se
s 

on
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
, e

xc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

di
sc

re
et

ly
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 c
om

po
ne

nt
 u

ni
t. 

Th
e 

St
at

em
en

t o
f N

et
 P

os
iti

on
 

Th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f n

et
 p

os
iti

on
 re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
as

se
ts

, d
ef

er
re

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s,
 li

ab
ilit

ie
s,

 a
nd

 d
ef

er
re

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

, 
us

in
g 

th
e 

ac
cr

ua
l b

as
is

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
in

g,
 a

nd
 p

re
se

nt
s 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
os

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
 a

t a
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

tim
e.

 A
ss

et
s,

 p
lu

s 
de

fe
rre

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

 
re

so
ur

ce
s,

 le
ss

 li
ab

ilit
ie

s,
 le

ss
 d

ef
er

re
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

, 
eq

ua
ls

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

, 
w

hi
ch

 is
 o

ne
 in

di
ca

to
r 

of
 t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
’s

 c
ur

re
nt

 f
in

an
ci

al
 

co
nd

iti
on

. T
he

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
 th

at
 o

cc
ur

 o
ve

r t
im

e 
in

di
ca

te
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t o
r d

et
er

io
ra

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 fi
na

nc
ia

l c
on

di
tio

n.
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

ve
nu

es
28

%

N
on

op
er

at
in

g 
Re

ve
nu

es
59

%

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s

13
%

32



S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a 
20

23
-2

4 
A

nn
ua

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t 
7 

 Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
su

m
m

ar
iz

es
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 a
ss

et
s,

 d
ef

er
re

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s,
 li

ab
ilit

ie
s,

 d
ef

er
re

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s,
 a

nd
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
 a

t 
Ju

ne
 3

0:
 

C
on

de
ns

ed
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f N

et
 P

os
iti

on
 a

t J
un

e 
30

 
(In

 T
ho

us
an

ds
) 

 

 
  Th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 to
ta

l a
ss

et
s 

of
 $

14
.6

 m
illi

on
 is

 m
ai

nl
y 

du
e 

to
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 c
as

h 
an

d 
ca

sh
 e

qu
iv

al
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

du
e 

fro
m

 o
th

er
 a

ge
nc

ie
s.

  
Th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 to
ta

l l
ia

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 $

5.
4 

m
illi

on
 is

 p
rim

ar
ily

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
sh

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 F

lo
rid

a 
ne

t p
en

si
on

 o
bl

ig
at

io
n.

  
Th

es
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 o

th
er

s 
ca

us
ed

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f $

8.
6 

m
illi

on
 in

 to
ta

l n
et

 p
os

iti
on

. 

Th
e 

St
at

em
en

t o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
se

s,
 a

nd
 C

ha
ng

es
 in

 N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 

Th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f r

ev
en

ue
s,

 e
xp

en
se

s,
 a

nd
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 p
re

se
nt

s 
th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 re
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

ns
e 

ac
tiv

ity
, c

at
eg

or
iz

ed
 a

s 
op

er
at

in
g 

an
d 

no
no

pe
ra

tin
g.

  R
ev

en
ue

s 
an

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
 a

re
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

 w
he

n 
ea

rn
ed

 o
r i

nc
ur

re
d,

 re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f w
he

n 
ca

sh
 is

 re
ce

iv
ed

 o
r p

ai
d.

   

20
24

20
23

As
se

ts
C

ur
re

nt
 A

ss
et

s
69

,1
88

$ 
   

 
54

,9
19

$ 
   

 
C

ap
ita

l A
ss

et
s,

 N
et

10
2,

92
2

   
  

10
1,

68
4

   
  

O
th

er
 N

on
cu

rre
nt

 A
ss

et
s

13
,8

38
   

   
 

14
,7

05
   

   
 

To
ta

l A
ss

et
s

18
5,

94
8

   
  

17
1,

30
8

   
  

D
ef

er
re

d 
O

ut
flo

w
s 

of
 R

es
ou

rc
es

10
,7

06
   

   
 

9,
85

0
   

   
   

Li
ab

ili
tie

s
C

ur
re

nt
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
9,

17
0

   
   

   
9,

20
8

   
   

   
N

on
cu

rre
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

36
,3

90
   

   
 

31
,0

01
   

   
 

To
ta

l L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

45
,5

60
   

   
 

40
,2

09
   

   
 

D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
4,

80
9

   
   

   
3,

23
1

   
   

   

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
C

ap
ita

l A
ss

et
s

10
2,

89
3

   
  

10
1,

62
7

   
  

R
es

tri
ct

ed
37

,6
23

   
   

 
30

,3
65

   
   

 
U

nr
es

tri
ct

ed
5,

76
9

   
   

   
5,

72
6

   
   

   

To
ta

l N
et

 P
os

iti
on

14
6,

28
5

$ 
  

13
7,

71
8

$ 
  

                                                                   33



S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a 
20

23
-2

4 
A

nn
ua

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t 
8 

 Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
su

m
m

ar
iz

es
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 a
ct

iv
ity

 fo
r t

he
 2

02
3-

24
 a

nd
 2

02
2-

23
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

rs
:  

 
 

  
C

on
de

ns
ed

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
ev

en
ue

s,
 E

xp
en

se
s,

 a
nd

 C
ha

ng
es

 in
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
  

Fo
r t

he
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
 

(In
 T

ho
us

an
ds

) 
 

 
20

23
-2

4
20

22
-2

3

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
s

29
,6

57
$ 

   
 

27
,0

86
$ 

   
Le

ss
, O

pe
ra

tin
g 

E
xp

en
se

s
97

,9
26

   
   

 
87

,1
47

   
   

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Lo

ss
(6

8,
26

9)
   

   
(6

0,
06

1)
   

  
N

et
 N

on
op

er
at

in
g 

R
ev

en
ue

s
62

,9
92

   
   

 
63

,4
99

   
   

In
co

m
e 

(L
os

s)
 B

ef
or

e 
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
(5

,2
77

)
   

   
  

3,
43

8
   

   
  

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s

13
,8

44
   

   
 

13
,0

12
   

   

N
et

 In
cr

ea
se

 In
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
8,

56
7

   
   

   
16

,4
50

   
   

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

, B
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f Y
ea

r
13

7,
71

8
   

  
12

1,
26

8
   

 
A

dj
us

tm
en

t t
o 

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
 (1

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

, B
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f Y
ea

r,
 a

s 
R

es
ta

te
d

13
7,

71
8

   
  

12
1,

26
8

   
 

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

, E
nd

 o
f Y

ea
r

14
6,

28
5

$ 
   

13
7,

71
8

$ 
  

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

s 

G
AS

B 
St

at
em

en
t 

N
o.

 3
5 

ca
te

go
riz

es
 r

ev
en

ue
s 

as
 e

ith
er

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
or

 n
on

op
er

at
in

g.
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

re
ve

nu
es

 g
en

er
al

ly
 r

es
ul

t 
fro

m
 e

xc
ha

ng
e 

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 w

he
re

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

pa
rti

es
 to

 th
e 

tra
ns

ac
tio

n 
ei

th
er

 g
iv

es
 o

r r
ec

ei
ve

s 
so

m
et

hi
ng

 o
f e

qu
al

 o
r s

im
ila

r v
al

ue
. 

   

                                                                   34



S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a 
20

23
-2

4 
A

nn
ua

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t 
9 

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
su

m
m

ar
iz

es
 th

e 
op

er
at

in
g 

re
ve

nu
es

 b
y 

so
ur

ce
 th

at
 w

er
e 

us
ed

 to
 fu

nd
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r t

he
 2

02
3-

24
 a

nd
 2

02
2-

23
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

rs
:  

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
 

Fo
r t

he
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
 

(In
 T

ho
us

an
ds

) 
 

20
23

-2
4

20
22

-2
3

S
tu

de
nt

 T
ui

tio
n 

an
d 

Fe
es

, N
et

16
,0

30
$ 

  
14

,4
70

$ 
  

G
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

C
on

tra
ct

s
11

,3
17

   
  

10
,4

69
   

  
S

al
es

 a
nd

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
of

 E
du

ca
tio

na
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
23

3
   

   
   

 
14

2
   

   
   

 
1,

05
8

   
   

 
99

9
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

1,
01

9
   

   
 

1,
00

6
   

   
 

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
s

29
,6

57
$ 

  
27

,0
86

$ 
  

 
Th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ch
ar

t p
re

se
nt

s 
th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
re

ve
nu

es
 fo

r t
he

 2
02

3-
24

 a
nd

 2
02

2-
23

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
rs

: 
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

(In
 T

ho
us

an
ds

) 

 
Th

e 
$2

.6
 m

illi
on

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

re
ve

nu
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

20
23

-2
4 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r 
is

 d
ue

 to
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 s
tu

de
nt

 tu
iti

on
 a

nd
 fe

es
 in

 o
ur

 n
on

-c
re

di
t 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ne
ed

s.
 

 $
0

 $
10

,0
00

 $
20

,0
00

Sa
le

s a
nd

 S
er

vi
ce

s o
f

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts

Au
xi

lia
ry

 E
nt

er
pr

ise
s

O
th

er

G
ra

nt
s a

nd
 C

on
tr

ac
ts

St
ud

en
t T

ui
tio

n 
an

d 
Fe

es
, N

et

$1
42

 $9
99

 

$1
,0

06
 

$1
0,

46
9 

$1
4,

47
0 

$2
33

 $1
,0

58
 

$1
,0

19
 

$1
1,

31
7 

$1
6,

03
0 

20
23

-2
4

20
22

-2
3

                                                                   35



S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a 
20

23
-2

4 
A

nn
ua

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t 
10

 

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 a
re

 c
at

eg
or

iz
ed

 a
s 

op
er

at
in

g 
or

 n
on

op
er

at
in

g.
  T

he
 m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 C
ol

le
ge

’s
 e

xp
en

se
s 

ar
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 a

s 
de

fin
ed

 b
y 

G
AS

B 
St

at
em

en
t N

o.
 3

5.
  G

AS
B 

gi
ve

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

po
rti

ng
 e

nt
iti

es
 th

e 
ch

oi
ce

 o
f r

ep
or

tin
g 

op
er

at
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 in

 th
e 

fu
nc

tio
na

l o
r n

at
ur

al
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
ns

.  
Th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 h

as
 c

ho
se

n 
to

 re
po

rt 
th

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
 in

 th
ei

r n
at

ur
al

 c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
on

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f r

ev
en

ue
s,

 e
xp

en
se

s,
 a

nd
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 
an

d 
ha

s 
di

sp
la

ye
d 

th
e 

fu
nc

tio
na

l c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

no
te

s 
to

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.  

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
su

m
m

ar
iz

es
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

 b
y 

na
tu

ra
l c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r t

he
 2

02
3-

24
 a

nd
 2

02
2-

23
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

rs
: 

 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
  

Fo
r t

he
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
 

(In
 T

ho
us

an
ds

) 
  

20
23

-2
4

20
23

2-
23

P
er

so
nn

el
 S

er
vic

es
54

,1
60

$ 
   

46
,2

73
$ 

  
S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s 

an
d 

W
ai

ve
rs

13
,1

08
   

  
10

,2
92

   
 

U
til

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

1,
94

6
   

   
 

1,
89

5
   

   
C

on
tra

ct
ua

l S
er

vic
es

9,
58

1
   

   
 

9,
67

0
   

   
O

th
er

 S
er

vic
es

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

s
7,

35
1

   
   

 
6,

18
2

   
   

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

7,
47

2
   

   
 

8,
98

9
   

   
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

4,
30

8
   

   
 

3,
84

6
   

   

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
97

,9
26

$ 
   

87
,1

47
$ 

  
 

          

                                                                   36



S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a 
20

23
-2

4 
A

nn
ua

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t 
11

 

 Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ch

ar
t p

re
se

nt
s 

th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

 fo
r t

he
 2

02
3-

24
 a

nd
 2

02
2-

23
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

rs
: 

  

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 

(In
 T

ho
us

an
ds

) 
 

 

Fo
r t

he
 2

02
3-

24
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r, 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
by

 $
10

.8
 m

illi
on

 o
ve

r t
he

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
.  

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 

$7
.9

 m
illi

on
 d

ue
 to

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 e

m
pl

oy
er

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

ra
te

s 
fo

r r
et

ire
m

en
t a

nd
 a

 h
ig

he
r e

xp
ec

te
d 

lia
bi

lit
y 

fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

es
. 

N
on

op
er

at
in

g 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 

C
er

ta
in

 r
ev

en
ue

 s
ou

rc
es

 th
at

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 r
el

ie
s 

on
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

op
er

at
io

ns
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 S
ta

te
 n

on
ca

pi
ta

l a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
, F

ed
er

al
 a

nd
 

St
at

e 
st

ud
en

t f
in

an
ci

al
 a

id
, c

er
ta

in
 g

ift
s 

an
d 

gr
an

ts
, a

nd
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
nc

om
e 

ar
e 

de
fin

ed
 b

y 
G

AS
B 

as
 n

on
op

er
at

in
g.

  
N

on
op

er
at

in
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

 
in

cl
ud

e 
ca

pi
ta

l f
in

an
ci

ng
 c

os
ts

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

os
ts

 re
la

te
d 

to
 c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
s.

  T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
su

m
m

ar
iz

es
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 n
on

op
er

at
in

g 
re

ve
nu

es
 a

nd
 

ex
pe

ns
es

 fo
r t

he
 2

02
3-

24
 a

nd
 2

02
2-

23
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

rs
: 

 

$0
$2

6,
00

0
$5

2,
00

0

U
til

iti
es

 a
nd

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

De
pr

ec
ia

tio
n

O
th

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s a

nd
Ex

pe
ns

es

M
at

er
ia

ls 
an

d 
Su

pp
lie

s

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

 a
nd

 W
ai

ve
rs

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s

$1
,8

95
 

$3
,8

46
 

$6
,1

82
 

$8
98

 

$9
,6

70
 

$1
0,

29
2 

$4
6,

27
3 

$1
,9

46
 

$4
,3

08
 $7

,3
51

 

$7
,4

72
 

$9
,5

81
 $1

3,
10

8 

$5
4,

16
0 

20
23

-2
4

20
22

-2
3

                                                                   37



S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a 
20

23
-2

4 
A

nn
ua

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t 
12

 

 

N
on

op
er

at
in

g 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

(E
xp

en
se

s)
 

Fo
r t

he
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
 

(In
 T

ho
us

an
ds

) 
 

20
23

-2
4

20
22

-2
3

S
ta

te
 N

on
ca

pi
ta

l A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
38

,5
74

$ 
  

32
,2

93
$ 

  
Fe

de
ra

l a
nd

 S
ta

te
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

in
an

ci
al

 A
id

3,
93

5
   

   
4,

32
4

   
   

G
ift

s 
an

d 
G

ra
nt

s
16

,3
30

   
 

25
,1

37
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t I
nc

om
e

2,
71

2
   

   
1,

74
7

   
   

O
th

er
 N

on
op

er
at

in
g 

R
ev

en
ue

s
1,

44
4

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

-R
el

at
ed

 D
eb

t
-

   
   

   
   

 
(2

)
   

   
   

  

N
et

 N
on

op
er

at
in

g 
R

ev
en

ue
s

62
,9

95
$ 

  
63

,4
99

$ 
  

 
Fo

r t
he

 2
02

3-
24

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r, 

no
no

pe
ra

tin
g 

re
ve

nu
es

 d
ec

re
as

ed
 b

y 
$0

.5
 m

illi
on

.  
Th

is
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

n 
$8

.8
 m

illi
on

 d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 g
ift

s 
an

d 
gr

an
ts

 m
ai

nl
y 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
la

st
 o

f t
he

 fe
de

ra
l H

EE
R

F 
fu

nd
s 

be
in

g 
sp

en
t i

n 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r 2

02
2-

23
.  

Th
is

 w
as

 o
ffs

et
 b

y 
an

 in
cr

ea
se

 o
f $

6.
3 

m
illi

on
 in

 S
ta

te
 n

on
ca

pi
ta

l 
ap

pr
op

ria
tio

ns
 th

at
 w

as
 d

ue
 to

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 C
D

L 
pr

og
ra

m
, W

IO
A 

gr
an

t, 
an

d 
PI

PE
LI

N
E 

gr
an

t, 
pl

us
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l $

1 
m

illi
on

 in
cr

ea
se

 
in

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

nc
om

e.
 

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
is

 c
om

po
se

d 
of

 S
ta

te
 c

ap
ita

l a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l g
ra

nt
s,

 c
on

tra
ct

s,
 g

ift
s,

 a
nd

 fe
es

.  
Th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

su
m

m
ar

iz
es

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 

ot
he

r r
ev

en
ue

s 
fo

r t
he

 2
02

3-
24

 a
nd

 2
02

2-
23

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
rs

: 

 

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

 
Fo

r t
he

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

 
(In

 T
ho

us
an

ds
) 

 

20
23

-2
4

20
22

-2
3

S
ta

te
 C

ap
ita

l A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
10

,0
42

$ 
 

59
9

$ 
   

  
C

ap
ita

l G
ra

nt
s,

 C
on

tra
ct

s,
 G

ift
s,

 a
nd

 F
ee

s
5,

38
1

$ 
   

13
,8

34
$ 

 
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

s
(1

,5
79

)
   

 
(1

,4
21

)
   

 

To
ta

l
13

,8
44

$ 
 

13
,0

12
$ 

 
 

 Fo
r 

th
e 

20
23

-2
4 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r, 
St

at
e 

ca
pi

ta
l a

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
ns

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
$9

.4
 m

illi
on

 d
ue

 to
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 f
un

di
ng

 f
or

 o
ur

 P
ar

ris
h 

ca
m

pu
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. 

                                                                   38



S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a 
20

23
-2

4 
A

nn
ua

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t 
13

 

 T
he

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f C
as

h 
Fl

ow
s 

Th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f c

as
h 

flo
w

s 
pr

ov
id

es
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
’s

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
es

ul
ts

 b
y 

re
po

rti
ng

 th
e 

m
aj

or
 s

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 u

se
s 

of
 c

as
h 

an
d 

ca
sh

 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

s.
  T

hi
s 

st
at

em
en

t w
ill 

as
si

st
 in

 e
va

lu
at

in
g 

th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 g
en

er
at

e 
ne

t c
as

h 
flo

w
s,

 it
s 

ab
ilit

y 
to

 m
ee

t i
ts

 fi
na

nc
ia

l o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 a
s 

th
ey

 c
om

e 
du

e,
 a

nd
 it

s 
ne

ed
 fo

r e
xt

er
na

l f
in

an
ci

ng
.  

C
as

h 
flo

w
s 

fro
m

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 s

ho
w

 th
e 

ne
t c

as
h 

us
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
.  

C
as

h 
flo

w
s 

fro
m

 c
ap

ita
l f

in
an

ci
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
al

l p
la

nt
 fu

nd
s 

an
d 

re
la

te
d 

lo
ng

-te
rm

 d
eb

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
.  

C
as

h 
flo

w
s 

fro
m

 in
ve

st
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 s

ho
w

 th
e 

ne
t s

ou
rc

e 
an

d 
us

e 
of

 c
as

h 
re

la
te

d 
to

 p
ur

ch
as

in
g 

or
 s

el
lin

g 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 e

ar
ni

ng
 in

co
m

e 
on

 th
os

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
.  

C
as

h 
flo

w
s 

fro
m

 n
on

ca
pi

ta
l f

in
an

ci
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

os
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 n
ot

 c
ov

er
ed

 in
 o

th
er

 s
ec

tio
ns

.  
 

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
su

m
m

ar
iz

es
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 c
as

h 
flo

w
s 

fo
r t

he
 2

02
3-

24
 a

nd
 2

02
2-

23
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

rs
: 

 
C

on
de

ns
ed

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f C
as

h 
Fl

ow
s 

 
Fo

r t
he

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

 
(In

 T
ho

us
an

ds
) 

 

20
23

-2
4

20
22

-2
3

C
as

h 
P

ro
vid

ed
 (U

se
d)

 b
y:

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
A

ct
ivi

tie
s

(5
9,

87
0)

$ 
 

(5
4,

02
0)

$ 
 

N
on

ca
pi

ta
l F

in
an

ci
ng

 A
ct

ivi
tie

s
56

,7
81

   
  

60
,3

76
   

  
C

ap
ita

l a
nd

 R
el

at
ed

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 A

ct
ivi

tie
s

5,
64

1
   

   
 

(5
,6

75
)

   
   

In
ve

st
in

g 
A

ct
ivi

tie
s

2,
71

0
   

   
 

1,
74

6
   

   
 

N
et

 In
cr

ea
se

 (D
ec

re
as

e)
 in

 C
as

h 
an

d 
C

as
h 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
s

5,
26

2
   

   
 

2,
42

7
   

   
 

C
as

h 
an

d 
C

as
h 

E
qu

iva
le

nt
s,

 B
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f Y
ea

r
52

,3
22

   
  

49
,8

95
   

  

C
as

h 
an

d 
C

as
h 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
s,

 E
nd

 o
f Y

ea
r

57
,5

84
$ 

  
52

,3
22

$ 
  

 
M

aj
or

 s
ou

rc
es

 o
f f

un
ds

 c
am

e 
fro

m
 S

ta
te

 n
on

ca
pi

ta
l a

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
ns

 ($
38

.6
 m

illi
on

), 
no

nc
ap

ita
l g

ift
s 

an
d 

gr
an

ts
 ($

16
.3

 m
illi

on
), 

ne
t s

tu
de

nt
 tu

iti
on

 
an

d 
fe

es
 (

$1
4.

8 
m

illi
on

), 
ca

pi
ta

l a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
 (

$1
0 

m
illi

on
), 

an
d 

op
er

at
in

g 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

s 
($

9 
m

illi
on

). 
 M

aj
or

 u
se

s 
of

 fu
nd

s 
w

er
e 

fo
r 

pa
ym

en
ts

 t
o 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
an

d 
fo

r 
em

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

its
 (

$4
7.

7 
m

illi
on

), 
pa

ym
en

ts
 t

o 
su

pp
lie

rs
 (

$2
3 

m
illi

on
), 

di
sb

ur
se

m
en

ts
 t

o 
st

ud
en

ts
 f

or
 

sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

 ($
13

.1
 m

illi
on

) a
nd

 p
ur

ch
as

es
 o

f c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s 
($

9.
7 

m
illi

on
). 

 C
ha

ng
es

 in
 c

as
h 

an
d 

ca
sh

 e
qu

iv
al

en
ts

 w
er

e 
th

e 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

fa
ct

or
s:

 


 

Th
e 

$5
.9

 m
illi

on
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 c
as

h 
us

ed
 b

y 
op

er
at

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 is
 p

rim
ar

ily
 th

e 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

 
 

$3
.1

 m
illi

on
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 g

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
s;

  
 

$1
.3

 m
illi

on
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 to

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s;

  
 

$2
.8

 m
illi

on
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 to

 s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s;
 

                                                                   39



S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a 
20

23
-2

4 
A

nn
ua

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t 
14

 

 
$0

.4
 m

illi
on

 d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 a
ux

ilia
ry

 e
nt

er
pr

is
es

; a
nd

 
 

$0
.8

 m
illi

on
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 o
th

er
 re

ce
ip

ts
. 


 

Th
e 

$3
.6

 m
illi

on
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 c

as
h 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

no
nc

ap
ita

l f
in

an
ci

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 is
 p

rim
ar

ily
 th

e 
re

su
lt 

of
 a

n 
$8

.8
 m

illi
on

 d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 g
ift

s 
an

d 
gr

an
ts

, a
 $

0.
5 

m
illi

on
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 F

ed
er

al
 a

nd
 S

ta
te

 s
tu

de
nt

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
id

, a
nd

 a
 $

0.
5 

m
illi

on
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 o
th

er
 n

on
op

er
at

in
g 

di
sb

ur
se

m
en

ts
 

of
fs

et
 b

y 
a 

$6
.3

 m
illi

on
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 S
ta

te
 n

on
ca

pi
ta

l a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
. 


 

Th
e 

$1
1.

3 
m

illi
on

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 c

as
h 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

ca
pi

ta
l a

nd
 re

la
te

d 
fin

an
ci

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 is
 p

rim
ar

ily
 th

e 
re

su
lt 

of
 $

9.
4 

m
illi

on
 in

cr
ea

se
 to

 S
ta

te
 

ca
pi

ta
l a

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
ns

, $
3.

5 
m

illi
on

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 c

ap
ita

l g
ift

s 
an

d 
gr

an
ts

, o
ffs

et
 b

y 
a 

de
cr

ea
se

 o
f $

1.
7 

m
illi

on
 in

 p
ur

ch
as

es
 o

f c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s.
 


 

Th
e 

$1
 m

illi
on

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 c

as
h 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

in
ve

st
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 is

 re
la

te
d 

to
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

nc
om

e 
re

la
te

d 
to

 in
te

re
st

. 

 
C

ap
ita

l A
ss

et
s 

At
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4,

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 h
ad

 $
18

5.
9 

m
illi

on
 in

 c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s,
 le

ss
 a

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 d

ep
re

ci
at

io
n 

of
 $

87
.7

 m
illi

on
, f

or
 n

et
 c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
s 

of
 

$1
02

.9
 m

illi
on

. 
 D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n 

ex
pe

ns
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r 
to

ta
le

d 
$4

.3
 m

illi
on

.  
Th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ta
bl

e 
su

m
m

ar
iz

es
 t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
’s

 c
ap

ita
l 

as
se

ts
, n

et
 o

f a
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n,
 a

t J
un

e 
30

: 

 
C

ap
ita

l A
ss

et
s,

 N
et

 a
t J

un
e 

30
 

(In
 T

ho
us

an
ds

) 
 

20
24

20
23

La
nd

4,
83

1
$ 

   
 

4,
83

1
$ 

   
 

A
rtw

or
k/

A
rti

fa
ct

s
40

   
   

   
   

40
   

   
   

   
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

8,
44

2
   

   
 

5,
89

5
   

   
 

B
ui

ld
in

gs
85

,5
52

   
  

87
,4

93
   

  
O

th
er

 S
tru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

1,
33

2
   

   
 

1,
00

7
   

   
 

Fu
rn

itu
re

, M
ac

hi
ne

ry
, a

nd
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
2,

67
3

   
   

 
2,

36
8

   
   

 
Le

as
e 

A
ss

et
s

52
   

   
   

   
50

   
   

   
   

C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s,
 N

et
10

2,
92

2
$ 

 
10

1,
68

4
$ 

 
 

Ad
di

tio
na

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
’s

 c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s 
is

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 in

 th
e 

no
te

s 
to

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
 

    

C
AP

IT
AL

 A
SS

ET
S 

AN
D

 C
AP

IT
AL

 E
XP

EN
SE

S 
AN

D
 C

O
M

M
IT

M
EN

TS
 

                                                                   40



S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a 
20

23
-2

4 
A

nn
ua

l F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t 
15

 

  

C
ap

ita
l E

xp
en

se
s 

an
d 

C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 

M
aj

or
 c

ap
ita

l e
xp

en
se

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
4,

 w
er

e 
in

cu
rre

d 
on

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

ts
: S

ta
te

 C
ol

le
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a 
Ve

ni
ce

 C
am

pu
s 

Sc
ie

nc
e 

an
d 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 b

ui
ld

, a
nd

 s
ev

er
al

 re
no

va
tio

ns
.  

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

co
m

m
itm

en
ts

 a
t J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4,

 a
re

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 

A
m

ou
nt

(In
 T

ho
us

an
ds

)

To
ta

l C
om

m
itt

ed
11

,7
79

$ 
   

   
   

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 to
 D

at
e

8,
44

2
   

   
   

   
  

B
al

an
ce

 C
om

m
itt

ed
3,

33
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

Ad
di

tio
na

l in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 C
ol

le
ge

’s
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

co
m

m
itm

en
ts

 is
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 in
 th

e 
no

te
s 

to
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

EC
O

N
O

M
IC

 F
AC

TO
R

S 
TH

AT
 W

IL
L 

AF
FE

C
T 

TH
E 

FU
TU

R
E

 

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 e

co
no

m
ic

 c
on

di
tio

n 
is

 c
lo

se
ly

 ti
ed

 to
 th

at
 o

f t
he

 S
ta

te
 o

f F
lo

rid
a.

  B
ec

au
se

 o
f l

im
ite

d 
ec

on
om

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

de
m

an
d 

fo
r 

St
at

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s,

 o
nl

y 
a 

m
od

es
t i

nc
re

as
e 

in
 S

ta
te

 fu
nd

in
g 

is
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

20
24

-2
5 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r. 
 O

th
er

 th
an

 S
ta

te
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
ns

, t
he

 C
ol

le
ge

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 m

os
t o

f i
ts

 o
th

er
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

fu
nd

 fr
om

 s
tu

de
nt

 tu
iti

on
 a

nd
 fe

es
.  

Th
e 

20
24

-2
5 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r b
ud

ge
t w

as
 b

as
ed

 u
po

n 
th

e 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

n 
th

at
 

en
ro

llm
en

t w
ill 

be
 s

lig
ht

ly
 h

ig
he

r. 
 T

he
 C

ol
le

ge
 h

as
 a

de
qu

at
e 

re
se

rv
es

 c
ou

pl
ed

 w
ith

 p
ro

pe
r b

ud
ge

tin
g 

to
 c

ov
er

 a
ny

 e
co

no
m

ic
 is

su
es

 in
 th

e 
20

24
-

25
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r. 

R
EQ

U
ES

TS
 F

O
R

 IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
 c

on
ce

rn
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 th
e 

M
D

&A
 o

r 
ot

he
r 

re
qu

ire
d 

su
pp

le
m

en
ta

ry
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 n

ot
es

 
th

er
et

o,
 o

r r
eq

ue
st

s 
fo

r a
dd

iti
on

al
 fi

na
nc

ia
l i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

to
 th

e 
Vi

ce
 P

re
si

de
nt

, F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
, S

ta
te

 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a,
 5

84
0 

26
th

 S
tre

et
 W

es
t, 

Br
ad

en
to

n,
 F

lo
rid

a 
34

20
7.

 

                                                                   41



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

16
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
B

A
SI

C
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
TS

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ST

A
TE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

, M
A

N
A

TE
E-

SA
R

A
SO

TA
 

A
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 U
ni

t o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
em

en
t o

f N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
4 

 

 
  

 

C
om

po
ne

nt
C

ol
le

ge
U

ni
t

AS
SE

TS
C

ur
re

nt
 A

ss
et

s:
C

as
h 

an
d 

C
as

h 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

s
34

,6
17

,6
30

$ 
   

1,
66

2,
83

1
$ 

   
 

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 C

as
h 

an
d 

C
as

h 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

s
9,

78
1,

71
9

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ac

co
un

ts
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

e,
 N

et
 

3,
49

9,
04

1
   

   
  

6,
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

N
ot

es
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

e,
 N

et
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Le
as

es
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

e,
 N

et
55

,5
07

   
   

   
   

 
D

ue
 fr

om
 O

th
er

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ge

nc
ie

s
19

,9
00

,0
77

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
ue

 fr
om

 C
om

po
ne

nt
 U

ni
t(s

)/C
ol

le
ge

 
22

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

ve
nt

or
ie

s
8,

74
9

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

ep
ai

d 
Ex

pe
ns

es
1,

32
1,

12
7

   
   

  
D

ep
os

its
3,

90
3

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l C
ur

re
nt

 A
ss

et
s

69
,1

87
,9

78
   

   
1,

66
9,

43
1

   
   

 

N
on

cu
rre

nt
 A

ss
et

s:
R

es
tri

ct
ed

 C
as

h 
an

d 
C

as
h 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
s

13
,1

85
,0

13
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
,3

79
,5

64
   

  
Le

as
es

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e,

 N
et

65
2,

68
5

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
ep

ai
d 

Ex
pe

ns
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

,6
95

   
   

   
   

D
ep

re
ci

ab
le

 C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s,
 N

et
89

,6
08

,9
38

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
on

de
pr

ec
ia

bl
e 

C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s
 

13
,3

12
,5

65
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 A
ss

et
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

80
7,

06
8

   
   

 

To
ta

l N
on

cu
rr

en
t A

ss
et

s
11

6,
75

9,
20

1
   

 
77

,2
28

,3
27

   
  

TO
TA

L 
AS

SE
TS

18
5,

94
7,

17
9

   
 

78
,8

97
,7

58
   

  

                                                                   42



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

17
 

 
ST

A
TE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

, M
A

N
A

TE
E-

SA
R

A
SO

TA
 

A
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 U
ni

t o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
em

en
t o

f N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 (C
on

tin
ue

d)
 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

4 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

C
om

po
ne

nt
C

ol
le

ge
U

ni
t

D
EF

ER
R

ED
 O

U
TF

LO
W

S 
O

F 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

O
th

er
 P

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t B

en
ef

its
66

8,
97

4
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pe

ns
io

ns
10

,0
37

,2
88

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

TO
TA

L 
D

EF
ER

R
ED

 O
U

TF
LO

W
S 

O
F 

R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
10

,7
06

,2
62

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

C
ur

re
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s:

Ac
co

un
ts

 P
ay

ab
le

5,
40

2,
24

2
   

   
  

40
,9

67
   

   
   

   
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

te
re

st
 P

ay
ab

le
19

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
Sa

la
ry

 a
nd

 P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e
2,

66
3,

12
4

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

ue
 to

 O
th

er
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

ge
nc

ie
s

10
6,

04
4

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
ue

 to
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 U
ni

t(s
)/C

ol
le

ge
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
11

2,
17

2
   

   
 

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
R

ev
en

ue
28

6,
16

2
   

   
   

  
70

,4
67

   
   

   
   

D
ep

os
its

 H
el

d 
fo

r O
th

er
s

46
7,

69
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Lo
ng

-T
er

m
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s 
- C

ur
re

nt
 P

or
tio

n:
Le

as
e(

s)
 P

ay
ab

le
27

,0
84

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Sp

ec
ia

l T
er

m
in

at
io

n 
Be

ne
fit

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e
64

,5
64

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

om
pe

ns
at

ed
 A

bs
en

ce
s 

Pa
ya

bl
e

67
,1

84
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 P

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t B

en
ef

its
 P

ay
ab

le
85

,5
11

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 P

en
si

on
 L

ia
bi

lit
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l C
ur

re
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

9,
16

9,
79

9
   

   
  

1,
22

3,
60

6
   

   
 

                                                                   43



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

18
 

 
ST

A
TE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

, M
A

N
A

TE
E-

SA
R

A
SO

TA
 

A
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 U
ni

t o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
em

en
t o

f N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 (C
on

tin
ue

d)
 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

4 
 

Co
m

po
ne

nt
Co

lle
ge

Un
it

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S 

(C
on

tin
ue

d)
N

on
cu

rre
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s:

Le
as

es
 P

ay
ab

le
1,

64
6

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

pe
ci

al
 T

er
m

in
at

io
n 

B
en

ef
its

 P
ay

ab
le

94
,7

91
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

om
pe

ns
at

ed
 A

bs
en

ce
s 

P
ay

ab
le

3,
69

9,
13

0
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 P

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t B

en
ef

its
 P

ay
ab

le
1,

29
4,

27
5

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 P

en
si

on
 L

ia
bi

lit
y

31
,2

99
,8

58
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l N
on

cu
rr

en
t L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
36

,3
89

,7
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

TO
TA

L 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
45

,5
59

,4
99

   
   

1,
22

3,
60

6
   

   
 

DE
FE

RR
ED

 IN
FL

O
W

S 
O

F 
RE

SO
UR

CE
S

O
th

er
 P

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t B

en
ef

its
86

6,
57

1
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
P

en
si

on
s

3,
46

1,
03

4
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Le
as

e 
A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
48

1,
73

7
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

TO
TA

L 
DE

FE
RR

ED
 IN

FL
O

W
S 

O
F 

RE
SO

UR
CE

S
4,

80
9,

34
2

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

NE
T 

PO
SI

TI
O

N
N

et
 In

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s
10

2,
89

2,
77

4
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

es
tri

ct
ed

:
N

on
ex

pe
nd

ab
le

:
E

nd
ow

m
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,0
44

,9
13

   
   

E
xp

en
da

bl
e:

G
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

Lo
an

s
9,

16
6,

67
9

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s

31
6,

53
5

   
   

   
 

54
,0

44
,5

55
   

   
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
28

,1
39

,7
08

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

U
nr

es
tri

ct
ed

5,
76

8,
90

4
   

   
 

11
,5

84
,6

84
   

   

TO
TA

L 
NE

T 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

14
6,

28
4,

60
0

$ 
 

77
,6

74
,1

52
$ 

   

 
 Th

e 
ac

co
m

pa
ny

in
g 

no
te

s 
to

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 a
n 

in
te

gr
al

 p
ar

t o
f t

hi
s 

st
at

em
en

t. 

                                                                   44



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

19
 

ST
A

TE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A
, M

A
N

A
TE

E-
SA

R
A

SO
TA

 
A

 C
om

po
ne

nt
 U

ni
t o

f t
he

 S
ta

te
 o

f F
lo

rid
a 

St
at

em
en

t o
f R

ev
en

ue
s,

 E
xp

en
se

s,
 a

nd
 C

ha
ng

es
 in

 N
et

 P
os

iti
on

  
Fo

r t
he

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r E

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4 Co
m

po
ne

nt
Co

lle
ge

Un
it

RE
VE

NU
ES

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
s:

S
tu

de
nt

 T
ui

tio
n 

an
d 

Fe
es

, N
et

 o
f S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
  A

llo
w

an
ce

s 
of

 $
6,

15
4,

31
5

16
,0

30
,2

32
$ 

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fe
de

ra
l G

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
C

on
tra

ct
s

6,
16

4,
54

2
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ta

te
 a

nd
 L

oc
al

 G
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

C
on

tra
ct

s
3,

42
7,

94
3

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l G

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
C

on
tra

ct
s

1,
72

4,
03

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
al

es
 a

nd
 S

er
vic

es
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

na
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
23

3,
09

6
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

ux
ili

ar
y 

E
nt

er
pr

is
es

1,
05

8,
34

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

s
1,

01
8,

57
1

   
   

  
44

1,
85

5
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

ve
nu

es
29

,6
56

,7
54

   
   

44
1,

85
5

   
   

   
 

EX
PE

NS
ES

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
E

xp
en

se
s:

P
er

so
nn

el
 S

er
vic

es
54

,1
60

,0
00

   
   

80
8,

04
3

   
   

   
 

S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
an

d 
W

ai
ve

rs
13

,1
07

,7
61

   
   

2,
00

6,
51

1
   

   
 

U
til

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

1,
94

6,
45

2
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

tra
ct

ua
l S

er
vic

es
9,

58
1,

30
5

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
O

th
er

 S
er

vic
es

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
se

s
7,

35
0,

52
6

   
   

  
1,

20
8,

31
7

   
   

 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
7,

47
2,

07
6

   
   

  
60

,7
71

   
   

   
  

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
4,

30
8,

32
7

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
97

,9
26

,4
47

   
   

4,
08

3,
64

2
   

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Lo

ss
(6

8,
26

9,
69

3)
   

  
(3

,6
41

,7
87

)
   

   

NO
NO

PE
RA

TI
NG

 R
EV

EN
UE

S 
(E

XP
EN

SE
S)

S
ta

te
 N

on
ca

pi
ta

l A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
38

,5
73

,7
76

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fe
de

ra
l a

nd
 S

ta
te

 S
tu

de
nt

 F
in

an
ci

al
 A

id
3,

93
4,

56
9

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
G

ift
s 

an
d 

G
ra

nt
s

16
,3

29
,6

12
   

   
3,

70
8,

14
7

   
   

 
N

et
 G

ai
n 

on
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

27
3,

96
5

   
   

 
O

th
er

 N
on

op
er

at
in

g 
R

ev
en

ue
s

1,
44

1,
94

3
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e
2,

71
2,

34
7

   
   

  
3,

44
7,

05
1

   
   

 

To
ta

l N
on

op
er

at
in

g 
Re

ve
nu

es
 (E

xp
en

se
s)

62
,9

92
,2

47
   

   
11

,4
29

,1
63

   
  

In
co

m
e 

Be
fo

re
 O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s
(5

,2
77

,4
46

)
   

   
 

7,
78

7,
37

6
   

   
 

S
ta

te
 C

ap
ita

l A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
10

,0
41

,6
86

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
ap

ita
l G

ra
nt

s,
 C

on
tra

ct
s,

 G
ift

s,
 a

nd
 F

ee
s

5,
38

0,
70

4
   

   
  

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

(1
,5

78
,6

88
)

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s

13
,8

43
,7

02
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
 

8,
56

6,
25

6
   

   
  

7,
78

7,
37

6
   

   
 

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

, B
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f Y
ea

r
13

7,
71

8,
34

4
   

  
69

,8
86

,7
76

   
  

A
dj

us
tm

en
t t

o 
B

eg
in

ni
ng

 N
et

 P
os

iti
on

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ne
t P

os
iti

on
, B

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f Y

ea
r, 

as
 R

es
ta

te
d

13
7,

71
8,

34
4

   
  

69
,8

86
,7

76
   

  

Ne
t P

os
iti

on
, E

nd
 o

f Y
ea

r
14

6,
28

4,
60

0
$ 

  
77

,6
74

,1
52

$ 
  

 
Th

e 
ac

co
m

pa
ny

in
g 

no
te

s 
to

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 a
n 

in
te

gr
al

 p
ar

t o
f t

hi
s 

st
at

em
en

t. 
  

                                                                   45



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

20
 

 
ST

A
TE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

, M
A

N
A

TE
E-

SA
R

A
SO

TA
 

A
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 U
ni

t o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
em

en
t o

f C
as

h 
Fl

ow
s 

 
Fo

r t
he

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r E

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4 
Co

lle
ge

CA
SH

 F
LO

W
S 

FR
O

M
 O

PE
RA

TI
NG

 A
CT

IV
IT

IE
S

S
tu

de
nt

 T
ui

tio
n 

an
d 

Fe
es

, N
et

14
,7

93
,6

51
$ 

  
G

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
C

on
tra

ct
s

9,
01

5,
90

4
   

   
P

ay
m

en
ts

 to
 S

up
pl

ie
rs

(2
3,

20
9,

47
8)

   
 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 fo

r U
til

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

(1
,9

46
,4

52
)

   
  

P
ay

m
en

ts
 to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

(3
6,

20
5,

52
6)

   
 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 fo

r E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
(1

1,
54

0,
57

8)
   

 
P

ay
m

en
ts

 fo
r S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s

(1
3,

10
7,

76
1)

   
 

A
ux

ili
ar

y 
E

nt
er

pr
is

es
95

9,
63

6
   

   
   

S
al

es
 a

nd
 S

er
vic

es
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

na
l D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
23

3,
09

6
   

   
   

O
th

er
 R

ec
ei

pt
s

1,
13

7,
83

9
   

   

Ne
t C

as
h 

Us
ed

 b
y 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
(5

9,
86

9,
66

9)
   

 

CA
SH

 F
LO

W
S 

FR
O

M
 N

O
NC

AP
IT

AL
 F

IN
AN

CI
NG

 A
CT

IV
IT

IE
S

S
ta

te
 N

on
ca

pi
ta

l A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
38

,5
73

,7
76

   
  

Fe
de

ra
l a

nd
 S

ta
te

 S
tu

de
nt

 F
in

an
ci

al
 A

id
3,

82
3,

42
7

   
   

Fe
de

ra
l D

ire
ct

 L
oa

n 
P

ro
gr

am
 R

ec
ei

pt
s

4,
69

7,
99

2
   

   
Fe

de
ra

l D
ire

ct
 L

oa
n 

P
ro

gr
am

 D
is

bu
rs

em
en

ts
(4

,6
97

,9
92

)
   

  
G

ift
s 

an
d 

G
ra

nt
s

16
,3

29
,6

12
   

  
O

th
er

 N
on

op
er

at
in

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s 

(D
is

bu
rs

em
en

ts
)

(1
,9

46
,3

11
)

   
  

Ne
t C

as
h 

Pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

No
nc

ap
ita

l F
in

an
ci

ng
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

56
,7

80
,5

04
   

  

CA
SH

 F
LO

W
S 

FR
O

M
 C

AP
IT

AL
 A

ND
 R

EL
AT

ED
 F

IN
AN

CI
NG

 A
CT

IV
IT

IE
S

S
ta

te
 C

ap
ita

l A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
10

,0
41

,6
86

   
  

C
ap

ita
l G

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
G

ift
s

5,
38

0,
70

4
   

   
P

ur
ch

as
es

 o
f C

ap
ita

l A
ss

et
s

(9
,7

53
,3

90
)

   
  

P
rin

ci
pa

l P
ai

d 
on

 C
ap

ita
l D

eb
t a

nd
 L

ea
se

s
(2

7,
77

9)
   

   
   

 

Ne
t C

as
h 

Us
ed

 b
y 

Ca
pi

ta
l a

nd
 R

el
at

ed
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
5,

64
1,

22
1

   
   

CA
SH

 F
LO

W
S 

FR
O

M
 IN

VE
ST

IN
G

 A
CT

IV
IT

IE
S

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e
2,

71
0,

29
5

   
   

Ne
t C

as
h 

Pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

In
ve

st
in

g 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
2,

71
0,

29
5

   
   

Ne
t I

nc
re

as
e 

in
 C

as
h 

an
d 

Ca
sh

 E
qu

iv
al

en
ts

5,
26

2,
35

1
   

   
C

as
h 

an
d 

C
as

h 
E

qu
iva

le
nt

s,
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f Y

ea
r

52
,3

22
,0

11
   

  

Ca
sh

 a
nd

 C
as

h 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

s,
 E

nd
 o

f Y
ea

r
57

,5
84

,3
62

$ 
  

 
 

 

                                                                   46



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

21
 

ST
A

TE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A
, M

A
N

A
TE

E-
SA

R
A

SO
TA

 
A

 C
om

po
ne

nt
 U

ni
t o

f t
he

 S
ta

te
 o

f F
lo

rid
a 

St
at

em
en

t o
f C

as
h 

Fl
ow

s 
(C

on
tin

ue
d)

 
Fo

r t
he

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r E

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4 
 

C
ol

le
ge

R
EC

O
N

C
IL

IA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 L

O
S

S
  T

O
 N

ET
 C

A
S

H
 U

S
ED

 B
Y 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 A

C
TI

V
IT

IE
S

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Lo

ss
(6

8,
27

1,
53

1)
$ 

 
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 to

 R
ec

on
ci

le
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Lo
ss

  t
o 

N
et

 C
as

h 
U

se
d 

by
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

A
ct

ivi
tie

s:
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n 

E
xp

en
se

4,
30

8,
32

7
   

   
 

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 A

ss
et

s,
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s,
 D

ef
er

re
d 

O
ut

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
,

  a
nd

 D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
:

R
ec

ei
va

bl
es

, N
et

(1
,0

62
,0

56
)

   
   

D
ue

 fr
om

 O
th

er
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

ge
nc

ie
s

(2
,1

77
,2

56
)

   
   

D
ue

 fr
om

 C
om

po
ne

nt
 U

ni
t

21
9,

31
4

   
   

   
 

D
ue

 to
 O

th
er

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ge

nc
ie

s
52

,0
00

   
   

   
  

In
ve

nt
or

ie
s

4,
72

2
   

   
   

   
 

P
re

pa
id

 E
xp

en
se

s
(3

3,
72

4)
   

   
   

 
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

P
ay

ab
le

54
8,

95
4

   
   

   
 

R
et

ire
m

en
t P

la
n 

P
ay

ab
le

17
1,

35
7

   
   

   
 

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

P
ay

ab
le

90
,5

10
   

   
   

  
U

ne
ar

ne
d 

R
ev

en
ue

(9
,4

67
)

   
   

   
   

D
ep

os
its

 H
el

d 
fo

r O
th

er
s

67
,2

68
   

   
   

  
S

pe
ci

al
 T

er
m

in
at

io
n 

B
en

ef
its

 P
ay

ab
le

51
,4

27
   

   
   

  
C

om
pe

ns
at

ed
 A

bs
en

ce
s 

P
ay

ab
le

33
4,

20
5

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 P

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t B

en
ef

its
 P

ay
ab

le
(3

41
,9

40
)

   
   

   
N

et
 P

en
si

on
 L

ia
bi

lit
y

5,
49

1,
03

7
   

   
 

D
ef

er
re

d 
O

ut
flo

w
s 

of
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 R
el

at
ed

 to
 O

th
er

 P
os

te
m

pl
oy

em
en

t B
en

ef
its

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 R

el
at

ed
 to

 O
th

er
 P

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t B

en
ef

its
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

ef
er

re
d 

O
ut

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 R

el
at

ed
 to

 P
en

si
on

s
(8

56
,3

48
)

   
   

   
D

ef
er

re
d 

In
flo

w
s 

of
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 R
el

at
ed

 to
 P

en
si

on
s

1,
25

1,
87

4
   

   
 

D
ef

er
re

d 
O

ut
flo

w
s 

of
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 A
ss

et
 R

et
ire

m
en

t O
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 
29

1,
65

8
   

   
   

 

N
ET

 C
A

S
H

 U
S

ED
 B

Y 
O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

 A
C

TI
V

IT
IE

S
(5

9,
86

9,
66

9)
$ 

 

 
 Th

e 
ac

co
m

pa
ny

in
g 

no
te

s 
to

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 a
n 

in
te

gr
al

 p
ar

t o
f t

hi
s 

st
at

em
en

t. 
 

 

                                                                   47



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

22
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
N

O
TE

S 
TO

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L 
ST

A
TE

M
EN

TS
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

1.
 S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 S

ig
ni

fic
an

t A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

Po
lic

ie
s 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
En

tit
y.

 T
he

 g
ov

er
ni

ng
 b

od
y 

of
 S

ta
te

 C
ol

le
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a,

 a
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

t o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 is

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 B
oa

rd
 

of
 T

ru
st

ee
s.

  T
he

 B
oa

rd
 o

f T
ru

st
ee

s 
co

ns
tit

ut
es

 a
 c

or
po

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
is

 c
om

po
se

d 
of

 n
in

e 
m

em
be

rs
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

G
ov

er
no

r a
nd

 c
on

fir
m

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Se

na
te

.  
Th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 T

ru
st

ee
s 

is
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l d

ire
ct

io
n 

an
d 

co
nt

ro
l o

f t
he

 F
lo

rid
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n,
 D

iv
is

io
n 

of
 F

lo
rid

a 
C

ol
le

ge
s,

 a
nd

 
is

 g
ov

er
ne

d 
by

 S
ta

te
 la

w
 a

nd
 S

ta
te

 B
oa

rd
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
(S

BE
) 

ru
le

s.
  

H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 B
oa

rd
 o

f T
ru

st
ee

s 
is

 d
ire

ct
ly

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

th
e 

da
y-

to
-d

ay
 

op
er

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 c

on
tro

l o
f t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
of

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 S

ta
te

 la
w

s 
an

d 
SB

E 
ru

le
s.

  
Th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 s

er
ve

s 
M

an
at

ee
 a

nd
 S

ar
as

ot
a 

C
ou

nt
ie

s.
 

C
rit

er
ia

 fo
r 

de
fin

in
g 

th
e 

re
po

rti
ng

 e
nt

ity
 a

re
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
d 

de
sc

rib
ed

 in
 th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
St

an
da

rd
s 

Bo
ar

d’
s 

(G
AS

B)
 C

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l R

ep
or

tin
g 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
, S

ec
tio

ns
 2

10
0 

an
d 

26
00

.  
Th

es
e 

cr
ite

ria
 w

er
e 

us
ed

 to
 e

va
lu

at
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l c
om

po
ne

nt
 

un
its

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 T
ru

st
ee

s 
is

 fi
na

nc
ia

lly
 a

cc
ou

nt
ab

le
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 a
nd

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

 o
f t

he
ir 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 T
ru

st
ee

s 
ar

e 
su

ch
 th

at
 e

xc
lu

si
on

 w
ou

ld
 c

au
se

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

m
is

le
ad

in
g.

  B
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 
th

es
e 

cr
ite

ria
, t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
 is

 a
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

t o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 a

nd
 it

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 b

al
an

ce
s 

an
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
re

 r
ep

or
te

d 
in

 th
e 

St
at

e’
s 

An
nu

al
 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t b

y 
di

sc
re

te
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n.

 

D
is

cr
et

el
y 

Pr
es

en
te

d 
Co

m
po

ne
nt

 U
ni

t. 
Ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

cr
ite

ria
 fo

r 
de

te
rm

in
in

g 
co

m
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

ts
, t

he
 S

ta
te

 C
ol

le
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a 
Fo

un
da

tio
n,

 In
c.

 (F
ou

nd
at

io
n)

, a
 le

ga
lly

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
en

tit
y,

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 re

po
rti

ng
 e

nt
ity

 a
s 

a 
di

sc
re

te
ly

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

t 
an

d 
is

 g
ov

er
ne

d 
by

 a
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

bo
ar

d.
 

Th
e 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
is

 a
ls

o 
a 

di
re

ct
-s

up
po

rt 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n,
 a

s 
de

fin
ed

 in
 S

ec
tio

n 
10

04
.7

0,
 F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
, a

nd
 a

lth
ou

gh
 le

ga
lly

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
fro

m
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
, 

is
 fi

na
nc

ia
lly

 a
cc

ou
nt

ab
le

 to
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
.  

Th
e 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
is

 m
an

ag
ed

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

, o
ut

si
de

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 b

ud
ge

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
s,

 a
nd

 it
s 

po
w

er
s 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 a
re

 v
es

te
d 

in
 a

 g
ov

er
ni

ng
 b

oa
rd

 p
ur

su
an

t t
o 

va
rio

us
 S

ta
te

 s
ta

tu
te

s.
  T

he
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
re

ce
iv

es
, h

ol
ds

, i
nv

es
ts

, a
nd

 a
dm

in
is

te
rs

 p
ro

pe
rty

, 
an

d 
m

ak
es

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
to

 o
r f

or
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

 o
f t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
. 

Th
e 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
is

 a
ud

ite
d 

by
 o

th
er

 a
ud

ito
rs

 p
ur

su
an

t t
o 

Se
ct

io
n 

10
04

.7
0(

6)
, F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
.  

Th
e 

Fo
un

da
tio

n’
s 

au
di

te
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
t t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
.  

Th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 d
at

a 
re

po
rte

d 
on

 th
e 

ac
co

m
pa

ny
in

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 w

as
 d

er
iv

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
Fo

un
da

tio
n’

s 
au

di
te

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
3.

   

B
as

is
 o

f P
re

se
nt

at
io

n.
 T

he
 C

ol
le

ge
’s

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

po
lic

ie
s 

co
nf

or
m

 w
ith

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 g

en
er

al
ly

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
in

 th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 o

f A
m

er
ic

a 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 t
o 

pu
bl

ic
 c

ol
le

ge
s 

an
d 

un
iv

er
si

tie
s 

as
 p

re
sc

rib
ed

 b
y 

G
AS

B.
  

Th
e 

N
at

io
na

l A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 B
us

in
es

s 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 

(N
AC

U
BO

) a
ls

o 
pr

ov
id

es
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 w

ith
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 p

re
sc

rib
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 g

en
er

al
ly

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 p

ro
m

ul
ga

te
d 

by
 G

AS
B 

an
d 

th
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

St
an

da
rd

s 
Bo

ar
d 

(F
AS

B)
.  

G
AS

B 
al

lo
w

s 
pu

bl
ic

 c
ol

le
ge

s 
va

rio
us

 re
po

rti
ng

 o
pt

io
ns

.  
Th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 h

as
 e

le
ct

ed
 

to
 re

po
rt 

as
 a

n 
en

tit
y 

en
ga

ge
d 

in
 o

nl
y 

bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
.  

Th
is

 e
le

ct
io

n 
re

qu
ire

s 
th

e 
ad

op
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ac
cr

ua
l b

as
is

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
en

tit
yw

id
e 

re
po

rti
ng

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s:

 

                                                                   48



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

23
 


 

M
an

ag
em

en
t’s

 D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

an
d 

An
al

ys
is

 

 

Ba
si

c 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

ta
te

m
en

ts
: 

• 
St

at
em

en
t o

f N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 

• 
St

at
em

en
t o

f R
ev

en
ue

s,
 E

xp
en

se
s,

 a
nd

 C
ha

ng
es

 in
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
 

• 
St

at
em

en
t o

f C
as

h 
Fl

ow
s 

• 
N

ot
es

 to
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

 

O
th

er
 R

eq
ui

re
d 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

ry
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t F
oc

us
 a

nd
 B

as
is

 o
f A

cc
ou

nt
in

g.
 B

as
is

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
re

fe
rs

 to
 w

he
n 

re
ve

nu
es

, e
xp

en
se

s,
 a

ss
et

s,
 d

ef
er

re
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s,

 
lia

bi
lit

ie
s,

 a
nd

 d
ef

er
re

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e 
re

co
gn

iz
ed

 in
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
 a

nd
 re

po
rte

d 
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.  
Sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

, i
t r

el
at

es
 to

 th
e 

tim
in

g 
of

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
 m

ad
e,

 r
eg

ar
dl

es
s 

of
 th

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t f

oc
us

 a
pp

lie
d.

  
Th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t f

oc
us

 a
nd

 th
e 

ac
cr

ua
l b

as
is

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
in

g.
  R

ev
en

ue
s,

 e
xp

en
se

s,
 g

ai
ns

, l
os

se
s,

 a
ss

et
s,

 d
ef

er
re

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

 
re

so
ur

ce
s,

 lia
bi

lit
ie

s,
 a

nd
 d

ef
er

re
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

re
su

lti
ng

 fr
om

 e
xc

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
ex

ch
an

ge
-li

ke
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 a

re
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

 w
he

n 
th

e 
ex

ch
an

ge
 

ta
ke

s 
pl

ac
e.

  R
ev

en
ue

s,
 e

xp
en

se
s,

 g
ai

ns
, l

os
se

s,
 a

ss
et

s,
 d

ef
er

re
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s,

 li
ab

ilit
ie

s,
 a

nd
 d

ef
er

re
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

re
su

lti
ng

 
fro

m
 n

on
ex

ch
an

ge
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
re

 g
en

er
al

ly
 r

ec
og

ni
ze

d 
w

he
n 

al
l a

pp
lic

ab
le

 e
lig

ib
ilit

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
tim

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
, a

re
 m

et
.  

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 fo
llo

w
s 

G
AS

B 
st

an
da

rd
s 

of
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

po
rti

ng
. 

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

t u
se

s 
th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t f
oc

us
 a

nd
 th

e 
ac

cr
ua

l b
as

is
 o

f a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

an
d 

fo
llo

w
s 

FA
SB

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

of
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

po
rti

ng
 fo

r n
ot

-fo
r-p

ro
fit

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
. 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 i

nt
er

de
pa

rtm
en

ta
l 

sa
le

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
au

xi
lia

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 i
ns

tit
ut

io
na

l 
de

pa
rtm

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

cc
ou

nt
ed

 f
or

 a
s 

re
du

ct
io

ns
 o

f e
xp

en
se

s 
an

d 
no

t r
ev

en
ue

s 
of

 th
os

e 
de

pa
rtm

en
ts

.  
 

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 p

rin
ci

pa
l o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 is

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n.

  O
pe

ra
tin

g 
re

ve
nu

es
 a

nd
 e

xp
en

se
s 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 in
cl

ud
e 

al
l f

is
ca

l t
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 d
ire

ct
ly

 re
la

te
d 

to
 i

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
as

 w
el

l 
as

 a
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n,
 a

ca
de

m
ic

 s
up

po
rt,

 s
tu

de
nt

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 p

hy
si

ca
l 

pl
an

t 
op

er
at

io
ns

, 
an

d 
de

pr
ec

ia
tio

n 
of

 c
ap

ita
l 

as
se

ts
.  

N
on

op
er

at
in

g 
re

ve
nu

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
St

at
e 

no
nc

ap
ita

l a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
, F

ed
er

al
 a

nd
 S

ta
te

 s
tu

de
nt

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
id

, a
nd

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

nc
om

e 
(n

et
 o

f u
nr

ea
liz

ed
 

ga
in

s 
or

 lo
ss

es
 o

n 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
). 

 In
te

re
st

 o
n 

ca
pi

ta
l a

ss
et

-re
la

te
d 

de
bt

 is
 a

 n
on

op
er

at
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

e.
  O

th
er

 re
ve

nu
es

 g
en

er
al

ly
 in

cl
ud

e 
re

ve
nu

es
 

fo
r c

ap
ita

l c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
.  

Th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f n

et
 p

os
iti

on
 is

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 in

 a
 c

la
ss

ifi
ed

 fo
rm

at
 to

 d
is

tin
gu

is
h 

be
tw

ee
n 

cu
rre

nt
 a

nd
 n

on
cu

rre
nt

 a
ss

et
s 

an
d 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s.
  W

he
n 

bo
th

 
re

st
ric

te
d 

an
d 

un
re

st
ric

te
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 fu

nd
 c

er
ta

in
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 it
 is

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 p

ol
ic

y 
to

 fi
rs

t a
pp

ly
 th

e 
re

st
ric

te
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 s
uc

h 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

fo
llo

w
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
un

re
st

ric
te

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s.

   

Th
e 

st
at

em
en

t 
of

 r
ev

en
ue

s,
 e

xp
en

se
s,

 a
nd

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
 is

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 b

y 
m

aj
or

 s
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 is
 r

ep
or

te
d 

ne
t 

of
 t

ui
tio

n 
sc

ho
la

rs
hi

p 
al

lo
w

an
ce

s.
  T

ui
tio

n 
sc

ho
la

rs
hi

p 
al

lo
w

an
ce

s 
ar

e 
th

e 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

st
at

ed
 c

ha
rg

e 
fo

r g
oo

ds
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 th

at
 is

 a
ct

ua
lly

 p
ai

d 
by

 th
e 

st
ud

en
t o

r 
th

e 
th

ird
 p

ar
ty

 m
ak

in
g 

pa
ym

en
t o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
st

ud
en

t. 
Th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 c

om
pu

te
s 

its
 s

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
 

                                                                   49



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

24
 

al
lo

w
an

ce
s 

by
 d

et
er

m
in

in
g,

 th
ro

ug
h 

its
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
re

co
rd

s,
 th

e 
ca

sh
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 to
 s

tu
de

nt
s.

  T
o 

th
e 

ex
te

nt
 th

at
 th

es
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e 
us

ed
 to

 p
ay

 
st

ud
en

t c
ha

rg
es

, t
he

 C
ol

le
ge

 re
co

rd
s 

a 
sc

ho
la

rs
hi

p 
al

lo
w

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 tu
iti

on
 a

nd
 fe

e 
re

ve
nu

e.
 

Th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f c

as
h 

flo
w

s 
is

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

di
re

ct
 m

et
ho

d 
in

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 G
AS

B 
St

at
em

en
t N

o.
 9

, R
ep

or
tin

g 
C

as
h 

Fl
ow

s 
of

 P
ro

pr
ie

ta
ry

 
an

d 
N

on
ex

pe
nd

ab
le

 T
ru

st
 F

un
ds

 a
nd

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l E
nt

iti
es

 T
ha

t U
se

 P
ro

pr
ie

ta
ry

 F
un

d 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g.
   

C
as

h 
an

d 
C

as
h 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
s.

 T
he

 a
m

ou
nt

 re
po

rte
d 

as
 c

as
h 

an
d 

ca
sh

 e
qu

iv
al

en
ts

 c
on

si
st

s 
of

 c
as

h 
on

 h
an

d,
 c

as
h 

in
 d

em
an

d 
ac

co
un

ts
, a

 m
on

ey
 

m
ar

ke
t f

un
d,

 a
nd

 c
as

h 
pl

ac
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

St
at

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(S
BA

) F
lo

rid
a 

PR
IM

E 
in

ve
st

m
en

t p
oo

l. 
 F

or
 re

po
rti

ng
 c

as
h 

flo
w

s,
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 

co
ns

id
er

s 
al

l h
ig

hl
y 

liq
ui

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 w

ith
 o

rig
in

al
 m

at
ur

iti
es

 o
f 

3 
m

on
th

s 
or

 le
ss

, 
th

at
 a

re
 n

ot
 h

el
d 

so
le

ly
 f

or
 in

co
m

e 
or

 p
ro

fit
, 

to
 b

e 
ca

sh
 

eq
ui

va
le

nt
s.

  U
nd

er
 th

is
 d

ef
in

iti
on

, t
he

 C
ol

le
ge

 c
on

si
de

rs
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

in
ve

st
ed

 in
 th

e 
SB

A 
Fl

or
id

a 
PR

IM
E 

in
ve

st
m

en
t p

oo
l t

o 
be

 c
as

h 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

s.
  

C
ol

le
ge

 c
as

h 
de

po
si

ts
 a

re
 h

el
d 

in
 b

an
ks

 q
ua

lif
ie

d 
as

 p
ub

lic
 d

ep
os

ito
rie

s 
un

de
r F

lo
rid

a 
la

w
.  

Al
l s

uc
h 

de
po

si
ts

 a
re

 in
su

re
d 

by
 th

e 
Fe

de
ra

l D
ep

os
it 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n,
 u

p 
to

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
lim

its
, o

r c
ol

la
te

ra
liz

ed
 w

ith
 s

ec
ur

iti
es

 h
el

d 
in

 F
lo

rid
a’

s 
m

ul
tip

le
 fi

na
nc

ia
l i

ns
tit

ut
io

n 
co

lla
te

ra
l p

oo
l r

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 C

ha
pt

er
 2

80
, F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
.  

C
as

h 
an

d 
ca

sh
 e

qu
iv

al
en

ts
 th

at
 a

re
 e

xt
er

na
lly

 re
st

ric
te

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
de

bt
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ay
m

en
ts

, m
ai

nt
ai

n 
si

nk
in

g 
or

 
re

se
rv

e 
fu

nd
s,

 o
r t

o 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

r c
on

st
ru

ct
 c

ap
ita

l o
r o

th
er

 re
st

ric
te

d 
as

se
ts

 a
re

 c
la

ss
ifi

ed
 a

s 
re

st
ric

te
d.

  

At
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4,

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 r
ep

or
te

d 
as

 c
as

h 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

s 
$4

7,
72

1,
33

0.
67

 in
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
PR

IM
E 

in
ve

st
m

en
t p

oo
l a

dm
in

is
te

re
d 

by
 th

e 
SB

A 
pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 S
ec

tio
n 

21
8.

40
5,

 F
lo

rid
a 

St
at

ut
es

.  
Th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
PR

IM
E 

in
ve

st
m

en
t p

oo
l, 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
SB

A 
in

di
ca

te
s 

is
 a

 
Se

cu
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

Ex
ch

an
ge

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 R
ul

e 
2a

7-
lik

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 in

ve
st

m
en

t p
oo

l, 
ar

e 
si

m
ila

r t
o 

m
on

ey
 m

ar
ke

t f
un

ds
 in

 w
hi

ch
 s

ha
re

s 
ar

e 
ow

ne
d 

in
 

th
e 

fu
nd

 ra
th

er
 th

an
 th

e 
un

de
rly

in
g 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

.  
Th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
PR

IM
E 

in
ve

st
m

en
t p

oo
l c

ar
rie

d 
a 

cr
ed

it 
ra

tin
g 

of
 A

AA
m

 b
y 

St
an

da
rd

 &
 P

oo
r’s

 a
nd

 
ha

d 
a 

w
ei

gh
te

d-
av

er
ag

e 
da

ys
 to

 m
at

ur
ity

 (W
AM

) o
f 4

7 
da

ys
 a

s 
of

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4.
  A

 p
or

tfo
lio

’s
 W

AM
 re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
m

at
ur

ity
 in

 d
ay

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 fi

na
l m

at
ur

ity
 o

r r
es

et
 d

at
e,

 in
 th

e 
ca

se
 o

f f
lo

at
in

g-
ra

te
 in

st
ru

m
en

ts
.  

W
AM

 m
ea

su
re

s 
th

e 
se

ns
iti

vi
ty

 o
f t

he
 F

lo
rid

a 
PR

IM
E 

in
ve

st
m

en
t p

oo
l t

o 
in

te
re

st
 ra

te
 c

ha
ng

es
.  

Th
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
PR

IM
E 

in
ve

st
m

en
t p

oo
l a

re
 re

po
rte

d 
at

 a
m

or
tiz

ed
 c

os
t. 

  

Se
ct

io
n 

21
8.

40
9(

8)
(a

), 
Fl

or
id

a 
St

at
ut

es
, p

ro
vi

de
s 

th
at

 “t
he

 p
rin

ci
pa

l, 
an

d 
an

y 
pa

rt 
th

er
eo

f, 
of

 e
ac

h 
ac

co
un

t c
on

st
itu

tin
g 

th
e 

tru
st

 fu
nd

 is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 
pa

ym
en

t a
t a

ny
 ti

m
e 

fro
m

 th
e 

m
on

ey
s 

in
 th

e 
tru

st
 fu

nd
.  

H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e 
di

re
ct

or
 m

ay
, i

n 
go

od
 fa

ith
, o

n 
th

e 
oc

cu
rre

nc
e 

of
 a

n 
ev

en
t t

ha
t 

ha
s 

a 
m

at
er

ia
l i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
liq

ui
di

ty
 o

r o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 tr
us

t f
un

d,
 fo

r 4
8 

ho
ur

s 
lim

it 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 to

 o
r w

ith
dr

aw
al

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
tru

st
 fu

nd
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

[S
ta

te
 B

oa
rd

 o
f 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n]
 c

an
 in

ve
st

 m
on

ey
s 

en
tru

st
ed

 t
o 

it 
in

 e
xe

rc
is

in
g 

its
 f

id
uc

ia
ry

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ilit

y.
  

Su
ch

 a
ct

io
n 

m
us

t 
be

 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 d

is
cl

os
ed

 to
 a

ll p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

, t
he

 tr
us

te
es

, t
he

 J
oi

nt
 L

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
Au

di
tin

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

, a
nd

 th
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t A

dv
is

or
y 

C
ou

nc
il.

  T
he

 tr
us

te
es

 
sh

al
l c

on
ve

ne
 a

n 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

m
ee

tin
g 

as
 s

oo
n 

as
 p

ra
ct

ic
ab

le
 fr

om
 th

e 
tim

e 
th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

di
re

ct
or

 h
as

 in
st

itu
te

d 
su

ch
 m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ity
 o

f t
ho

se
 m

ea
su

re
s.

  I
f t

he
 tr

us
te

es
 a

re
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 c
on

ve
ne

 a
n 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
m

ee
tin

g 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

ex
pi

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

48
-h

ou
r m

or
at

or
iu

m
 o

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 a

nd
 w

ith
dr

aw
al

s,
 th

e 
m

or
at

or
iu

m
 m

ay
 b

e 
ex

te
nd

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

di
re

ct
or

 u
nt

il t
he

 tr
us

te
es

 a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 m
ee

t t
o 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ity
 

fo
r t

he
 m

or
at

or
iu

m
.  

If 
th

e 
tru

st
ee

s 
ag

re
e 

w
ith

 s
uc

h 
m

ea
su

re
s,

 th
e 

tru
st

ee
s 

sh
al

l v
ot

e 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
fo

r u
p 

to
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l 1

5 
da

ys
.  

Th
e 

tru
st

ee
s 

m
us

t c
on

ve
ne

 a
nd

 v
ot

e 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 a
ny

 s
uc

h 
m

ea
su

re
s 

be
fo

re
 th

e 
ex

pi
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
tim

e 
lim

it 
se

t, 
bu

t i
n 

no
 c

as
e 

m
ay

 th
e 

tim
e 

lim
it 

se
t 

by
 t

he
 t

ru
st

ee
s 

ex
ce

ed
 1

5 
da

ys
.” 

 A
s 

of
 J

un
e 

30
, 

20
24

, 
th

er
e 

w
er

e 
no

 r
ed

em
pt

io
n 

fe
es

 o
r 

m
ax

im
um

 t
ra

ns
ac

tio
n 

am
ou

nt
s,

 o
r 

an
y 

ot
he

r 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 th

at
 s

er
ve

 to
 li

m
it 

a 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

’s
 d

ai
ly

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 1

00
 p

er
ce

nt
 o

f t
he

ir 
ac

co
un

t v
al

ue
. 

 

                                                                   50



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

25
 

 C
ap

ita
l 

A
ss

et
s.

 C
ol

le
ge

 c
ap

ita
l 

as
se

ts
 c

on
si

st
 o

f 
la

nd
, 

ar
tw

or
k 

an
d 

ar
tif

ac
ts

, 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s,
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

, 
ot

he
r 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, f
ur

ni
tu

re
, m

ac
hi

ne
ry

, a
nd

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

an
d 

le
as

e 
as

se
ts

.  
Th

es
e 

as
se

ts
 a

re
 c

ap
ita

liz
ed

 a
nd

 re
co

rd
ed

 a
t c

os
t a

t t
he

 d
at

e 
of

 a
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

or
 a

t a
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

va
lu

e 
at

 th
e 

da
te

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
in

 th
e 

ca
se

 o
f g

ift
s 

an
d 

pu
rc

ha
se

s 
of

 S
ta

te
 s

ur
pl

us
 p

ro
pe

rty
.  

Ad
di

tio
ns

, i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 
ou

tla
ys

 th
at

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 e
xt

en
d 

th
e 

us
ef

ul
 li

fe
 o

f a
n 

as
se

t a
re

 c
ap

ita
liz

ed
.  

O
th

er
 c

os
ts

 in
cu

rre
d 

fo
r 

re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

re
 e

xp
en

se
d 

as
 

in
cu

rre
d.

  T
he

 C
ol

le
ge

 h
as

 a
 c

ap
ita

liz
at

io
n 

th
re

sh
ol

d 
of

 $
5,

00
0 

fo
r t

an
gi

bl
e 

pe
rs

on
al

 p
ro

pe
rty

 a
nd

 $
25

,0
00

 fo
r b

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

tru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.  

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
is

 c
om

pu
te

d 
on

 th
e 

st
ra

ig
ht

-li
ne

 b
as

is
 o

ve
r t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

es
tim

at
ed

 u
se

fu
l l

iv
es

:  

• 
Bu

ild
in

gs
 –

 4
0 

ye
ar

s 
 

• 
O

th
er

 S
tru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 –

 1
0 

ye
ar

s 

• 
Fu

rn
itu

re
, M

ac
hi

ne
ry

, a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t: 

o
 

C
om

pu
te

r E
qu

ip
m

en
t –

 3
 y

ea
rs

 
o

 
Ve

hi
cl

es
, O

ffi
ce

 M
ac

hi
ne

s,
 a

nd
 E

du
ca

tio
na

l E
qu

ip
m

en
t –

 5
 y

ea
rs

 
o

 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 –

 7
 y

ea
rs

 
o

 
Po

rta
bl

es
 –

 1
0 

ye
ar

s 

• 
Le

as
e 

As
se

ts
 –

 2
 to

 9
 y

ea
rs

 
 

Le
as

es
.  

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 is
 a

 le
ss

ee
 fo

r n
on

-c
an

ce
lla

bl
e 

le
as

es
 o

f p
rin

te
rs

, m
ai

l m
ac

hi
ne

s,
 a

nd
 o

ffi
ce

 s
pa

ce
.  

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 re
co

gn
iz

es
 a

 le
as

e 
lia

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
le

as
e 

as
se

ts
 in

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f n

et
 p

os
iti

on
.  

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 re
co

gn
iz

es
 le

as
e 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
 a

n 
in

iti
al

, i
nd

iv
id

ua
l v

al
ue

 o
f $

5,
00

0 
or

 m
or

e.
  T

he
 

C
ol

le
ge

 is
 le

ss
or

 o
f t

w
o 

ce
ll 

ph
on

e 
to

w
er

s.
  

At
 th

e 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f a

 le
as

e 
as

 le
ss

ee
, t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
 in

iti
al

ly
 m

ea
su

re
s 

th
e 

le
as

e 
lia

bi
lit

y 
at

 th
e 

pr
es

en
t v

al
ue

 o
f p

ay
m

en
ts

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

le
as

e 
te

rm
.  

Su
bs

eq
ue

nt
ly

, t
he

 le
as

e 
lia

bi
lit

y 
is

 re
du

ce
d 

by
 th

e 
pr

in
ci

pa
l p

or
tio

n 
of

 le
as

e 
pa

ym
en

ts
 m

ad
e.

  T
he

 le
as

e 
as

se
t i

s 
in

iti
al

ly
 

m
ea

su
re

d 
as

 th
e 

in
iti

al
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f t
he

 le
as

e 
lia

bi
lit

y,
 a

dj
us

te
d 

fo
r l

ea
se

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 m

ad
e 

at
 o

r b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

le
as

e 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t d
at

e,
 p

lu
s 

ce
rta

in
 

in
iti

al
 d

ire
ct

 c
os

ts
.  

Su
bs

eq
ue

nt
ly

, t
he

 le
as

e 
as

se
t i

s 
am

or
tiz

ed
 o

n 
a 

st
ra

ig
ht

-li
ne

 b
as

is
 o

ve
r i

ts
 u

se
fu

l l
ife

. 

At
 th

e 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f a

 le
as

e 
as

 le
ss

or
, t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
 in

iti
al

ly
 m

ea
su

re
s 

th
e 

le
as

e 
re

ce
iv

ab
le

 a
t t

he
 p

re
se

nt
 v

al
ue

 o
f p

ay
m

en
ts

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 b
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

le
as

e 
te

rm
.  

Su
bs

eq
ue

nt
ly

, t
he

 le
as

e 
re

ce
iv

ab
le

 is
 re

du
ce

d 
by

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pa

l p
or

tio
n 

of
 le

as
e 

pa
ym

en
ts

 re
ce

iv
ed

.  
Th

e 
de

fe
rre

d 
in

flo
w

 o
f r

es
ou

rc
es

 is
 in

iti
al

ly
 m

ea
su

re
d 

as
 th

e 
in

iti
al

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f t

he
 le

as
e 

re
ce

iv
ab

le
, a

dj
us

te
d 

fo
r l

ea
se

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 re

ce
iv

ed
 a

t o
r b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
le

as
e 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t. 

 S
ub

se
qu

en
tly

, t
he

 d
ef

er
re

d 
in

flo
w

 o
f r

es
ou

rc
es

 is
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

 a
s 

re
ve

nu
e 

ov
er

 th
e 

lif
e 

of
 th

e 
le

as
e 

te
rm

. 

Ke
y 

es
tim

at
es

 a
nd

 ju
dg

m
en

ts
 re

la
te

d 
to

 le
as

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
ho

w
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 d

et
er

m
in

es
 (1

) t
he

 d
is

co
un

t r
at

e 
it 

us
es

 to
 d

is
co

un
t t

he
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

le
as

e 
pa

ym
en

ts
 to

 p
re

se
nt

 v
al

ue
, (

2)
 le

as
e 

te
rm

, a
nd

 (3
) l

ea
se

 p
ay

m
en

ts
: 

                                                                   51



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

26
 

• 
Th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 u

se
s 

th
e 

in
te

re
st

 ra
te

 c
ha

rg
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

le
ss

or
 a

s 
th

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
 ra

te
.  

W
he

n 
th

e 
in

te
re

st
 ra

te
 c

ha
rg

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
le

ss
or

 is
 n

ot
 p

ro
vi

de
d,

 
th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 g

en
er

al
ly

 u
se

s 
its

 e
st

im
at

ed
 in

cr
em

en
ta

l b
or

ro
w

in
g 

ra
te

 a
s 

th
e 

di
sc

ou
nt

 ra
te

 fo
r l

ea
se

s.
 

• 
Th

e 
le

as
e 

te
rm

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

no
n-

ca
nc

el
la

bl
e 

pe
rio

d 
of

 th
e 

le
as

e.
  L

ea
se

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t o
f t

he
 le

as
e 

lia
bi

lit
y 

ar
e 

co
m

po
se

d 
of

 fi
xe

d 
pa

ym
en

ts
 a

nd
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

op
tio

n 
pr

ic
es

 th
at

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 is
 re

as
on

ab
ly

 c
er

ta
in

 to
 e

xe
rc

is
e.

  I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 in
cl

ud
es

 
an

y 
ot

he
r p

ay
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
du

e 
de

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
le

as
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

s.
 

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 m
on

ito
rs

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

th
at

 w
ou

ld
 re

qu
ire

 a
 re

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t o
f i

ts
 le

as
e 

an
d 

w
ill 

re
m

ea
su

re
 th

e 
le

as
e 

as
se

t a
nd

 li
ab

ilit
y 

if 
ce

rta
in

 c
ha

ng
es

 o
cc

ur
 th

at
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 a

ffe
ct

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f t
he

 le
as

e 
lia

bi
lit

y.
 

Le
as

e 
as

se
ts

 a
re

 re
po

rte
d 

w
ith

 d
ep

re
ci

ab
le

 c
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s 
an

d 
le

as
e 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s 
ar

e 
re

po
rte

d 
w

ith
 lo

ng
-te

rm
 d

eb
t o

n 
th

e 
st

at
em

en
t o

f n
et

 p
os

iti
on

. 

N
on

cu
rr

en
t L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s.
  N

on
cu

rre
nt

 lia
bi

lit
ie

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
le

as
es

 p
ay

ab
le

, s
pe

ci
al

 te
rm

in
at

io
n 

be
ne

fit
s 

pa
ya

bl
e,

 c
om

pe
ns

at
ed

 a
bs

en
ce

s 
pa

ya
bl

e,
 o

th
er

 
po

st
em

pl
oy

m
en

t b
en

ef
its

 p
ay

ab
le

, a
nd

 n
et

 p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
ie

s 
th

at
 a

re
 n

ot
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 to
 b

e 
pa

id
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r. 

Pe
ns

io
ns

. 
Fo

r 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

f 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

th
e 

ne
t 

pe
ns

io
n 

lia
bi

lit
y,

 d
ef

er
re

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 d

ef
er

re
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o 

pe
ns

io
ns

, a
nd

 p
en

si
on

 e
xp

en
se

, i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 fi

du
ci

ar
y 

ne
t p

os
iti

on
s 

of
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 (F
R

S)
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pl

an
 a

nd
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
 S

ub
si

dy
 (

H
IS

) 
de

fin
ed

 b
en

ef
it 

pl
an

 a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

s 
to

/d
ed

uc
tio

ns
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 F
R

S 
an

d 
H

IS
 f

id
uc

ia
ry

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

ba
si

s 
as

 th
ey

 a
re

 re
po

rte
d 

by
 th

e 
FR

S 
an

d 
th

e 
H

IS
 p

la
ns

.  
Be

ne
fit

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 re
fu

nd
s 

of
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

) 
ar

e 
re

co
gn

iz
ed

 w
he

n 
du

e 
an

d 
pa

ya
bl

e 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 b
en

ef
it 

te
rm

s.
  I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
 a

re
 re

po
rte

d 
at

 fa
ir 

va
lu

e.
 

 

2.
 D

ef
ic

it 
N

et
 P

os
iti

on
 in

 In
di

vi
du

al
 F

un
ds

 

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 re
po

rte
d 

an
 u

nr
es

tri
ct

ed
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 d

ef
ic

it 
in

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 fu

nd
s 

- u
nr

es
tri

ct
ed

, a
s 

sh
ow

n 
be

lo
w

.  
Th

is
 d

ef
ic

it 
ca

n 
be

 
at

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
fu

ll 
re

co
gn

iti
on

 o
f l

on
g-

te
rm

 li
ab

ilit
ie

s 
(i.

e.
, c

om
pe

ns
at

ed
 a

bs
en

ce
s 

pa
ya

bl
e,

 o
th

er
 p

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t b

en
ef

its
 p

ay
ab

le
, a

nd
 n

et
 

pe
ns

io
n 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s)
 in

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 u

nr
es

tri
ct

ed
 fu

nd
s.

  

 

Fu
nd

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

C
ur

re
nt

 F
un

ds
 - 

U
nr

es
tri

ct
ed

(1
,2

93
,2

89
)

$ 
   

   
A

ux
ili

ar
y 

Fu
nd

s
7,

22
8,

11
9

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l
5,

93
4,

83
0

$ 
   

   
 

 

 
 

                                                                   52



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

27
 

3.
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 U
ni

t I
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

t (
Fo

un
da

tio
n)

 c
at

eg
or

iz
es

 it
s 

fa
ir 

va
lu

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
fa

ir 
va

lu
e 

hi
er

ar
ch

y 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
by

 g
en

er
al

ly
 

ac
ce

pt
ed

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
.  

Th
e 

hi
er

ar
ch

y 
is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
va

lu
at

io
n 

in
pu

ts
 u

se
d 

to
 m

ea
su

re
 th

e 
fa

ir 
va

lu
e 

of
 th

e 
as

se
t. 

 L
ev

el
 1

 in
pu

ts
 a

re
 

qu
ot

ed
 p

ric
es

 in
 a

ct
iv

e 
m

ar
ke

ts
 fo

r i
de

nt
ic

al
 a

ss
et

s,
 L

ev
el

 2
 in

pu
ts

 a
re

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t o

th
er

 o
bs

er
va

bl
e 

in
pu

ts
 m

ea
su

re
d 

on
 q

uo
te

d 
pr

ic
es

 fo
r s

im
ila

r 
se

cu
rit

ie
s 

in
 a

ct
iv

e 
m

ar
ke

ts
, 

an
d 

Le
ve

l 3
 in

pu
ts

 a
re

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

un
ob

se
rv

ab
le

 in
pu

ts
. 

 A
s 

of
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 
20

23
, 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 h
el

d 
by

 t
he

 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

ar
e 

re
po

rte
d 

at
 fa

ir 
va

lu
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:
   

M
ar

ke
ts

 fo
r

O
bs

er
va

bl
e

U
no

bs
er

va
bl

e
Id

en
tic

al
 A

ss
et

s
In

pu
ts

In
pu

ts
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 b

y 
fa

ir
 v

al
ue

 le
ve

l
A

m
ou

nt
(L

ev
el

 1
)

(L
ev

el
 2

)
(L

ev
el

 3
)

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 S
ec

ur
iti

es
63

2,
81

7
$ 

   
   

 
63

2,
81

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 o
f U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t
  A

ge
nc

ie
s 

an
d 

In
st

ru
m

en
ta

lit
ie

s
1,

25
6,

18
3

   
   

 
1,

25
6,

18
3

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

B
on

ds
 a

nd
 N

ot
es

49
6,

40
8

   
   

   
49

6,
40

8
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
S

to
ck

s 
an

d 
O

th
er

 E
qu

ity
 S

ec
ur

iti
es

4,
32

5,
37

3
   

   
 

4,
32

5,
37

3
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

lte
rn

at
ive

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

20
,4

23
,6

37
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,4
23

,6
37

   
   

  

  B
on

ds
12

,0
13

,5
76

   
  

12
,0

13
,5

76
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

  D
om

es
tic

 E
qu

iti
es

20
,6

41
,3

53
   

  
20

,6
41

,3
53

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
  I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l E

qu
iti

es
15

,0
96

,8
64

   
  

15
,0

96
,8

64
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 b
y 

fa
ir

 v
al

ue
 le

ve
l

74
,8

86
,2

11
$ 

  
54

,4
62

,5
74

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,4

23
,6

37
$ 

   
  

M
ut

ua
l F

un
ds

 
4.

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e 

Ac
co

un
ts

 re
ce

iv
ab

le
 re

pr
es

en
t a

m
ou

nt
s 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
 fe

e 
de

fe
rm

en
ts

, v
ar

io
us

 s
tu

de
nt

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 c

on
tra

ct
 a

nd
 g

ra
nt

 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 d
ue

 fr
om

 th
ird

 p
ar

tie
s.

  T
he

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ab
le

 a
re

 re
po

rte
d 

ne
t o

f a
 $

7,
00

0 
al

lo
w

an
ce

 fo
r d

ou
bt

fu
l a

cc
ou

nt
s.

  
5.

 L
ea

se
s 

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e 

Le
as

e 
re

ce
iv

ab
le

s 
re

pr
es

en
t t

w
o 

co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 a

ss
et

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

la
nd

, c
el

l t
ow

er
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

y 
sp

ac
e.

  
Th

e 
te

rm
 o

f 
th

e 
le

as
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 a
re

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

ev
al

ua
tin

g 
th

e 
no

n-
ca

nc
el

ab
le

 t
er

m
 le

ng
th

, 
th

e 
op

tio
na

l t
er

m
 le

ng
th

, 
an

d 
as

se
ss

in
g 

th
e 

lik
el

ih
oo

d 
w

ith
 re

as
on

ab
le

 c
er

ta
in

ty
 th

e 
op

tio
n 

to
 e

xt
en

d 
th

e 
te

rm
 o

r t
er

m
in

at
e 

th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t m
ay

 o
cc

ur
. T

he
 te

rm
 le

ng
th

s 
ar

e 
30

 y
ea

rs
.  

Fu
tu

re
 m

in
im

um
 re

ce
ip

ts
 d

is
co

un
te

d 
to

 p
re

se
nt

 v
al

ue
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 in

cr
em

en
ta

l b
or

ro
w

in
g 

ra
te

 a
s 

of
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4,

 a
re

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 

 

                                                                   53



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

28
 

 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

En
di

ng
 J

un
e 

30
To

ta
l

P
ri

nc
ip

al
In

te
re

st

20
25

76
,7

75
$ 

   
  

55
,5

07
$ 

   
  

21
,2

68
$ 

   
  

20
26

79
,4

64
   

   
  

59
,9

15
   

   
  

19
,5

49
   

   
  

20
27

84
,3

20
   

   
  

66
,6

51
   

   
  

17
,6

69
   

   
  

20
28

87
,6

81
   

   
  

72
,0

86
   

   
  

15
,5

95
   

   
  

20
29

-2
03

3
33

4,
72

4
   

   
28

9,
05

5
   

   
45

,6
69

   
   

  
20

34
-2

03
7

17
3,

40
6

   
   

16
4,

97
8

   
   

8,
42

8
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l M
in

im
um

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
83

6,
37

0
$ 

   
 

70
8,

19
2

$ 
   

 
12

8,
17

8
$ 

   
 

 

6.
 D

ue
 F

ro
m

 O
th

er
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

ge
nc

ie
s 

Th
e 

am
ou

nt
 d

ue
 fr

om
 o

th
er

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l a
ge

nc
ie

s 
co

ns
is

ts
 o

f $
2,

04
2,

43
8 

fu
nd

s 
fo

r 
in

 o
th

er
 re

st
ric

te
d 

ac
co

un
ts

 a
nd

 $
15

,2
90

,2
83

 o
f P

ub
lic

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 D
ef

er
re

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 fu

nd
in

g 
du

e 
fro

m
 th

e 
St

at
e 

fo
r c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 C

ol
le

ge
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 u
pg

ra
de

s,
 a

nd
 

re
no

va
tio

ns
. 

7.
 D

ue
 F

ro
m

 a
nd

 T
o 

C
om

po
ne

nt
 U

ni
t 

Th
e 

$2
25

.4
7 

am
ou

nt
 d

ue
 fr

om
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 u
ni

t c
on

si
st

s 
of

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
ow

ed
 to

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 b
y 

th
e 

st
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a,

 M
an

at
ee

-S
ar

as
ot

a 
Fo

un
da

tio
n,

 In
c.

 (F
ou

nd
at

io
n)

 fo
r s

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s 

an
d 

st
ud

en
t a

id
.  

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 re

po
rte

d 
fo

r t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4.
  T

he
 C

ol
le

ge
’s

 c
om

po
ne

nt
 u

ni
t f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

 re
po

rte
d 

fo
r t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r e
nd

ed
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

3.
  A

cc
or

di
ng

ly
, a

m
ou

nt
s 

re
po

rte
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 a

s 
du

e 
fro

m
 a

nd
 to

 c
om

po
ne

nt
 u

ni
t o

n 
th

e 
st

at
em

en
t o

f n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 d
o 

no
t a

gr
ee

 w
ith

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
re

po
rte

d 
by

 th
e 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 

un
it 

as
 d

ue
 fr

om
 a

nd
 to

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

. 

 
 

                                                                   54



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

29
 

 

8.
 C

ap
ita

l A
ss

et
s 

C
ap

ita
l a

ss
et

s 
ac

tiv
ity

 fo
r t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r e
nd

ed
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4,

 is
 s

ho
w

n 
in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ta

bl
e:

 

B
eg

in
ni

ng
En

di
ng

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

B
al

an
ce

A
dd

iti
on

s
R

ed
uc

tio
ns

B
al

an
ce

N
on

de
pr

ec
ia

bl
e 

C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s:
La

nd
4,

83
0,

78
5

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
83

0,
78

5
$ 

   
  

A
rtr

w
or

k 
an

d 
A

rti
fa

ct
s

39
,6

61
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

39
,6

61
   

   
   

   
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
5,

89
4,

66
9

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

54
2,

77
6

   
   

  
99

5,
32

6
   

   
   

  
8,

44
2,

11
9

   
   

  

To
ta

l N
on

de
pr

ec
ia

bl
e 

C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s
10

,7
65

,1
15

$ 
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
54

2,
77

6
$ 

   
  

99
5,

32
6

$ 
   

   
  

13
,3

12
,5

65
$ 

   
 

D
ep

re
ci

ab
le

 C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s:
B

ui
ld

in
gs

13
9,

74
4,

30
6

$ 
  

39
1,

54
7

$ 
   

   
  

97
0,

92
9

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

1,
10

6,
78

2
$ 

  
O

th
er

 S
tru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
24

,1
05

,6
63

   
   

50
8,

36
3

   
   

   
  

24
,3

97
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
,6

38
,4

23
   

   
Fu

rn
itu

re
, M

ac
hi

ne
ry

, a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

11
,2

13
,9

82
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
45

1,
22

8
   

   
   

  
37

1,
94

9
   

   
   

  
11

,2
93

,2
61

   
   

A
ss

et
s 

U
nd

er
 C

ap
ita

l L
ea

se
56

3,
80

5
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

4,
98

7
   

   
   

  
19

8,
81

8
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l D
ep

re
ci

ab
le

 C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s
17

5,
62

7,
75

6
   

  
89

9,
91

0
   

   
   

  
1,

44
6,

55
4

   
   

  
73

6,
93

6
   

   
   

  
17

7,
23

7,
28

4
   

  

Le
ss

, A
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n:
B

ui
ld

in
gs

52
,2

50
,1

35
   

   
13

9,
60

9
   

   
   

  
3,

16
4,

62
6

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

,5
54

,3
70

   
   

O
th

er
 S

tru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

23
,0

99
,0

59
   

   
(1

02
,5

56
)

   
   

   
 

30
9,

84
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,3

06
,3

44
   

   
Fu

rn
itu

re
, M

ac
hi

ne
ry

, a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

8,
84

5,
57

5
   

   
  

(6
51

,3
80

)
   

   
   

 
77

0,
63

9
   

   
   

  
34

4,
16

4
   

   
   

  
8,

62
0,

67
0

   
   

  
A

ss
et

s 
Im

de
r C

ap
ita

l L
ea

se
s

51
3,

78
6

   
   

   
  

(6
5,

05
8)

   
   

   
   

63
,2

21
   

   
   

   
 

36
4,

98
7

   
   

   
  

14
6,

96
2

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l A
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
84

,7
08

,5
55

   
   

(6
79

,3
85

)
   

   
   

 
4,

30
8,

32
7

   
   

  
70

9,
15

1
   

   
   

  
87

,6
28

,3
46

   
   

To
ta

l D
ep

re
ci

ab
le

 C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s,
 N

et
90

,9
19

,2
01

$ 
   

 
1,

57
9,

29
5

$ 
   

  
(2

,8
61

,7
73

)
$ 

   
 

27
,7

85
$ 

   
   

   
 

89
,6

08
,9

38
$ 

   
 

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 
(1

)

 
 

9.
 U

ne
ar

ne
d 

Re
ve

nu
e 

U
ne

ar
ne

d 
re

ve
nu

e 
at

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4,
 r

ep
re

se
nt

s 
st

ud
en

t t
ui

tio
n 

an
d 

fe
es

 o
f $

28
6,

16
2 

re
ce

iv
ed

 p
rio

r 
to

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

en
d 

re
la

te
d 

to
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

pe
rio

ds
. 

  
 

                                                                   55



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

30
 

 10
. L

on
g-

Te
rm

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s 

Lo
ng

-te
rm

 li
ab

ilit
ie

s 
ac

tiv
ity

 fo
r t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r e
nd

ed
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4,

 is
 s

ho
w

n 
in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ta

bl
e:

 
 

B
eg

in
ni

ng
En

di
ng

C
ur

re
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

B
al

an
ce

A
dd

iti
on

s
R

ed
uc

tio
ns

B
al

an
ce

P
or

tio
n

Le
as

es
 P

ay
ab

le
56

,5
10

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
,7

80
$ 

   
   

  
28

,7
30

$ 
   

   
  

27
,0

84
$ 

   
   

S
pe

ci
al

 T
er

m
in

at
io

n 
B

en
ef

its
 P

ay
ab

le
18

8,
77

5
   

   
   

43
,9

95
   

   
   

  
73

,4
15

   
   

   
  

15
9,

35
5

   
   

   
64

,5
64

   
   

   
C

om
pe

ns
at

ed
 A

bs
en

ce
s 

P
ay

ab
le

3,
43

2,
10

8
   

   
33

4,
20

6
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
76

6,
31

4
   

   
67

,1
84

   
   

   
O

th
er

 P
os

te
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
  B

en
ef

its
 P

ay
ab

le
1,

72
1,

72
6

   
   

15
0,

37
9

   
   

   
49

2,
31

8
   

   
   

1,
37

9,
78

7
   

   
85

,5
12

   
   

   
N

et
 P

en
si

on
 L

ia
bi

lit
y

25
,8

08
,8

23
   

 
15

,7
79

,3
90

   
 

10
,2

88
,3

55
   

 
31

,2
99

,8
58

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l L
on

g-
Te

rm
 L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
31

,2
07

,9
42

$ 
  

16
,3

07
,9

70
$ 

  
10

,8
81

,8
68

$ 
  

36
,6

34
,0

44
$ 

  
24

4,
34

4
$ 

   
  

 
 

Le
as

es
 P

ay
ab

le
. A

 m
ai

l m
ac

hi
ne

 is
 b

ei
ng

 a
cq

ui
re

d 
un

de
r l

ea
se

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t. 

 T
he

 im
pu

te
d 

in
te

re
st

 ra
te

 is
 3

.0
5 

pe
rc

en
t. 

 F
ut

ur
e 

m
in

im
um

 
pa

ym
en

ts
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

le
as

e 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
es

en
t v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 m

in
im

um
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 a
s 

of
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4,

 a
re

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 
 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

En
di

ng
 J

un
e 

30
To

ta
l

P
ri

nc
ip

al
In

te
re

st

20
25

27
,5

64
$ 

   
  

27
,0

84
$ 

   
  

48
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
20

26
1,

65
0

   
   

   
 

1,
64

6
   

   
   

 
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l M
in

im
um

 L
ea

se
 P

ay
m

en
ts

29
,2

14
$ 

   
  

28
,7

30
$ 

   
  

48
4

$ 
   

   
   

 

 
 

Sp
ec

ia
l T

er
m

in
at

io
n 

B
en

ef
its

 P
ay

ab
le

. O
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
1,

 2
00

5,
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 T

ru
st

ee
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

th
e 

R
et

ire
m

en
t E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 

(P
ro

gr
am

) w
he

re
by

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

m
ee

tin
g 

ce
rta

in
 e

lig
ib

ilit
y 

gu
id

el
in

es
 c

ou
ld

 re
ce

iv
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

un
de

r t
he

 P
ro

gr
am

.  
Fo

r q
ua

lif
yi

ng
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
hi

re
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

00
5,

 th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
pa

ym
en

t o
f h

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
co

ve
ra

ge
 (o

r e
qu

iv
al

en
t M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Su
pp

le
m

en
t) 

at
 th

e 
ra

te
 in

 e
ffe

ct
 

on
 J

an
ua

ry
 1

, 2
00

6,
 fo

r a
 p

er
io

d 
of

 5
 y

ea
rs

, p
ay

m
en

ts
 fo

r $
5,

00
0 

R
et

ire
e 

G
ro

up
 L

ife
 fo

r a
 p

er
io

d 
of

 5
 y

ea
rs

, a
nd

 2
.5

 p
er

ce
nt

 o
f a

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 

si
ck

 le
av

e 
fo

r e
ve

ry
 y

ea
r o

f c
re

di
ta

bl
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

be
yo

nd
 1

0 
ye

ar
s,

 to
 a

 m
ax

im
um

 o
f 2

0 
ad

di
tio

na
l y

ea
rs

.  
Fo

r n
ew

 q
ua

lif
yi

ng
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
hi

re
d 

on
 

or
 a

fte
r O

ct
ob

er
 1

, 2
00

5,
 th

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

fo
r p

ay
m

en
t o

f h
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

co
ve

ra
ge

 (o
r e

qu
iv

al
en

t M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Su

pp
le

m
en

t) 
at

 a
 ra

te
 in

 e
ffe

ct
 

on
 J

an
ua

ry
 1

, 2
00

6,
 fo

r a
 p

er
io

d 
of

 3
 y

ea
rs

, p
ay

m
en

t o
f $

5,
00

0 
R

et
ire

e 
G

ro
up

 L
ife

 fo
r a

 p
er

io
d 

of
 3

 y
ea

rs
, a

nd
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 s

ic
k 

le
av

e 
pa

yo
ut

 
pe

r C
ol

le
ge

 ru
le

.  
Th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

 a
 R

et
ire

m
en

t E
nh

an
ce

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 p
ay

ab
le

 o
f $

15
9,

35
5 

at
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4,

 fo
r 2

5 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ho

 
ha

ve
 g

iv
en

 n
ot

ic
e 

to
 re

tir
e 

un
de

r t
he

 R
et

ire
m

en
t E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
. 

 
 

                                                                   56



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

31
 

 

C
om

pe
ns

at
ed

 A
bs

en
ce

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e.
 C

ol
le

ge
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
m

ay
 a

cc
ru

e 
an

nu
al

 a
nd

 s
ic

k 
le

av
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 le
ng

th
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e,
 s

ub
je

ct
 t

o 
ce

rta
in

 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 t
he

 a
m

ou
nt

 t
ha

t 
w

ill 
be

 p
ai

d 
up

on
 t

er
m

in
at

io
n.

  
Th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 r

ep
or

ts
 a

 li
ab

ilit
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

ac
cr

ue
d 

le
av

e;
 h

ow
ev

er
, 

St
at

e 
no

nc
ap

ita
l a

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
ns

 fu
nd

 o
nl

y 
th

e 
po

rti
on

 o
f a

cc
ru

ed
 le

av
e 

th
at

 is
 u

se
d 

or
 p

ai
d 

in
 th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r. 

 A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 e
xp

ec
ts

 
th

e 
lia

bi
lit

y 
to

 b
e 

fu
nd

ed
 p

rim
ar

ily
 f

ro
m

 f
ut

ur
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

, 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 d
o 

no
t 

pe
rm

it 
th

e 
re

co
rd

in
g 

of
 a

 
re

ce
iv

ab
le

 in
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

of
 fu

tu
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
.  

At
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4,

 th
e 

es
tim

at
ed

 li
ab

ilit
y 

fo
r 

co
m

pe
ns

at
ed

 a
bs

en
ce

s,
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 s

ha
re

 o
f 

th
e 

Fl
or

id
a 

R
et

ire
m

en
t 

Sy
st

em
 a

nd
 F

IC
A 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

, 
to

ta
le

d 
$3

,7
66

,3
14

. 
 T

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 t
he

 c
om

pe
ns

at
ed

 
ab

se
nc

es
 li

ab
ilit

y,
 $

67
,1

84
, i

s 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 b
e 

pa
id

 in
 th

e 
co

m
in

g 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r a

nd
 re

pr
es

en
ts

 a
 h

is
to

ric
al

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 le

av
e 

us
ed

 
ap

pl
ie

d 
to

 to
ta

l a
cc

ru
ed

 le
av

e 
lia

bi
lit

y.
 

O
th

er
 P

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

B
en

ef
its

 P
ay

ab
le

. 
Th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 f

ol
lo

w
s 

G
AS

B 
St

at
em

en
t 

N
o.

 7
5,

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

an
d 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

fo
r 

P
os

te
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
B

en
ef

its
 O

th
er

 T
ha

n 
P

en
si

on
s,

 f
or

 o
th

er
 p

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

be
ne

fit
s 

ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
by

 t
he

 F
lo

rid
a 

C
ol

le
ge

 S
ys

te
m

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t C
on

so
rti

um
 (C

on
so

rti
um

). 
  

G
en

er
al

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 O
PE

B
 P

la
n 

P
la

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n.
  

Th
e 

O
th

er
 P

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

Be
ne

fit
s 

Pl
an

 (
O

PE
B 

Pl
an

) 
is

 a
 s

in
gl

e-
em

pl
oy

er
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pl

an
 a

dm
in

is
te

re
d 

by
 t

he
 

C
on

so
rti

um
 th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

O
PE

B 
fo

r a
ll e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

ho
 s

at
is

fy
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 re
tir

em
en

t e
lig

ib
ilit

y 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

.  
Pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 o

f S
ec

tio
n 

11
2.

08
01

, F
lo

rid
a 

St
at

ut
es

, f
or

m
er

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ho

 re
tir

e 
fro

m
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 a

re
 e

lig
ib

le
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 h

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
pl

an
 fo

r m
ed

ic
al

, p
re

sc
rip

tio
n 

dr
ug

, a
nd

 li
fe

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

ve
ra

ge
.  

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 s
ub

si
di

ze
s 

th
e 

pr
em

iu
m

 ra
te

s 
pa

id
 b

y 
re

tir
ee

s 
by

 a
llo

w
in

g 
th

em
 to

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 in
 th

e 
O

PE
B 

Pl
an

 a
t r

ed
uc

ed
 o

r b
le

nd
ed

 g
ro

up
 (i

m
pl

ic
itl

y 
su

bs
id

iz
ed

) p
re

m
iu

m
 ra

te
s 

fo
r b

ot
h 

ac
tiv

e 
an

d 
re

tir
ed

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s.

  T
he

se
 

ra
te

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

 im
pl

ic
it 

su
bs

id
y 

fo
r r

et
ire

es
 b

ec
au

se
, o

n 
an

 a
ct

ua
ria

l b
as

is
, t

he
ir 

cu
rre

nt
 a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 c
la

im
s 

ar
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 re

su
lt 

in
 h

ig
he

r c
os

ts
 

to
 th

e 
O

PE
B 

Pl
an

 o
n 

av
er

ag
e 

th
an

 th
os

e 
of

 a
ct

iv
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

s.
  T

he
 C

ol
le

ge
 d

oe
s 

no
t o

ffe
r a

ny
 e

xp
lic

it 
su

bs
id

ie
s 

fo
r r

et
ire

e 
co

ve
ra

ge
.  

R
et

ire
es

 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 e
nr

ol
l i

n 
th

e 
Fe

de
ra

l M
ed

ic
ar

e 
(M

ed
ic

ar
e)

 p
ro

gr
am

 fo
r 

th
ei

r 
pr

im
ar

y 
co

ve
ra

ge
 a

s 
so

on
 a

s 
th

ey
 a

re
 e

lig
ib

le
.  

Th
e 

O
PE

B 
Pl

an
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 b
en

ef
it 

te
rm

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 th
e 

O
PE

B 
Pl

an
 m

em
be

rs
 a

re
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
an

d 
m

ay
 b

e 
am

en
de

d 
by

 a
ct

io
n 

fro
m

 
th

e 
Bo

ar
d.

  N
o 

as
se

ts
 a

re
 a

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 in

 a
 tr

us
t t

ha
t m

ee
t t

he
 c

rit
er

ia
 in

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 4

 o
f G

AS
B 

St
at

em
en

t N
o.

 7
5.

 

B
en

ef
its

 P
ro

vi
de

d.
  

Th
e 

O
PE

B 
Pl

an
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

he
al

th
ca

re
 a

nd
 li

fe
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

fo
r 

re
tir

ee
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
de

pe
nd

en
ts

.  
Th

e 
O

PE
B 

Pl
an

 o
nl

y 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

n 
im

pl
ic

it 
su

bs
id

y 
as

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 a

bo
ve

.  
Fo

r q
ua

lif
yi

ng
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
hi

re
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

00
5,

 th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
pa

ym
en

t o
f 

ho
sp

ita
liz

at
io

n 
co

ve
ra

ge
 (

or
 e

qu
iv

al
en

t M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Su

pp
le

m
en

t) 
at

 th
e 

ra
te

 in
 e

ffe
ct

 o
n 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
 2

00
6,

 fo
r 

a 
pe

rio
d 

of
 5

 y
ea

rs
, p

ay
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

$5
,0

00
 R

et
ire

e 
G

ro
up

 L
ife

 fo
r 

a 
pe

rio
d 

of
 5

 y
ea

rs
, a

nd
 2

.5
 p

er
ce

nt
 o

f a
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 s
ic

k 
le

av
e 

fo
r 

ev
er

y 
ye

ar
 o

f c
re

di
ta

bl
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

be
yo

nd
 1

0 
ye

ar
s,

 to
 a

 m
ax

im
um

 o
f 2

0 
ad

di
tio

na
l y

ea
rs

.  
Fo

r n
ew

 q
ua

lif
yi

ng
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
hi

re
d 

on
 o

r a
fte

r O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 2

00
5,

 th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
fo

r p
ay

m
en

t 
of

 h
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

co
ve

ra
ge

 (
or

 e
qu

iv
al

en
t M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Su
pp

le
m

en
t) 

at
 a

 r
at

e 
in

 e
ffe

ct
 o

n 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
00

6,
 fo

r 
a 

pe
rio

d 
of

 3
 y

ea
rs

, p
ay

m
en

t o
f 

$5
,0

00
 R

et
ire

e 
G

ro
up

 L
ife

 fo
r a

 p
er

io
d 

of
 3

 y
ea

rs
, a

nd
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 s

ic
k 

le
av

e 
pa

yo
ut

 p
er

 C
ol

le
ge

 ru
le

. 

 
 

                                                                   57



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

32
 

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

C
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

B
en

ef
it 

Te
rm

s.
  A

t J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4,
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

er
e 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

 te
rm

s:
 

In
ac

tiv
e 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
or

 B
en

ef
ic

ia
rie

s 
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 R
ec

ei
vi

ng
 B

en
ef

its
 

  1
01

 

In
ac

tiv
e 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
En

tit
le

d 
to

 B
ut

 N
ot

 Y
et

 R
ec

ei
vi

ng
 B

en
ef

its
 

  1
7 

Ac
tiv

e 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s 

49
3 

To
ta

l 
61

1 

 
To

ta
l O

PE
B

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
Th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 to
ta

l O
PE

B 
lia

bi
lit

y 
of

 $
1,

37
9,

78
7 

w
as

 m
ea

su
re

d 
as

 o
f J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
3,

 a
nd

 w
as

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

an
 a

ct
ua

ria
l v

al
ua

tio
n 

as
 o

f J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

3.
 

A
ct

ua
ria

l A
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 In

pu
ts

.  
Th

e 
to

ta
l O

PE
B 

lia
bi

lit
y 

in
 th

e 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
3,

 a
ct

ua
ria

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
w

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ac

tu
ar

ia
l a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 in
pu

ts
, a

pp
lie

d 
to

 a
ll 

pe
rio

ds
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t, 
un

le
ss

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

: 

 

In
fla

tio
n 

2.
40

 p
er

ce
nt

 

Sa
la

ry
 In

cr
ea

se
s 

  R
eg

ul
ar

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

  S
en

io
r M

an
ag

em
en

t E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

 3.
40

 p
er

ce
nt

 to
 7

.8
0 

pe
rc

en
t 

4.
10

 p
er

ce
nt

 to
 8

.2
0 

pe
rc

en
t 

D
is

co
un

t r
at

e-
M

un
ic

ip
al

 B
on

d 
In

de
x 

R
at

e 
  P

rio
r M

ea
su

re
m

en
t D

at
e 

  M
ea

su
re

m
en

t D
at

e 

 3.
54

 p
er

ce
nt

 
3.

65
 p

er
ce

nt
 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 c

os
t t

re
nd

 ra
te

s 
  P

re
-M

ed
ic

ar
e 

   M
ed

ic
ar

e 

 7.
00

 p
er

ce
nt

 fo
r 2

02
3,

 d
ec

re
as

in
g 

to
 a

n 
ul

tim
at

e 
ra

te
 o

f 4
.4

0 
pe

rc
en

t b
y 

20
34

 
5.

12
5 

pe
rc

en
t f

or
 2

02
3,

 d
ec

re
as

in
g 

to
 a

n 
ul

tim
at

e 
ra

te
 o

f 4
.4

0 
pe

rc
en

t b
y 

20
27

  
 

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 s
el

ec
te

d 
a 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

on
d 

In
de

x 
R

at
e 

eq
ua

l t
o 

th
e 

Bo
nd

 B
uy

er
 2

0-
ye

ar
 G

en
er

al
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Bo

nd
 I

nd
ex

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
at

 t
he

 la
st

 
Th

ur
sd

ay
 o

f J
un

e 
by

 T
he

 B
on

d 
Bu

ye
r, 

an
d 

th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

on
d 

In
de

x 
R

at
e 

as
 o

f t
he

 m
ea

su
re

m
en

t d
at

e 
as

 th
e 

di
sc

ou
nt

 ra
te

 u
se

d 
to

 m
ea

su
re

 
th

e 
TO

L.
 

M
or

ta
lit

y 
ra

te
s 

w
er

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
PU

B-
20

10
 m

or
ta

lit
y 

ta
bl

es
, w

ith
 a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 fo

r F
R

S 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

ge
ne

ra
tio

na
l m

or
ta

lit
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
us

in
g 

Sc
al

e 
M

P-
20

18
. 

Th
e 

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

 a
ct

ua
ria

l a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 fo
r r

et
ire

m
en

t, 
di

sa
bi

lit
y 

in
ci

de
nc

e,
 w

ith
dr

aw
al

, a
nd

 s
al

ar
y 

in
cr

ea
se

s 
us

ed
 in

 th
e 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

3,
 v

al
ua

tio
n 

w
er

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f a

n 
ac

tu
ar

ia
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
st

ud
y 

fo
r t

he
 p

er
io

d 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
01

3,
 th

ro
ug

h 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
8,

 a
do

pt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

FR
S.

 

                                                                   58



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

33
 

 Th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 a

ct
ua

ria
l a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 (e

.g
., 

in
iti

al
 p

er
 c

ap
ita

 c
os

ts
, h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
co

st
 tr

en
ds

, r
at

e 
of

 p
la

n 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n,
 ra

te
s 

of
 p

la
n 

el
ec

tio
n,

 e
tc

.) 
us

ed
 in

 th
e 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

3,
 v

al
ua

tio
n 

w
er

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

 re
vi

ew
 o

f r
ec

en
t p

la
n 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 c

on
cu

rre
nt

ly
 w

ith
 th

e 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
3,

 v
al

ua
tio

n.
 

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 th

e 
To

ta
l O

PE
B

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
 

Am
ou

nt

B
al

an
ce

 a
t 6

/3
0/

23
1,

72
1,

72
6

$ 
  

C
ha

ng
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

:
S

er
vi

ce
 C

os
t

87
,6

84
   

   
   

In
te

re
st

62
,6

95
   

   
   

D
iff

er
en

ce
s 

B
et

w
ee

n 
E

xp
ec

te
d 

an
d 

A
ct

ua
l E

xp
er

ie
nc

e
(2

04
,1

53
)

   
   

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 A

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 o

r 
O

th
er

 In
pu

ts
(2

10
,7

50
)

   
   

B
en

ef
it 

P
ay

m
en

ts
(7

7,
41

5)
   

   
  

   
 N

et
 C

ha
ng

es
(3

41
,9

39
)

   
   

B
al

an
ce

 a
t 6

/3
0/

24
1,

37
9,

78
7

$ 
  

 
C

ha
ng

es
 o

f a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 in

pu
ts

 re
fle

ct
 a

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 th

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
 ra

te
 fr

om
 3

.5
4 

pe
rc

en
t i

n 
20

22
 to

 3
.6

5 
pe

rc
en

t i
n 

20
23

. 

S
en

si
tiv

ity
 o

f t
he

 T
ot

al
 O

P
E

B
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

to
 C

ha
ng

es
 in

 th
e 

D
is

co
un

t R
at

e.
  T

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

ta
bl

e 
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
to

ta
l O

PE
B 

lia
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
w

ha
t t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
’s

 to
ta

l O
PE

B 
lia

bi
lit

y 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

if 
it 

w
er

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 u
si

ng
 a

 d
is

co
un

t r
at

e 
th

at
 is

 1
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
t l

ow
er

 (2
.6

5 
pe

rc
en

t) 
or

 1
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
t h

ig
he

r (
4.

65
 p

er
ce

nt
) t

ha
n 

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 ra

te
: 

 

1%
 

D
ec

re
as

e 
   

  (
2.

65
%

)  
   

 

C
ur

re
nt

 D
is

co
un

t 
R

at
e 

   
   

(3
.6

5%
)  

   
  

1%
 

In
cr

ea
se

 
   

  (
4.

65
%

)  
   

 
To

ta
l O

PE
B 

lia
bi

lit
y 

$1
,5

56
,6

42
 

$1
,3

79
,7

87
 

$1
,2

37
,7

99
 

S
en

si
tiv

ity
 o

f t
he

 T
ot

al
 O

P
E

B
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

to
 C

ha
ng

es
 in

 th
e 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 C

os
t T

re
nd

 R
at

es
.  

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ta

bl
e 

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

to
ta

l O
PE

B 
lia

bi
lit

y 
of

 
th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
w

ha
t t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
’s

 to
ta

l O
PE

B 
lia

bi
lit

y 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

if 
it 

w
er

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 u
si

ng
 h

ea
lth

ca
re

 c
os

t t
re

nd
 ra

te
s 

th
at

 a
re

 1
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
t l

ow
er

 o
r 1

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

po
in

t h
ig

he
r t

ha
n 

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 h

ea
lth

ca
re

 c
os

t t
re

nd
 ra

te
s:

 
 

 
1%

 D
ec

re
as

e 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 C

os
t 

Tr
en

d 
   

  R
at

es
   

   
1%

 In
cr

ea
se

 
To

ta
l O

PE
B 

lia
bi

lit
y 

$1
,2

55
,3

08
 

$1
,3

79
,7

87
 

$1
,5

54
,9

94
 

 
 

 

                                                                   59



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

34
 

 

O
PE

B
 E

xp
en

se
 a

nd
 D

ef
er

re
d 

O
ut

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 D

ef
er

re
d 

In
flo

w
s 

of
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 R
el

at
ed

 to
 O

PE
B

 

Fo
r t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r e
nd

ed
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4,

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 re
co

gn
iz

ed
 O

PE
B 

ex
pe

ns
e 

of
 $

96
,2

96
.  

At
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4,

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 re
po

rte
d 

de
fe

rre
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

de
fe

rre
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

re
la

te
d 

to
 O

PE
B 

fro
m

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s:
   

De
fe

rr
ed

 O
ut

flo
w

s
De

fe
rr

ed
 In

flo
w

s
De

sc
rip

tio
n

of
 R

es
ou

rc
es

of
 R

es
ou

rc
es

D
iff

er
en

ce
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

ex
pe

ct
ed

  a
nd

 a
ct

ua
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e
20

8,
99

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
28

5,
11

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
C

ha
ng

e 
of

 a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 o
r o

th
er

 in
pu

ts
33

0,
46

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
58

1,
45

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t t
o 

th
e 

  m
ea

su
re

m
en

t d
at

e
85

,5
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l
62

4,
97

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
86

6,
57

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
 

 
 

 
O

f 
th

e 
to

ta
l a

m
ou

nt
 r

ep
or

te
d 

as
 d

ef
er

re
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o 

O
PE

B,
 $

85
,5

12
 r

es
ul

tin
g 

fro
m

 b
en

ef
its

 p
ai

d 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 t
o 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t d
at

e 
an

d 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r w

ill 
be

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
to

ta
l O

PE
B 

lia
bi

lit
y 

in
 th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 
20

25
.  

O
th

er
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

re
po

rte
d 

as
 d

ef
er

re
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

de
fe

rre
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

re
la

te
d 

to
 O

PE
B 

w
ill 

be
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

 in
 O

PE
B 

ex
pe

ns
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:
 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

En
di

ng
 J

un
e 

30
A

m
ou

nt

20
25

(5
4,

08
3)

$ 
   

   
20

26
(5

3,
48

1)
   

   
   

20
27

(4
7,

10
4)

   
   

   
20

28
(4

4,
03

3)
   

   
   

20
29

(1
5,

01
9)

   
   

   
Th

er
ea

fte
r

(1
13

,3
87

)
   

   
 

To
ta

l
(3

27
,1

07
)

$ 
   

 
 

 
N

et
 P

en
si

on
 L

ia
bi

lit
y.

 A
s 

a 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
em

pl
oy

er
 in

 th
e 

Fl
or

id
a 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 (F

R
S)

, t
he

 C
ol

le
ge

 re
co

gn
iz

es
 it

s 
pr

op
or

tio
na

te
 s

ha
re

 o
f 

th
e 

co
lle

ct
iv

e 
ne

t 
pe

ns
io

n 
lia

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 t

he
 F

R
S 

co
st

-s
ha

rin
g 

m
ul

tip
le

-e
m

pl
oy

er
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pl

an
s.

  
As

 o
f 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

4,
 t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
’s

 
pr

op
or

tio
na

te
 s

ha
re

 o
f t

he
 n

et
 p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

ie
s 

to
ta

le
d 

$3
1,

29
9,

85
8.

  N
ot

e 
11

. i
nc

lu
de

s 
a 

co
m

pl
et

e 
di

sc
us

si
on

 o
f d

ef
in

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pe

ns
io

n 
pl

an
s.

   

  

                                                                   60



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

35
 

11
. R

et
ire

m
en

t P
la

ns
 –

 D
ef

in
ed

 B
en

ef
it 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Pl
an

s 

 
G

en
er

al
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 F

lo
rid

a 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 (F
R

S)
 

Th
e 

FR
S 

w
as

 c
re

at
ed

 in
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

21
, F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
, t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

de
fin

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pe

ns
io

n 
pl

an
 fo

r p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s.

 T
he

 F
R

S 
w

as
 a

m
en

de
d 

in
 1

99
8 

to
 a

dd
 th

e 
D

ef
er

re
d 

R
et

ire
m

en
t O

pt
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (D

R
O

P)
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

de
fin

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pl

an
 a

nd
 a

m
en

de
d 

in
 2

00
0 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

a 
de

fin
ed

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

pl
an

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

to
 th

e 
de

fin
ed

 b
en

ef
it 

pl
an

 fo
r F

R
S 

m
em

be
rs

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
00

2.
 T

hi
s 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 d

ef
in

ed
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
pe

ns
io

n 
pl

an
 is

 th
e 

FR
S 

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

la
n.

 C
ha

pt
er

 1
21

, F
lo

rid
a 

St
at

ut
es

, a
ls

o 
pr

ov
id

es
 fo

r n
on

in
te

gr
at

ed
, o

pt
io

na
l r

et
ire

m
en

t p
ro

gr
am

s 
in

 li
eu

 
of

 th
e 

FR
S 

to
 c

er
ta

in
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 S
en

io
r M

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

 C
la

ss
 e

m
pl

oy
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

St
at

e 
an

d 
fa

cu
lty

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

of
 S

ta
te

 
co

lle
ge

s.
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

12
, F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
, e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
th

e 
H

IS
 P

ro
gr

am
, a

 c
os

t-s
ha

rin
g 

m
ul

tip
le

-e
m

pl
oy

er
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pe

ns
io

n 
pl

an
 to

 a
ss

is
t 

re
tir

ed
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f a
ny

 S
ta

te
-a

dm
in

is
te

re
d 

re
tir

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 in
 p

ay
in

g 
th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 h

ea
lth

 in
su

ra
nc

e.
 

Es
se

nt
ia

lly
 a

ll 
re

gu
la

r 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 a

re
 e

lig
ib

le
 to

 e
nr

ol
l a

s 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 S
ta

te
-a

dm
in

is
te

re
d 

FR
S.

 P
ro

vi
si

on
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
FR

S 
ar

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
by

 C
ha

pt
er

s 
12

1 
an

d 
12

2,
 F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
; C

ha
pt

er
 1

12
, P

ar
t I

V,
 F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
; C

ha
pt

er
 2

38
, F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
; a

nd
 

FR
S 

R
ul

es
, C

ha
pt

er
 6

0S
, F

lo
rid

a 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

C
od

e;
 w

he
re

in
 e

lig
ib

ilit
y,

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

, a
nd

 b
en

ef
its

 a
re

 d
ef

in
ed

 a
nd

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 d
et

ai
l. 

Su
ch

 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 m
ay

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

at
 a

ny
 ti

m
e 

by
 fu

rth
er

 a
ct

io
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

Fl
or

id
a 

Le
gi

sl
at

ur
e.

 T
he

 F
R

S 
is

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
re

tir
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 a

dm
in

is
te

re
d 

by
 

th
e 

Fl
or

id
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s,

 D
iv

is
io

n 
of

 R
et

ire
m

en
t, 

an
d 

co
ns

is
ts

 o
f t

w
o 

co
st

-s
ha

rin
g 

m
ul

tip
le

-e
m

pl
oy

er
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r n
on

in
te

gr
at

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
s.

 A
n 

an
nu

al
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
ep

or
t o

f t
he

 F
R

S,
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 it
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, r
eq

ui
re

d 
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
ry

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 a
ct

ua
ria

l r
ep

or
t, 

an
d 

ot
he

r r
el

ev
an

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n,
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fro

m
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f M

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
W

eb
 s

ite
 (w

w
w

.d
m

s.
m

yf
lo

rid
a.

co
m

). 

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 F

R
S 

an
d 

H
IS

 p
en

si
on

 e
xp

en
se

 to
ta

le
d 

$8
,5

69
,9

45
 fo

r t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4.
 

FR
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Pl
an

 

P
la

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n.
  

Th
e 

FR
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Pl
an

 (
Pl

an
) 

is
 a

 c
os

t-s
ha

rin
g 

m
ul

tip
le

-e
m

pl
oy

er
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pe

ns
io

n 
pl

an
, w

ith
 a

 D
R

O
P 

fo
r 

el
ig

ib
le

 
em

pl
oy

ee
s.

  T
he

 g
en

er
al

 c
la

ss
es

 o
f m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
ar

e 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

 

• 
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

la
ss

 –
 M

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 F
R

S 
w

ho
 d

o 
no

t q
ua

lif
y 

fo
r m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
in

 th
e 

ot
he

r c
la

ss
es

. 

• 
S

en
io

r M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
 C

la
ss

 (S
M

SC
) –

 M
em

be
rs

 in
 s

en
io

r m
an

ag
em

en
t l

ev
el

 p
os

iti
on

s.
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
en

ro
lle

d 
in

 th
e 

Pl
an

 p
rio

r t
o 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

01
1,

 v
es

t a
t 6

 y
ea

rs
 o

f c
re

di
ta

bl
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
en

ro
lle

d 
in

 th
e 

Pl
an

 o
n 

or
 a

fte
r J

ul
y 

1,
 

20
11

, v
es

t a
t 8

 y
ea

rs
 o

f c
re

di
ta

bl
e 

se
rv

ic
e.

  A
ll 

ve
st

ed
 m

em
be

rs
, e

nr
ol

le
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

01
1,

 a
re

 e
lig

ib
le

 fo
r n

or
m

al
 re

tir
em

en
t b

en
ef

its
 a

t a
ge

 
62

 o
r a

t a
ny

 a
ge

 a
fte

r 3
0 

ye
ar

s 
of

 c
re

di
ta

bl
e 

se
rv

ic
e.

  
Al

l m
em

be
rs

 e
nr

ol
le

d 
in

 th
e 

Pl
an

 o
n 

or
 a

fte
r 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

01
1,

 o
nc

e 
ve

st
ed

, a
re

 e
lig

ib
le

 fo
r 

no
rm

al
 re

tir
em

en
t b

en
ef

its
 a

t a
ge

 6
5 

or
 a

ny
 ti

m
e 

af
te

r 3
3 

ye
ar

s 
of

 c
re

di
ta

bl
e 

se
rv

ic
e.

  E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

en
ro

lle
d 

in
 th

e 
Pl

an
 m

ay
 in

cl
ud

e 
up

 to
 4

 y
ea

rs
 

of
 c

re
di

t f
or

 m
ilit

ar
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
w

ar
d 

cr
ed

ita
bl

e 
se

rv
ic

e.
  T

he
 P

la
n 

al
so

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
n 

ea
rly

 re
tir

em
en

t p
ro

vi
si

on
; h

ow
ev

er
, t

he
re

 is
 a

 b
en

ef
it 

re
du

ct
io

n 

                                                                   61



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

36
 

fo
r e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 a
 m

em
be

r r
et

ire
s 

be
fo

re
 h

is
 o

r h
er

 n
or

m
al

 re
tir

em
en

t d
at

e.
  T

he
 P

la
n 

pr
ov

id
es

 re
tir

em
en

t, 
di

sa
bi

lit
y,

 d
ea

th
 b

en
ef

its
, a

nd
 a

nn
ua

l 
co

st
-o

f-l
iv

in
g 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 to
 e

lig
ib

le
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
. 

Th
e 

D
R

O
P,

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 p

ro
vi

si
on

s 
of

 S
ec

tio
n 

12
1.

09
1,

 F
lo

rid
a 

St
at

ut
es

, p
er

m
its

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

el
ig

ib
le

 fo
r n

or
m

al
 re

tir
em

en
t u

nd
er

 th
e 

Pl
an

 to
 d

ef
er

 
re

ce
ip

t o
f m

on
th

ly
 b

en
ef

it 
pa

ym
en

ts
 w

hi
le

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t w

ith
 a

n 
FR

S-
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
em

pl
oy

er
.  

An
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 m
ay

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 D

R
O

P 
fo

r a
 p

er
io

d 
no

t t
o 

ex
ce

ed
 9

6 
m

on
th

s 
af

te
r e

le
ct

in
g 

to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e.
  D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
pe

rio
d 

of
 D

R
O

P 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n,
 d

ef
er

re
d 

m
on

th
ly

 b
en

ef
its

 a
re

 h
el

d 
in

 th
e 

FR
S 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
an

d 
ac

cr
ue

 in
te

re
st

.  
Th

e 
ne

t p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

do
es

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

am
ou

nt
s 

fo
r D

R
O

P 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s,
 a

s 
th

es
e 

m
em

be
rs

 a
re

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 re
tir

ed
 a

nd
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

cc
ru

in
g 

ad
di

tio
na

l p
en

si
on

 b
en

ef
its

.  

B
en

ef
its

 P
ro

vi
de

d.
  B

en
ef

its
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

Pl
an

 a
re

 c
om

pu
te

d 
on

 th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 a
ge

 a
nd

/o
r y

ea
rs

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
, a

ve
ra

ge
 fi

na
l c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 
se

rv
ic

e 
cr

ed
it.

  C
re

di
t f

or
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 is

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 a

s 
a 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f t
he

 a
ve

ra
ge

 fi
na

l c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n.
  F

or
 m

em
be

rs
 in

iti
al

ly
 e

nr
ol

le
d 

be
fo

re
 J

ul
y 

1,
 2

01
1,

 th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

fin
al

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
is

 th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
5 

hi
gh

es
t f

is
ca

l y
ea

rs
’ e

ar
ni

ng
s;

 fo
r m

em
be

rs
 in

iti
al

ly
 e

nr
ol

le
d 

on
 o

r 
af

te
r J

ul
y 

1,
 2

01
1,

 th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

fin
al

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
is

 th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
8 

hi
gh

es
t f

is
ca

l y
ea

rs
’ e

ar
ni

ng
s.

  T
he

 to
ta

l p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
 re

ce
iv

ed
 is

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

ca
lc

ul
at

in
g 

th
e 

to
ta

l v
al

ue
 o

f a
ll 

se
rv

ic
e,

 w
hi

ch
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
re

tir
em

en
t p

la
n 

an
d/

or
 th

e 
cl

as
s 

to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

m
em

be
r b

el
on

ge
d 

w
he

n 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
cr

ed
it 

w
as

 e
ar

ne
d.

  M
em

be
rs

 a
re

 e
lig

ib
le

 fo
r i

n-
lin

e-
of

-d
ut

y 
or

 re
gu

la
r d

is
ab

ilit
y 

an
d 

su
rv

iv
or

s’
 b

en
ef

its
.  

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ta

bl
e 

sh
ow

s 
th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 v
al

ue
 fo

r e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 c
re

di
t e

ar
ne

d:
 

C
la

ss
, I

ni
tia

l E
nr

ol
lm

en
t, 

an
d 

R
et

ire
m

en
t A

ge
/Y

ea
rs

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
 

%
 V

al
ue

 

R
eg

ul
ar

 C
la

ss
 m

em
be

rs
 in

iti
al

ly
 e

nr
ol

le
d 

be
fo

re
 J

ul
y 

1,
 2

01
1 

 
  R

et
ire

m
en

t u
p 

to
 a

ge
 6

2 
or

 u
p 

to
 3

0 
ye

ar
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 

1.
60

 
  R

et
ire

m
en

t a
t a

ge
 6

3 
or

 w
ith

 3
1 

ye
ar

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 
1.

63
 

  R
et

ire
m

en
t a

t a
ge

 6
4 

or
 w

ith
 3

2 
ye

ar
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 

1.
65

 
  R

et
ire

m
en

t a
t a

ge
 6

5 
or

 w
ith

 3
3 

or
 m

or
e 

ye
ar

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 
1.

68
 

R
eg

ul
ar

 C
la

ss
 m

em
be

rs
 in

iti
al

ly
 e

nr
ol

le
d 

on
 o

r a
fte

r J
ul

y 
1,

 2
01

1 
 

  R
et

ire
m

en
t u

p 
to

 a
ge

 6
5 

or
 u

p 
to

 3
3 

ye
ar

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 
1.

60
 

  R
et

ire
m

en
t a

t a
ge

 6
6 

or
 w

ith
 3

4 
ye

ar
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 

1.
63

 
  R

et
ire

m
en

t a
t a

ge
 6

7 
or

 w
ith

 3
5 

ye
ar

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 
1.

65
 

  R
et

ire
m

en
t a

t a
ge

 6
8 

or
 w

ith
 3

6 
or

 m
or

e 
ye

ar
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 

1.
68

 

Se
ni

or
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

 C
la

ss
 

2.
00

 

 
As

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

 S
ec

tio
n 

12
1.

10
1,

 F
lo

rid
a 

St
at

ut
es

, i
f t

he
 m

em
be

r w
as

 in
iti

al
ly

 e
nr

ol
le

d 
in

 th
e 

Pl
an

 b
ef

or
e 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

01
1,

 a
nd

 a
ll 

se
rv

ic
e 

cr
ed

it 
w

as
 

ac
cr

ue
d 

be
fo

re
 J

ul
y 

1,
 2

01
1,

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 c

os
t-o

f-l
iv

in
g 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t i

s 
3 

pe
rc

en
t p

er
 y

ea
r. 

 If
 th

e 
m

em
be

r w
as

 in
iti

al
ly

 e
nr

ol
le

d 
be

fo
re

 J
ul

y 
1,

 2
01

1,
 

an
d 

ha
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

cr
ed

it 
on

 o
r a

fte
r J

ul
y 

1,
 2

01
1,

 th
er

e 
is

 a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

co
st

-o
f-l

iv
in

g 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t. 
 T

he
 a

nn
ua

l c
os

t-o
f-l

iv
in

g 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t 
is

 a
 p

ro
po

rti
on

 o
f 3

 p
er

ce
nt

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

di
vi

di
ng

 th
e 

su
m

 o
f t

he
 p

re
-J

ul
y 

20
11

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
re

di
t b

y 
th

e 
to

ta
l s

er
vi

ce
 c

re
di

t a
t r

et
ire

m
en

t m
ul

tip
lie

d 
by

 3
 p

er
ce

nt
.  

Pl
an

 m
em

be
rs

 in
iti

al
ly

 e
nr

ol
le

d 
on

 o
r a

fte
r J

ul
y 

1,
 2

01
1,

 w
ill 

no
t h

av
e 

a 
co

st
-o

f-l
iv

in
g 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t a

fte
r r

et
ire

m
en

t. 

 

                                                                   62



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

37
 

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

.  
Th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
Le

gi
sl

at
ur

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

s 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
ra

te
s 

fo
r p

ar
tic

ip
at

in
g 

em
pl

oy
er

s 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

ee
s.

  C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

ra
te

s 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

20
23

-2
4 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r w
er

e:
 

 
 

 P
er

ce
nt

 o
f G

ro
ss

 S
al

ar
y 

 
C

la
ss

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 

Em
pl

oy
er

 (1
) 

FR
S,

 R
eg

ul
ar

 
3.

00
 

13
.5

7 
FR

S,
 S

en
io

r M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
 

3.
00

 
34

.5
2 

D
ef

er
re

d 
R

et
ire

m
en

t 
O

pt
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 t

o 
  m

em
be

rs
 fr

om
 a

ll 
of

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
cl

as
se

s)
 

0.
00

 
21

.1
3 

FR
S,

 R
ee

m
pl

oy
ed

 R
et

ire
e 

(2
) 

(2
) 

(1
) 

Em
pl

oy
er

 ra
te

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
2 

pe
rc

en
t f

or
 th

e 
po

st
em

pl
oy

m
en

t h
ea

lth
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

su
bs

id
y.

  A
ls

o,
 e

m
pl

oy
er

 ra
te

s,
 o

th
er

 th
an

 
fo

r D
R

O
P 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s,

 in
cl

ud
e 

0.
06

 p
er

ce
nt

 fo
r a

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

co
st

s 
of

 th
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

la
n.

 
(2

) 
C

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
ra

te
s 

ar
e 

de
pe

nd
en

t u
po

n 
re

tir
em

en
t c

la
ss

 in
 w

hi
ch

 re
em

pl
oy

ed
. 

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

Pl
an

 to
ta

le
d 

$2
,6

03
,2

15
 fo

r t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4.
 

P
en

si
on

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s,

 P
en

si
on

 E
xp

en
se

, a
nd

 D
ef

er
re

d 
O

ut
flo

w
s 

of
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 R

el
at

ed
 to

 P
en

si
on

s.
  A

t J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4,
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 r

ep
or

te
d 

a 
lia

bi
lit

y 
of

 $
19

,9
46

,0
33

 fo
r 

its
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y.
  

Th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
w

as
 

m
ea

su
re

d 
as

 o
f J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
3,

 a
nd

 th
e 

to
ta

l p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

us
ed

 to
 c

al
cu

la
te

 th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
w

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
an

 a
ct

ua
ria

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
as

 o
f J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
3.

  T
he

 C
ol

le
ge

’s
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
w

as
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 2

02
2-

23
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 
re

la
tiv

e 
to

 th
e 

to
ta

l 2
02

2-
23

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 o
f a

ll 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
m

em
be

rs
.  

At
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
3,

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
w

as
 

0.
05

00
56

75
6 

pe
rc

en
t, 

w
hi

ch
 w

as
 a

n 
de

cr
ea

se
 o

f 0
.0

00
07

86
08

 fr
om

 it
s 

pr
op

or
tio

na
te

 s
ha

re
 m

ea
su

re
d 

as
 o

f J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

2.
 

Fo
r t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
en

de
d 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

4,
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 r

ec
og

ni
ze

d 
pe

ns
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

e 
of

 $
4,

30
8,

43
5.

  I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 r
ep

or
te

d 
de

fe
rre

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
de

fe
rre

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 p
en

si
on

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s:

  

                                                                   63



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

38
 

D
ef

er
re

d 
O

ut
flo

w
s

D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es

D
iff

er
en

ce
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 a
nd

  a
ct

ua
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e
1,

87
2,

76
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

ha
ng

e 
of

 a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

1,
30

0,
24

8
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
et

 d
iff

er
en

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
an

d 
ac

tu
al

  e
ar

ni
ng

s 
on

 F
R

S
 P

la
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

83
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 p

ro
po

rti
on

 a
nd

 d
iff

er
en

ce
s 

be
tw

ee
n

  C
ol

le
ge

 F
R

S
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 a

nd
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e

  s
ha

re
 o

f c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

83
2,

94
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
2,

07
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
ol

le
ge

 F
R

S
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t t
o

  t
he

 m
ea

su
re

m
en

t d
at

e
2,

60
3,

21
5

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l
7,

44
2,

16
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
50

2,
07

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
 

Th
e 

de
fe

rre
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 t
ot

al
in

g 
$2

,6
03

,2
15

, 
re

su
lti

ng
 f

ro
m

 C
ol

le
ge

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t 

to
 t

he
 m

ea
su

re
m

en
t 

da
te

 w
ill 

be
 

re
co

gn
iz

ed
 a

s 
a 

re
du

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
in

 th
e 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r e
nd

in
g 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

5.
  O

th
er

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
re

po
rte

d 
as

 d
ef

er
re

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

de
fe

rre
d 

in
flo

w
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

re
la

te
d 

to
 p

en
si

on
s 

w
ill 

be
 re

co
gn

iz
ed

 in
 p

en
si

on
 e

xp
en

se
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
 

 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

En
di

ng
 J

un
e 

30
A

m
ou

nt

20
24

69
4,

78
5

$ 
   

  
20

25
(6

9,
51

2)
   

   
   

20
26

3,
37

1,
97

8
   

  
20

27
25

1,
79

5
   

   
  

20
28

87
,8

32
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l
4,

33
6,

87
8

$ 
   

 

A
ct

ua
ria

l A
ss

um
pt

io
ns

.  
Th

e 
to

ta
l p

en
si

on
 lia

bi
lit

y 
in

 th
e 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
3,

 a
ct

ua
ria

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
w

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ac

tu
ar

ia
l a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
, 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 a

ll 
pe

rio
ds

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t: 

In
fla

tio
n 

2.
40

 p
er

ce
nt

 
Sa

la
ry

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
3.

25
 p

er
ce

nt
, a

ve
ra

ge
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 in
fla

tio
n 

In
ve

st
m

en
t r

at
e 

of
 re

tu
rn

 
6.

70
 p

er
ce

nt
, n

et
 o

f p
en

si
on

 p
la

n 
in

ve
st

m
en

t 
ex

pe
ns

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

in
fla

tio
n 

 

M
or

ta
lit

y 
ra

te
s 

w
er

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
PU

B-
20

10
 b

as
e 

ta
bl

e,
 p

ro
je

ct
ed

 g
en

er
at

io
na

lly
 w

ith
 S

ca
le

 M
P-

20
18

. 

Th
e 

ac
tu

ar
ia

l a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 u
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
3,

 v
al

ua
tio

n 
w

er
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f a
n 

ac
tu

ar
ia

l e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

st
ud

y 
fo

r t
he

 p
er

io
d 

Ju
ly

 1
, 

20
13

, t
hr

ou
gh

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

8.
 

                                                                   64



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

39
 

 Th
e 

lo
ng

-te
rm

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
ra

te
 o

f r
et

ur
n 

on
 p

en
si

on
 p

la
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 w
as

 n
ot

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
hi

st
or

ic
al

 re
tu

rn
s,

 b
ut

 in
st

ea
d 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

a 
fo

rw
ar

d-
lo

ok
in

g 
ca

pi
ta

l m
ar

ke
t e

co
no

m
ic

 m
od

el
.  

Th
e 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
po

lic
y’

s 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

of
 e

ac
h 

as
se

t c
la

ss
 w

as
 u

se
d 

to
 m

ap
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

as
se

t c
la

ss
es

 
sh

ow
n 

be
lo

w
.  

Ea
ch

 a
ss

et
 c

la
ss

 a
ss

um
pt

io
n 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

a 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 s
et

 o
f u

nd
er

ly
in

g 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
, a

nd
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

n 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t f
or

 th
e 

in
fla

tio
n 

as
su

m
pt

io
n.

  T
he

 ta
rg

et
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

be
st

 e
st

im
at

es
 o

f a
rit

hm
et

ic
 a

nd
 g

eo
m

et
ric

 re
al

 ra
te

s 
of

 re
tu

rn
 fo

r e
ac

h 
m

aj
or

 a
ss

et
 c

la
ss

 a
re

 s
um

m
ar

iz
ed

 
in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ta

bl
e:

 

 

A
ss

et
 C

la
ss

 
Ta

rg
et

 
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

(1
) 

A
nn

ua
l 

A
rit

hm
et

ic
 

   
R

et
ur

n 
   

C
om

po
un

d 
A

nn
ua

l 
(G

eo
m

et
ric

) 
   

 R
et

ur
n 

   
 

St
an

da
rd

 
D

ev
ia

tio
n 

  
  

  
 

 
C

as
h 

1.
0%

 
2.

9%
 

2.
9%

 
1.

1%
 

Fi
xe

d 
In

co
m

e 
19

.8
%

 
4.

5%
 

4.
4%

 
3.

4%
 

G
lo

ba
l E

qu
ity

 
54

.0
%

 
8.

7%
 

7.
1%

 
18

.1
%

 
R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
(P

ro
pe

rty
) 

10
.3

%
 

7.
6%

 
6.

6%
 

14
.8

%
 

Pr
iv

at
e 

Eq
ui

ty
 

11
.1

%
 

11
.9

%
 

8.
8%

 
26

.3
%

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 
3.

8%
 

6.
3%

 
6.

1%
 

7.
7%

 
To

ta
l 

10
0.

0%
 

 
 

 

As
su

m
ed

 in
fla

tio
n 

- M
ea

n 
 

 
2.

4%
 

1.
4%

 
(1

) 
As

 o
ut

lin
ed

 in
 th

e 
Pl

an
’s

 in
ve

st
m

en
t p

ol
ic

y.
 

 
D

is
co

un
t R

at
e.

  T
he

 d
is

co
un

t r
at

e 
us

ed
 to

 m
ea

su
re

 th
e 

to
ta

l p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

w
as

 6
.7

0 
pe

rc
en

t. 
 T

he
 P

la
n’

s 
fid

uc
ia

ry
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
 w

as
 p

ro
je

ct
ed

 
to

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 m
ak

e 
al

l p
ro

je
ct

ed
 fu

tu
re

 b
en

ef
it 

pa
ym

en
ts

 o
f c

ur
re

nt
 a

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
in

ac
tiv

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s.

  T
he

re
fo

re
, t

he
 d

is
co

un
t r

at
e 

fo
r c

al
cu

la
tin

g 
th

e 
to

ta
l p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
is

 e
qu

al
 to

 th
e 

lo
ng

-te
rm

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
ra

te
 o

f r
et

ur
n.

  T
he

 d
is

co
un

t r
at

e 
us

ed
 in

 th
e 

20
23

 v
al

ua
tio

n 
w

as
 u

nc
ha

ng
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 v
al

ua
tio

n.
 

S
en

si
tiv

ity
 o

f t
he

 C
ol

le
ge

’s
 P

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

S
ha

re
 o

f t
he

 N
et

 P
en

si
on

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
to

 C
ha

ng
es

 in
 th

e 
D

is
co

un
t R

at
e.

  T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 
pr

op
or

tio
na

te
 s

ha
re

 o
f t

he
 n

et
 p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
 r

at
e 

of
 6

.7
0 

pe
rc

en
t, 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
w

ha
t t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
’s

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
sh

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
ne

t p
en

si
on

 lia
bi

lit
y 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
if 

it 
w

er
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
 u

si
ng

 a
 d

is
co

un
t r

at
e 

th
at

 is
 1

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

po
in

t l
ow

er
 (5

.7
0 

pe
rc

en
t) 

or
 1

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

po
in

t h
ig

he
r (

7.
70

 p
er

ce
nt

) t
ha

n 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 ra
te

: 

   

                                                                   65



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

40
 

 

 

1%
 

D
ec

re
as

e 
   

  (
5.

70
%

)  
   

 

C
ur

re
nt

 D
is

co
un

t 
R

at
e 

   
   

(6
.7

0%
)  

   
  

1%
 

In
cr

ea
se

 
   

  (
7.

70
%

)  
   

 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
sh

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
ne

t p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

$3
4,

07
1,

88
6 

$1
9,

94
6,

03
3 

$8
,1

28
,0

67
 

 

P
en

si
on

 P
la

n 
Fi

du
ci

ar
y 

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

.  
D

et
ai

le
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 P
la

n’
s 

fid
uc

ia
ry

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 th

e 
se

pa
ra

te
ly

 is
su

ed
 F

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 S

ta
te

 A
dm

in
is

te
re

d 
Sy

st
em

s 
An

nu
al

 C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t. 

P
ay

ab
le

s 
to

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 P
la

n.
  A

t J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4,
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 re

po
rte

d 
a 

pa
ya

bl
e 

of
 $

76
,0

49
 fo

r t
he

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

Pl
an

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r e
nd

ed
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4.

 

 

H
IS

 P
en

si
on

 P
la

n 

P
la

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n.
  T

he
 H

IS
 P

en
si

on
 P

la
n 

(H
IS

 P
la

n)
 is

 a
 c

os
t-s

ha
rin

g 
m

ul
tip

le
-e

m
pl

oy
er

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
en

ef
it 

pe
ns

io
n 

pl
an

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

un
de

r S
ec

tio
n 

11
2.

36
3,

 F
lo

rid
a 

St
at

ut
es

, a
nd

 m
ay

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

by
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
Le

gi
sl

at
ur

e 
at

 a
ny

 ti
m

e.
  

Th
e 

be
ne

fit
 is

 a
 m

on
th

ly
 p

ay
m

en
t t

o 
as

si
st

 re
tir

ee
s 

of
 

St
at

e-
ad

m
in

is
te

re
d 

re
tir

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
in

 p
ay

in
g 

th
ei

r 
he

al
th

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

st
s 

an
d 

is
 a

dm
in

is
te

re
d 

by
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Se

rv
ic

es
, D

iv
is

io
n 

of
 R

et
ire

m
en

t. 

B
en

ef
its

 P
ro

vi
de

d.
  F

or
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4,
 e

lig
ib

le
 re

tir
ee

s 
an

d 
be

ne
fic

ia
rie

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

 m
on

th
ly

 H
IS

 p
ay

m
en

t o
f $

7.
50

 fo
r e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 o
f c

re
di

ta
bl

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 r

et
ire

m
en

t w
ith

 a
 m

in
im

um
 H

IS
 p

ay
m

en
t o

f $
45

 a
nd

 a
 m

ax
im

um
 H

IS
 p

ay
m

en
t o

f $
22

5 
pe

r 
m

on
th

, p
ur

su
an

t t
o 

Se
ct

io
n 

11
2.

36
3,

 F
lo

rid
a 

St
at

ut
es

.  
To

 b
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 to
 r

ec
ei

ve
 a

 H
IS

 b
en

ef
it,

 a
 r

et
ire

e 
un

de
r 

a 
St

at
e-

ad
m

in
is

te
re

d 
re

tir
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
 m

us
t p

ro
vi

de
 p

ro
of

 o
f h

ea
lth

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

ve
ra

ge
, w

hi
ch

 c
an

 in
cl

ud
e 

M
ed

ic
ar

e.
 

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

.  
Th

e 
H

IS
 P

la
n 

is
 fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

re
qu

ire
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 fr
om

 F
R

S 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
em

pl
oy

er
s 

as
 s

et
 b

y 
th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
Le

gi
sl

at
ur

e.
  E

m
pl

oy
er

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 a

re
 a

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 g

ro
ss

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
fo

r a
ll 

ac
tiv

e 
FR

S 
m

em
be

rs
.  

Fo
r t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r e
nd

ed
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4,

 th
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

ra
te

 
w

as
 2

 p
er

ce
nt

 o
f p

ay
ro

ll p
ur

su
an

t t
o 

Se
ct

io
n 

11
2.

36
3,

 F
lo

rid
a 

St
at

ut
es

.  
Th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 c

on
tri

bu
te

d 
10

0 
pe

rc
en

t o
f i

ts
 s

ta
tu

to
ril

y 
re

qu
ire

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 

fo
r t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 a

nd
 p

re
ce

di
ng

 3
 y

ea
rs

.  
H

IS
 P

la
n 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 a
re

 d
ep

os
ite

d 
in

 a
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

tru
st

 fu
nd

 fr
om

 w
hi

ch
 H

IS
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 a
re

 a
ut

ho
riz

ed
.  

H
IS

 P
la

n 
be

ne
fit

s 
ar

e 
no

t g
ua

ra
nt

ee
d 

an
d 

ar
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
an

nu
al

 le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
n.

  I
n 

th
e 

ev
en

t t
he

 le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
n 

or
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fu
nd

s 
fa

il 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 fu
ll 

su
bs

id
y 

be
ne

fit
s 

to
 a

ll 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s,
 b

en
ef

its
 m

ay
 b

e 
re

du
ce

d 
or

 c
an

ce
le

d.
 

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

H
IS

 P
la

n 
to

ta
le

d 
$5

81
,0

89
 fo

r t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4.
 

P
en

si
on

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s,

 P
en

si
on

 E
xp

en
se

, a
nd

 D
ef

er
re

d 
O

ut
flo

w
s 

of
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 R

el
at

ed
 to

 P
en

si
on

s.
  A

t J
un

e 
30

, 
20

24
, t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
 re

po
rte

d 
a 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
of

 $
11

,3
53

,8
26

 fo
r i

ts
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y.
  T

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
is

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
of

 b
en

ef
it 

pa
ym

en
ts

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 b
e 

pa
id

 w
ith

in
 1

 y
ea

r, 
ne

t o
f t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
’s

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
 

                                                                   66



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

41
 

 sh
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

H
IS

 P
la

n’
s 

fid
uc

ia
ry

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 p
ay

 th
at

 a
m

ou
nt

.  
Th

e 
ne

t p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

w
as

 m
ea

su
re

d 
as

 o
f J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
3,

 a
nd

 th
e 

to
ta

l p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

us
ed

 to
 c

al
cu

la
te

 th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
w

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
an

 a
ct

ua
ria

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
as

 o
f J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
2,

 a
nd

 u
pd

at
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 

w
er

e 
us

ed
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
as

 o
f J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
3.

  T
he

 C
ol

le
ge

’s
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
w

as
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 2

02
2-

23
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 re
la

tiv
e 

to
 th

e 
to

ta
l 2

2-
23

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 o

f a
ll 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

m
em

be
rs

.  
At

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

3,
 

th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
w

as
 0

.0
71

49
16

38
 p

er
ce

nt
, w

hi
ch

 w
as

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f 0

.0
03

94
33

93
 fr

om
 it

s 
pr

op
or

tio
na

te
 s

ha
re

 m
ea

su
re

d 
as

 o
f 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

2.
 

Fo
r 

th
e 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r 
en

de
d 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

4,
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 r

ec
og

ni
ze

d 
pe

ns
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

e 
of

 $
4,

26
2,

05
0.

  
In

 a
dd

iti
on

, t
he

 C
ol

le
ge

 r
ep

or
te

d 
de

fe
rre

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
de

fe
rre

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 p
en

si
on

s 
fro

m
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

so
ur

ce
s:

  

 

D
ef

er
re

d 
O

ut
flo

w
s

D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es

D
iff

er
en

ce
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 a
nd

  a
ct

ua
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e
16

6,
21

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
26

,6
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

ha
ng

e 
of

 a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

29
8,

48
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

98
3,

84
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
et

 d
iff

er
en

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
an

d 
ac

tu
al

  e
ar

ni
ng

s 
on

 H
IS

 P
la

n 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
5,

86
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 p
ro

po
rti

on
 a

nd
 d

iff
er

en
ce

s 
be

tw
ee

n
  C

ol
le

ge
 H

IS
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 a

nd
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e

  s
ha

re
 o

f H
IS

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

41
0,

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
4,

22
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
ol

le
ge

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t t

o 
th

e 
  m

ea
su

re
m

en
t d

at
e

58
1,

08
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l
1,

46
1,

80
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

32
4,

72
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
 

 

Th
e 

de
fe

rre
d 

ou
tfl

ow
s 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
ta

lin
g 

$5
81

,0
89

, r
es

ul
tin

g 
fro

m
 C

ol
le

ge
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 s

ub
se

qu
en

t t
o 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t d
at

e 
w

ill 
be

 re
co

gn
iz

ed
 

as
 a

 re
du

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
in

 th
e 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r e
nd

in
g 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

5.
  O

th
er

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
re

po
rte

d 
as

 d
ef

er
re

d 
ou

tfl
ow

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
de

fe
rre

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 p
en

si
on

s 
w

ill 
be

 re
co

gn
iz

ed
 in

 p
en

si
on

 e
xp

en
se

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

   
       

                                                                   67



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

42
 

  

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

En
di

ng
 J

un
e 

30
A

m
ou

nt

20
23

(7
9,

05
2)

$ 
   

   
20

24
( 5

1,
35

0)
   

   
   

20
25

(9
2,

38
0)

   
   

   
20

26
(1

80
,8

03
)

   
   

 
20

27
(5

4,
01

7)
   

   
   

Th
er

ea
fte

r
13

,5
95

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l
(4

44
,0

07
)

$ 
   

 
 

 

A
ct

ua
ria

l A
ss

um
pt

io
ns

.  
Th

e 
to

ta
l p

en
si

on
 lia

bi
lit

y 
in

 th
e 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
3,

 a
ct

ua
ria

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
w

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 u

si
ng

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ac

tu
ar

ia
l a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
, 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 a

ll 
pe

rio
ds

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t: 

In
fla

tio
n 

2.
40

 p
er

ce
nt

 
Sa

la
ry

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
3.

25
 p

er
ce

nt
, a

ve
ra

ge
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 in
fla

tio
n 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 b

on
d 

ra
te

 
3.

65
 p

er
ce

nt
 

 

M
or

ta
lit

y 
ra

te
s 

w
er

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
PU

B-
20

10
 b

as
e 

ta
bl

e,
 p

ro
je

ct
ed

 g
en

er
at

io
na

lly
 w

ith
 S

ca
le

 M
P-

20
18

. 

W
hi

le
 a

n 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

st
ud

y 
ha

d 
no

t b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 fo
r t

he
 H

IS
 P

la
n,

 th
e 

ac
tu

ar
ia

l a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 th
at

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 th
e 

to
ta

l p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

fo
r t

he
 

H
IS

 P
la

n 
w

er
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 c
er

ta
in

 re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

 m
os

t r
ec

en
t e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
st

ud
y 

fo
r t

he
 F

R
S 

Pl
an

.  
 

D
is

co
un

t R
at

e.
  T

he
 d

is
co

un
t r

at
e 

us
ed

 to
 m

ea
su

re
 th

e 
to

ta
l p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
w

as
 3

.6
5 

pe
rc

en
t. 

 In
 g

en
er

al
, t

he
 d

is
co

un
t r

at
e 

fo
r c

al
cu

la
tin

g 
th

e 
to

ta
l p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
is

 e
qu

al
 to

 th
e 

si
ng

le
 ra

te
 e

qu
iv

al
en

t t
o 

di
sc

ou
nt

in
g 

at
 th

e 
lo

ng
-te

rm
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

ra
te

 o
f r

et
ur

n 
fo

r b
en

ef
it 

pa
ym

en
ts

 p
rio

r t
o 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
de

pl
et

io
n 

da
te

. 
 B

ec
au

se
 t

he
 H

IS
 b

en
ef

it 
is

 e
ss

en
tia

lly
 f

un
de

d 
on

 a
 p

ay
-a

s-
yo

u-
go

 b
as

is
, 

th
e 

de
pl

et
io

n 
da

te
 is

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
im

m
ed

ia
te

, a
nd

 th
e 

si
ng

le
 e

qu
iv

al
en

t d
is

co
un

t r
at

e 
is

 e
qu

al
 to

 th
e 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 b

on
d 

ra
te

 s
el

ec
te

d 
by

 th
e 

pl
an

 s
po

ns
or

.  
Th

e 
Bo

nd
 B

uy
er

 G
en

er
al

 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
20

-B
on

d 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 B
on

d 
In

de
x 

w
as

 a
do

pt
ed

 a
s 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 b
on

d 
in

de
x.

  T
he

 d
is

co
un

t r
at

e 
ch

an
ge

d 
fro

m
 3

.5
4 

pe
rc

en
t t

o 
3.

65
 p

er
ce

nt
. 

S
en

si
tiv

ity
 o

f t
he

 C
ol

le
ge

’s
 P

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

S
ha

re
 o

f t
he

 N
et

 P
en

si
on

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
to

 C
ha

ng
es

 in
 th

e 
D

is
co

un
t R

at
e.

  T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 
pr

op
or

tio
na

te
 s

ha
re

 o
f t

he
 n

et
 p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
 ra

te
 o

f 3
.6

5 
pe

rc
en

t, 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

w
ha

t t
he

 C
ol

le
ge

’s
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

if 
it 

w
er

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 u
si

ng
 a

 d
is

co
un

t r
at

e 
th

at
 is

 1
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
t l

ow
er

 (2
.6

5 
pe

rc
en

t) 
or

 1
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
t 

hi
gh

er
 (4

.6
5 

pe
rc

en
t) 

th
an

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 ra

te
: 

  

                                                                   68



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

43
 

 

 

1%
 

D
ec

re
as

e 
   

  (
2.

65
%

)  
   

 

C
ur

re
nt

 D
is

co
un

t 
R

at
e 

   
   

(3
.6

5%
)  

   
  

1%
 

In
cr

ea
se

 
   

  (
4.

65
%

)  
   

 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
sh

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
ne

t p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

$1
2,

95
2,

94
3 

$1
1,

35
3,

82
6 

$1
0,

02
8,

26
5 

 

P
en

si
on

 P
la

n 
Fi

du
ci

ar
y 

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

.  
D

et
ai

le
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
he

 H
IS

 P
la

n’
s 

fid
uc

ia
ry

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 th

e 
se

pa
ra

te
ly

 is
su

ed
 F

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 O
th

er
 S

ta
te

 A
dm

in
is

te
re

d 
Sy

st
em

s 
An

nu
al

 C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t. 

P
ay

ab
le

s 
to

 th
e 

P
en

si
on

 P
la

n.
  A

t J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4,
 th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 re

po
rte

d 
a 

pa
ya

bl
e 

of
 $

75
,2

21
 fo

r t
he

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

H
IS

 P
la

n 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4.
 

12
. R

et
ire

m
en

t P
la

ns
 –

 D
ef

in
ed

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Pl

an
s 

FR
S 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

Pl
an

.  
Th

e 
SB

A 
ad

m
in

is
te

rs
 t

he
 d

ef
in

ed
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
pl

an
 o

ffi
ci

al
ly

 t
itl

ed
 t

he
 F

R
S 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

Pl
an

 (
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
Pl

an
). 

 T
he

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t P
la

n 
is

 re
po

rte
d 

in
 th

e 
SB

A’
s 

an
nu

al
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 in

 th
e 

St
at

e’
s 

An
nu

al
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
or

t. 
  

As
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 S

ec
tio

n 
12

1.
45

01
, F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
, e

lig
ib

le
 F

R
S 

m
em

be
rs

 m
ay

 e
le

ct
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t P
la

n 
in

 lie
u 

of
 th

e 
FR

S 
de

fin
ed

 
be

ne
fit

 p
la

n.
  

C
ol

le
ge

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

al
re

ad
y 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

in
 th

e 
St

at
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 S
ys

te
m

 O
pt

io
na

l R
et

ire
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 o

r 
D

R
O

P 
ar

e 
no

t e
lig

ib
le

 to
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 th
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

la
n.

  
Em

pl
oy

er
 a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 a
re

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
y 

la
w

, b
ut

 th
e 

ul
tim

at
e 

be
ne

fit
 d

ep
en

ds
 in

 p
ar

t o
n 

th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f i
nv

es
tm

en
t f

un
ds

.  
Se

rv
ic

e 
re

tir
em

en
t b

en
ef

its
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 u
po

n 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 th

e 
m

em
be

r’s
 a

cc
ou

nt
 u

po
n 

re
tir

em
en

t. 
 B

en
ef

it 
te

rm
s,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

, a
re

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

an
d 

m
ay

 b
e 

am
en

de
d 

by
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
Le

gi
sl

at
ur

e.
  

Th
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

la
n 

is
 fu

nd
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
em

pl
oy

er
 a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 ra
te

s,
 th

at
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

sa
la

ry
 a

nd
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
cl

as
s 

(R
eg

ul
ar

 C
la

ss
, S

en
io

r M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
 

C
la

ss
, e

tc
.),

 a
s 

th
e 

FR
S 

de
fin

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pl

an
.  

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 a
re

 d
ire

ct
ed

 to
 in

di
vi

du
al

 m
em

be
r 

ac
co

un
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
 m

em
be

rs
 a

llo
ca

te
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 a
nd

 a
cc

ou
nt

 b
al

an
ce

s 
am

on
g 

va
rio

us
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t c

ho
ic

es
.  

C
os

ts
 o

f a
dm

in
is

te
rin

g 
th

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t P
la

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

FR
S 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l G
ui

da
nc

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
, a

re
 fu

nd
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

an
 e

m
pl

oy
er

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

of
 0

.0
6 

pe
rc

en
t o

f p
ay

ro
ll 

an
d 

by
 fo

rfe
ite

d 
be

ne
fit

s 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t P

la
n 

m
em

be
rs

.  
Al

lo
ca

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t P
la

n 
m

em
be

r a
cc

ou
nt

s 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

20
23

-2
4 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r w
er

e 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

 

C
la

ss
 

Pe
rc

en
t o

f 
G

ro
ss

 
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

FR
S,

 R
eg

ul
ar

 
11

.3
0 

FR
S,

 S
en

io
r M

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

 
12

.6
7 

 

 
 

                                                                   69



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

44
 

 Fo
r 

al
l m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
cl

as
se

s,
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
ar

e 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 v

es
te

d 
in

 th
ei

r o
w

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 a

nd
 a

re
 v

es
te

d 
af

te
r 1

 y
ea

r o
f s

er
vi

ce
 fo

r e
m

pl
oy

er
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 a
nd

 in
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

cl
as

s.
  I

f a
n 

ac
cu

m
ul

at
ed

 b
en

ef
it 

ob
lig

at
io

n 
fo

r s
er

vi
ce

 c
re

di
t o

rig
in

al
ly

 e
ar

ne
d 

un
de

r t
he

 F
R

S 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Pl

an
 is

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 th

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t P
la

n,
 th

e 
m

em
be

r m
us

t h
av

e 
th

e 
ye

ar
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r F
R

S 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Pl

an
 

ve
st

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
cr

ed
it 

re
pr

es
en

te
d 

by
 th

e 
tra

ns
fe

rre
d 

fu
nd

s)
 to

 b
e 

ve
st

ed
 fo

r t
he

se
 fu

nd
s 

an
d 

th
e 

ea
rn

in
gs

 o
n 

th
e 

fu
nd

s.
  N

on
ve

st
ed

 
em

pl
oy

er
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 a

re
 p

la
ce

d 
in

 a
 s

us
pe

ns
e 

ac
co

un
t f

or
 u

p 
to

 5
 y

ea
rs

.  
If 

th
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

 re
tu

rn
s 

to
 F

R
S-

co
ve

re
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

5-
ye

ar
 

pe
rio

d,
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 w

ill 
re

ga
in

 c
on

tro
l o

ve
r t

he
ir 

ac
co

un
t. 

 If
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 d

oe
s 

no
t r

et
ur

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

5-
ye

ar
 p

er
io

d,
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 w

ill 
fo

rfe
it 

th
e 

ac
cu

m
ul

at
ed

 a
cc

ou
nt

 b
al

an
ce

.  
Fo

r t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4,
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f f

or
fe

itu
re

s 
w

as
 u

na
va

ila
bl

e 
fro

m
 th

e 
SB

A;
 h

ow
ev

er
, m

an
ag

em
en

t b
el

ie
ve

s 
th

at
 th

es
e 

am
ou

nt
s,

 if
 a

ny
, w

ou
ld

 b
e 

im
m

at
er

ia
l t

o 
th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
. 

Af
te

r t
er

m
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
ap

pl
yi

ng
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

be
ne

fit
s,

 th
e 

m
em

be
r m

ay
 ro

ll 
ov

er
 v

es
te

d 
fu

nd
s 

to
 a

no
th

er
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

pl
an

, s
tru

ct
ur

e 
a 

pe
rio

di
c 

pa
ym

en
t 

un
de

r t
he

 In
ve

st
m

en
t P

la
n,

 re
ce

iv
e 

a 
lu

m
p-

su
m

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
n,

 le
av

e 
th

e 
fu

nd
s 

in
ve

st
ed

 fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
di

st
rib

ut
io

n,
 o

r a
ny

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 th

es
e 

op
tio

ns
.  

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
co

ve
ra

ge
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
m

em
be

r m
ay

 e
ith

er
 tr

an
sf

er
 th

e 
ac

co
un

t b
al

an
ce

 to
 th

e 
FR

S 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Pl

an
 w

he
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 fo
r d

is
ab

ilit
y 

re
tir

em
en

t t
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

gu
ar

an
te

ed
 li

fe
tim

e 
m

on
th

ly
 b

en
ef

its
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

FR
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Pl
an

 o
r 

re
m

ai
n 

in
 th

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t P
la

n 
an

d 
re

ly
 u

po
n 

th
at

 
ac

co
un

t b
al

an
ce

 fo
r r

et
ire

m
en

t i
nc

om
e.

 

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 In

ve
st

m
en

t P
la

n 
pe

ns
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

e 
to

ta
le

d 
$1

,6
02

,1
38

 fo
r t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r e
nd

ed
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4.

   

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 S

ys
te

m
 O

pt
io

na
l 

R
et

ire
m

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

. 
Se

ct
io

n 
10

12
.8

75
, 

Fl
or

id
a 

St
at

ut
es

, 
pr

ov
id

es
 f

or
 a

n 
O

pt
io

na
l 

R
et

ire
m

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
(P

ro
gr

am
) f

or
 e

lig
ib

le
 c

ol
le

ge
 in

st
ru

ct
or

s 
an

d 
ad

m
in

is
tra

to
rs

.  
Th

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 is

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 a
id

 c
ol

le
ge

s 
in

 re
cr

ui
tin

g 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

by
 o

ffe
rin

g 
m

or
e 

po
rta

bi
lit

y 
to

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

no
t e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 re

m
ai

n 
in

 th
e 

FR
S 

fo
r 8

 o
r m

or
e 

ye
ar

s.
 

Th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 is
 a

 d
ef

in
ed

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

pl
an

, w
hi

ch
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

fu
ll a

nd
 im

m
ed

ia
te

 v
es

tin
g 

of
 a

ll c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

co
m

pa
ni

es
 

on
 b

eh
al

f o
f t

he
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

t. 
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
in

 e
lig

ib
le

 p
os

iti
on

s 
ca

n 
m

ak
e 

an
 ir

re
vo

ca
bl

e 
el

ec
tio

n 
to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
, r

at
he

r t
ha

n 
th

e 
FR

S,
 

an
d 

pu
rc

ha
se

 re
tir

em
en

t a
nd

 d
ea

th
 b

en
ef

its
 th

ro
ug

h 
co

nt
ra

ct
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

ce
rta

in
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

ca
rri

er
s.

  T
he

 e
m

pl
oy

in
g 

co
lle

ge
 c

on
tri

bu
te

s 
5.

15
 

pe
rc

en
t o

f t
he

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
t’s

 s
al

ar
y 

to
 th

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

’s
 a

cc
ou

nt
 a

nd
 4

.7
8 

pe
rc

en
t t

o 
co

ve
r t

he
 u

nf
un

de
d 

ac
tu

ar
ia

l l
ia

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

FR
S 

pe
ns

io
n 

pl
an

, 
fo

r a
 to

ta
l o

f 9
.9

3 
pe

rc
en

t, 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
3 

pe
rc

en
t o

f t
he

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
’s

 s
al

ar
y.

  A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

, t
he

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 m

ay
 c

on
tri

bu
te

, b
y 

pa
yr

ol
l 

de
du

ct
io

n,
 a

n 
am

ou
nt

 n
ot

 to
 e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 c
on

tri
bu

te
d 

by
 th

e 
co

lle
ge

 to
 th

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

’s
 a

nn
ui

ty
 a

cc
ou

nt
.  

Th
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 a
re

 in
ve

st
ed

 
in

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 o
r c

om
pa

ni
es

 s
el

ec
te

d 
by

 th
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
fu

nd
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 a
nn

ui
tie

s 
at

 re
tir

em
en

t. 

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 to
ta

le
d 

$2
95

,6
66

 a
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

ta
le

d 
$6

2,
41

0 
fo

r t
he

 2
02

3-
24

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r. 

Se
ni

or
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

 L
oc

al
 A

nn
ui

ty
 P

ro
gr

am
.  

Se
ct

io
n 

12
1.

05
5(

1)
(b

)2
., 

Fl
or

id
a 

St
at

ut
es

, a
nd

 F
lo

rid
a 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 R

ul
e 

60
S-

1.
00

57
, F

lo
rid

a 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

C
od

e,
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

at
 lo

ca
l a

ge
nc

y 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

el
ig

ib
le

 fo
r t

he
 F

R
S,

 S
en

io
r M

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

 C
la

ss
, m

ay
 e

le
ct

 to
 

w
ith

dr
aw

 fr
om

 th
e 

FR
S 

al
to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 a
 lo

ca
l a

nn
ui

ty
 p

ro
gr

am
.  

Pu
rs

ua
nt

 th
er

et
o,

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

th
e 

Se
ni

or
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

la
ss

 L
oc

al
 A

nn
ui

ty
 P

ro
gr

am
 (L

oc
al

 A
nn

ui
ty

 P
ro

gr
am

). 
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
in

 e
lig

ib
le

 p
os

iti
on

s 
ar

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 to

 m
ak

e 
an

 ir
re

vo
ca

bl
e 

el
ec

tio
n 

to
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
nn

ui
ty

 P
ro

gr
am

, r
at

he
r t

ha
n 

th
e 

FR
S.

 

                                                                   70



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

45
 

  Th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
nn

ui
ty

 P
ro

gr
am

 is
 a

 d
ef

in
ed

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

pl
an

, 
w

hi
ch

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
fu

ll 
an

d 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 v
es

tin
g 

of
 a

ll 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

co
m

pa
ni

es
 o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
.  

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 c
on

tri
bu

te
s 

16
.4

3 
pe

rc
en

t o
f t

he
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

’s
 s

al
ar

y 
to

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
nn

ui
ty

 P
ro

gr
am

.  
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
m

ay
 m

ak
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 t
ow

ar
d 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
nn

ui
ty

 P
ro

gr
am

 b
y 

w
ay

 o
f 

sa
la

ry
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

or
 b

y 
de

du
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 t

he
 

em
pl

oy
ee

’s
 g

ro
ss

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
no

t t
o 

ex
ce

ed
 th

e 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 c
on

tri
bu

te
d 

by
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

er
. 

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
nn

ui
ty

 P
ro

gr
am

 to
ta

le
d 

$5
7,

77
4 

fo
r t

he
 2

02
3-

24
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r. 

13
. C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 
Th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
co

m
m

itm
en

ts
 a

t J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

4,
 w

er
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:
 

 
To

ta
l

C
om

pl
et

ed
B

al
an

ce
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

om
m

itm
en

t
to

 D
at

e
C

om
m

itt
ed

   
P

E
C

O
 P

ro
je

ct
s

2,
39

0,
98

5
$ 

   
79

,9
67

$ 
   

   
 

2,
31

1,
01

8
$ 

   
   

22
-2

3 
D

ef
er

re
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

61
6,

48
6

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

6,
48

6
   

   
  

S
ub

to
ta

l
3,

00
7,

47
1

   
   

79
,9

67
   

   
   

 
2,

92
7,

50
4

   
  

O
th

er
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

(1
)

8,
77

1,
21

6
   

   
8,

36
2,

15
2

   
  

40
9,

06
4

   
   

  

To
ta

l
11

,7
78

,6
87

$ 
  

8,
44

2,
11

9
$ 

   
3,

33
6,

56
8

$ 
   

 
(1

) 
In

di
vi

du
al

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

ith
 a

 c
ur

re
nt

 b
al

an
ce

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 o

f l
es

s 
th

an
 $

50
0,

00
0 

at
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4.

 

 
 

                                                                   71



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

46
 

 14
. R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
s 

Th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 is
 e

xp
os

ed
 to

 v
ar

io
us

 ri
sk

s 
of

 lo
ss

 re
la

te
d 

to
 to

rts
; t

he
ft 

of
, d

am
ag

e 
to

, a
nd

 d
es

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

ss
et

s;
 e

rro
rs

 a
nd

 o
m

is
si

on
s;

 in
ju

rie
s 

to
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s;
 a

nd
 n

at
ur

al
 d

is
as

te
rs

.  
Th

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

co
ve

ra
ge

 fo
r t

he
se

 ri
sk

s 
pr

im
ar

ily
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
C

ol
le

ge
 S

ys
te

m
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
on

so
rti

um
 (C

on
so

rti
um

), 
w

hi
ch

 w
as

 c
re

at
ed

 u
nd

er
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

of
 S

ec
tio

n 
10

01
.6

4(
27

), 
Fl

or
id

a 
St

at
ut

es
, b

y 
th

e 
bo

ar
ds

 o
f t

ru
st

ee
s 

of
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
pu

bl
ic

 c
ol

le
ge

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 jo
in

in
g 

a 
co

op
er

at
iv

e 
ef

fo
rt 

to
 d

ev
el

op
, i

m
pl

em
en

t, 
an

d 
pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 in
 a

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 S
ta

te
w

id
e 

co
lle

ge
 r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
gr

am
.  

Th
e 

C
on

so
rti

um
 is

 s
el

f-s
us

ta
in

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

m
em

be
r a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 (p

re
m

iu
m

s)
 a

nd
 p

ur
ch

as
es

 e
xc

es
s 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 c

om
pa

ni
es

 fo
r c

la
im

s 
in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

am
ou

nt
s.

  E
xc

es
s 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
fro

m
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 c

om
pa

ni
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
co

ve
ra

ge
 o

f u
p 

to
 

$7
5 

m
illi

on
 to

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
29

, 2
02

4,
 a

nd
 u

p 
to

 $
10

0 
m

illi
on

 fr
om

 M
ar

ch
 1

, 2
02

4,
 fo

r p
ro

pe
rty

 in
su

ra
nc

e.
  I

ns
ur

an
ce

 c
ov

er
ag

e 
ob

ta
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
C

on
so

rti
um

 in
cl

ud
ed

 fi
re

 a
nd

 e
xt

en
de

d 
pr

op
er

ty
, g

en
er

al
 a

nd
 a

ut
om

ob
ile

 lia
bi

lit
y,

 w
or

ke
rs

’ c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n,
 h

ea
lth

, l
ife

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 lia

bi
lit

y 
co

ve
ra

ge
.  

Se
ttl

ed
 c

la
im

s 
re

su
lti

ng
 fr

om
 th

es
e 

ris
ks

 h
av

e 
no

t e
xc

ee
de

d 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 c

ov
er

ag
e 

in
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 p
as

t 3
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

rs
. 

15
. F

un
ct

io
na

l D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
of

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 

Th
e 

fu
nc

tio
na

l c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
n 

op
er

at
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

e 
(in

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 a

ca
de

m
ic

 s
up

po
rt,

 e
tc

.) 
is

 a
ss

ig
ne

d 
to

 a
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e 

ac
tiv

ity
, w

hi
ch

 re
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
m

at
er

ia
l p

or
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 a

ttr
ib

ut
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

de
pa

rtm
en

t. 
 F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 o

f a
n 

ac
ad

em
ic

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 t

he
 p

rim
ar

y 
de

pa
rtm

en
ta

l f
un

ct
io

n 
is

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

so
m

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 o

th
er

 t
ha

n 
di

re
ct

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n 

su
ch

 a
s 

pu
bl

ic
 s

er
vi

ce
.  

H
ow

ev
er

, w
he

n 
th

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
m

is
si

on
 o

f t
he

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t c

on
si

st
s 

of
 in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l p

ro
gr

am
 e

le
m

en
ts

, a
ll 

ex
pe

ns
es

 o
f t

he
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t a
re

 re
po

rte
d 

un
de

r t
he

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n.
  T

he
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

 o
n 

th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f r

ev
en

ue
s,

 e
xp

en
se

s,
 a

nd
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 a
re

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 

by
 n

at
ur

al
 c

la
ss

ifi
ca

tio
ns

.  
Th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ar
e 

th
os

e 
sa

m
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 in

 fu
nc

tio
na

l c
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 a

s 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

by
 N

AC
U

BO
: 

 

Fu
nc

tio
na

l C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n
A

m
ou

nt

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

37
,3

71
,4

22
$ 

 
A

ca
de

m
ic

 S
up

po
rt

3,
32

1,
41

0
   

  
S

tu
de

nt
 S

er
vic

es
6,

61
0,

42
6

   
  

In
st

itu
tio

na
l S

up
po

rt
21

,2
39

,0
46

   
 

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f P
la

nt
11

,3
23

,9
73

   
 

S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
an

d 
W

ai
ve

rs
13

,1
07

,7
61

   
 

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
4,

30
8,

32
7

   
  

A
ux

ili
ar

y 
E

nt
er

pr
is

es
64

4,
08

2
   

   
  

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
97

,9
26

,4
47

$ 
 

 

 

                                                                   72



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

47
 

 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

O
TH

ER
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 S
U

PP
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f C

ha
ng

es
 in

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 T

ot
al

 
O

th
er

 P
os

te
m

pl
oy

m
en

t B
en

ef
its

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
R

el
at

ed
 R

at
io

s 
 

20
23

20
20

20
21

20
20

20
19

20
18

20
17

To
ta

l O
P

EB
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

S
er

vi
ce

 c
os

t
87

,6
84

$ 
  

  
  

  
 

11
7,

00
6

$ 
  

  
  

 
71

,9
17

$ 
  

  
  

  
 

61
,5

69
$ 

  
  

  
  

 
79

,4
38

$ 
  

  
  

  
 

80
,4

58
$ 

  
  

  
  

 
84

,4
71

$ 
  

  
  

  
 

In
te

re
st

62
,6

95
  

  
  

  
  

 
43

,3
75

  
  

  
  

  
 

26
,0

40
  

  
  

  
  

 
39

,5
63

  
  

  
  

  
 

56
,5

76
  

  
  

  
  

 
53

,0
69

  
  

  
  

  
 

46
,7

75
  

  
  

  
  

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 a

nd
 

  
 a

ct
ua

l e
xp

er
ie

nc
e

(2
04

,1
53

)
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
28

9,
37

8
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

09
,6

86
)

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
,0

63
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
ha

ng
es

 o
f a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 o

r 
ot

he
r 

in
pu

ts
(2

10
,7

50
)

  
  

  
  

 
(2

99
,2

76
)

  
  

  
  

 
45

7,
57

2
  

  
  

  
  

(2
0,

09
8)

  
  

  
  

  
(2

36
,9

10
)

  
  

  
  

 
(3

0,
08

7)
  

  
  

  
  

(5
6,

39
2)

  
  

  
  

  
B

en
ef

it 
P

ay
m

en
ts

(7
7,

41
5)

  
  

  
  

  
(6

0,
62

4)
  

  
  

  
  

(5
9,

73
0)

  
  

  
  

  
(2

7,
30

0)
  

  
  

  
  

(1
36

,6
72

)
  

  
  

  
 

(1
27

,9
69

)
  

  
  

  
 

(1
42

,2
52

)
  

  
  

  
 

N
et

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 to

ta
l O

P
EB

 li
ab

ili
ty

(3
41

,9
39

)
  

  
  

  
 

(1
99

,5
19

)
  

  
  

  
 

78
5,

17
7

  
  

  
  

  
53

,7
34

  
  

  
  

  
 

(4
47

,2
54

)
  

  
  

  
 

(2
4,

52
9)

  
  

  
  

  
(7

0,
46

1)
  

  
  

  
  

To
ta

l O
P

E
B

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
- 

be
gi

nn
in

g
1,

72
1,

72
6

  
  

  
 

1,
92

1,
24

5
  

  
  

 
1,

13
6,

06
8

  
  

  
 

1,
08

2,
33

4
  

  
  

 
1,

52
9,

58
8

  
  

  
 

1,
55

4,
11

7
  

  
  

 
1,

62
4,

57
8

  
  

  
 

To
ta

l O
P

EB
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

- e
nd

in
g

1,
37

9,
78

7
$ 

  
  

1,
72

1,
72

6
$ 

  
  

1,
92

1,
24

5
$ 

  
  

1,
13

6,
06

8
$ 

  
  

1,
08

2,
33

4
$ 

  
  

1,
52

9,
58

8
$ 

  
  

1,
55

4,
11

7
$ 

  
  

C
ov

er
ed

-E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ay
ro

ll
27

,3
02

,9
45

$ 
  

24
,1

08
,9

29
$ 

  
24

,1
08

,9
29

$ 
  

21
,2

18
,5

41
$ 

  
21

,2
18

,5
41

$ 
  

21
,4

56
,4

88
$ 

  
21

,4
56

,4
88

$ 
  

To
ta

l O
P

EB
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

as
 a

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 c

ov
er

ed
-e

m
pl

oy
ee

 p
ay

ro
ll

5.
05

%
7.

14
%

7.
97

%
5.

35
%

5.
10

%
7.

13
%

7.
24

%
 

 
 

                                                                   73



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

48
 

 

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f t

he
 C

ol
le

ge
’s

 P
ro

po
rt

io
na

te
 S

ha
re

 o
f t

he
 N

et
 P

en
si

on
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

– 
Fl

or
id

a 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 P
en

si
on

 P
la

n 
 

   
  2

02
3 

(1
)  

   
 

   
  2

02
2 

(1
)  

   
 

   
  2

02
1 

(1
)  

   
 

   
  2

02
0 

(1
)  

   
 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 p

ro
po

rti
on

 o
f t

he
 F

R
S 

 
  n

et
 p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
0.

05
00

56
75

6%
 

0.
05

01
35

36
4%

 
0.

05
23

47
50

2%
 

0.
04

68
63

12
2%

 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
sh

ar
e 

of
 

  t
he

 F
R

S 
ne

t p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

$ 
   

  1
9,

94
6,

03
3 

$ 
   

  1
8,

65
4,

38
5 

$ 
   

   
 3

,9
54

,2
60

 $
   

   
20

,3
11

,1
68

 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 c
ov

er
ed

 p
ay

ro
ll 

(2
) 

$ 
   

  3
0,

33
2,

20
8 

$ 
   

  2
6,

69
8,

13
7 

$ 
   

  2
7,

41
0,

88
2 

$ 
   

  2
6,

72
4,

33
8 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
of

 
  t

he
 F

R
S 

ne
t p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
as

 a
 

  p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 it

s 
co

ve
re

d 
pa

yr
ol

l 
65

.7
6%

 
69

.8
7%

 
14

.4
3%

 
76

.0
0%

 
FR

S 
Pl

an
 fi

du
ci

ar
y 

ne
t p

os
iti

on
 a

s 
  a

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
FR

S 
to

ta
l 

  p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

82
.3

8%
 

82
.8

9%
 

96
.4

0%
 

78
.8

5%
 

(1
) 

Th
e 

am
ou

nt
s 

pr
es

en
te

d 
fo

r e
ac

h 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r w

er
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 a

s 
of

 J
un

e 
30

. 
(2

) 
C

ov
er

ed
 p

ay
ro

ll 
in

cl
ud

es
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pl

an
 a

ct
iv

es
, i

nv
es

tm
en

t p
la

n 
m

em
be

rs
, S

ta
te

 c
ol

le
ge

 s
ys

te
m

 o
pt

io
na

l r
et

ire
m

en
t p

la
n 

m
em

be
rs

, a
nd

 m
em

be
rs

 in
 D

R
O

P 
be

ca
us

e 
to

ta
l 

em
pl

oy
er

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 a
re

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 o
n 

a 
un

ifo
rm

 b
as

is
 (b

le
nd

ed
 ra

te
) a

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
by

 P
ar

t I
II 

of
 C

ha
pt

er
 1

21
, F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
. 

 

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f C

ol
le

ge
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 –
 F

lo
rid

a 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 P
en

si
on

 P
la

n 
 

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
lly

 re
qu

ire
d 

FR
S 

20
24

 (1
) 

20
23

 (1
) 

20
22

 (1
) 

20
21

 (1
) 

20
20

 (1
) 

20
19

 (1
) 

20
18

 (1
) 

20
17

 (1
) 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

$ 
   

   
   

 4
,2

41
,0

65
 

$ 
   

   
   

  2
,4

08
,0

52
  

$ 
   

   
   

 2
,1

84
,9

85
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
01

1,
57

1 
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
31

0,
37

3 
$ 

   
   

   
  2

,4
76

,1
17

 
$ 

   
   

   
  1

,3
80

,4
61

 
$ 

   
   

   
  1

,2
12

,0
18

 

FR
S 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
on

tra
ct

ua
lly

 re
qu

ire
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

(4
,2

41
,0

65
) 

(2
,4

08
,0

52
) 

(2
,1

84
,9

85
) 

(2
,0

11
,5

71
) 

  
(1

,3
10

,3
73

) 
  

(2
,4

76
,1

17
) 

  
(1

,3
80

,4
61

) 
  

(1
,2

12
,0

18
) 

FR
S 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

de
fic

ie
nc

y 
   

(e
xc

es
s)

 
 $ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

   
 

 $ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
  $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 
 $

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 c

ov
er

ed
 p

ay
ro

ll 
(2

) 
$ 

   
   

   
32

,0
55

,3
46

 $
   

   
   

 3
0,

33
2,

20
8 

   $
   

   
  2

6,
69

8,
13

7 
 $

   
   

   
27

,4
10

,8
82

 $
   

   
   

   
26

,7
24

,3
38

 $
   

   
   

   
26

,0
41

,4
69

 $
   

   
   

   
25

,8
82

,9
75

  $
   

   
   

  2
5,

20
0,

55
7 

FR
S 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 a
s 

a 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 
   

O
f c

ov
er

ed
 p

ay
ro

ll 

 
13

.2
3%

 
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

7.
94

%
 

 
8.

18
%

 
 

7.
34

%
 

 
4.

90
%

 
 

5.
67

%
 

 
5.

33
%

 
 

4.
81

%
 

(1
) 

Th
e 

am
ou

nt
s 

pr
es

en
te

d 
fo

r e
ac

h 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r w

er
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 a

s 
of

 J
un

e 
30

. 
(2

) 
C

ov
er

ed
 p

ay
ro

ll 
in

cl
ud

es
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pl

an
 a

ct
iv

es
, i

nv
es

tm
en

t p
la

n 
m

em
be

rs
, S

ta
te

 c
ol

le
ge

 s
ys

te
m

 o
pt

io
na

l r
et

ire
m

en
t p

la
n 

m
em

be
rs

, a
nd

 
m

em
be

rs
 in

 D
R

O
P 

be
ca

us
e 

to
ta

l e
m

pl
oy

er
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 a

re
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 o

n 
a 

un
ifo

rm
 b

as
is

 (b
le

nd
ed

 ra
te

) a
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 P

ar
t I

II 
of

 C
ha

pt
er

 
12

1,
 F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
. 

   

                                                                   74



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

49
 

 
Sc

he
du

le
 o

f t
he

 C
ol

le
ge

’s
 P

ro
po

rt
io

na
te

 S
ha

re
 o

f t
he

 N
et

 P
en

si
on

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
– 

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Su
bs

id
y 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Pl
an

 
 

 
   

  2
02

3 
(1

)  
   

 
   

  2
02

2 
(1

)  
   

 
   

  2
02

1 
(1

)  
   

 
   

  2
02

0 
(1

)  
   

 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 p
ro

po
rti

on
 o

f t
he

 H
IS

  
  n

et
 p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
0.

07
14

91
63

8%
 

0.
06

75
48

24
5%

 
0.

07
12

11
26

9%
 

0.
07

10
18

67
4%

 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 p
ro

po
rti

on
at

e 
sh

ar
e 

of
 

  t
he

 H
IS

 n
et

 p
en

si
on

 li
ab

ilit
y 

$ 
   

  1
1,

35
3,

82
6 

$ 
   

   
 7

,1
54

,4
38

 $
   

   
  8

,7
35

,1
33

 $
   

   
  8

,6
71

,2
64

 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 c
ov

er
ed

 p
ay

ro
ll 

(2
) 

$ 
   

  2
8,

33
0,

85
2 

$ 
   

  2
4,

62
4,

01
6 

$ 
   

  2
5,

24
9,

43
1 

$ 
   

  2
4,

67
5,

82
1 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 p

ro
po

rti
on

at
e 

sh
ar

e 
of

 
  t

he
 H

IS
 n

et
 p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
as

 a
 

  p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 it

s 
co

ve
re

d 
pa

yr
ol

l 
   

   
   

   
 4

0.
08

%
 

   
   

   
   

 2
9.

05
%

 
   

   
   

   
   

34
.6

%
 

   
   

   
   

  3
5.

14
%

 
H

IS
 P

la
n 

fid
uc

ia
ry

 n
et

 p
os

iti
on

 a
s 

  a
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

H
IS

 to
ta

l 
  p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ilit

y 
4.

12
%

 
4.

81
%

 
3.

56
%

 
3.

00
%

 
(1

) 
Th

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
pr

es
en

te
d 

fo
r e

ac
h 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r w
er

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
s 

of
 J

un
e 

30
. 

(2
) 

C
ov

er
ed

 p
ay

ro
ll 

in
cl

ud
es

 d
ef

in
ed

 b
en

ef
it 

pl
an

 a
ct

iv
es

, i
nv

es
tm

en
t p

la
n 

m
em

be
rs

, a
nd

 m
em

be
rs

 in
 D

R
O

P.
 

  

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f C

ol
le

ge
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 –
 H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Su

bs
id

y 
Pe

ns
io

n 
Pl

an
 

  C
on

tra
ct

ua
lly

 re
qu

ire
d 

H
IS

 
20

24
 (1

) 
20

23
 (1

) 
20

22
 (1

) 
20

21
 (1

) 
20

20
 (1

) 
20

19
 (1

) 
20

18
 (1

) 
20

17
 (1

) 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 5

81
,0

89
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 4

70
,2

85
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 4

08
,7

59
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 4

19
,1

41
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 4

09
,6

18
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 3

96
,8

88
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 3

87
,7

21
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
 3

71
,2

20
 

H
IS

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

co
nt

ra
ct

ua
lly

 re
qu

ire
d 

H
IS

  
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
(5

81
,0

89
) 

(4
70

,2
85

) 
(4

08
,7

59
) 

(4
19

,1
41

) 
(4

09
,6

18
) 

(3
96

,8
88

) 
(3

87
,7

21
) 

(3
71

,2
20

) 

H
IS

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

de
fic

ie
nc

y 
   

(e
xc

es
s)

 
 $ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

   
 

 $ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
  $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

 
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
C

ol
le

ge
’s

 c
ov

er
ed

 p
ay

ro
ll 

(2
) 

$ 
   

   
   

 3
2,

05
5,

34
9 

  $
   

   
   

  2
8,

33
0,

85
2 

 $
   

   
   

 2
4,

62
4,

01
6 

 $
   

   
   

 2
5,

24
9,

43
1 

$ 
   

   
   

 2
4,

67
5,

82
1 

$ 
   

   
   

 2
3,

90
8,

92
7 

$ 
   

   
   

 2
3,

36
8,

63
7 

$ 
   

   
   

 2
5,

20
0,

55
7 

H
IS

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 a
s 

a 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

of
 c

ov
er

ed
 p

ay
ro

ll 
1.

81
%

 
1.

66
%

 
1.

66
%

 
1.

66
%

 
1.

66
%

 
1.

66
%

 
1.

66
%

 
1.

47
%

 

(1
) 

Th
e 

am
ou

nt
s 

pr
es

en
te

d 
fo

r e
ac

h 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r w

er
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 a

s 
of

 J
un

e 
30

. 
(2

) 
C

ov
er

ed
 p

ay
ro

ll 
in

cl
ud

es
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

en
ef

it 
pl

an
 a

ct
iv

es
, i

nv
es

tm
en

t p
la

n 
m

em
be

rs
, a

nd
 m

em
be

rs
 in

 D
R

O
P.

 

 
 

 

                                                                   75



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

50
 

 
N

O
TE

S 
TO

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 S

U
PP

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 

1.
 

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f C

ha
ng

es
 in

 th
e 

C
ol

le
ge

’s
 T

ot
al

 O
th

er
 P

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t B

en
ef

its
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

R
el

at
ed

 R
at

io
s 

N
o 

as
se

ts
 a

re
 a

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 in

 a
 tr

us
t t

ha
t m

ee
ts

 th
e 

cr
ite

ria
 in

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 4

 o
f G

AS
B 

St
at

em
en

t N
o.

 7
5 

to
 p

ay
 re

la
te

d 
be

ne
fit

s.
   

C
ha

ng
es

 o
f A

ss
um

pt
io

ns
.  

In
 2

02
3,

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
re

po
rte

d 
as

 c
ha

ng
es

 o
f a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 re

su
lte

d 
pr

im
ar

ily
 fr

om
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 p
la

n 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n,
 

ch
an

ge
 in

 m
ed

ic
al

 tr
en

d,
 ra

te
s 

of
 re

tir
em

en
t, 

an
d 

D
R

O
P 

en
try

 a
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 fo
r a

ll 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
cl

as
se

s 
w

er
e 

up
da

te
d 

fo
r t

he
 2

02
3 

ac
tu

ar
ia

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
to

 re
fle

ct
 p

la
n 

ch
an

ge
s 

en
ac

te
d 

by
 S

en
at

e 
Bi

ll 
70

24
 a

nd
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 d
is

co
un

t r
at

e.
 

2.
 

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f N

et
 P

en
si

on
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 –
  

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Su
bs

id
y 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Pl
an

 

C
ha

ng
es

 o
f A

ss
um

pt
io

ns
.  

In
 2

02
3,

 th
e 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 ra

te
 u

se
d 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
to

ta
l p

en
si

on
 lia

bi
lit

y 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

fro
m

 3
.5

4 
pe

rc
en

t t
o 

3.
65

 p
er

ce
nt

.  
In

 a
dd

iti
on

, 
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f m
on

th
ly

 b
en

ef
its

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
fro

m
 $

5 
tim

es
 y

ea
rs

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 to

 $
7.

50
 ti

m
es

 y
ea

rs
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

, w
ith

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
m

in
im

um
 o

f $
45

 a
nd

 m
ax

im
um

 
of

 $
22

5.
 

 
 

                                                                   76



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

51
 

          

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 A

 
ST

AT
E 

EX
H

IB
IT

S 
AN

D
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
S 

   
 

 

                                                                   77



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

52
 

 

 
 

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
by

 G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r C

od
e,

 F
or

 th
e 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r E

nd
in

g 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
4

Ve
rs

io
n:

SE
E 

IN
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

S 
IN

 C
O

LU
M

N
 Q

 B
EF

O
R

E 
EN

TE
R

IN
G

 D
AT

A
20

24
.v

01

G
L 

C
od

e

(1
)  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

ur
re

nt
 F

un
ds

  
U

nr
es

tri
ct

ed

(2
)  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

ur
re

nt
 F

un
ds

 - 
R

es
tri

ct
ed

(3
)  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Au

xi
lia

ry
 F

un
ds

(4
)  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Lo
an

 &
 E

nd
ow

m
en

t 
Fu

nd
s

(5
)  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sc

ho
la

rs
hi

p 
Fu

nd
s

(6
)  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ag

en
cy

 F
un

ds

(7
)  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

U
ne

xp
en

de
d 

Pl
an

t 
Fu

nd
s

(8
)  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
ds

(9
)  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
ed

 in
 P

la
nt

 
Fu

nd
s

To
ta

l A
ll 

Fu
nd

s

G
AS

B 
AJ

Es
 

(D
es

cr
ib

e 
in

 
N

O
TE

S)
AD

JU
ST

ED
 T

ot
al

 A
ll 

Fu
nd

s
AS

SE
TS

AJ
E 

Ze
ro

 C
he

ck
C

as
h 

In
 D

ep
os

ito
ry

10
10

0
17

1,
31

2.
47

   
   

   
   

 
1,

27
4,

50
8.

48
   

   
   

 
92

6,
59

0.
30

   
   

   
   

 
48

4,
96

8.
43

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,2
96

,0
28

.3
9)

   
   

   
(1

,9
60

,0
11

.8
7)

   
   

   
7,

33
0,

02
2.

10
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

93
1,

36
1.

52
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

93
1,

36
1.

52
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 - 

C
as

h 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

 (O
th

er
)

10
20

0
8,

76
8,

36
2.

62
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

76
8,

36
2.

62
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

76
8,

36
2.

62
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 - 

C
as

h 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

 (S
BA

)
10

21
0

18
,2

87
,7

83
.9

4
   

   
  

6,
25

1,
81

0.
61

   
   

   
 

6,
46

0,
90

5.
77

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
46

7,
45

8.
35

   
   

   
 

2,
96

5,
86

7.
00

   
   

   
 

6,
44

8,
13

7.
00

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
,8

81
,9

62
.6

7
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
,8

81
,9

62
.6

7
   

   
  

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 - 
C

as
h 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
 (S

PI
A)

10
22

0
2,

67
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

67
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

67
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

as
h 

on
 H

an
d

12
10

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ac

co
un

ts
  R

ec
ei

va
bl

e 
(n

on
 G

ov
t.)

13
00

0
1,

47
6,

52
9.

07
   

   
   

 
12

6,
11

9.
97

   
   

   
   

 
36

,7
37

.6
2

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

09
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

63
9,

38
6.

75
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

63
9,

38
6.

75
   

   
   

 
Ac

co
un

t R
ec

ei
va

bl
e 

- S
tu

de
nt

13
10

0
1,

64
5,

37
2.

78
   

   
   

 
1,

07
2.

10
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

97
.8

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
55

.2
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

,8
51

.5
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

8,
96

0.
42

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

85
3,

30
3.

73
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

85
3,

30
3.

73
   

   
   

 
Ac

co
un

t  
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e 
- O

th
er

13
20

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ac

co
un

ts
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

e 
- A

llo
w

an
ce

 fo
r D

ou
bt

fu
l A

cc
ou

nt
s

13
30

0
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

3,
00

0.
00

)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ac
cr

ue
d 

In
te

re
st

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

13
80

0
13

,3
50

.8
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,3
50

.8
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,3
50

.8
5

   
   

   
   

   
N

ot
es

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e 

- C
ur

re
nt

14
01

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

ot
es

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e 

- N
on

-c
ur

re
nt

14
02

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Lo

an
 P

rin
ci

pa
l C

ol
le

ct
ed

14
10

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Le

as
e 

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e,

 C
ur

re
nt

14
21

0
55

,5
07

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

,5
07

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

,5
07

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
Le

as
e 

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e,

 N
on

-C
ur

re
nt

14
22

0
65

2,
68

5.
21

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

2,
68

5.
21

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

2,
68

5.
21

   
   

   
   

 
N

ot
es

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e 

- A
llo

w
an

ce
 fo

r D
ou

bt
fu

l A
cc

ou
nt

s
14

30
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
ep

ai
d 

Ex
pe

ns
es

14
50

0
1,

32
0,

62
7.

11
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

32
1,

12
7.

11
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

32
1,

12
7.

11
   

   
   

 
Pr

ep
ai

d 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 - 

N
on

 C
ur

re
nt

14
51

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
O

th
er

 A
ss

et
s

14
60

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

ep
os

its
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

e 
- C

ur
re

nt
15

00
0

(4
03

.9
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

30
6.

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

90
2.

51
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

90
2.

51
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

ep
os

its
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

e 
- N

on
 C

ur
re

nt
15

10
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

D
ep

os
its

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e 

- B
on

d 
Tr

us
te

e
15

30
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 - 
C

ur
re

nt
16

10
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 C
ur

re
nt

 R
es

tri
ct

ed
16

11
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 - 
N

on
-c

ur
re

nt
16

20
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 - 
N

on
-c

ur
re

nt
 R

es
tri

ct
ed

16
21

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
M

er
ch

an
di

se
 In

ve
nt

or
y

17
00

0
8,

74
9.

17
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

74
9.

17
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

74
9.

17
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

ue
 fr

om
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

ge
nc

ie
s

17
20

0
2,

93
1.

42
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

22
0,

37
6.

27
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

,8
55

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

34
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,3
13

,6
83

.8
9

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,6
04

,1
89

.5
8

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,6
04

,1
89

.5
8

   
   

  
D

ue
 fr

om
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 U
ni

ts
 - 

Pr
im

ar
y

17
30

0
38

8,
86

1.
03

   
   

   
   

 
82

2,
06

1.
35

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
95

,2
86

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
1,

98
9,

65
9.

59
   

   
   

 
18

.6
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
29

5,
88

7.
30

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
29

5,
88

7.
30

   
   

   
 

D
ue

 fr
om

 C
om

po
ne

nt
 U

ni
ts

 - 
D

SO
17

40
0

22
5.

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
5.

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
5.

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

D
ue

 fr
om

 C
ur

re
nt

 F
un

ds
 - 

U
nr

es
tri

ct
ed

18
10

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

ue
 fr

om
 C

ur
re

nt
 F

un
ds

 - 
R

es
tri

ct
ed

18
20

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
77

,5
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
77

,5
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
(7

7,
58

0.
00

)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

D
ue

 fr
om

 A
ux

ilia
ry

 F
un

ds
18

30
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

D
ue

 fr
om

 L
oa

n,
 E

nd
ow

m
en

t, 
An

nu
ity

 &
 L

ife
 In

co
m

e 
Fu

nd
s

18
40

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

ue
 fr

om
 S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
 F

un
ds

18
50

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

ue
 fr

om
 A

ge
nc

y 
Fu

nd
s

18
60

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

ue
 fr

om
 U

ne
xp

. P
la

nt
 &

 R
en

ew
al

s/
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t F

un
ds

18
70

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

ue
 fr

om
  R

et
ire

m
en

t o
f I

nd
eb

te
dn

es
s 

Fu
nd

s
18

80
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

As
se

ts
 U

nd
er

 C
ap

ita
l L

ea
se

 ( 
N

ew
 T

itl
e-

 R
ig

ht
 to

 U
se

d 
Le

as
e 

As
se

ts
)

19
00

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

2,
40

0.
35

   
   

   
   

 
22

2,
40

0.
35

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

2,
40

0.
35

   
   

   
   

 
C

ap
ita

l L
ea

se
s,

 A
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 A
m

or
tiz

at
io

n 
( N

ew
 T

itl
e-

 A
m

or
tiz

at
io

n,
 R

ig
ht

 to
 U

se
d 

Le
as

e 
As

se
ts

)
19

00
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
70

,5
44

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

(1
70

,5
44

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
70

,5
44

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

Le
as

eh
ol

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
19

01
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Le
as

eh
ol

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, A

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 A

m
or

tiz
at

io
n

19
01

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
La

nd
19

10
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
83

0,
78

4.
90

   
   

   
 

4,
83

0,
78

4.
90

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
83

0,
78

4.
90

   
   

   
 

Bu
ild

in
gs

19
20

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

1,
10

6,
78

1.
63

   
   

14
1,

10
6,

78
1.

63
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

1,
10

6,
78

1.
63

   
   

Bu
ild

in
gs

, A
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
19

20
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
5,

55
4,

36
9.

57
)

   
   

 
(5

5,
55

4,
36

9.
57

)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
5,

55
4,

36
9.

57
)

   
   

 
O

th
er

 S
tru

ct
ur

es
 &

 L
an

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
19

30
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
,6

38
,4

23
.2

3
   

   
  

24
,6

38
,4

23
.2

3
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
,6

38
,4

23
.2

3
   

   
  

O
th

er
 S

tru
ct

ur
es

 &
 L

an
d 

Im
pr

ov
., 

Ac
cu

m
ul

at
ed

 D
ep

. (
10

 y
r)

19
30

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

3,
30

6,
34

4.
16

)
   

   
 

(2
3,

30
6,

34
4.

16
)

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

3,
30

6,
34

4.
16

)
   

   
 

Fu
rn

itu
re

, M
ac

hi
ne

ry
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

19
40

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,2
93

,2
59

.5
3

   
   

  
11

,2
93

,2
59

.5
3

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,2
93

,2
59

.5
3

   
   

  
Fu

rn
itu

re
, M

ac
hi

ne
ry

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t(3
-1

0+
yr

s)
, A

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 D

ep
re

c.
19

41
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
,6

20
,6

68
.9

4)
   

   
   

(8
,6

20
,6

68
.9

4)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
,6

20
,6

68
.9

4)
   

   
   

O
th

er
 A

ss
et

s
19

50
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

SB
IT

A 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
Li

ab
ili

ty
- I

ni
tia

l m
ea

su
re

m
en

t
19

50
1

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

SB
IT

A 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

C
os

ts
 -P

ay
m

en
t a

t c
om

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f s
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

te
rm

19
50

2
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
O

th
er

 D
ep

re
ci

ab
le

 A
ss

et
s 

(3
-1

0+
yr

s-
 C

ap
ita

l A
ss

et
s 

C
la

ss
 ),

 A
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 D
ep

re
c.

19
51

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
O

th
er

 A
ss

et
s 

(n
on

-d
ep

re
ci

ab
le

)
19

60
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ar
tw

or
k/

Ar
tif

ac
ts

19
63

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,6
60

.9
7

   
   

   
   

   
39

,6
60

.9
7

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,6
60

.9
7

   
   

   
   

   
N

on
-D

ep
re

ci
ab

le
 A

ss
et

s 
- o

th
er

 li
ce

nc
es

19
63

1
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-D

ep
re

ci
ab

le
 A

ss
et

s 
- d

at
a 

lic
en

ce
s-

 p
er

pe
tu

al
 

19
63

2
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

19
80

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

44
2,

11
9.

54
   

   
   

 
8,

44
2,

11
9.

54
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

44
2,

11
9.

54
   

   
   

 
SB

IT
A 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

– 
C

os
ts

 A
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 fo
r c

ap
ita

liz
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

st
ag

e 
of

 S
B

IT
A

19
80

2
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

ef
er

re
d 

O
ut

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 - 

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Ar
ra

ng
em

en
t

19
90

1
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

ef
er

re
d 

O
ut

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 - 

Ac
cu

m
 D

ec
 in

 F
V 

of
 S

ec
ur

iti
es

19
90

2
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

ef
er

re
d 

O
ut

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 - 

Pe
ns

io
n 

FR
S

19
90

8
8,

75
7,

71
3.

00
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

75
7,

71
3.

00
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

75
7,

71
3.

00
   

   
   

 
D

ef
er

re
d 

O
ut

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 - 

Pe
ns

io
n 

H
IS

19
90

9
1,

27
9,

57
5.

00
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

27
9,

57
5.

00
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

27
9,

57
5.

00
   

   
   

 
D

ef
er

re
d 

O
ut

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 - 

O
th

er
 P

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t B

en
ef

its
19

91
0

66
8,

97
4.

00
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

66
8,

97
4.

00
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

66
8,

97
4.

00
   

   
   

   
 

D
ef

er
re

d 
O

ut
flo

w
s 

of
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 - 
Le

as
e 

Ag
re

em
en

ts
19

91
1

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

D
ef

er
re

d 
O

ut
flo

w
s 

of
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 - 
As

se
t R

et
ire

m
en

t O
bl

ig
at

io
ns

19
91

3
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

TO
TA

L 
AS

SE
TS

43
,5

03
,8

31
.4

0
   

   
  

9,
70

2,
25

5.
28

   
   

   
 

7,
50

1,
61

5.
80

   
   

   
 

48
4,

71
3.

20
   

   
   

   
 

40
2,

42
3.

19
   

   
   

   
 

2,
99

6,
85

7.
81

   
   

   
 

29
,2

17
,8

22
.0

6
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
2,

92
1,

50
3.

48
   

   
19

6,
73

1,
02

2.
22

   
   

(7
7,

58
0.

00
)

   
   

   
   

  
19

6,
65

3,
44

2.
22

   
   

                                                                   78



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

53
 

 

 
   

S
TA

TE
 C

O
LL

E
G

E
 O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

, M
A

N
A

TE
E

-S
A

R
A

S
O

TA
S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

by
 G

en
er

al
 L

ed
ge

r 
C

od
e,

 F
or

 th
e 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

E
nd

in
g 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

4
V

er
si

on
:

S
E

E
 IN

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
S

 IN
 C

O
LU

M
N

 Q
 B

E
FO

R
E

 E
N

TE
R

IN
G

 D
A

TA
20

24
.v

01

G
L 

C
od

e

(1
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

ur
re

nt
 F

un
ds

  
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

(2
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

ur
re

nt
 F

un
ds

 -
 

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

(3
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
ux

ili
ar

y 
F

un
ds

(4
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Lo
an

 &
 E

nd
ow

m
en

t 
F

un
ds

(5
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
 F

un
ds

(6
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

ge
nc

y 
F

un
ds

(7
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

U
ne

xp
en

de
d 

P
la

nt
 

F
un

ds
(8

) 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
ds

(9
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
ve

st
ed

 in
 P

la
nt

 
F

un
ds

T
ot

al
 A

ll 
F

un
ds

G
A

S
B

 A
JE

s 
(D

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 N

O
T

E
S

)
A

D
JU

S
T

E
D

 T
ot

al
 A

ll 
F

un
ds

LI
A

B
IL

IT
IE

S

D
ep

os
its

 H
el

d 
In

 C
us

to
dy

 fo
r 

O
th

er
s 

(C
ur

re
nt

)
21

10
0

(2
3.

19
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,2

13
. 1

1)
   

   
   

   
   

  
69

9.
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

8,
46

6.
93

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

7,
92

9.
86

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

7,
92

9.
86

   
   

   
   

  
D

ep
os

its
 H

el
d 

In
 C

us
to

dy
 fo

r 
O

th
er

s 
(N

on
 C

ur
re

nt
)

21
10

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
P

ay
ro

ll 
D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 P
ay

ab
le

21
20

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
46

,6
78

.5
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

46
,6

78
.5

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
46

,6
78

.5
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
ay

ro
ll 

D
ed

uc
tio

ns
 P

ay
ab

le
21

30
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
.6

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

.6
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
.6

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
P

ay
ro

ll 
D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 P
ay

ab
le

21
40

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
 R

ef
un

ds
 P

ay
ab

le
22

00
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 In
co

m
e 

T
ax

 P
ay

ab
le

22
10

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

7,
56

6.
95

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

7,
56

6.
95

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

7,
56

6.
95

   
   

   
   

  
F

IC
A

 T
ax

 P
ay

ab
le

22
20

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

7,
46

3.
95

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

7,
46

3.
95

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

7,
46

3.
95

   
   

   
   

  
R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 P

ay
ab

le
22

30
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
1,

35
6.

83
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
1,

35
6.

83
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
1,

35
6.

83
   

   
   

   
  

In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 P
ay

ab
le

22
40

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

3,
53

2.
49

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

3,
53

2.
49

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

3,
53

2.
49

   
   

   
   

  
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

P
ay

ab
le

22
50

0
97

0,
91

4.
08

   
   

   
   

  
10

1,
39

1.
92

   
   

   
   

  
11

,5
66

.8
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
21

1.
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
02

4,
45

4.
89

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
11

7,
53

9.
06

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
11

7,
53

9.
06

   
   

   
  

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
 P

ay
ab

le
22

60
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
90

6,
50

4.
68

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
90

6,
50

4.
68

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
90

6,
50

4.
68

   
   

   
  

C
om

pe
ns

at
ed

 L
ea

ve
 P

ay
ab

le
 -

 C
ur

re
nt

22
71

0
52

,0
86

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,9

06
.6

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

96
.6

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
98

7.
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

67
,1

83
.5

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
67

,1
83

.5
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
Le

av
e 

P
ay

ab
le

 -
 N

on
-c

ur
re

nt
22

72
0

3,
37

0,
15

2.
76

   
   

   
  

26
7,

13
0.

36
   

   
   

   
  

11
,8

30
.0

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
16

.7
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
69

9,
12

9.
89

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
69

9,
12

9.
89

   
   

   
  

O
th

er
 P

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t B

en
ef

its
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

- 
C

ur
re

nt
 

22
73

0
(3

5,
74

2.
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
1,

25
2.

50
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

85
,5

10
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
85

,5
10

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 P

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t B

en
ef

its
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

- 
N

on
-C

ur
re

nt
 

22
74

0
1,

29
4,

27
5.

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

29
4,

27
5.

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

29
4,

27
5.

00
   

   
   

  
F

R
S

 N
et

 P
en

si
on

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
- 

C
ur

re
nt

22
75

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
H

IS
 N

et
 P

en
si

on
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

- 
C

ur
re

nt
22

75
1

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

F
R

S
 N

et
 P

en
si

on
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

- 
N

on
-C

ur
re

nt
22

76
0

19
,9

46
,0

34
.0

0
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,9

46
,0

34
.0

0
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,9

46
,0

34
.0

0
   

   
   

H
IS

 N
et

 P
en

si
on

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
- 

N
on

-C
ur

re
nt

22
76

1
11

,3
53

,8
24

.0
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,3
53

,8
24

.0
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,3
53

,8
24

.0
0

   
   

   
O

th
er

 P
ay

ab
le

s
22

80
0

2,
57

6,
06

8.
15

   
   

   
  

48
3,

21
2.

35
   

   
   

   
  

25
0,

30
2.

64
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
0,

40
0.

57
)

   
   

   
   

   
(5

,2
72

.8
5)

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
28

3,
90

9.
72

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
28

3,
90

9.
72

   
   

   
  

A
rb

itr
ag

e 
P

ay
ab

le
 -

 C
ur

re
nt

22
81

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
A

rb
itr

ag
e 

P
ay

ab
le

 -
 N

on
-c

ur
re

nt
22

82
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
et

ai
na

ge
 P

ay
ab

le
22

90
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
al

es
 T

ax
 P

ay
ab

le
23

10
0

81
8.

93
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

05
.4

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

75
.7

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
78

9.
21

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
78

9.
21

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

st
im

at
ed

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

la
im

s 
P

ay
ab

le
23

30
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
P

ay
ab

le
23

80
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
ep

os
its

 R
ef

un
da

bl
e

24
00

0
25

9,
76

1.
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

9,
76

1.
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

9,
76

1.
00

   
   

   
   

  
D

ep
os

its
 R

ef
un

da
bl

e 
to

 E
ne

rg
y 

C
on

so
rt

iu
m

 M
em

be
rs

25
10

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
B

on
ds

 P
ay

ab
le

 -
 C

ur
re

nt
26

11
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
on

ds
 P

ay
ab

le
 -

 N
on

-c
ur

re
nt

26
12

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Lo

an
s 

P
ay

ab
le

 -
 C

ur
re

nt
26

21
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Lo
an

s 
P

ay
ab

le
 -

 N
on

-c
ur

re
nt

26
22

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
re

st
 P

ay
ab

le
 -

 C
ur

re
nt

26
31

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

3.
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

3.
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

3.
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
re

st
 P

ay
ab

le
 -

 N
on

 C
ur

re
nt

26
32

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
tr

ac
t P

ur
ch

as
es

 P
ay

ab
le

 -
 C

ur
re

nt
26

41
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

tr
ac

t P
ur

ch
as

es
 P

ay
ab

le
 -

 N
on

 C
ur

re
nt

26
42

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

pe
ci

al
 T

er
m

in
at

io
n 

B
en

ef
it 

P
ay

ab
le

 -
 C

ur
re

nt
26

51
0

64
,5

64
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
64

,5
64

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

64
,5

64
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
S

pe
ci

al
 T

er
m

in
at

io
n 

B
en

ef
it 

P
ay

ab
le

 -
 N

on
 C

ur
re

nt
26

52
0

94
,7

91
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
94

,7
91

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

94
,7

91
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

ap
ita

l L
ea

se
 P

ay
ab

le
 -

 C
ur

re
nt

(N
ew

 T
itl

e-
 L

ea
se

s 
Li

ab
ili

tie
s,

 C
ur

re
nt

)
26

61
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
,0

83
.5

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

,0
83

.5
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
,0

83
.5

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

ap
ita

l L
ea

se
 P

ay
ab

le
 -

 N
on

-c
ur

re
nt

(N
ew

 T
itl

e-
 L

ea
se

s 
Li

ab
ili

te
s,

 N
on

-C
ur

re
nt

)
26

62
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
32

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

64
5.

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

64
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

64
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
A

ss
et

 R
et

ire
m

en
t O

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 -

 C
ur

re
nt

 
26

71
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
ss

et
 R

et
ire

m
en

t O
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 -
 N

on
 C

ur
re

nt
 

26
72

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

B
IT

A
 P

ay
ab

le
 - 

C
ur

re
nt

26
81

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

B
IT

A
 P

ay
ab

le
 - 

N
on

-C
ur

re
nt

26
82

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
U

ne
ar

ne
d 

R
ev

en
ue

27
10

0
20

5,
98

1.
00

   
   

   
   

  
79

,2
82

.2
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

89
8.

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

28
6,

16
1.

75
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

28
6,

16
1.

75
   

   
   

   
  

D
ue

 to
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ge

nc
ie

s
27

20
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

43
.6

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
44

.6
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

44
.6

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

D
ue

 to
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 U
ni

ts
 -

 P
rim

ar
y

27
30

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

6,
28

9.
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

6,
28

9.
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

6,
28

9.
00

   
   

   
   

  
D

ue
 to

 C
om

po
ne

nt
 U

ni
ts

 -
 D

S
O

27
40

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

ue
 to

 C
ur

re
nt

 F
un

ds
 -

 U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
28

10
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
ue

 to
 C

ur
re

nt
 F

un
ds

 -
 R

es
tr

ic
te

d
28

20
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
ue

 to
 A

ux
ili

ar
y 

F
un

ds
28

30
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

77
,5

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
77

,5
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
7,

58
0.

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

ue
 to

 L
oa

n,
 A

nn
ui

ty
 &

 L
ife

 In
co

m
e 

F
un

ds
28

40
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
ue

 to
 S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
 F

un
ds

28
50

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

ue
 to

 A
ge

nc
y 

F
un

ds
28

60
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
ue

 to
 U

ne
xp

en
de

d 
P

la
nt

 &
 R

en
ew

ab
le

/r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t F
un

ds
28

70
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
ue

 to
 R

et
ire

m
en

t o
f I

nd
eb

te
dn

es
s 

F
un

ds
28

80
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
29

90
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 -

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

A
rr

an
ge

m
en

t
29

90
1

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 -

A
cc

um
 In

c 
in

 th
e 

F
V

 o
f S

ec
ur

iti
es

29
90

2
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

ef
er

re
d 

In
flo

w
s 

of
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 -
 P

en
si

on
 F

R
S

29
90

8
2,

13
6,

31
4.

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

13
6,

31
4.

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

13
6,

31
4.

00
   

   
   

  
D

ef
er

re
d 

In
flo

w
s 

of
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 -
 P

en
si

on
 H

IS
29

90
9

1,
32

4,
72

0.
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
32

4,
72

0.
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
32

4,
72

0.
00

   
   

   
  

D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 -

 O
th

er
 P

os
te

m
pl

oy
m

en
t B

en
ef

its
29

91
0

86
6,

57
1.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

86
6,

57
1.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

86
6,

57
1.

00
   

   
   

   
  

D
ef

fe
re

d 
In

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 -

 L
ea

se
 A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 

29
91

1
48

1,
73

6.
92

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
48

1,
73

6.
92

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
48

1,
73

6.
92

   
   

   
   

  
D

ef
er

re
d 

In
flo

w
s 

- 
Ir

re
vo

ca
bl

e 
S

pl
it-

In
te

re
st

 A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 
29

91
2

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

TO
TA

L 
LI

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

44
,9

62
,8

46
.6

5
   

   
   

1,
02

0,
28

9.
71

   
   

   
  

27
3,

49
6.

51
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

85
,8

88
.4

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

99
6,

85
7.

81
   

   
   

  
1,

07
8,

11
4.

12
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

,9
22

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,4

46
,4

15
.7

9
   

   
   

(7
7,

58
0.

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
50

,3
68

,8
35

.7
9

   
   

   

                                                                   79



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

54
 

 

 
   

S
T

A
T

E
 C

O
L

L
E

G
E

 O
F

 F
L

O
R

ID
A

, M
A

N
A

T
E

E
-S

A
R

A
S

O
T

A
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
 b

y 
G

en
er

al
 L

ed
g

er
 C

o
d

e,
 F

o
r 

th
e 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e 
30

, 2
02

4
V

er
si

o
n

:
S

E
E

 IN
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
S

 IN
 C

O
L

U
M

N
 Q

 B
E

F
O

R
E

 E
N

T
E

R
IN

G
 D

A
T

A
20

24
.v

01

G
L 

C
od

e

(1
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

ur
re

nt
 F

un
ds

  
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

(2
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

ur
re

nt
 F

un
ds

 -
 

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

(3
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
ux

ili
ar

y 
F

un
ds

(4
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Lo
an

 &
 E

nd
ow

m
en

t 
F

un
ds

(5
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
 F

un
ds

(6
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

ge
nc

y 
F

un
ds

(7
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

U
ne

xp
en

de
d 

P
la

nt
 

F
un

ds
(8

) 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
ds

(9
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
ve

st
ed

 in
 P

la
nt

 
F

un
ds

T
ot

al
 A

ll 
F

un
ds

G
A

S
B

 A
JE

s 
(D

es
cr

ib
e 

in
 N

O
T

E
S

)
A

D
JU

S
T

E
D

 T
ot

al
 A

ll 
F

un
ds

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

 &
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S
 (

F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

 J
u

ly
 1

)

R
es

er
ve

d 
fo

r 
E

nc
um

br
an

ce
30

10
0

35
6,

63
3.

47
   

   
   

   
  

17
3,

27
6.

25
   

   
   

   
  

18
,6

30
.4

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

11
8,

50
5.

64
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

66
7,

04
5.

85
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

66
7,

04
5.

85
   

   
   

  
R

es
er

ve
d 

fo
r 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 B
as

ed
 In

ce
nt

iv
e 

F
un

ds
30

20
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

es
er

ve
d 

fo
r 

A
ca

de
m

ic
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t T
ru

st
 F

un
ds

30
30

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
es

er
ve

d 
fo

r 
O

th
er

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
P

ur
po

se
s

30
40

0
83

9,
89

1.
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
83

9,
89

1.
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
83

9,
89

1.
00

   
   

   
   

  
R

es
er

ve
d 

fo
r 

S
ta

ff 
&

 P
ro

gr
am

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
30

50
0

66
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

66
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

66
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
  

R
es

er
ve

d 
fo

r 
S

tu
de

nt
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

 F
un

ds
30

60
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

es
er

ve
d 

fo
r 

M
at

ch
in

g 
G

ra
nt

s
30

70
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
A

m
ou

nt
 E

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 B

e 
F

in
an

ce
d 

In
 F

ut
ur

e 
Y

ea
rs

30
80

0
(2

3,
53

1,
65

3.
14

)
   

   
  

(2
55

,7
51

. 0
5)

   
   

   
   

 
(1

0,
56

0.
53

)
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
8,

09
1.

99
)

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

3,
83

6,
05

6.
71

)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
3,

83
6,

05
6.

71
)

   
   

  
F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 -
 B

oa
rd

 D
es

ig
na

te
d

30
90

0
8,

36
7,

23
8.

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

36
7,

23
8.

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

36
7,

23
8.

00
   

   
   

  
F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 -
 G

ra
nt

or
31

00
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
4,

19
3,

30
6.

25
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

19
3,

30
6.

25
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

19
3,

30
6.

25
   

   
   

  
F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 -
 A

ll 
F

un
ds

31
10

0
12

,2
77

,6
50

.8
5

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

63
7,

85
9.

09
   

   
   

  
48

4,
71

3.
20

   
   

   
   

  
(1

9,
29

4.
89

)
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
,7

07
,5

98
.9

8
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

38
,0

88
,5

27
.2

3
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

38
,0

88
,5

27
.2

3
   

   
   

In
ve

st
ed

 In
 P

la
nt

31
20

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
1,

69
6,

63
1.

50
   

   
 

10
1,

69
6,

63
1.

50
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
1,

69
6,

63
1.

50
   

   
 

C
ha

ng
es

 In
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

s
38

00
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
o

ta
l F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
s 

(F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

 J
u

ly
 1

) 
(1

,0
30

,2
39

.8
2)

   
   

   
 

4,
11

0,
83

1.
45

  
   

   
   

6,
64

5,
92

9.
05

   
   

   
  

48
4,

71
3.

20
   

   
   

   
  

(1
9,

29
4.

89
)

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,7
88

,0
12

.6
3

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

1,
69

6,
63

1.
50

   
   

 
13

7,
67

6,
58

3.
12

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

7,
67

6,
58

3.
12

   
   

 

S
T

U
D

E
N

T
 F

E
E

S

T
ui

tio
n-

A
dv

an
ce

d 
&

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l -
 B

ac
ca

la
ur

ea
te

40
10

1
1,

33
5,

72
8.

08
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

33
5,

72
8.

08
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

33
5,

72
8.

08
   

   
   

  
T

ui
tio

n-
A

dv
an

ce
d 

&
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

40
11

0
10

,3
03

,3
74

.4
8

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,3
03

,3
74

.4
8

   
   

   
(6

,1
54

,3
14

.9
1)

   
   

   
 

4,
14

9,
05

9.
57

   
   

   
  

T
ui

tio
n-

P
os

ts
ec

on
da

ry
 V

oc
at

io
na

l
40

12
0

1,
55

0,
30

9.
76

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
55

0,
30

9.
76

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
55

0,
30

9.
76

   
   

   
  

T
ui

tio
n-

C
ar

ee
r 

an
d 

A
pp

lie
d 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

(F
or

m
er

ly
 P

S
A

V
)

40
13

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ui

tio
n-

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l E

du
ca

tio
n

40
15

0
32

1,
90

3.
72

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

1,
90

3.
72

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

1,
90

3.
72

   
   

   
   

  
T

ui
tio

n-
E

P
I

40
16

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ui

tio
n-

V
oc

at
io

na
l P

re
pa

ra
to

ry
40

18
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ui
tio

n-
A

du
lt 

G
en

er
al

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
(A

B
E

) 
&

 S
ec

on
da

ry
40

19
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

ut
-o

f-
st

at
e 

F
ee

s-
A

dv
an

ce
d 

&
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l -

 B
ac

ca
la

ur
ea

te
40

30
1

77
,5

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
77

,5
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

77
,5

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

ut
-o

f-
st

at
e 

F
ee

s-
A

dv
an

ce
d 

&
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

40
31

0
1,

42
2,

98
0.

28
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

42
2,

98
0.

28
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

42
2,

98
0.

28
   

   
   

  
O

ut
-o

f-
st

at
e 

F
ee

s-
P

os
ts

ec
on

da
ry

 V
oc

at
io

na
l

40
32

0
17

0,
65

3.
49

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

0,
65

3.
49

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

0,
65

3.
49

   
   

   
   

  
O

ut
-o

f-
st

at
e 

F
ee

s-
C

ar
ee

r 
an

d 
A

pp
lie

d 
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
(F

or
m

er
ly

 P
S

A
V

)
40

33
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

ut
-o

f-
st

at
e 

F
ee

s-
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l E
du

ca
tio

n
40

35
0

10
0,

35
6.

56
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0,

35
6.

56
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0,

35
6.

56
   

   
   

   
  

O
ut

-o
f-

st
at

e 
F

ee
s-

E
P

I &
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

C
ur

ric
ul

um
40

36
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

ut
-o

f-
st

at
e 

F
ee

s-
V

oc
at

io
na

l P
re

pa
ra

to
ry

40
38

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
ut

-o
f-

st
at

e 
F

ee
s-

A
du

lt 
G

en
er

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

(A
B

E
) 

&
 S

ec
on

da
ry

40
39

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
U

B
T

O
T

A
L

 F
C

S
P

F
 S

T
U

D
E

N
T

 F
E

E
S

15
,2

82
,8

56
.3

7
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,2
82

,8
56

.3
7

   
   

   
(6

,1
54

,3
14

.9
1)

   
   

   
 

9,
12

8,
54

1.
46

   
   

   
  

N
on

-F
un

da
bl

e 
S

ta
te

 F
T

E
 E

nr
ol

lm
en

ts
 R

ev
en

ue
 C

on
tr

ol
40

20
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ui
tio

n 
- 

Li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g
40

21
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ui
tio

n 
- 

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 W

or
kf

or
ce

 F
ee

s
40

24
0

1,
12

8,
62

0.
35

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
12

8,
62

0.
35

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
12

8,
62

0.
35

   
   

   
  

R
ef

un
de

d 
T

ui
tio

n 
- 

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 W

or
kf

or
ce

 F
ee

s
40

24
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

ut
-o

f-
st

at
e 

- 
Li

fe
lo

ng
 L

ea
rn

in
g

40
25

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

F
ul

l C
os

t o
f I

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
(R

ep
ea

t C
ou

rs
e 

F
ee

)
40

26
0

34
6,

83
1.

63
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
6,

83
1.

63
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
6,

83
1.

63
   

   
   

   
  

F
ul

l C
os

t o
f I

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
(R

ep
ea

t C
ou

rs
e 

F
ee

) 
- 

P
S

A
V

40
26

4
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ui

tio
n 

- 
S

el
f-

su
pp

or
tin

g
40

27
0

28
2,

04
2.

20
   

   
   

   
  

10
,7

85
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
29

2,
82

7.
20

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
29

2,
82

7.
20

   
   

   
   

  
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 F
ee

s
40

40
0

40
6,

96
3.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
6,

96
3.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
6,

96
3.

00
   

   
   

   
  

D
is

ta
nc

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 C

ou
rs

e 
U

se
r 

F
ee

40
45

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

F
ee

s
40

50
0

17
9,

49
9.

50
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
9,

49
9.

50
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
9,

49
9.

50
   

   
   

   
  

G
ra

du
at

io
n 

F
ee

s
40

60
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ra
ns

cr
ip

ts
 F

ee
s

40
70

0
37

,0
89

.4
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

37
,0

89
.4

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
37

,0
89

.4
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

F
in

an
ci

al
 A

id
 F

un
d 

F
ee

s
40

80
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
77

8,
11

7.
18

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
77

8,
11

7.
18

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
77

8,
11

7.
18

   
   

   
   

  
S

tu
de

nt
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

 &
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
s

40
85

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

1,
31

2,
28

0.
32

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
31

2,
28

0.
32

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
31

2,
28

0.
32

   
   

   
  

C
IF

 -
 A

 &
 P

, P
S

V
, E

P
I, 

C
ol

le
ge

 P
re

p
40

86
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

42
0,

21
9.

01
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

42
0,

21
9.

01
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

42
0,

21
9.

01
   

   
   

  
C

IF
 -

 P
S

A
V

40
86

1
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
IF

 -
 B

ac
ca

la
ur

ea
te

40
86

4
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
4,

12
3.

62
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
4,

12
3.

62
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
4,

12
3.

62
   

   
   

   
  

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

F
ee

40
87

0
75

5,
37

4.
81

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

5,
37

4.
81

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

5,
37

4.
81

   
   

   
   

  
O

th
er

 S
tu

de
nt

 F
ee

s
40

90
0

54
,4

26
.5

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
81

7,
13

6.
06

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
87

1,
56

2.
62

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
87

1,
56

2.
62

   
   

   
   

  
La

te
 F

ee
s

40
91

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
es

tin
g 

F
ee

s
40

92
0

20
,6

94
.5

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,6
94

.5
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,6

94
.5

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
S

tu
de

nt
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

F
ee

s
40

93
0

10
,6

95
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,6
95

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,6

95
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
S

af
et

y 
&

 S
ec

ur
ity

 F
ee

s
40

94
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
P

ic
tu

re
 Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

C
ar

d 
F

ee
s

40
95

0
76

1,
13

4.
50

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
76

1,
13

4.
50

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
76

1,
13

4.
50

   
   

   
   

  
P

ar
ki

ng
 F

ee
s

40
96

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Li
br

ar
y 

F
ee

s
40

97
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
tr

ac
t C

ou
rs

e 
F

ee
s

40
99

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
es

id
ua

l S
tu

de
nt

 F
ee

s
40

99
1

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S
U

B
T

O
T

A
L

 O
T

H
E

R
 S

T
U

D
E

N
T

 F
E

E
S

3,
98

3,
37

2.
05

   
   

   
  

2,
14

0,
20

1.
38

  
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

77
8,

11
7.

18
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
52

4,
34

2.
63

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
42

6,
03

3.
24

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
42

6,
03

3.
24

   
   

   
  

T
O

T
A

L
 S

T
U

D
E

N
T

 F
E

E
S

19
,2

66
,2

28
.4

2
   

   
   

2,
14

0,
20

1.
38

  
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

77
8,

11
7.

18
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
52

4,
34

2.
63

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,7

08
,8

89
.6

1
   

   
   

(6
,1

54
,3

14
.9

1)
   

   
   

 
17

,5
54

,5
74

.7
0

   
   

   

                                                                   80



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

55
 

 

 
 

S
T

A
T

E
 C

O
L

L
E

G
E

 O
F

 F
L

O
R

ID
A

, 
M

A
N

A
T

E
E

-S
A

R
A

S
O

T
A

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 b

y 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e

r 
C

o
d

e
, 

F
o

r 
th

e
 F

is
c

a
l 

Y
e

a
r 

E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 

2
0

2
4

V
e

rs
io

n
:

S
E

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

 C
O

L
U

M
N

 Q
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 E

N
T

E
R

IN
G

 D
A

T
A

2
0

2
4

.v
0

1

G
L

 C
o

d
e

(1
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
u

n
d

s
  

U
n

re
s
tr

ic
te

d

(2
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
u

n
d

s
 -

 
R

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
(3

) 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
A

u
xi

lia
ry

 F
u

n
d

s

(4
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

L
o

a
n

 &
 E

n
d

o
w

m
e

n
t 

F
u

n
d

s
(5

) 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
 F

u
n

d
s

(6
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
A

g
e

n
c
y 

F
u

n
d

s

(7
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

U
n

e
xp

e
n

d
e

d
 P

la
n

t 
F

u
n

d
s

(8
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
D

e
b

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
u

n
d

s

(9
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
In

ve
s
te

d
 i
n

 P
la

n
t 

F
u

n
d

s
T

o
ta

l 
A

ll 
F

u
n

d
s

G
A

S
B

 A
J
E

s
 

(D
e

s
c
ri

b
e

 i
n

 N
O

T
E

S
)

A
D

J
U

S
T

E
D

 T
o

ta
l 
A

ll 
F

u
n

d
s

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 F

R
O

M
 L

O
C

A
L

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

G
ra

n
ts

 &
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 W
it
h

 C
it
ie

s
 (

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
)

4
1

5
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 W
it
h

 C
it
ie

s
 (

N
o

n
-o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
)

4
1

5
2

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 W
it
h

 C
it
ie

s
 (

C
a

p
it
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
)

4
1

5
3

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 W
it
h

 C
o

u
n

ti
e

s
 (

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
)

4
1

6
1

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,8

7
3

,7
8

0
.8

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

3
3

,8
6

6
.9

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,1

0
7

,6
4

7
.8

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,1

0
7

,6
4

7
.8

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 W
it
h

 C
o

u
n

ti
e

s
 (

N
o

n
-o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
)

4
1

6
2

0
1

,4
4

0
,4

6
2

.7
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,4

4
0

,4
6

2
.7

6
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,4

4
0

,4
6

2
.7

6
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 W
it
h

 C
o

u
n

ti
e

s
 (

C
a

p
it
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
)

4
1

6
3

0
6

9
,2

2
1

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,7

8
7

,1
4

0
.5

5
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,8

5
6

,3
6

1
.5

5
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,8

5
6

,3
6

1
.5

5
  

  
  

  
  

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 A
d

 V
a

lo
re

m
 T

a
x 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 (
N

o
n

-o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
)

4
1

8
2

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 A
d

 V
a

lo
re

m
 T

a
x 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 (
C

a
p

it
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
)

4
1

8
3

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
In

d
ir

e
c
t 

C
o

s
t 

R
e

c
o

ve
re

d
 -

 C
it
y 

&
 C

o
u

n
ty

4
1

9
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
R

e
fu

n
d

 t
o

 G
ra

n
to

r 
- 

L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
4

1
9

1
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
U

B
-T

O
T

A
L

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 F

R
O

M
 L

O
C

A
L

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

1
,5

0
9

,6
8

3
.7

6
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

,6
6

0
,9

2
1

.3
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
3

3
,8

6
6

.9
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

,4
0

4
,4

7
2

.1
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

,4
0

4
,4

7
2

.1
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
T

A
T

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

F
lo

ri
d

a
 C

o
lle

g
e

 S
ys

te
m

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 F

u
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

ti
o

n
4

2
1

1
0

2
7

,9
8

8
,5

2
9

.0
4

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

7
,9

8
8

,5
2

9
.0

4
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

7
,9

8
8

,5
2

9
.0

4
  

  
  

  
 

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

ti
o

n
 -

 O
th

e
r

4
2

1
3

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
S

p
e

c
ia

l 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

ti
o

n
 -

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
(d

is
a

b
le

d
)

4
2

1
4

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 B
a

s
e

d
 I

n
c
e

n
ti
ve

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 -
 F

C
S

P
F

4
2

1
5

0
5

9
0

,4
4

3
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
9

0
,4

4
3

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
9

0
,4

4
3

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
In

c
e

n
ti
ve

 G
ra

n
ts

 f
o

r 
E

xp
a

n
d

in
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

4
2

1
6

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
C

ri
ti
c
a

l 
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

4
2

1
7

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
L

ic
e

n
s
e

 T
a

g
 F

e
e

s
4

2
2

1
0

3
,0

6
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
9

5
,1

5
5

.2
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

9
8

,2
1

5
.2

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

9
8

,2
1

5
.2

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

P
u

b
lic

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
O

u
tl
a

y
4

2
3

1
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
,6

4
3

,4
7

1
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

,6
4

3
,4

7
1

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

,6
4

3
,4

7
1

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

O
th

e
r 

S
ta

te
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

ti
o

n
s

4
2

5
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
,2

6
8

,1
2

2
.5

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
,2

6
8

,1
2

2
.5

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
,2

6
8

,1
2

2
.5

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 B
a

s
e

d
 I

n
c
e

n
ti
ve

 P
ro

g
ra

m
4

2
5

1
0

2
8

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

8
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

8
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 E

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 

C
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 G

ra
n

ts
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

ti
o

n
s

4
2

5
8

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
D

is
ta

n
c
e

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 G
ra

n
ts

4
2

5
9

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
L

o
tt

e
ry

 -
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

C
o

lle
g

e
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 F
u

n
d

4
2

6
1

0
5

,4
4

5
,6

8
1

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,4

4
5

,6
8

1
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,4

4
5

,6
8

1
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
L

o
tt

e
ry

- 
O

th
e

r 
P

ro
je

c
t

4
2

6
2

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 S

ta
te

 (
O

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
)

4
2

7
1

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
2

0
,2

9
5

.2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
2

0
,2

9
5

.2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
2

0
,2

9
5

.2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 S

ta
te

 (
N

o
n

-o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
)

4
2

7
2

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 S

ta
te

 (
C

a
p

it
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
)

4
2

7
3

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 S

ta
te

 S
tu

d
e

n
t 

A
id

4
2

7
2

5
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
5

0
,8

2
4

.8
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

7
,6

5
5

,2
9

2
.4

2
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
8

,2
0

6
,1

1
7

.2
9

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
8

,2
0

6
,1

1
7

.2
9

  
  

  
  

 
In

d
ir

e
c
t 

C
o

s
t 

R
e

c
o

ve
re

d
 -

 (
S

ta
te

)
4

2
9

0
0

6
0

,2
0

2
.8

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

0
,2

0
2

.8
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(6
0

,2
0

2
.8

9
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
R

e
fu

n
d

 t
o

 G
ra

n
to

r 
- 

S
ta

te
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t
4

2
9

1
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
U

B
-T

O
T

A
L

 S
T

A
T

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

3
4

,3
6

8
,9

1
5

.9
3

  
  

  
  

 
5

,1
3

9
,2

4
2

.5
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

,6
5

5
,2

9
2

.4
2

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

,0
3

8
,6

2
6

.2
3

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

7
,2

0
2

,0
7

7
.1

5
  

  
  

  
 

(6
0

,2
0

2
.8

9
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
7

,1
4

1
,8

7
4

.2
6

  
  

  
  

 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

G
ra

n
ts

 &
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 F
e

d
e

ra
l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
(O

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
)

4
3

5
1

0
3

,8
4

9
,9

9
9

.9
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,3

1
4

,5
4

2
.1

1
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
,1

6
4

,5
4

2
.0

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
,1

6
4

,5
4

2
.0

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 F
e

d
e

ra
l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
(N

o
n

-o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
)

4
3

5
2

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 F
e

d
e

ra
l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
-S

ti
m

u
lu

s
 (

H
E

E
R

F
) 

- 
In

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
a

l
4

3
5

2
1

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

1
6

,9
7

9
.7

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

1
6

,9
7

9
.7

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

1
6

,9
7

9
.7

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

G
ra

n
ts

 &
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 F
e

d
e

ra
l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
(S

tu
d

e
n

t 
A

id
)

4
3

5
2

5
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 F
e

d
e

ra
l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
-S

ti
m

u
lu

s
 (

H
E

E
R

F
) 

- 
S

tu
d

e
n

t
4

3
5

2
6

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

G
ra

n
ts

 &
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 F
e

d
e

ra
l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
(C

a
p

it
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
)

4
3

5
3

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
In

d
ir

e
c
t 

C
o

s
t 

R
e

c
o

ve
re

d
 (

F
e

d
e

ra
l)

4
3

9
0

0
2

4
1

,6
8

9
.5

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

1
3

,6
8

9
.5

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
1

3
,6

8
9

.5
1

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
R

e
fu

n
d

 t
o

 G
ra

n
to

r 
- 

F
e

d
e

ra
l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t
4

3
9

1
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
U

B
-T

O
T

A
L

 F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

4
,0

9
1

,6
8

9
.4

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,9
0

3
,5

2
1

.8
4

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

,9
9

5
,2

1
1

.3
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
1

3
,6

8
9

.5
1

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
,6

8
1

,5
2

1
.8

0
  

  
  

  
  

 

G
IF

T
S

, 
P

R
IV

A
T

E
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S

C
a

s
h

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

4
4

1
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(4
,6

0
6

.6
9

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

5
,2

2
7

.3
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
0

,6
2

0
.6

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
0

,6
2

0
.6

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

N
o

n
-c

a
s
h

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

4
4

2
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 P

ri
va

te
 (

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
)

4
4

4
1

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,7

2
4

,0
3

0
.1

9
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,7

2
4

,0
3

0
.1

9
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,7

2
4

,0
3

0
.1

9
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 P

ri
va

te
 (

N
o

n
 O

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
)

4
4

4
2

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
 &

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 P

ri
va

te
 (

C
a

p
it
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
)

4
4

4
3

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
In

d
ir

e
c
t 

C
o

s
ts

 R
e

c
o

ve
re

d
 -

 P
ri

va
te

 S
o

u
rc

e
s

4
4

9
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
R

e
fu

n
d

 t
o

 G
ra

n
to

r 
- 

P
ri

va
te

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 (

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
)

4
4

9
1

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
R

e
fu

n
d

 t
o

 G
ra

n
to

r 
- 

P
ri

va
te

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 (

N
o

n
-o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
)

4
4

9
2

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
R

e
fu

n
d

 t
o

 G
ra

n
to

r 
- 

P
ri

va
te

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 (

C
a

p
it
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
)

4
4

9
3

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

S
U

B
-T

O
T

A
L

 G
IF

T
S

, 
P

R
IV

A
T

E
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,7

1
9

,4
2

3
.5

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
5

,2
2

7
.3

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,8

2
4

,6
5

0
.8

4
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,8

2
4

,6
5

0
.8

4
  

  
  

  
  

 

S
A

L
E

S
 &

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T

B
o

o
k
s
to

re
 S

a
le

s
 &

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
s

4
5

0
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
F

o
o

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 S
a

le
s
 &

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
s

4
5

6
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
,3

7
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,2
1

3
.3

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
,5

8
3

.3
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
,5

8
3

.3
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
H

o
u

s
in

g
 F

e
e

s
4

6
0

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
s

4
6

2
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

2
6

,5
6

7
.6

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
2

6
,5

6
7

.6
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
2

6
,5

6
7

.6
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
R

e
n

ta
l 
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 (

S
h

o
rt

-T
e

rm
)

4
6

4
0

0
6

7
3

,6
7

7
.0

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7

5
,0

2
4

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
0

,1
7

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,4

4
8

,8
7

1
.0

6
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,4

4
8

,8
7

1
.0

6
  

  
  

  
  

 
L

e
a

s
e

 R
e

ve
n

u
e

 (
L

o
n

g
-T

e
rm

)
4

6
5

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

O
th

e
r 

S
a

le
s
 &

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

4
6

6
0

0
2

3
3

,0
9

6
.4

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

,8
4

4
.5

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
3

8
,9

4
0

.9
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
3

8
,9

4
0

.9
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

s
o

rt
iu

m
 I

n
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 R
e

ve
n

u
e

4
6

6
5

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
T

a
xa

b
le

 S
a

le
s

4
6

7
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
In

te
rd

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l 
S

a
le

s
4

6
9

0
0

1
4

7
,7

9
4

.9
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

4
7

,7
9

4
.9

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
4

7
,7

9
4

.9
5

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

S
U

B
-T

O
T

A
L

 S
A

L
E

S
 &

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
1

,0
5

4
,5

6
8

.4
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
7

9
,3

9
4

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

, 0
3

4
,7

9
5

.5
5

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,3

6
8

,7
5

7
.9

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

4
7

,7
9

4
.9

5
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,2
2

0
,9

6
3

.0
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

                                                                   81



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

56
 

 

 

    

S
T

A
T

E
 C

O
L

L
E

G
E

 O
F

 F
L

O
R

ID
A

, 
M

A
N

A
T

E
E

-S
A

R
A

S
O

T
A

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 b

y 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e

r 
C

o
d

e
, 

F
o

r 
th

e
 F

is
c

a
l 

Y
e

a
r 

E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 

2
0

2
4

V
e

rs
io

n
:

S
E

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

 C
O

L
U

M
N

 Q
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 E

N
T

E
R

IN
G

 D
A

T
A

2
0

2
4

.v
0

1

G
L

 C
o

d
e

(1
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
u

n
d

s
  

U
n

re
s
tr

ic
te

d

(2
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
u

n
d

s
 -

 
R

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
(3

) 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
A

u
xi

lia
ry

 F
u

n
d

s

(4
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

L
o

a
n

 &
 E

n
d

o
w

m
e

n
t 

F
u

n
d

s
(5

) 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
 F

u
n

d
s

(6
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
A

g
e

n
c
y 

F
u

n
d

s

(7
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

U
n

e
xp

e
n

d
e

d
 P

la
n

t 
F

u
n

d
s

(8
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
D

e
b

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
u

n
d

s

(9
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
In

ve
s
te

d
 i
n

 P
la

n
t 

F
u

n
d

s
T

o
ta

l 
A

ll 
F

u
n

d
s

G
A

S
B

 A
J
E

s
 

(D
e

s
c
ri

b
e

 i
n

 N
O

T
E

S
)

A
D

J
U

S
T

E
D

 T
o

ta
l 
A

ll 
F

u
n

d
s

E
n

d
o

w
m

e
n

t 
In

c
o

m
e

 -
 A

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 P

ri
n

c
ip

a
l

4
7

1
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

 
S

U
B

-T
O

T
A

L
 E

N
D

O
W

M
E

N
T

 I
N

C
O

M
E

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

O
T

H
E

R
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S

In
te

re
s
t 

&
 D

iv
id

e
n

d
s

4
8

1
0

0
1

,1
3

2
,4

2
8

.0
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
9

7
,5

9
6

.5
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
5

,6
4

7
.4

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

7
,1

1
1

.1
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

5
9

,5
6

3
.5

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,7

1
2

,3
4

6
.6

9
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,7

1
2

,3
4

6
.6

9
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

a
in

 o
r 

L
o

s
s
 o

n
 I

n
ve

s
tm

e
n

ts
4

8
2

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

F
in

e
s
 &

 P
e

n
a

lt
ie

s
4

8
7

0
0

2
3

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
3

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

3
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
M

is
c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s
 R

e
ve

n
u

e
s

4
8

9
0

0
1

7
,9

9
9

.1
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
1

,6
4

9
.2

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
,1

7
4

.2
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

8
,8

2
2

.6
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

8
,8

2
2

.6
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
U

B
-T

O
T

A
L

 O
T

H
E

R
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
1

,1
5

0
,6

5
7

.1
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
4

9
,2

4
5

.7
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
4

,8
2

1
.7

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

7
,1

1
1

.1
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

5
9

,5
6

3
.5

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,8

0
1

,3
9

9
.3

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,8

0
1

,3
9

9
.3

7
  

  
  

  
  

 

N
O

N
-R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 R
E

C
E

IP
T

S

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
-I

n
4

9
1

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

N
o

n
-m

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
-I

n
4

9
2

0
0

2
4

,4
0

0
.5

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

1
,6

9
2

.9
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
0

,3
4

3
.8

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

8
6

,4
3

7
.4

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
8

6
,4

3
7

.4
2

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
P

ro
c
e

e
d

s
 f

ro
m

  
C

a
p

it
a

l 
A

s
s
e

ts
 &

 R
e

la
te

d
 L

o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 D
e

b
t

4
9

5
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
G

a
in

/L
o

s
s
 f

ro
m

 S
a

le
 o

f 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
4

9
5

0
5

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

P
ro

c
e

e
d

s
 f

ro
m

  
S

a
le

 o
f 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

4
9

5
1

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,8
3

7
.0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,8
3

7
.0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
,8

3
7

.0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

In
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 R
e

c
o

ve
ry

4
9

5
2

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,4

4
3

,7
8

0
.0

6
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,4

4
3

,7
8

0
.0

6
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,4

4
3

,7
8

0
.0

6
  

  
  

  
  

 
U

n
in

s
u

re
d

 L
o

s
s
 R

e
c
o

ve
ry

4
9

5
2

1
1

,7
0

5
.2

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,7

0
5

.2
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

,7
0

5
.2

2
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

P
ri

o
r 

Y
e

a
r 

C
o

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
s

4
9

6
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
L

o
a

n
 P

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
&

 I
n

te
re

s
t 

C
a

n
c
e

lla
ti
o

n
 R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t

4
9

7
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
O

ve
r 

&
 S

h
o

rt
4

9
9

0
0

(4
.9

3
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(4
.9

3
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(4

.9
3

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
U

B
-T

O
T

A
L

 N
O

N
-R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 R
E

C
E

IP
T

S
2

6
,1

0
0

.8
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,5

3
5

,4
7

3
.0

4
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

0
,3

4
3

.8
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,8
3

7
.0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,6
3

0
,0

8
0

.7
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
8

8
,1

4
2

.6
4

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,4

4
1

,9
3

8
.1

3
  

  
  

  
  

 

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

6
1

,4
6

7
,8

4
4

.0
2

  
  

  
  

 
2

0
,7

2
7

,4
2

3
.4

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
,4

2
9

,6
1

7
.2

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
8

,6
5

6
,0

9
1

.9
3

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

,6
5

6
,3

9
9

.4
3

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
,8

3
7

.0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
1

4
,9

3
5

,5
3

9
.1

3
  

  
  

 
(6

,8
6

4
,1

4
4

.9
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

8
,0

7
1

,3
9

4
.2

3
  

  
  

 

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 C

O
S

T
S

S
a

la
ry

 -
 R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

s
o

rt
iu

m
5

0
1

1
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

E
xe

c
u

ti
ve

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

5
1

0
0

0
1

,0
2

6
,9

0
8

.7
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

2
6

,9
0

8
.7

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

2
6

,9
0

8
.7

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
In

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
a

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
5

1
1

0
0

4
3

1
,3

8
7

.9
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
2

,8
1

6
.7

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

7
4

,2
0

4
.6

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

7
4

,2
0

4
.6

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

In
s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
a

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
5

1
2

0
0

2
,4

3
3

,9
3

7
.3

9
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

2
7

,0
2

4
.5

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4

,1
0

0
.1

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
,3

9
9

.9
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

,0
1

1
,4

6
1

.9
8

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

,0
1

1
,4

6
1

.9
8

  
  

  
  

  
 

In
s

ti
tu

ti
o

n
a

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
- 

D
E

I
5

1
2

7
5

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

E
xe

c
u

ti
ve

, 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
ve

, 
M

a
n

a
g

e
ri

a
l 
S

a
b

b
a

ti
c
a

l
5

1
4

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

E
xe

c
u

ti
ve

, 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
ve

, 
M

a
n

a
g

e
ri

a
l 
R

e
g

u
la

r 
P

a
rt

-t
im

e
5

1
5

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

In
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
a

l
5

2
0

0
0

8
,7

0
4

,6
7

9
.8

9
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

,0
8

2
,3

0
3

.1
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

1
,7

8
6

,9
8

3
.0

1
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

1
,7

8
6

,9
8

3
.0

1
  

  
  

  
 

In
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
a

l 
- 

O
ve

rl
o

a
d

/s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l

5
2

1
0

0
2

,3
7

8
,5

4
8

.5
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
3

,0
0

6
.0

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,4

0
1

,5
5

4
.6

3
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,4

0
1

,5
5

4
.6

3
  

  
  

  
  

 
In

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
a

l 
- 

S
u

b
s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
5

2
2

0
0

1
7

,6
3

7
.1

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

,0
0

0
.0

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

6
,6

3
7

.2
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

6
,6

3
7

.2
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

In
s

tr
u

c
ti

o
n

a
l 

- 
D

E
I

5
2

2
7

5
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
In

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
a

l 
- 

P
a

ra
-p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 /

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t
5

2
3

0
0

3
8

6
,6

9
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
2

,1
8

3
.3

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

5
8

,8
7

8
.3

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

5
8

,8
7

8
.3

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

In
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
a

l 
- 

S
a

b
b

a
ti
c
a

l
5

2
4

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

In
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
a

l 
- 

 P
h

a
s
e

d
 R

e
ti
re

m
e

n
t

5
2

5
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
O

th
e

r 
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
5

3
0

0
0

5
,0

0
4

,6
5

1
.6

6
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

7
1

,3
2

1
.0

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
2

0
,6

0
3

.1
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

,6
9

6
,5

7
5

.7
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

,6
9

6
,5

7
5

.7
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

O
th

e
r 

P
ro

fe
s

s
io

n
a

l 
- 

D
E

I
5

3
0

7
5

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

O
th

e
r 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
- 

O
ve

rl
o

a
d

/s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l

5
3

1
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
O

th
e

r 
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
- 

S
u

b
s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
5

3
2

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

O
th

e
r 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
- 

P
a

ra
-p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 /

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t
5

3
3

0
0

1
,3

8
7

,9
5

9
.9

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

1
6

,3
2

7
.1

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,7
0

4
,2

8
7

.1
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,7
0

4
,2

8
7

.1
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

O
th

e
r 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
- 

R
e

g
u

la
r 

P
a

rt
-t

im
e

5
3

5
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 C

le
ri

c
a

l,
 T

ra
d

e
 &

 S
e

rv
ic

e
5

4
0

0
0

4
,1

0
6

,8
0

5
.6

4
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

4
4

,1
3

4
.7

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

,3
0

1
.0

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

,9
6

4
,2

4
1

.4
4

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

,9
6

4
,2

4
1

.4
4

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l,

 C
le

ri
c

a
l,

 T
ra

d
e

 &
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 -
 D

E
I

5
4

0
7

5
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 C

le
ri

c
a

l,
 T

ra
d

e
 &

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 -

 O
ve

rt
im

e
5

4
1

0
0

2
,3

9
0

.2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,2
6

6
.2

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

.5
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,6

9
2

.0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,6

9
2

.0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 C

le
ri

c
a

l,
 T

ra
d

e
 &

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 -

 R
e

g
u

la
r 

P
a

rt
-t

im
e

5
4

5
0

0
1

9
8

,3
3

3
.4

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,7

4
4

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

2
,0

7
7

.4
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

2
,0

7
7

.4
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

P
S

 -
 O

th
e

r 
P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
- 

E
xe

c
u

ti
ve

, 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
ve

/ 
M

a
n

a
g

e
ri

a
l

5
5

0
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
O

P
S

 -
 I

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
a

l
5

6
0

0
0

7
,9

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
,1

2
9

.2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

4
,0

2
9

.2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

4
,0

2
9

.2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
P

S
 -

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
a

l 
S

u
b

s
ti
tu

te
s

5
6

1
0

0
3

,3
1

5
,2

0
7

.9
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

1
,3

0
5

.2
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,4

1
6

,5
1

3
.2

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,4

1
6

,5
1

3
.2

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
O

P
S

 -
 O

th
e

r 
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
P

a
rt

-t
im

e
5

6
5

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

0
,2

7
7

.0
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

0
,2

7
7

.0
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

0
,2

7
7

.0
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
P

S
 -

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 C

le
ri

c
a

l,
 T

ra
d

e
 &

 S
e

rv
ic

e
5

7
0

0
0

8
,1

2
2

.5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
7

.5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,7

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,7

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
S

tu
d

e
n

t 
E

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
- 

In
s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
a

l 
W

o
rk

 S
tu

d
y

5
8

0
0

0
1

9
4

,1
4

1
.2

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

,8
7

2
.5

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
2

7
,0

1
3

.7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
2

7
,0

1
3

.7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
S

tu
d

e
n

t 
E

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
- 

C
o

lle
g

e
 W

o
rk

 S
tu

d
y 

P
ro

g
ra

m
5

8
1

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

0
2

,1
8

7
.7

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

0
2

,1
8

7
.7

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

0
2

,1
8

7
.7

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

- 
C

o
lle

g
e

 W
o

rk
 E

xp
e

ri
e

n
c
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
5

8
2

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

- 
S

tu
d

e
n

t 
A

s
s
is

ta
n

ts
5

8
3

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

,3
3

6
.2

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

,3
3

6
.2

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

,3
3

6
.2

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

- 
O

th
e

r 
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
S

o
u

rc
e

s
5

8
4

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e

 A
w

a
rd

s
5

8
5

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

5
9

1
0

0
1

,9
7

6
,3

4
5

.0
8

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
3

9
,0

9
5

.1
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

,2
7

6
.0

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

7
,2

5
0

.5
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,4

3
6

,9
6

6
.8

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,4

3
6

,9
6

6
.8

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 A
lt
e

rn
a

ti
ve

 -
 O

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
lle

g
e

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
5

9
1

1
2

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

5
9

2
0

0
8

3
3

,8
7

3
.1

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

7
,5

5
9

.2
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

,7
9

5
.1

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

0
,9

5
1

.2
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,6

3
0

,1
7

8
.8

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,6

3
0

,1
7

8
.8

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 E

xp
e

n
s
e

5
9

2
2

0
8

,2
3

9
,6

9
9

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,2

3
9

,6
9

9
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,2

3
9

,6
9

9
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
A

c
c
ru

e
d

 L
e

a
ve

 E
xp

e
n

s
e

  
  

(c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

te
d

 A
b

s
e

n
c
e

s
)

5
9

3
0

0
2

9
4

,5
3

3
.6

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

,2
8

5
.9

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

7
2

.7
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
4

,9
1

2
.3

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

3
4

,2
0

4
.7

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

3
4

,2
0

4
.7

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

A
c
c
ru

e
d

 S
e

ve
ra

n
c
e

 P
a

y 
E

xp
e

n
s
e

  
 

5
9

4
0

0
5

0
8

,6
1

6
.6

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,0

9
6

.4
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
1

7
,7

1
3

.1
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
1

7
,7

1
3

.1
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
O

th
e

r 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 -
 T

a
xa

b
le

5
9

5
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,7

3
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,7

3
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,7

3
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
P

ri
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
C

o
rr

e
c
ti
o

n
s

5
9

6
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

H
e

a
lt
h

 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 O
P

E
B

 E
xp

e
n

s
e

5
9

6
0

1
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
L

if
e

 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 O
P

E
B

 E
xp

e
n

s
e

5
9

6
0

2
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

5
9

7
0

0
3

,8
1

5
,0

5
6

.7
4

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
5

3
,3

7
0

.5
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

,9
3

9
.8

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

1
,5

8
0

.3
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
,7

0
7

,9
4

7
.4

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
,7

0
7

,9
4

7
.4

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
M

a
tr

ic
u

la
ti
o

n
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 &
 R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t

5
9

8
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

T
O

T
A

L
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 C
O

S
T

S
4

5
,2

7
3

,4
3

1
.6

1
  

  
  

  
 

8
,4

8
6

,9
4

9
.9

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

7
,9

2
0

.5
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

2
1

,6
9

7
.5

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
4

,1
5

9
,9

9
9

.6
3

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
4

,1
5

9
,9

9
9

.6
3

  
  

  
  

 

                                                                   82



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

57
 

 

 
 

 
 

S
T

A
T

E
 C

O
L

L
E

G
E

 O
F

 F
L

O
R

ID
A

, 
M

A
N

A
T

E
E

-S
A

R
A

S
O

T
A

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 b

y
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e

r 
C

o
d

e
, 

F
o

r 
th

e
 F

is
c

a
l 

Y
e

a
r 

E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 

2
0

2
4

V
e

rs
io

n
:

S
E

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

 C
O

L
U

M
N

 Q
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 E

N
T

E
R

IN
G

 D
A

T
A

2
0

2
4

.v
0

1

G
L

 C
o

d
e

(1
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
u

n
d

s
  

U
n

re
s
tr

ic
te

d

(2
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
u

n
d

s
 -

 
R

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
(3

) 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
A

u
x
il
ia

ry
 F

u
n

d
s

(4
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

L
o

a
n

 &
 E

n
d

o
w

m
e

n
t 

F
u

n
d

s
(5

) 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
 F

u
n

d
s

(6
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
A

g
e

n
c
y
 F

u
n

d
s

(7
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

U
n

e
x
p

e
n

d
e

d
 P

la
n

t 
F

u
n

d
s

(8
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
D

e
b

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
u

n
d

s

(9
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
In

v
e

s
te

d
 i
n

 P
la

n
t 

F
u

n
d

s
T

o
ta

l 
A

ll
 F

u
n

d
s

G
A

S
B

 A
J
E

s
 

(D
e

s
c
ri

b
e

 i
n

 N
O

T
E

S
)

A
D

J
U

S
T

E
D

 T
o

ta
l 
A

ll
 

F
u

n
d

s

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 -

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

s
o

rt
iu

m
6

0
1

1
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
ra

v
e

l
6

0
5

0
0

3
4

6
,8

6
4

.7
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
4

,8
1

9
.8

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
6

,7
5

2
.6

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

3
8

,4
3

7
.2

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

3
8

,4
3

7
.2

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

F
re

ig
h

t 
&

 P
o

s
ta

g
e

6
1

0
0

0
6

6
,0

3
6

.7
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

1
3

.6
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
7

,1
5

0
.4

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
7

,1
5

0
.4

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
T

e
le

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

6
1

5
0

0
2

3
9

,9
0

6
.3

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7

,2
2

0
.4

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
,7

4
7

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
7

4
,8

7
3

.7
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
7

4
,8

7
3

.7
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
6

2
0

0
0

1
8

6
,0

2
6

.3
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

8
,2

0
9

.2
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

3
4

,2
3

5
.6

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

3
4

,2
3

5
.6

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

R
e

p
a

ir
s
 &

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

6
2

5
0

0
2

,6
9

7
,6

8
5

.8
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,1

3
5

.9
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

,2
1

7
.6

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

,8
2

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,7

1
3

,8
5

9
.3

9
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,7

1
3

,8
5

9
.3

9
  

  
  

  
  

 
R

e
n

ta
ls

 (
S

h
o

rt
-T

e
rm

)
6

3
0

0
0

1
9

9
,5

3
9

.3
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,1
0

1
,3

0
7

.4
7

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
3

7
,8

8
3

.7
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(3
7

3
.0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,5

3
8

,3
5

7
.5

8
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,5

3
8

,3
5

7
.5

8
  

  
  

  
  

 
L

e
a

s
e

 P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 (

L
o

n
g

-T
e

rm
/A

s
s
e

t 
<

$
5

,0
0

0
)

6
3

1
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

6
3

5
0

0
1

,2
4

6
,9

4
4

.4
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
0

,2
7

9
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,2

7
7

,2
2

3
.4

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,2

7
7

,2
2

3
.4

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
U

ti
li
ti
e

s
6

4
0

0
0

1
,6

4
2

,9
5

2
.0

9
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

8
,6

2
6

.1
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,6
7

1
,5

7
8

.2
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,6
7

1
,5

7
8

.2
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

O
th

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

6
4

5
0

0
5

,1
7

3
,5

5
8

.1
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,8

6
7

,3
2

1
.1

4
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

6
3

,1
1

4
.2

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,7
2

4
.4

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,3

0
5

,7
1

8
.0

4
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,3

0
5

,7
1

8
.0

4
  

  
  

  
  

 
O

th
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 D
E

I
6

4
5

7
5

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 /
 W

a
g

e
s
/ 

G
ra

n
t 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
t 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 C
o

s
t

6
4

6
0

0
2

8
,4

7
2

.4
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

3
,2

1
5

.6
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
8

1
,6

8
8

.1
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
8

1
,6

8
8

.1
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
ro

v
id

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 /

 W
a

g
e

s
6

4
7

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
F

e
e

s
6

5
0

0
0

4
4

1
,7

2
0

.8
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

1
,3

6
0

.8
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

3
. 4

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

7
0

,1
8

3
.8

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
9

3
,8

9
8

.9
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

9
9

3
,8

9
8

.9
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l,
 O

ff
ic

e
 /

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
 M

a
te

ri
a

l 
&

 S
u

p
p

li
e

s
6

5
5

0
0

5
1

1
,4

6
7

.0
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
6

,9
6

4
.4

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7

5
.9

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

3
,4

5
7

.4
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

4
2

,0
6

4
.9

6
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

4
7

,7
9

4
.9

5
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

9
4

,2
7

0
.0

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

F
o

o
d

 C
o

m
m

o
d

it
y
 f

o
r 

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 -

F
ro

m
 F

lo
ri

d
a

6
5

5
1

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
F

o
o

d
 C

o
m

m
o

d
it

y
 f

o
r 

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 -

N
o

t 
fr

o
m

 F
lo

ri
d

a
6

5
5

1
1

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

D
a

ta
 S

o
ft

w
a

re
 -

 N
o

n
-c

a
p

it
a

li
z
e

d
6

5
7

0
0

1
,7

9
6

,1
9

7
.7

4
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

2
5

,3
5

6
.3

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
8

,4
1

7
.5

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,2
6

9
,9

7
1

.6
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,2
6

9
,9

7
1

.6
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 &
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

li
e

s
6

6
0

0
0

2
5

0
,9

2
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

5
0

,9
2

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

5
0

,9
2

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

O
th

e
r 

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
li
e

s
6

6
5

0
0

8
9

,0
1

9
.8

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
5

,9
8

9
.6

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,6

8
8

.3
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
4

5
,8

1
6

.9
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

5
7

,5
1

4
.7

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

5
7

,5
1

4
.7

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

N
o

n
 -

C
o

m
m

o
d

it
y
 F

o
o

d
(u

p
d

a
te

d
)

6
6

5
0

3
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
F

o
o

d
 C

o
m

m
o

d
it

y
 -

F
ro

m
 F

lo
ri

d
a

6
6

5
2

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
F

o
o

d
 C

o
m

m
o

d
it

y
 -

 N
o

t 
fr

o
m

 F
lo

ri
d

a
6

6
5

2
1

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

O
th

e
r 

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
li

e
s

 -
 D

E
I

6
6

5
7

5
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
L

ib
ra

ry
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

6
7

0
0

0
3

4
2

,8
7

3
.0

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
4

2
,8

7
3

.0
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
4

2
,8

7
3

.0
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
N

o
n

-C
o

m
m

o
d

it
y
 F

o
o

d
 f

o
r 

R
e

s
a

le
(u

p
d

a
te

d
)

6
7

5
0

0
9

,2
4

6
.5

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
9

4
7

.0
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
,1

9
3

.6
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
,1

9
3

.6
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
o

m
m

o
d

it
y
 f

o
r 

R
e

s
a

le
- 

F
ro

m
 F

lo
ri

d
a

6
7

5
1

1
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
C

o
m

m
o

d
it

y
 f

o
r 

R
e

s
a

le
- 

N
o

t 
fr

o
m

 F
lo

ri
d

a
6

7
5

1
2

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

In
d

ir
e

c
t 

C
o

s
t 

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

6
7

6
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
5

6
,2

0
2

.4
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

7
,6

9
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
7

3
,8

9
2

.4
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(3

7
3

,8
9

2
.4

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e

 C
o

s
t 

P
o

o
l 
A

ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
6

7
7

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
s
 &

 W
a

iv
e

rs
6

8
0

0
0

7
6

6
,2

6
4

.1
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
4

,2
9

8
.9

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
8

,3
7

1
,5

1
2

.8
8

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

9
,2

6
2

,0
7

5
.9

0
  

  
  

  
 

(6
,1

5
4

,3
1

4
.9

1
)

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
,1

0
7

,7
6

0
.9

9
  

  
  

  
 

In
te

re
s
t 

o
n

 D
e

b
t

6
8

5
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
In

te
re

s
t 

o
n

 U
n

fu
n

d
e

d
 O

P
E

B
6

8
5

1
1

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 D

e
b

t 
P

ri
n

c
ip

a
l

6
9

0
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
M

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
-O

u
t

6
9

1
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
N

o
n

-m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
-O

u
t

6
9

2
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

8
6

,4
3

7
.4

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
8

6
,4

3
7

.4
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

8
6

,4
3

7
.4

2
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 /

 A
m

o
rt

iz
a

ti
o

n
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

6
9

4
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

,3
0

8
,3

2
7

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
,3

0
8

,3
2

7
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
,3

0
8

,3
2

7
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
O

th
e

r 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
6

9
5

0
0

(1
6

1
,1

3
1

.2
7

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
9

5
,4

6
9

.7
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

9
,2

3
5

.2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(6

8
,9

4
0

.6
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,1

6
6

.9
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
5

,2
2

3
.2

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
1

,0
2

3
.3

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

8
1

,0
2

3
.3

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

U
n

in
s
u

re
d

 L
o

s
s

6
9

5
2

1
1

,7
0

5
.2

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,7

0
5

.2
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(1

,7
0

5
.2

2
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

P
ri

o
r 

Y
e

a
r 

C
o

rr
e

c
ti
o

n
s

6
9

6
0

0
3

5
3

,6
3

2
.4

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

5
3

,3
9

3
.4

2
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

0
0

,2
3

9
.0

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

0
0

,2
3

9
.0

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 C

U
R

R
E

N
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
1

6
,2

2
9

,9
0

2
.1

8
  

  
  

  
 

7
,1

7
5

,8
9

1
.0

1
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

0
3

,3
6

6
.4

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

8
,3

2
0

,2
6

2
.2

8
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,1
7

5
,0

5
3

.3
4

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

,1
7

9
,7

8
3

.7
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
7

,7
8

4
,2

5
9

.0
7

  
  

  
  

 
(6

,8
6

4
,1

4
4

.9
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

4
0

,9
2

0
,1

1
4

.1
7

  
  

  
  

 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 O
U

T
L

A
Y

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

- 
R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
n

s
o

rt
iu

m
7

0
1

1
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t,

 N
o

n
-c

a
p

it
a

li
z
e

d
, 

N
o

n
 I

n
v
e

n
to

ri
e

d
7

0
5

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

M
in

o
r 

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

- 
N

o
n

 C
a

p
it
a

li
z
e

d
 I

n
v
e

n
to

ri
e

d
7

0
6

0
0

5
5

,0
2

2
.7

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
3

,7
9

7
.0

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
, 1

3
9

.9
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
0

1
,8

4
2

.0
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

5
1

,8
0

1
.8

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

5
1

,8
0

1
.8

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

F
u

rn
it
u

re
 &

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

7
1

0
0

0
3

8
0

,0
2

7
.8

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9

9
,5

8
9

.4
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

4
,9

9
9

.9
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

8
4

,8
9

1
.3

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(6

2
,2

7
7

.4
3

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,0
6

7
,2

3
1

.2
4

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,0
6

7
,2

3
1

.2
4

  
  

  
  

  
 

D
a

ta
 S

o
ft

w
a

re
7

2
0

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

1
.9

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
1

.9
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

1
.9

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
O

th
e

r 
L

ic
e

n
c
e

s
7

3
0

0
1

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

D
a

ta
 L

ic
e

n
s
e

s
- 

P
e

rp
e

tu
a

l
7

3
0

0
2

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

A
rt

w
o

rk
/a

rt
if
a

c
t

7
3

0
5

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
L

e
a

s
e

 P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 (

L
o

n
g

-T
e

rm
/A

s
s
e

t 
=

>
 $

5
,0

0
0

)
7

3
1

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
9

,1
1

6
.9

2
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
9

,1
1

6
.9

2
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

9
,1

1
6

.9
2

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
B

u
il
d

in
g

s
 &

 F
ix

e
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

7
5

0
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

,8
3

6
,4

1
6

.9
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(3

,5
4

2
,7

7
5

.5
5

)
  

  
  

  
  

2
9

3
,6

4
1

.4
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
9

3
,6

4
1

.4
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
R

e
m

o
d

. 
&

 R
e

n
o

v
./

N
o

n
 C

a
p

. 
R

e
p

a
ir

 &
 M

a
in

t/
O

th
e

r 
S

tr
u

c
t.

 &
 I

m
p

ro
v

7
6

0
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

,8
3

7
,9

3
1

.4
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,7
4

3
,4

0
0

.3
1

)
  

  
  

  
  

2
,0

9
4

,5
3

1
.1

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,0

9
4

,5
3

1
.1

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
L

a
n

d
7

7
0

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

L
e

a
s
e

h
o

ld
 =

 >
 $

2
5

,0
0

0
/p

ro
je

c
t

7
8

0
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
O

th
e

r 
S

tr
u

c
tu

re
s
 &

 L
a

n
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

7
9

0
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

4
6

,8
7

1
.4

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
4

6
,8

7
1

.4
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
4

6
,8

7
1

.4
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 O

U
T

L
A

Y
4

3
5

,0
5

0
.5

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

3
,4

4
8

.4
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

6
,1

3
9

.9
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

,8
0

7
,9

5
3

.2
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(5

,3
7

7
,5

7
0

.2
1

)
  

  
  

  
  

4
,4

2
5

,0
2

2
.0

4
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
,4

2
5

,0
2

2
.0

4
  

  
  

  
  

 

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
6

1
,9

3
8

,3
8

4
.3

7
  

  
  

  
 

1
6

,1
5

6
,2

8
9

.3
6

  
  

  
  

 
8

4
7

,4
2

7
.0

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

8
,3

2
0

,2
6

2
.2

8
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
,3

0
4

,7
0

4
.1

2
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

,1
9

7
,7

8
6

.4
2

)
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

6
,3

6
9

,2
8

0
.7

4
  

  
  

 
(6

,8
6

4
,1

4
4

.9
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

9
9

,5
0

5
,1

3
5

.8
4

  
  

  
  

 
C

H
A

N
G

E
 I

N
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

(4
7

0
,5

4
0

.3
5

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
,5

7
1

,1
3

4
.1

2
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

8
2

,1
9

0
.2

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

3
5

,8
2

9
.6

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,3
5

1
,6

9
5

.3
1

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,1
9

5
,9

4
9

.4
2

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,5

6
6

,2
5

8
.3

9
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,5

6
6

,2
5

8
.3

9
  

  
  

  
  

 

 
 

F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
G

L
U

N
R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 T

IT
L

E
C

O
D

E
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

R
e

s
e

rv
e

d
 f

o
r 

E
n

c
u

m
b

ra
n

c
e

3
0

1
0

0
1

,4
7

3
,1

9
3

.7
4

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,9

8
3

,2
4

8
.2

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

0
,1

3
8

.6
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

1
,8

7
0

,2
2

0
.4

7
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
5

,3
9

6
,8

0
1

.1
6

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
5

,3
9

6
,8

0
1

.1
6

  
  

  
  

 
R

e
s
e

rv
e

d
 f

o
r 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 B
a

s
e

d
 I

n
c
e

n
ti
v
e

 F
u

n
d

s
3

0
2

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

d
 f

o
r 

A
c
a

d
e

m
ic

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

T
ru

s
t 

F
u

n
d

s
3

0
3

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

d
 f

o
r 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 P

u
rp

o
s
e

s
3

0
4

0
0

2
,4

6
5

,2
5

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,4
6

5
,2

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,4
6

5
,2

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

d
 f

o
r 

S
ta

ff
 &

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

3
0

5
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
R

e
s
e

rv
e

d
 f

o
r 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

A
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 F

u
n

d
s

3
0

6
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
R

e
s
e

rv
e

d
 f

o
r 

M
a

tc
h

in
g

 G
ra

n
ts

3
0

7
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 -
 B

o
a

rd
 D

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

3
0

9
0

0
3

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 -
 G

ra
n

to
r

3
1

0
0

0
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
,9

7
8

,7
5

4
.3

1
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
,9

7
8

,7
5

4
.3

1
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
,9

7
8

,7
5

4
.3

1
  

  
  

  
  

 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 -
 C

o
ll
e

g
e

3
1

1
0

0
2

1
,7

3
0

,9
6

5
.2

1
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

,1
6

9
,0

1
3

.9
3

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
8

4
,7

1
3

.2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
6

,5
3

4
.7

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

6
,3

2
2

,4
9

1
.8

0
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
6

,0
2

3
,7

1
8

.9
0

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
6

,0
2

3
,7

1
8

.9
0

  
  

  
  

 
In

v
e

s
te

d
 I

n
 P

la
n

t
3

1
2

0
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

2
,8

9
2

,5
8

0
.9

2
  

  
  

 
1

0
2

,8
9

2
,5

8
0

.9
2

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
2

,8
9

2
,5

8
0

.9
2

  
  

  
 

  
  

 T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

 &
 U

N
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

2
8

,8
6

9
,4

0
8

.9
5

  
  

  
  

 
8

,9
6

2
,0

0
2

.5
8

  
  

  
  

  
 

7
,2

3
9

,1
5

2
.6

1
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

8
4

,7
1

3
.2

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1

6
,5

3
4

.7
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
8

,1
9

2
,7

1
2

.2
7

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

2
,8

9
2

,5
8

0
.9

2
  

  
  

 
1

7
6

,9
5

7
,1

0
5

.2
9

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

7
6

,9
5

7
,1

0
5

.2
9

  
  

  
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 F

in
a

n
c
e

d
 i
n

 F
u

tu
re

 Y
rs

 (
n

e
g

a
ti
v
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r)

3
0

8
0

0
(3

0
,2

4
3

,0
6

4
.6

8
)

  
  

  
  

(2
8

0
,0

3
7

.0
1

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
1

,0
3

3
.3

2
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(5

3
,0

0
4

.3
3

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(3

0
,5

8
7

,1
3

9
.3

4
)

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(3

0
,5

8
7

,1
3

9
.3

4
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 T
O

T
A

L
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S
(1

,3
7

3
,6

5
5

.7
3

)
  

  
  

  
  

8
,6

8
1

,9
6

5
.5

7
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

,2
2

8
,1

1
9

.2
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
8

4
,7

1
3

.2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
6

,5
3

4
.7

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

8
,1

3
9

,7
0

7
.9

4
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

0
2

,8
9

2
,5

8
0

.9
2

  
  

  
 

1
4

6
,3

6
9

,9
6

5
.9

5
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
4

6
,3

6
9

,9
6

5
.9

5
  

  
  

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

P
ri

o
r 

Y
e

a
r 

6
-3

0
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

2
2

,5
0

1
,4

1
3

.3
2

(D
O

E
S

 N
O

T
 I

N
C

L
U

D
E

 C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
E

D
 A

B
S

E
N

C
E

S
).

  
 A

M
O

U
N

T
 S

H
O

U
L

D
 B

E
 T

H
E

 S
A

M
E

 F
IG

U
R

E
 A

S
 P

R
IO

R
 Y

E
A

R
.

A
u

d
it
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
0

.0
0

O
th

e
r 

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
0

.0
0

A
d

ju
s
te

d
 P

ri
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

2
2

,5
0

1
,4

1
3

.3
2

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

6
1

,4
6

7
,8

4
4

.0
2

T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
s
 A

v
a

il
a

b
le

8
3

,9
6

9
,2

5
7

.3
4

S
ta

te
 S

ta
tu

te
s

U
n

e
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 a
s
 %

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 
F

u
n

d
s
 A

v
a

il
a

b
le

3
2

.6
2

6
5

%
(T

h
is

 c
a

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
ju

s
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

fo
rm

 t
o

 S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
0

1
1

.8
4

(3
)(

e
),

 F
lo

ri
d

a
 S

ta
tu

te
s
 b

y
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

ll
 t

e
c
h

n
ic

a
ll

y
 u

n
e

n
c
u

m
b

e
re

d
 G

L
 c

o
d

e
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 o

n
ly

 3
1

1
0

0
.)

                                                                   83



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

58
 

 
ST

A
TE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

, M
A

N
A

TE
E-

SA
R

A
SO

TA
 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
by

 F
un

ct
io

n 
C

ur
re

nt
 F

un
d 

- U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
(F

un
d 

1)
 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
3 

- 2
02

4 
 

 
   

 
 

  
 

 

Ve
rs

io
n:

20
24

.v
01

Pe
rs

on
ne

l
C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

%
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
(G

LC
  5

00
00

s)
(G

LC
  6

00
00

s)
(G

LC
  7

00
00

s)
To

ta
l

O
f T

ot
al

In
st

r u
ct

io
n

21
,2

09
,3

56
.6

5
$ 

  
4,

22
2,

51
9.

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
64

,4
31

.6
9

$ 
   

25
,4

96
,3

08
.0

0
$ 

   
 

41
%

R
es

ea
rc

h
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0%

Pu
bl

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0%

Ac
ad

em
ic

 S
up

po
rt

Ac
ad

em
ic

 S
up

po
rt-

O
th

er
1,

97
2,

32
6.

36
$ 

   
 

77
3,

59
0.

83
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,3

19
.7

0
$ 

   
2,

76
1,

23
6.

89
$ 

   
   

4%
St

af
f/P

ro
gr

am
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
73

,3
46

.1
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

73
,3

46
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

0%
St

ud
en

t S
up

po
rt

4,
43

7,
49

1.
54

$ 
   

 
25

1,
44

8.
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

83
4.

82
$ 

   
  

4,
69

8,
77

5.
30

$ 
   

   
8%

In
st

itu
tio

na
l S

up
po

rt
15

,9
07

,9
09

.2
5

$ 
  

4,
99

1,
54

1.
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

34
1,

56
4.

37
$ 

 
21

,2
41

,0
14

.7
2

$ 
   

 
34

%
Pl

an
t O

pe
ra

tio
n 

& 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
1,

74
6,

34
7.

81
$ 

   
 

5,
15

1,
19

1.
36

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

  
6,

90
1,

43
9.

17
$ 

   
   

11
%

St
ud

en
t A

id
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

76
6,

26
4.

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
76

6,
26

4.
12

$ 
   

   
   

1%
Tr

an
sf

er
s,

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s,
 E

tc
.

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0%

To
ta

l 
45

,2
73

,4
31

.6
1

$ 
   

 
16

,2
29

,9
02

.1
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

43
5,

05
0.

58
$ 

   
 

61
,9

38
,3

84
.3

7
$ 

   
   

10
0%

C
he

ck
: A

cc
ou

nt
s 

by
 G

L 
To

ta
l (

Fu
nd

 1
)

45
,2

73
,4

31
.6

1
$ 

   
 

16
,2

29
,9

02
.1

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
43

5,
05

0.
58

$ 
   

 

                                                                   84



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

59
 

ST
A

TE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A
, M

A
N

A
TE

E-
SA

R
A

SO
TA

 
R

ep
or

t o
f S

tu
de

nt
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
ee

s 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
3 

- 2
02

4 
 

 
 

 

Ve
rs

io
n:

20
24

.v
01

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 B
AL

AN
C

E
1,

62
4,

05
5.

94
$ 

 

FE
ES

 C
O

LL
EC

TE
D

 (G
L 

40
85

0)
1,

31
2,

28
0.

32
$ 

 
O

TH
ER

 R
EV

EN
U

ES
 (S

ee
 N

ot
e 

Be
lo

w
)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

TO
TA

L
1,

31
2,

28
0.

32
$ 

 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
 B

Y 
TY

PE
5.

10
00

  S
oc

ia
l &

 C
ul

tu
ra

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
18

6,
53

1.
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5.
20

00
  O

rg
an

iz
ed

 A
th

le
tic

s
61

0,
69

0.
51

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5.
30

00
  C

ou
ns

el
in

g 
& 

Ad
vi

se
m

en
t

53
,7

12
.8

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
5.

40
00

  P
la

ce
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5.

50
00

  F
in

an
ci

al
 A

id
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5.

60
00

  S
tu

de
nt

 R
ec

or
ds

 a
nd

 A
dm

is
si

on
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5.

70
00

  H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5.

81
00

  S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r S
pe

ci
al

 S
tu

de
nt

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5.
90

00
  S

tu
de

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

26
9,

07
0.

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
__

__
__

 O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 - 
D

EI
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

__
__

__
 O

th
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- D

EI
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

__
__

__
 O

th
er

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
- D

EI
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
TH

ER
  (

Se
e 

no
te

 b
el

ow
)

(2
4,

80
9.

59
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

TO
TA

L 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
1,

09
5,

19
6.

44
$ 

 

EN
D

IN
G

 B
AL

AN
C

E
1,

84
1,

13
9.

82
$ 

 

N
ot

e:
  O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

s 
In

cl
ud

e 
-

N
ot

e:
  O

th
er

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
In

cl
ud

e 
-

$(
13

78
6.

96
) a

cc
ru

ed
 le

av
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

,  
$(

11
,0

22
.6

3)
 b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

se

                                                                   85



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

60
 

ST
A

TE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A
, M

A
N

A
TE

E-
SA

R
A

SO
TA

 
R

ep
or

t o
f C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t F
ee

s 
(F

ee
s 

C
ol

le
ct

ed
 U

nd
er

 S
ec

tio
n 

10
09

.2
3(

11
), 

F.
S.

) 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
02

3 
– 

20
24

 
 

 

 

Ve
rs

io
n:

 2
02

4.
v0

1
C

ap
ita

l
In

te
re

st
 a

nd
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

C
om

bi
ne

d
Fe

es
So

ur
ce

s
To

ta
l

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

AN
C

E 
AS

 O
F 

07
-0

1-
20

23
5,

71
4,

93
6.

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

6,
21

4.
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

27
1,

15
0.

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

R
EV

EN
U

ES
C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t F
ee

s
C

IF
 - 

A 
& 

P,
 P

SV
, E

PI
, C

ol
le

ge
 P

re
p 

(G
L 

40
86

0)
1,

42
0,

21
9.

01
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

42
0,

21
9.

01
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

IF
 - 

PS
AV

 (G
L 

40
86

1)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

IF
 - 

Ba
cc

al
au

re
at

e 
(G

L 
40

86
4)

10
4,

12
3.

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
4,

12
3.

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t F

ee
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
1,

52
4,

34
2.

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

52
4,

34
2.

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

In
te

re
st

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

O
th

er
 R

ec
ei

pt
s 

(P
le

as
e 

ex
pl

ai
n 

be
lo

w
)

xx
xx

x
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
1,

52
4,

34
2.

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

52
4,

34
2.

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

   
1.

   
N

ew
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

11
0,

47
3.

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
0,

47
3.

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
2.

   
R

em
od

el
in

g
93

6,
51

8.
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
93

6,
51

8.
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

3.
   

R
en

ov
at

io
n

25
0,

79
7.

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
0,

79
7.

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
4.

   
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

55
1,

63
9.

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

55
1,

63
9.

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
5.

   
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
9,

52
8.

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

52
8.

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6.
   

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 

15
6,

77
5.

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
6,

77
5.

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
7.

   
O

th
er

 (P
le

as
e 

ex
pl

ai
n 

be
lo

w
)

1,
90

5,
08

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
90

5,
08

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
3,

92
0,

81
9.

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

92
0,

81
9.

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

B
on

d 
Pa

ym
en

ts
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

EN
D

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

AN
C

E 
AS

 O
F 

06
-3

0-
24

3,
31

8,
45

9.
02

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
6,

21
4.

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
87

4,
67

3.
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

st
ud

en
t b

ui
ld

in
gs

.  
It 

pr
ov

id
es

 th
at

 th
e 

fe
es

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 m

us
t b

e 
de

po
si

te
d 

in
 a

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
ac

co
un

t. 
 F

ee
s 

co
lle

ct
ed

 fo
r c

ap
ita

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
ex

pe
nd

ed
 o

nl
y 

to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 a
nd

 e
qu

ip
, m

ai
nt

ai
n,

 im
pr

ov
e,

 o
r e

nh
an

ce
 th

e 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

co
lle

ge
.  

C
ap

ita
l 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 fu
nd

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t F

ee
 s

ha
ll 

m
ee

t t
he

 s
ur

ve
y 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f

C
ha

pt
er

 1
01

3,
 F

lo
rid

a 
St

at
ut

es
.

Ex
pl

an
at

io
n 

of
 "O

th
er

 R
ec

ei
pt

s"
:

Ex
pl

an
at

io
n 

of
 "

O
th

er
" 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s:

$3
07

,9
52

.1
6 

re
la

te
d 

to
 s

al
ar

ie
s

$1
,5

97
,1

33
.8

4 
ex

pe
ns

es
 n

ot
 re

po
rte

d 
in

 F
Y 

22
-2

3

N
ot

e:
  S

ec
tio

n 
10

09
.2

3(
11

),F
.S

., 
 e

st
ab

lis
he

s 
a 

se
pa

ra
te

 fe
e 

fo
r c

ap
ita

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, t

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
en

ha
nc

em
en

ts
, o

r e
qu

ip
pi

ng

                                                                   86



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

61
 

ST
A

TE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A
, M

A
N

A
TE

E-
SA

R
A

SO
TA

 

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f F

ed
er

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 A
w

ar
ds

 fo
r t

he
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r E
nd

ed
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4 

 

 O
LO

FE
IN

UE
I N

um
be

r
As

si
st

an
ce

 
Li

st
in

g 
Nu

m
be

r
AR

RA
CO

VI
D-

19
AR

P
Fe

de
ra

l A
w

ar
di

ng
 A

ge
nc

y
As

si
st

an
ce

 Li
st

in
g P

ro
gr

am
 Ti

tle
R&

D
Lo

an
s &

 
Lo

an
 

Gu
ar

an
t e

ed

So
ur

ce
 o

f 
Fu

nd
in

g
Pa

ss
-T

hr
ou

gh
 

Gr
an

to
r

Aw
ar

d 
Nu

m
be

r
To

ta
l 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.2

68
N

N
N

U
. S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
Fe

de
ra

l D
ire

ct
 S

tu
de

nt
 L

oa
ns

N
Y

D
St

af
fo

rd
 L

oa
ns

P2
68

K2
21

26
8

2,
23

3,
23

9
05

15
00

59
60

31
18

2
FP

EN
FM

7V
KM

V3
84

.2
68

N
N

N
U

. S
. D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

Fe
de

ra
l D

ire
ct

 S
tu

de
nt

 L
oa

ns
N

Y
D

St
af

fo
rd

 L
oa

ns
P2

68
K2

11
26

8
2,

35
0,

37
5

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.0

48
N

N
N

U
. S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
C

ar
ee

r a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n-

Ba
si

c 
G

ra
nt

s 
to

 S
ta

te
s

N
N

T
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

G
ra

nt
 

22
-2

3
41

2-
90

31
0-

3S
50

1
12

0,
00

0

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

47
.0

76
N

N
N

N
at

io
na

l S
ci

en
ce

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n

ST
EM

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

)
Y

N
I

M
ot

e 
M

ar
in

e 
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 a
nd

 
Aq

ua
riu

m
19

22
35

1
0

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.0

42
N

N
N

U
. S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
TR

IO
 S

tu
de

nt
 S

up
po

rt 
Se

rv
ic

es
N

N
D

TR
IO

P0
42

A2
01

66
6

28
7,

52
9

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.0

33
N

N
N

U
. S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
Fe

de
ra

l W
or

k-
St

ud
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

N
N

D
Fe

de
ra

l 
W

or
kS

tu
dy

 
20

23
-2

4
P0

33
A2

10
90

3
30

2,
62

3

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.3

35
N

N
N

U
. S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 
Ac

ce
ss

 M
ea

ns
 P

ar
en

ts
 in

 
Sc

ho
ol

N
N

D
C

C
AM

PI
S

P3
35

A2
10

08
1

22
5,

74
7

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.4

25
D

N
Y

N
U

. S
. D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

El
em

en
ta

ry
 a

nd
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
l 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
R

el
ie

f (
ES

SE
R

) F
un

d
N

N
I

M
an

at
ee

 
C

ou
nt

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 
D

is
tri

ct
49

30
50

43
73

29
,1

32

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.4

25
D

N
Y

N
U

. S
. D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

El
em

en
ta

ry
 a

nd
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
l 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
R

el
ie

f (
ES

SE
R

) F
un

d
N

N
I

M
an

at
ee

 
C

ou
nt

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 
D

is
tri

ct
49

57
10

43
75

33
8,

99
0

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.0

48
N

N
N

U
. S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
C

ar
ee

r a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n-

Ba
si

c 
G

ra
nt

s 
to

 S
ta

te
s

N
N

T

Fl
or

id
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

(P
ER

KI
N

S)
41

2-
16

11
B-

2C
P0

1
11

,0
26

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

47
.0

76
N

N
N

N
at

io
na

l S
ci

en
ce

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n

ST
EM

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

)
Y

N
T

St
. P

et
er

sb
ur

g 
C

ol
le

ge
20

07
98

9
90

,3
78

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.0

07
N

N
N

U
. S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l E
du

ca
tio

na
l 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 G
ra

nt
s

N
N

D
SE

O
G

 2
3-

24
P0

07
A2

19
03

32
2,

50
0

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.0

63
N

N
N

U
. S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
Fe

de
ra

l P
el

l G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
N

N
D

Pe
ll 

20
22

-2
3

P0
63

P2
21

26
8

62
3,

46
8

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.0

63
N

N
N

U
. S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
Fe

de
ra

l P
el

l G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
N

N
D

Pe
ll 

20
23

-2
4

P0
63

P2
11

26
8

13
,4

45
,8

88

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.0

48
N

N
N

U
. S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
C

ar
ee

r a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n-

Ba
si

c 
G

ra
nt

s 
to

 S
ta

te
s

N
N

T

Fl
or

id
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

(P
ER

KI
N

S)
41

2-
16

12
B-

2C
P0

1
37

8,
39

1
05

15
00

59
60

31
18

2
FP

EN
FM

7V
KM

V3
84

.2
68

N
N

N
U

. S
. D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

Fe
de

ra
l D

ire
ct

 S
tu

de
nt

 L
oa

ns
N

Y
D

St
af

fo
rd

 L
oa

ns
P2

68
K2

21
26

8
11

4,
37

8

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.0

48
N

N
N

U
. S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
C

ar
ee

r a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n-

Ba
si

c 
G

ra
nt

s 
to

 S
ta

te
s

N
N

T
N

SF
-B

2B
 Y

ea
r 

23
-2

4
41

2-
90

31
0-

3S
50

1
95

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.4

25
D

N
Y

N
U

. S
. D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

El
em

en
ta

ry
 a

nd
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
l 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
R

el
ie

f (
ES

SE
R

) F
un

d
N

N
I

ES
SE

R
 II

I -
 V

C
TA

PS
 2

2A
17

5
10

2,
26

5

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.4

25
D

N
Y

N
U

. S
. D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

El
em

en
ta

ry
 a

nd
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
l 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
R

el
ie

f (
ES

SE
R

) F
un

d
N

N
I

ES
SE

R
 II

 - 
VC

TA
PS

 2
1A

16
4

14
,1

47

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.0

48
N

N
N

U
. S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
C

ar
ee

r a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n-

Ba
si

c 
G

ra
nt

s 
to

 S
ta

te
s

N
N

T
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

G
ra

nt
 

23
-2

4
41

2-
90

31
0-

3S
50

1
31

2,
98

0

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.0

48
N

N
N

U
. S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
C

ar
ee

r a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n-

Ba
si

c 
G

ra
nt

s 
to

 S
ta

te
s

N
N

T
Pe

rk
in

s 
EU

M
 

G
ra

nt
41

2-
16

14
R

-
4C

00
1

15
5,

13
5

05
15

00
59

60
31

18
2

FP
EN

FM
7V

KM
V3

84
.0

48
N

N
N

U
. S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
C

ar
ee

r a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 E

du
ca

tio
n-

Ba
si

c 
G

ra
nt

s 
to

 S
ta

te
s

N
N

T
C

D
L 

3,
02

2,
34

3
05

15
00

59
60

31
18

2
FP

EN
FM

7V
KM

V3
84

.0
63

N
N

N
U

. S
. D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

Fe
de

ra
l P

el
l G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

N
N

D
Pe

ll 
21

-2
2

P0
63

P2
11

26
8

2,
61

0

                                                                   87



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

62
 

          

AP
PE

N
D

IX
 B

 
ST

AT
E 

EX
H

IB
IT

S 
AN

D
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
S 

   
 

 

                                                                   88



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

63
 

  

 

 
 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

$2
5,

49
6,

30
8 

41
%

Ac
ad

em
ic

 S
up

po
rt

 -
O

th
er

$2
,8

02
,9

00
 

5%

Ac
ad

em
ic

 S
up

po
rt

 -
SP

D
$7

3,
34

6 
0.

1%

St
ud

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$4
,6

98
,7

75
 

8%

In
st

itu
tio

na
l S

up
po

rt
$2

1,
24

1,
01

5 
34

%

Pl
an

t O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$6
,8

96
,4

83
 

11
%

St
ud

en
t A

id
$7

66
,2

64
 

1%

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

B
y 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l C

at
eg

or
y 

-U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
20

23
-2

4

                                                                   89



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

64
 

 

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

N
D

 G
EN

ER
AL

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 B
Y 

O
R

G
AN

IZ
AT

IO
N

AL
 U

N
IT

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 A
N

D
 C

U
R

R
EN

T 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 F

U
N

D
S

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 1

Pe
rs

on
ne

l C
os

ts
C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
s

C
ap

i ta
l O

ut
la

y
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
R

es
tr

ic
te

d
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

To
ta

l
Lo

w
er

 D
iv

is
io

n:
 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

11
10

41
Sc

ie
nc

e 
- B

ra
de

nt
on

$
2,

08
1,

97
9.

19
   

   
   

$
40

0.
08

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
$

61
,8

64
.2

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

14
4,

24
3.

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
10

42
Sc

ie
nc

e 
- V

en
ic

e
52

7,
84

4.
71

   
   

   
   

40
0.

08
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,8

48
.1

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
0,

09
2.

93
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

10
48

Sc
ie

nc
e 

- L
W

R
10

3,
73

2.
84

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,2
06

.5
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

3,
93

9.
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
10

50
Bi

o-
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 A
S

9,
48

1.
64

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,1
44

.5
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

,6
26

.1
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

10
51

Bi
ot

ec
h 

Al
lia

nc
e(

BA
SB

E)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
10

63
N

SF
-B

2B
 G

ra
nt

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
,5

68
.4

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,9

04
.2

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

94
,4

72
.7

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
10

64
N

SF
-M

ot
e 

G
ra

nt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
21

01
Ar

t, 
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
H

um
an

iti
es

  -
 B

ra
de

nt
on

1,
03

0,
88

7.
46

   
   

   
16

6.
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,5
39

.5
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

05
3,

59
3.

73
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
21

02
Ar

t, 
D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
H

um
an

iti
es

  -
 V

en
ic

e
22

7,
99

6.
09

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

11
1.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

2,
10

7.
89

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
21

03
G

ra
ph

ic
 D

es
ig

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

16
5,

60
8.

37
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
86

7.
74

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
2,

47
6.

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

21
04

M
us

ic
 

61
5,

02
8.

66
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
,0

16
.7

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

64
2,

04
5.

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

21
05

D
ra

m
a 

 
24

5,
26

1.
92

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,3
31

.5
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

0,
59

3.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
21

06
D

ig
ita

l C
in

em
a 

AS
24

0,
97

7.
58

   
   

   
   

61
6.

79
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,8

37
.0

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
59

0.
38

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
6,

02
1.

79
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

21
08

A.
S.

 M
us

ic
 P

ro
du

ct
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
68

0.
49

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
68

0.
49

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
21

07
Pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

Ar
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

56
9.

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

56
9.

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

22
10

D
ig

ita
l P

ho
to

 A
S

1,
58

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
08

.3
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

77
3.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,3
63

.8
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

22
11

Tw
o 

D
im

en
si

on
al

 S
tu

di
o 

Ar
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

10
8.

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

10
8.

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

22
12

Th
re

e 
D

im
en

si
on

al
 S

tu
di

o 
Ar

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
18

9.
97

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
33

5.
99

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
52

5.
96

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
31

11
La

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 L

ite
ra

tu
re

 - 
Br

ad
en

to
n

2,
23

5,
37

7.
98

   
   

   
3,

31
1.

02
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

00
2.

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

24
7,

24
1.

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
31

12
La

ng
ua

ge
 a

nd
 L

ite
ra

tu
re

 - 
Ve

ni
ce

54
8,

81
2.

04
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
72

5.
14

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
1,

53
7.

18
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

40
81

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 P

hy
si

ca
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

- B
ra

de
nt

on
32

,7
64

.0
9

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
81

5.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,5

79
.6

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
40

82
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 P
hy

si
ca

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
- V

en
ic

e
4,

05
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
05

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
40

83
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

s(
EP

I)
18

8,
69

9.
42

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

85
8.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

1,
55

8.
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
41

10
Ea

rly
 C

hi
ld

ho
od

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
AS

13
8,

74
6.

08
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
3.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
8,

85
9.

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

61
71

M
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
- B

ra
de

nt
on

1,
85

3,
93

9.
95

   
   

   
73

9.
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

59
4.

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

86
1,

27
3.

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
61

72
M

at
he

m
at

ic
s 

- V
en

ic
e

43
7,

53
5.

13
   

   
   

   
59

4.
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

97
5.

37
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

1,
10

5.
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
72

21
So

ci
al

 a
nd

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l S

ci
en

ce
s 

- B
ra

de
nt

on
1,

17
1,

85
9.

46
   

   
   

58
3.

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
19

2.
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
17

6,
63

4.
97

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

72
22

So
ci

al
 a

nd
 B

eh
av

io
ra

l S
ci

en
ce

s 
- V

en
ic

e
25

0,
32

1.
47

   
   

   
   

40
0.

08
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
2.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
1,

31
4.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

72
23

C
rim

in
al

 J
us

tic
e 

AA
S

15
0,

49
9.

74
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

96
3.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
1,

46
3.

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

72
24

Pa
ra

le
ga

l/L
eg

al
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

 A
S

14
3,

09
3.

59
   

   
   

   
40

0.
08

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

65
8.

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

6,
15

2.
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
72

25
Fi

re
 S

ci
en

ce
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
AS

9,
40

3.
57

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
84

5.
22

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,2
48

.7
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

72
30

M
od

el
 U

N
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
72

31
C

C
AM

PI
S 

G
ra

nt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

6,
93

6.
68

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

94
,8

75
.1

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

41
3.

96
   

   
   

   
  

21
4,

22
5.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

30
11

N
ur

si
ng

 - 
Br

ad
en

to
n

1,
99

7,
94

2.
58

   
   

   
1,

01
6.

87
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

8,
81

3.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

,3
12

.1
6

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

16
2,

08
5.

21
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
30

12
N

ur
si

ng
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
30

13
R

ad
io

lo
gy

46
7,

00
3.

28
   

   
   

   
56

6.
78

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,6
74

.2
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
49

0,
24

4.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
30

15
O

cc
up

at
io

na
l T

he
ra

py
36

5,
27

7.
52

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

,2
06

.7
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

10
5.

58
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

8,
58

9.
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
30

16
Ph

ys
ic

al
 T

he
ra

py
30

2,
44

7.
60

   
   

   
   

40
0.

08
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,5

78
.3

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
2,

42
6.

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

30
17

D
en

ta
l H

yg
ie

ne
48

9,
46

7.
35

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,7
03

.1
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0,
17

0.
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
30

18
D

en
ta

l H
yg

ie
ne

 C
lin

ic
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

49
,6

11
.2

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

49
,6

11
.2

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
30

19
N

ur
si

ng
 - 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
R

an
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
81

,7
66

.7
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

06
7.

58
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
89

,8
34

.3
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

30
23

H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

.S
.

38
,6

90
.5

1
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

02
0.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,7
11

.0
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

30
22

N
ur

si
ng

 C
en

te
r o

f E
xc

el
le

nc
e

19
6,

45
2.

30
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,8

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

4,
65

2.
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
30

24
N

ur
si

ng
 G

ra
nt

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
3,

09
5.

87
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
42

4,
74

7.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
3,

57
6.

10
   

   
   

 
1,

09
1,

41
9.

72
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
30

25
Ev

en
in

g 
/ W

ee
ke

nd
 N

ur
si

ng
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

3,
35

0.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
3,

35
0.

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

32
13

N
ur

si
ng

 C
en

te
r o

f E
xc

el
le

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
7,

08
8.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

7,
08

8.
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
32

19
Ve

ni
ce

 H
os

pi
ta

l D
ep

t C
ha

ir
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

5,
80

0.
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
5,

80
0.

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

32
60

En
do

w
ed

 F
ac

/S
ta

ff-
H

lth
 S

vc
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

14
3.

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

14
3.

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

50
11

AH
EC

53
4,

19
7.

66
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

41
5.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

53
4,

61
3.

41
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

50
12

B u
si

ne
ss

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
AA

 - 
Br

ad
en

to
n

11
1,

12
8.

20
   

   
   

   
13

3.
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

8.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

1,
41

0.
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
50

15
Bu

si
ne

ss
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

AA
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
71

4,
84

3.
31

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,7
55

.3
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
72

7,
59

8.
66

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
50

16
C

om
pu

te
r a

nd
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 A
S 

- B
ra

de
nt

on
10

8,
53

8.
93

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

05
5.

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

5,
59

4.
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
50

17
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 A
S 

- V
en

ic
e

42
0,

86
1.

33
   

   
   

   
17

6.
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

,1
23

.2
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

6,
16

1.
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
50

20
C

en
t. 

fo
r A

dv
. T

ec
h.

 &
 In

no
va

tio
n

27
3,

45
4.

32
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
67

7.
74

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
6,

13
2.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

52
10

Bu
si

ne
ss

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
AS

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

50
33

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 A
.S

.
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
72

01
N

/C
 O

cc
up

at
 M

ot
or

 S
af

et
y 

Ed
uc

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
7,

92
2.

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

5,
87

7.
79

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
67

3,
80

0.
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
72

02
Tr

af
fic

 S
af

et
y 

In
st

itu
te

 - 
D

U
I P

ro
gr

am
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,7
39

.3
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,2
30

.8
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
46

,9
70

.1
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

                                                                   90



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

65
 

 

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

N
D

 G
EN

ER
AL

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 B
Y 

O
R

G
AN

IZ
AT

IO
N

AL
 U

N
IT

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 A
N

D
 C

U
R

R
EN

T 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 F

U
N

D
S

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 1

Pe
rs

on
ne

l C
os

ts
C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
s

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
R

es
tr

ic
te

d
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

To
ta

l
12

72
03

Tr
af

fic
 S

af
et

y 
In

st
itu

te
 - 

Sp
ec

ia
l S

up
er

vi
si

on
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,4
04

.2
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

96
6.

86
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

,3
71

.0
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

72
05

Tr
af

fic
 S

af
et

y 
In

st
itu

te
 - 

D
riv

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
10

11
Su

bs
ta

nc
e 

Ab
us

e 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

33
5,

62
8.

09
   

   
   

   
40

0.
08

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

,6
73

.6
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

9,
70

1.
77

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
10

12
Ac

ad
em

ic
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
en

te
r -

 B
ra

de
nt

on
94

,3
81

.8
9

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,9

41
.5

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
5,

32
3.

43
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

10
13

Ac
ad

em
ic

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
C

en
te

r -
 V

en
ic

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
20

00
Ac

ad
em

ic
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
en

te
r -

 L
W

R
99

,1
01

.4
5

   
   

   
   

  
43

.0
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
33

,0
53

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
43

2,
98

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
56

5,
17

8.
14

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
20

03
C

D
L 

Le
gi

sl
at

iv
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

02
2,

34
2.

70
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

02
2,

34
2.

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
02

42
Av

oc
at

io
na

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,0
14

.1
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
54

,7
90

.6
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,2

54
.5

6
   

   
   

   
10

6,
05

9.
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
00

01
W

or
kf

or
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

00
05

Fl
or

id
a 

Jo
b 

G
ro

w
th

 G
ra

nt
19

3,
80

4.
06

   
   

   
   

28
3.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
5,

45
2.

88
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
19

9.
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
0,

73
9.

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

00
06

C
or

po
ra

te
 a

nd
 C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
49

0,
97

2.
03

   
   

   
   

13
,8

46
.5

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
4,

29
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
1,

58
4.

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
04

8.
00

   
   

   
   

  
8,

68
9.

98
   

   
   

   
  

82
2,

43
1.

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

02
01

C
od

in
g 

Ac
ad

em
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

02
43

W
IO

A 
G

ra
nt

85
,2

39
.9

9
   

   
   

   
  

11
1,

89
2.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

07
5,

67
2.

14
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

27
2,

80
4.

38
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
02

44
Ac

ad
em

ic
 In

ce
nt

iv
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,5

33
.9

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
,0

33
.9

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
02

45
CA

PE
 In

du
st

ry
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

in
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
53

8.
91

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
53

8.
91

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

W
FD

S 
- W

or
k 

Ke
ys

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l I
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

$
1,

29
9,

12
7.

51
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
5,

95
6.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

42
9,

75
4.

40
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

2,
75

7,
49

4.
29

   
   

   
   

   
 

-  
-  

4,
24

7.
00

   
   

   
   

  
-  

24
,9

44
.5

4
   

   
   

   
7,

72
1,

52
4.

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pu

bl
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
00

05
Au

xi
lia

ry
 G

en
er

al
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
03

01
C

om
m

un
ity

 U
se

 o
f C

ol
le

ge
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

- B
ra

de
nt

on
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
9,

67
5.

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

9,
67

5.
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
03

02
C

om
m

un
ity

 U
se

 o
f C

ol
le

ge
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

- V
en

ic
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

03
03

C
om

m
un

ity
 U

se
 o

f C
ol

le
ge

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
- C

IT
(8

40
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,2

90
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,1
30

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l P

ub
lic

 S
er

vi
ce

$
(8

40
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
0,

82
2.

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

1,
66

2.
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ac

ad
em

ic
 S

up
po

rt
 - 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 R
es

ou
rc

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

01
00

Le
ar

ni
ng

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
C

en
te

r
$

93
6,

24
7.

25
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
8,

44
4.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
46

8.
07

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
25

0,
15

9.
38

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
41

03
01

Ar
t G

al
le

ry
 - 

Br
ad

en
to

n
7,

22
7.

82
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

51
3.

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
74

1.
13

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
03

02
Ar

t G
al

le
ry

 - 
Ve

ni
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

03
11

Fa
m

ily
 H

er
ita

ge
 H

ou
se

20
,5

56
.3

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

36
3.

87
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,9
20

.2
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
41

04
01

Pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
Ar

ts
 C

en
te

r
21

6,
09

7.
85

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,5
79

.2
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

0,
67

7.
13

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

41
04

02
Pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

Ar
ts

 C
en

te
r -

 R
en

ta
ls

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l A
ca

de
m

ic
 S

up
po

rt
 - 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 R
es

o
$

1,
18

0,
12

9.
27

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

33
0,

90
0.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
5,

46
8.

07
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
51

6,
49

7.
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ac
ad

em
ic

 S
up

po
rt

 - 
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

46
01

02
Ac

ad
em

ic
 O

ffi
ce

 - 
Br

ad
en

to
n

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

46
01

03
D

iv
is

io
n 

of
 H

ea
lth

 S
ci

en
ce

s
61

,8
95

.9
3

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
58

6.
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
85

1.
63

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

81
,3

34
.1

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

46
01

04
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f T
ec

hn
ic

al
 a

nd
 O

cc
up

at
io

na
l E

du
ca

tio
n

22
6,

22
4.

35
   

   
   

   
40

0.
08

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,8
58

.4
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

5,
48

2.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

46
01

05
O

nl
in

e 
Le

ar
ni

ng
36

6,
73

1.
69

   
   

   
   

70
0.

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

32
8,

54
1.

07
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

69
5,

97
2.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
46

01
08

Fa
cu

lty
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t T

ea
m

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
46

02
21

C
ar

l P
er

ki
ns

 B
as

ic
 V

oc
at

io
na

l G
ra

nt
 2

01
3-

14
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

46
02

22
C

ar
l P

er
ki

ns
 B

as
ic

 V
oc

at
io

na
l G

ra
nt

 2
01

4-
15

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
46

02
24

W
or

kf
or

ce
 D

eg
re

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
46

02
26

Pe
rk

in
s 

G
ra

nt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

1,
58

1.
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

78
,6

29
.7

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
84

,5
03

.0
4

   
   

   
   

37
4,

71
4.

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
46

02
27

C
AR

ES
 R

ap
id

 C
re

de
nt

ia
lin

g 
20

20
-2

1
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

46
02

28
Pe

rk
in

s E
UM

 G
ra

nt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,8

05
.6

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

2,
32

9.
00

   
   

   
 

15
5,

13
4.

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
46

03
01

Ac
ad

em
ic

 O
ffi

ce
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
56

,1
05

.7
3

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
24

0.
05

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

61
,3

45
.7

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

46
03

02
Ac

ad
em

ic
 O

ffi
ce

 - 
LW

R
82

,0
79

.3
9

   
   

   
   

  
56

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

23
1.

23
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
85

,3
66

.6
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

1
SP

D
 In

sv
c-

Pr
es

. C
on

tin
ge

nc
y-

Ev
en

 Y
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

1
SP

D
 - 

VP
EM

 F
A/

R
eg

is
t./

Ad
vi

s.
/M

cN
ei

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

SP
D

 In
sv

c-
St

at
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

- E
ve

n 
Ye

ar
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
1

In
se

rv
ic

e 
EV

P/
Pr

ov
os

t -
 E

ve
n 

Yr
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
,7

87
.2

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
,7

87
.2

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
2

SP
D

 In
-S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
te

 C
ou

nc
il 

O
dd

 Y
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

78
8.

12
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

78
8.

12
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

2
SP

D
 In

se
rv

ic
e 

- V
PS

SE
M

 - 
Ev

en
 Y

ea
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

,8
14

.5
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

,8
14

.5
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

                                                                   91



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

66
 

 

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

N
D

 G
EN

ER
AL

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 B
Y 

O
R

G
AN

IZ
AT

IO
N

AL
 U

N
IT

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 A
N

D
 C

U
R

R
EN

T 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 F

U
N

D
S

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 1

Pe
rs

on
ne

l C
os

ts
C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
s

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
R

es
tr

ic
te

d
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

To
ta

l
21

3
SP

D
 In

se
rv

ic
e 

- V
PF

AS
 - 

Ev
en

 Y
ea

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

29
,6

83
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
,6

83
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
4

SP
D

 L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

Ac
ad

em
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

5
In

-S
er

vi
ce

 E
VP

/P
ro

vo
st

 O
dd

 Y
ea

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
6

SP
D

 In
-S

er
vi

ce
 - 

VP
SS

EM
 O

dd
 Y

ea
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

99
3.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

99
3.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

7
SP

D
 In

-S
er

vi
ce

 - 
VP

FA
S 

O
dd

 Y
ea

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
8

SP
D

 In
-S

er
vi

ce
 - 

VP
 IE

 E
ve

n 
Ye

ar
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,3

67
.4

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,3

67
.4

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
9

SP
D

 In
-S

er
vi

ce
 - 

VP
 IE

 O
dd

 Y
ea

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
02

01
SP

D
 - 

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
on

f 2
01

7-
18

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
47

01
01

St
af

f a
nd

 P
ro

gr
am

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 In

 S
er

vi
ce

 E
du

ca
tio

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
01

01
SP

D
 T

ui
tio

n 
R

ei
m

b 
G

ra
d 

20
17

-1
8

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

02
01

SP
D

 T
ui

tio
n 

R
ei

m
b 

U
nd

er
 2

01
7-

18
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
03

04
St

af
f a

nd
 P

ro
gr

am
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t -

 T
ui

tio
n 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
58

,7
91

.0
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
58

,7
91

.0
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
48

03
05

St
af

f a
nd

 P
ro

gr
am

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 T

ui
tio

n 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,5

55
.1

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,5

55
.1

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
03

06
SP

D
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l; 

& 
AF

C
 - 

O
dd

 Y
ea

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
62

0.
02

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
62

0.
02

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
03

07
SP

 T
ui

tio
n 

- O
dd

 Y
ea

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l A

ca
de

m
ic

 S
up

po
rt

 - 
O

th
er

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
4,

01
1.

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
4,

01
1.

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
St

ud
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

00
00

R
es

tri
ct

ed
 F

un
d 

C
on

tro
l

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
$

(1
3,

78
6.

96
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$

(1
1,

02
2.

63
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

4,
80

9.
59

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
01

01
Ph

i T
he

ta
 K

ap
pa

/H
on

or
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
42

4.
08

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
74

4.
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
16

8.
31

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
01

02
Ph

i T
he

ta
 K

ap
pa

 - 
Ve

ni
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
35

0.
03

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
35

0.
03

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
01

03
Ph

i B
et

a 
La

m
bd

a 
- V

en
ic

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

42
3.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

08
7.

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

51
0.

77
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
06

M
at

he
m

at
ic

s 
Te

am
 - 

Br
ad

en
to

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
01

08
St

at
e 

an
d 

N
at

io
na

l T
ou

rn
am

en
t T

ra
ve

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
,1

80
.2

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
,1

80
.2

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
01

10
Fi

lm
 V

id
eo

 C
lu

b
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
01

11
St

ud
en

t G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- B

ra
de

nt
on

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,4
12

.6
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,4
12

.6
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

01
13

St
ud

en
t G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

- V
en

ic
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

33
6.

37
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

33
6.

37
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
14

St
ud

en
t N

ur
se

s A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
15

R
ad

io
gr

ap
hy

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
93

9.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
93

9.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
20

E.
A.

R
.T

.H
.

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
24

Ar
t a

nd
 D

es
ig

n 
VC

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

4.
85

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

4.
85

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
28

M
us

ic
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,5

73
.9

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,5

73
.9

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
01

31
Br

ai
n 

Bo
w

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

42
2.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

78
2.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,2
04

.6
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

01
33

St
ud

en
t A

m
ba

ss
ad

or
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
35

Am
er

ic
an

 C
he

m
ic

al
 S

oc
ie

ty
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
3.

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
3.

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
01

36
H

is
pa

ni
c 

La
tin

o 
C

lu
b

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

0.
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

0.
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
38

Le
ga

l A
ss

is
tin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
01

42
Ph

ys
ic

al
 T

he
ra

py
 C

lu
b

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
64

0.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
64

0.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
45

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l T
he

ra
py

 C
lu

b
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
35

5.
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
35

5.
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
01

48
H

on
or

s 
C

on
vo

ca
tio

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
29

7.
94

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
29

7.
94

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
01

49
To

ur
na

m
en

t A
ca

de
m

ic
 T

ea
m

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
01

52
St

ud
en

t L
ife

 A
dv

is
or

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

2,
02

1.
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
,2

99
.6

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
8,

32
0.

86
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
51

01
55

SG
A/

C
ar

ee
r R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
en

te
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
59

St
ud

en
t D

en
ta

l H
yg

ie
ne

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

14
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

14
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
60

Ph
i B

et
a 

La
m

bd
a 

- B
ra

de
nt

on
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
7.

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

66
9.

92
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

07
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
65

St
ud

en
t H

an
db

oo
k/

Pl
an

ne
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
70

R
ec

ru
itm

en
t a

nd
 O

ut
re

ac
h

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
71

H
is

to
ry

 a
nd

 P
ol

iti
ca

l S
ci

en
ce

 C
lu

b
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
6.

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
6.

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
01

76
Pe

er
 A

dv
is

or
s 

Ve
ni

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

12
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

12
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
79

M
us

ic
 T

ea
ch

er
s'

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
80

Ph
ilo

so
ph

y 
C

lu
b

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
91

Si
gm

a 
Ka

pp
a 

D
el

ta
 (B

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

42
3.

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
74

6.
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

16
9.

92
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
96

Po
p 

C
ul

tu
re

 C
lu

b 
VC

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
97

Sw
am

p 
Sc

rib
es

 V
C

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

8.
93

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

8.
93

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

01
98

W
el

ln
es

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
40

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
40

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
02

06
Ve

ni
ce

 Ta
bl

et
op

 G
am

in
g C

lu
b

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
08

AR
C

 S
ta

ffi
ng

 B
ra

de
nt

on
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
02

09
SC

F 
Ve

te
ra

n'
s 

C
lu

b 
BC

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

84
1.

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

84
1.

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
19

M
od

el
 U

N
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

                                                                   92



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

67
 

 

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

N
D

 G
EN

ER
AL

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 B
Y 

O
R

G
AN

IZ
AT

IO
N

AL
 U

N
IT

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 A
N

D
 C

U
R

R
EN

T 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 F

U
N

D
S

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 1

Pe
rs

on
ne

l C
os

ts
C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
s

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
R

es
tr

ic
te

d
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

To
ta

l
51

02
22

Ve
te

ra
ns

' E
xc

ha
ng

e 
VX

 V
C

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

92
2.

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

92
2.

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
27

S.
P.

A.
C

.E
. -

 B
ra

de
nt

on
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
02

30
SE

M
 G

oa
ls

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
31

Th
e 

Li
te

ra
ry

 G
ui

ld
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
02

35
M

us
eu

m
 C

lu
b

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
37

BA
SB

E 
C

lu
b 

- B
C

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
41

SG
A 

O
ffi

ce
rs

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
42

Pe
er

 A
dv

is
or

s 
Br

ad
en

to
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
3.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
3.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
02

43
LE

X 
H

on
or

 S
oc

ie
ty

 B
C

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
44

C
ou

ns
el

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,1
23

.6
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,1
23

.6
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

02
45

N
er

d 
C

ul
tu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

65
7.

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

65
7.

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
02

46
R

ed
 C

ro
ss

 B
C

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
49

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
en

te
r S

AB
R

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
54

SA
BR

 T
he

at
er

 P
ro

d/
St

ud
 T

ic
ke

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
66

1.
39

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
66

1.
39

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
02

60
Si

gm
a 

Ka
pp

a 
D

el
ta

 (V
C

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

42
1.

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

72
8.

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

14
9.

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
61

ST
EM

 C
lu

b 
(V

C
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
62

Xe
no

s 
VC

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
63

C
he

er
 C

lu
b

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
65

Fo
od

 F
or

es
t C

lu
b

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

8.
56

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

8.
56

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
67

C
la

y 
C

lu
b

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

6.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

6.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
68

En
tre

pr
en

eu
rs

hi
p 

C
lu

b
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
2.

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
2.

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
02

48
Al

lia
nc

e 
(B

C)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

54
.9

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
54

.9
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
51

02
69

ES
po

rts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
02

70
Ec

op
re

ne
ur

s C
lu

b
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
02

71
Co

nv
er

sa
tio

n 
Sa

lo
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

9.
93

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

9.
93

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
73

H
O

SA
 C

lu
b

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

3.
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

3.
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
72

ST
EM

 C
lu

b 
Br

ad
en

to
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

05
01

In
tra

m
ur

al
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

52
10

01
St

ud
en

t A
ct

iv
ity

 O
rg

an
iz

ed
 A

th
le

tic
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
6,

33
8.

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

1,
44

3.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

7,
78

1.
66

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

52
10

02
M

an
at

ee
 B

oo
st

er
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,9
75

.2
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,9
75

.2
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

10
03

St
ud

en
t A

th
le

tic
 In

su
ra

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

,3
42

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

,3
42

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

10
04

D
ru

g 
Fr

ee
 S

po
rts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
52

10
05

St
ud

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

- S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
11

2,
30

7.
38

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

2,
30

7.
38

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

52
11

01
M

en
's

 B
as

eb
al

l B
oo

st
er

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

96
,4

94
.7

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

96
,4

94
.7

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

52
11

02
M

en
's

 B
as

eb
al

l S
tu

de
nt

 A
ct

iv
ity

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

36
,7

77
.7

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

54
,8

11
.3

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

91
,5

89
.0

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

St
ud

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

(c
on

t.)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

52
11

51
W

om
en

's
 S

of
tb

al
l B

oo
st

er
s

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

92
,0

34
.0

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

92
,0

34
.0

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

52
11

52
W

om
en

's
 S

of
tb

al
l S

tu
de

nt
 A

ct
iv

ity
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

,2
63

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

,4
45

.2
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
79

,7
08

.9
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

12
01

M
en

's
 B

as
ke

tb
al

l B
oo

st
er

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

52
12

02
M

en
's

 B
as

ke
tb

al
l S

tu
de

nt
 A

ct
iv

ity
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

52
15

01
W

om
en

s 
Te

nn
is

 B
oo

st
er

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

23
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

,1
39

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

,3
77

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

15
02

W
om

en
's

 T
en

ni
s 

St
ud

en
t A

ct
iv

ity
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

,7
51

.8
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

72
6.

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

,4
78

.4
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

17
51

W
om

en
's

 V
ol

le
yb

al
l B

oo
st

er
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
86

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
,0

86
.0

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,9

46
.0

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

52
17

52
W

om
en

's
 V

ol
le

yb
al

l S
tu

de
nt

 A
ct

iv
ity

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,7

18
.4

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
,2

07
.7

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
,9

26
.1

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

52
17

60
Be

ac
h 

Vo
lle

yb
al

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,5
84

.4
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

28
0.

72
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

,8
65

.2
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
53

01
01

St
ud

en
t D

ev
el

op
m

en
t -

 B
ra

de
nt

on
53

4,
53

9.
49

   
   

   
   

40
0.

08
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
,1

34
.3

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
25

2.
09

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

58
5,

32
5.

96
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
53

01
02

St
ud

en
t D

ev
el

op
m

en
t -

 V
en

ic
e

15
2,

80
8.

23
   

   
   

   
50

.0
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

02
6.

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

3,
88

4.
92

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

53
01

06
St

ud
en

t T
ra

ns
iti

on
 &

 S
up

po
rt 

Sv
cs

10
0,

24
8.

35
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
10

9.
71

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
3,

35
8.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
53

02
01

Te
st

in
g 

- B
ra

de
nt

on
10

3,
19

2.
10

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,4
82

.8
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

23
2.

73
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0,
90

7.
66

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

53
02

02
Te

st
in

g 
- V

en
ic

e
44

,7
26

.9
9

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
6.

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

44
,9

53
.1

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

53
03

12
G

at
or

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

03
13

Ti
tle

 3
 P

AP
SS

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

03
14

G
at

or
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
at

 S
C

F 
17

-1
8

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

03
15

Ba
ra

nc
ik

 G
ra

nt
 - 

Fd
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
5,

53
5.

88
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

5,
53

5.
88

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

53
03

16
Ti

tle
 3

 G
ra

nt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

53
03

17
Ti

tle
 3

 - 
C

ol
le

ge
 M

at
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

03
18

TR
IO

-S
SS

 G
ra

nt
 2

02
0-

21
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

3,
38

5.
77

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
.2

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

,8
37

.3
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

5,
25

8.
42

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

54
10

01
C

ar
ee

r R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

en
te

r
69

,8
49

.6
8

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

38
2.

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
,2

32
.6

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

54
10

02
SC

F 
St

ud
en

t H
el

p
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
10

03
St

ud
en

t E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t S
vc

s
52

,3
81

.3
8

   
   

   
   

  
18

3.
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

,5
64

.7
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

                                                                   93



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

68
 

 

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

N
D

 G
EN

ER
AL

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 B
Y 

O
R

G
AN

IZ
AT

IO
N

AL
 U

N
IT

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 A
N

D
 C

U
R

R
EN

T 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 F

U
N

D
S

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 1

Pe
rs

on
ne

l C
os

ts
C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
s

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
R

es
tr

ic
te

d
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

To
ta

l
55

01
01

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
id

 B
ra

de
nt

on
70

6,
04

5.
72

   
   

   
   

21
6.

71
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
,9

68
.1

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
3,

23
0.

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

01
02

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
id

 V
en

ic
e

11
7,

60
9.

05
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
7,

60
9.

05
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

01
04

Ve
te

ra
n'

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

29
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
01

06
VA

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
fe

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
01

01
St

ud
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
- B

ra
de

nt
on

83
2,

21
9.

67
   

   
   

   
28

3.
39

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

,3
98

.0
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

35
0.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

5,
25

1.
09

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

56
01

02
St

ud
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
- V

en
ic

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
01

03
D

ua
l E

nr
ol

lm
en

t
11

5,
05

7.
99

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
29

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

5,
35

2.
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

56
01

04
C

al
l C

en
te

r
21

0,
09

1.
09

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

30
6.

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

1,
39

7.
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

56
01

05
R

ec
ru

itm
en

t &
 O

rie
nt

at
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,9

96
.6

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
,9

96
.6

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

58
00

01
D

is
ab

ilit
ie

s 
R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
en

te
r 

29
6,

99
5.

94
   

   
   

   
18

3.
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

,6
91

.8
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

5,
87

1.
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

58
00

03
Su

m
m

er
 B

rid
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

 - 
Br

ad
en

to
n

17
,3

26
.6

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

63
1.

43
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,9
58

.0
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
58

01
01

Ad
m

is
si

on
s

84
2,

78
0.

76
   

   
   

   
80

0.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,3
62

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
86

5,
94

3.
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

58
21

04
C

R
O

P 
G

ra
nt

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

69
,1

46
.9

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
17

2.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

78
,3

19
.0

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

58
21

05
C

R
O

P 
G

ra
nt

 C
ol

le
ge

 M
at

ch
68

,0
58

.2
6

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
13

0.
31

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

74
,1

88
.5

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

58
01

20
C

R
O

P 
G

ra
nt

 2
01

4-
15

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

00
01

St
ud

en
t S

ol
ut

io
n 

C
en

te
r

61
,2

52
.8

6
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

97
7.

19
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
64

,2
30

.0
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Va

rio
us

St
ud

en
t A

id
 - 

O
th

er
 E

xp
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l S

tu
de

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$
3,

26
7,

43
7.

94
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
,6

30
.5

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
4,

05
1.

04
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-   
9,

17
2.

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
4,

35
0.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
53

5,
64

1.
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
st

itu
tio

na
l S

up
po

rt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

11
01

Bo
ar

d 
of

 T
ru

st
ee

s
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

$
6,

46
9.

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
46

9.
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
10

00
St

ud
en

t A
ct

iv
ity

 A
ge

nc
y 

Ac
co

un
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
87

3.
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
.0

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

88
4.

41
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

12
01

Pr
es

id
en

t
51

4,
45

6.
70

   
   

   
   

38
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

68
,6

87
.8

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

58
3,

53
2.

08
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
61

12
02

Pr
es

id
en

t's
 D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 - 
Au

xi
lia

ry
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
58

6.
91

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
58

6.
91

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
12

20
In

st
itu

tio
na

l C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

11
8,

74
9.

75
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,5

39
.7

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
2,

28
9.

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
61

12
24

M
LK

 2
01

5 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 C
om

m
itt

ee
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
12

27
M

LK
 D

ay
 G

ra
nt

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

14
01

Vi
ce

 P
re

si
de

nt
 o

f A
ca

de
m

ic
 A

ffa
irs

35
5,

81
3.

48
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

48
,0

73
.9

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
3,

88
7.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
61

14
02

Vi
ce

 P
re

si
de

nt
 o

f B
us

in
es

s 
an

d 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

33
7,

72
9.

93
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
93

4.
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

34
0,

66
4.

28
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
61

14
03

D
ea

n 
fo

r I
ns

t'l
 E

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s

27
6,

02
5.

26
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
,0

40
.5

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
2,

06
5.

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
61

14
04

Vi
ce

 P
re

si
de

nt
 - 

In
st

itu
t E

ffe
ct

29
5,

70
6.

37
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

96
6.

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
6,

67
2.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
61

15
01

D
ea

n,
 V

en
ic

e 
C

am
pu

s
10

6,
21

4.
54

   
   

   
   

40
0.

08
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
43

2.
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
8,

04
6.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
61

15
02

Vi
ce

 P
re

si
de

nt
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

En
ro

llm
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
7.

91
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
7.

91
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
15

05
D

ea
n,

 B
ra

de
nt

on
 C

am
pu

s
20

7,
62

6.
82

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

29
1.

71
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

9,
91

8.
53

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

61
15

06
D

ea
n,

 S
tu

de
nt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
19

6,
25

9.
73

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

,6
90

.9
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

2,
95

0.
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

61
15

07
St

ud
en

t O
m

bu
ds

m
an

63
,1

91
.8

3
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

25
6.

37
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

,4
48

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
61

15
08

As
si

st
an

t D
ea

n 
- B

us
in

es
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

5.
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

5.
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

15
09

As
si

st
an

t D
ea

n-
H

um
an

.,A
rts

,L
et

te
rs

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

22
8.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

22
8.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

15
10

As
si

st
an

t D
ea

n-
So

ci
al

 S
ci

 &
 C

om
m

 S
v

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

75
9.

96
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

75
9.

96
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

15
11

As
si

st
an

t D
ea

n 
- S

TE
M

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

96
9.

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

96
9.

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

16
01

Af
fir

m
at

iv
e 

Ac
tio

n/
Eq

ui
ty

 O
ffi

ce
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

31
3.

18
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

31
3.

18
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

17
01

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

iti
ng

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

21
01

In
st

itu
tio

na
l R

ep
or

tin
g

24
6,

82
6.

84
   

   
   

   
18

3.
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
78

8.
97

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

7,
79

9.
18

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

61
21

02
SA

C
S/

Q
ua

lit
y 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t P

la
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

,2
23

.8
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

,2
23

.8
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
61

21
03

Q
ua

lit
y 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t P

la
n 

(Q
EP

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
21

04
In

st
itu

tio
na

l E
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

0.
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
21

06
In

st
itu

tio
na

l R
es

ea
rc

h
15

5,
20

8.
61

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

90
4.

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

4,
11

2.
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

61
21

07
St

ra
te

gi
c 

En
ro

llm
en

t I
ni

tia
tiv

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
3,

33
9.

77
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
3,

33
9.

77
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
61

21
08

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ex
ce

lle
nc

e 
In

iti
at

iv
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

5.
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

5.
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

30
01

G
en

er
al

 C
ou

ns
el

 - 
Le

ga
l

31
9,

39
6.

14
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

28
,9

93
.6

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

34
8,

38
9.

76
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
61

30
03

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

-G
ov

er
nm

en
t R

el
at

io
ns

38
2,

53
3.

22
   

   
   

   
20

0.
04

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
69

,5
60

.7
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

42
8.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

6,
72

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

61
41

01
Fa

cu
lty

 S
en

at
e

3,
87

5.
35

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
87

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
96

2.
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
42

01
C

ar
ee

r E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

ou
nc

il
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

62
20

01
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

an
d 

Pa
yr

ol
l

72
1,

53
7.

97
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
6,

11
6.

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

94
7,

65
4.

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
62

23
01

C
as

hi
er

in
g 

an
d 

Fe
e 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 B
ra

de
nt

on
25

4,
61

7.
35

   
   

   
   

25
0.

05
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,6

54
.5

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
5,

52
1.

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
62

23
02

C
as

hi
er

in
g 

an
d 

Fe
e 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 V
en

ic
e

43
,9

06
.5

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

55
6.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
49

,4
63

.5
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

10
10

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 S

er
vi

ce
s

2,
63

4,
09

3.
99

   
   

   
1,

20
0.

24
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

24
0,

02
2.

32
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

7,
77

6.
37

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

20
3,

09
2.

92
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

                                                                   94



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

69
 

 

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

N
D

 G
EN

ER
AL

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 B
Y 

O
R

G
AN

IZ
AT

IO
N

AL
 U

N
IT

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 A
N

D
 C

U
R

R
EN

T 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 F

U
N

D
S

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 1

Pe
rs

on
ne

l C
os

ts
C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
s

C
ap

i ta
l O

ut
la

y
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
R

es
tr

ic
te

d
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

To
ta

l
In

st
itu

tio
na

l S
up

po
rt

 (c
on

t.)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
10

17
Ba

nn
er

 C
on

su
lti

ng
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,1
56

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,1
56

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

10
22

N
et

w
or

k 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

is
as

te
r R

ec
ov

er
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

20
01

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

77
5,

29
5.

45
   

   
   

   
1,

51
6.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

8,
15

2.
38

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

52
6.

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

03
7,

49
1.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

63
20

02
W

el
ln

es
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

50
5.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

50
5.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

20
03

R
ec

og
ni

tio
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

24
6.

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

24
6.

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

20
04

C
on

tra
ct

ed
 T

em
p 

Se
rv

ic
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

20
05

Vo
lu

nt
ee

r S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
22

01
W

el
ln

es
s 

- C
on

so
rti

um
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
68

8.
09

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
68

8.
09

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
30

11
Pu

rc
ha

si
ng

16
4,

00
9.

14
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
83

5.
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
13

5.
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
9,

97
9.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
63

30
21

Pr
op

er
ty

 R
ec

or
ds

 a
nd

 R
ec

ei
vi

ng
96

,2
69

.0
0

   
   

   
   

  
23

3.
38

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

4.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
96

,8
36

.8
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

30
31

C
en

tra
l S

to
re

s 
C

op
ie

rs
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

67
,0

77
.2

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

67
,0

77
.2

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
30

32
C

en
tra

l S
to

re
s 

Pr
oc

es
si

ng
11

4,
63

9.
06

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
69

,4
70

.3
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

4,
10

9.
38

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

63
30

33
C

en
tra

l S
to

re
s 

R
es

al
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

24
6.

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

24
6.

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

30
41

D
oc

um
en

ts
/R

ec
or

ds
 D

is
po

sa
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

67
0.

93
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

67
0.

93
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

30
61

M
ai

lro
om

40
,4

22
.6

0
   

   
   

   
  

40
0.

08
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

67
,8

09
.3

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
8,

63
2.

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
63

30
71

U
na

llo
ca

te
d 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Ex
pe

ns
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
23

1,
41

4.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

1,
41

4.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

63
30

91
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 - 
Br

ad
en

to
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
51

,4
23

.3
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

99
5.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
57

,4
18

.3
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

30
92

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
05

2.
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
05

2.
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
41

01
Bu

si
ne

ss
 H

os
pi

ta
lit

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
37

1.
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
37

1.
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
42

01
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
na

l M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

,8
18

.8
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

,8
18

.8
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

43
01

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,5
13

.5
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,5
13

.5
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

43
02

G
en

er
al

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

- O
th

er
 T

ha
n 

Pr
op

er
ty

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

24
6,

60
2.

54
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

24
6,

60
2.

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

63
43

50
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

74
3.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

74
3.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

44
01

C
om

m
en

ce
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
58

,8
01

.1
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
58

,8
01

.1
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
67

20
01

C
re

at
iv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 M

ar
ke

tin
g

51
9,

92
0.

23
   

   
   

   
33

.3
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
39

5,
48

1.
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
91

5,
43

4.
93

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

08
00

B-
SA

BR
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
67

20
02

M
ic

ro
si

te
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
4,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
4,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
67

20
03

St
ud

en
t H

an
db

oo
k

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

70
1.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

70
1.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
67

20
04

N
on

 C
re

di
t A

dv
er

tis
in

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

67
20

10
SC

F 
In

no
va

tio
n 

G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

67
30

01
R

es
ou

rc
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
10

0,
94

4.
03

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
90

4.
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

1,
84

8.
09

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

67
30

02
In

st
itu

tio
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
57

2,
12

5.
32

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

46
8.

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

23
0.

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
57

9,
82

3.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

67
30

03
C

om
m

un
ity

 O
ut

re
ac

h
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

47
,7

24
.9

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

47
,7

24
.9

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

67
31

01
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

3,
71

8.
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
4,

51
7.

12
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
8,

23
5.

23
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

00
01

C
ar

es
 A

ct
 - 

In
st

itu
tio

na
l p

or
tio

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
8.

91
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
8.

91
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
00

02
C

ar
es

 A
ct

 - 
T3

 S
tre

ng
th

en
in

g 
In

st
it

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
00

01
50

Lu
m

p 
Su

m
 S

al
ar

y 
Ite

m
s

91
7,

62
2.

16
   

   
   

   
8,

55
1.

21
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
92

6,
17

3.
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

00
01

51
Lu

m
p 

Su
m

 In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

00
01

57
G

en
er

al
 E

xp
en

se
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
67

,9
89

.5
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
67

,9
89

.5
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

00
00

01
C

ur
re

nt
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
ds

 C
le

ar
in

g 
- B

C
5,

37
2,

89
1.

83
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
37

0,
77

6.
74

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

4.
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

74
4,

17
3.

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l I
ns

tit
ut

io
na

l S
up

po
rt

$
7,

48
3,

50
3.

57
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
2,

30
2.

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

46
7,

49
7.

12
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

12
5,

02
1.

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-  
-  

8,
22

5.
00

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,4
86

,5
50

.1
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ph
ys

ic
al

 P
la

nt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

00
01

Su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

an
d 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 - 
Br

ad
en

to
$

41
9,

05
8.

52
   

   
   

   
$

18
3.

37
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

$
19

,9
74

.3
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
9,

21
6.

28
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

00
02

Su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

an
d 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 - 
Ve

ni
ce

58
,9

06
.0

4
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
72

9.
31

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
59

,6
35

.3
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

10
01

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
Br

ad
en

to
n

27
8,

95
5.

35
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
9,

21
4.

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
11

2,
07

0.
04

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

10
02

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
Ve

ni
ce

10
8,

62
7.

62
   

   
   

   
18

3.
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
98

,8
16

.4
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

7,
62

7.
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
10

03
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
R

an
ch

28
,4

35
.3

2
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
74

,9
03

.0
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

3,
33

8.
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
20

01
G

ro
un

ds
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

Br
ad

en
to

n
20

5,
05

5.
09

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
44

5,
50

6.
13

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

0,
56

1.
22

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
20

02
G

ro
un

ds
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

Ve
ni

ce
10

9,
52

5.
32

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
41

,1
80

.2
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0,
70

5.
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
20

05
G

ro
un

ds
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
R

an
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
57

,5
48

.2
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
57

,5
48

.2
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

20
04

G
ro

un
ds

/L
ig

ht
in

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
30

01
C

us
to

di
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- B

ra
de

nt
on

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
91

4,
49

9.
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
91

4,
49

9.
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
30

02
C

us
to

di
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- V

en
ic

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
9,

83
5.

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
9,

83
5.

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

                                                                   95



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

70
 

 

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

N
D

 G
EN

ER
AL

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 B
Y 

O
R

G
AN

IZ
AT

IO
N

AL
 U

N
IT

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 A
N

D
 C

U
R

R
EN

T 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 F

U
N

D
S

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 1

Pe
rs

on
ne

l C
os

ts
C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
s

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
R

es
tr

ic
te

d
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

To
ta

l
70

30
03

C
us

to
di

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

- L
ak

ew
oo

d 
R

an
ch

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

0,
56

1.
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0,
56

1.
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
40

01
U

til
iti

es
 - 

Br
ad

en
to

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
11

7,
49

1.
87

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
11

7,
49

1.
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

40
02

U
til

iti
es

 - 
Ve

ni
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

3,
77

4.
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

3,
77

4.
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ph
ys

ic
al

 P
la

nt
 (c

on
t.)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

40
03

U
til

iti
es

 - 
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

8,
99

6.
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

8,
99

6.
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
45

01
En

er
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

1.
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

1.
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

60
01

Eq
ui

pm
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 R
ep

ai
r -

 B
ra

de
nt

on
4,

78
5.

64
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,5

45
.8

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,3

31
.4

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
60

02
Eq

ui
pm

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 R

ep
ai

r -
 V

en
ic

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
91

2.
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
91

2.
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

72
00

01
C

am
pu

s 
Se

cu
rit

y 
- B

ra
de

nt
on

33
8,

60
2.

24
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

42
8,

27
1.

28
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

76
6,

87
3.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
72

00
02

C
am

pu
s 

Se
cu

rit
y 

- V
en

ic
e

19
4,

39
6.

67
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
6,

08
7.

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
0,

48
3.

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
72

00
04

C
am

pu
s 

Se
cu

rit
y 

- L
W

R
(C

IT
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

6,
74

6.
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

6,
74

6.
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

72
01

01
FE

M
A 

G
ra

nt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

72
01

03
H

ur
ric

an
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

6,
29

4.
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

6,
29

4.
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

72
01

00
D

is
as

te
r R

ec
ov

er
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,2
79

.1
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,2
79

.1
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l P

hy
si

ca
l P

la
nt

$
53

7,
78

4.
55

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

42
4,

02
7.

80
   

   
   

   
   

 
-   

50
6,

29
4.

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

46
8,

10
6.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
St

ud
en

t A
id

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
20

10
Fe

de
ra

l W
or

k 
St

ud
y

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

20
21

Fe
de

ra
l W

or
k 

St
ud

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
20

22
Fe

de
ra

l W
or

k 
St

ud
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

20
23

Fe
de

ra
l W

or
k S

tu
dy

 2
02

2-
23

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
35

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
35

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

80
20

24
Fe

de
ra

l W
or

k S
tu

dy
 2

02
3-

24
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

2,
62

2.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
2,

62
2.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
81

00
21

H
EE

R
F 

I, 
II 

an
d 

III
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l S

tu
de

nt
 A

id
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
2,

18
7.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

2,
18

7.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
02

00
N

on
 M

an
da

to
ry

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 O

ut
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
an

da
to

ry
 T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l T
ra

ns
fe

rs
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l F

un
ds

 1
10

00
 a

nd
 2

 - 
Lo

w
er

 D
iv

is
io

$
43

,7
98

,9
98

.8
4

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

83
1,

76
4.

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,3

64
,4

51
.0

5
   

   
   

   
  

-   
4,

95
1,

90
7.

93
   

   
   

   
   

 
-  

-  
43

5,
05

0.
58

   
   

   
 

-  
47

7,
76

6.
64

   
   

   
 

68
,8

59
,9

39
.2

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
St

ud
en

t A
id

 S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
 (F

un
d 

2/
5)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
00

00
Fe

de
ra

l (
ex

cl
ud

es
 H

EE
R

F)
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$

14
,3

59
,0

85
.6

3
   

   
   

   
  

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
, 3

59
,0

85
.6

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
20

00
St

at
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

27
8,

49
1.

80
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

27
8,

49
1.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

51
3/

51
4/

51
50

00
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
87

3,
41

1.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
87

3,
41

1.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

st
ud

en
t a

id
 n

ot
 e

ls
ew

he
re

 re
po

rte
d

12
4,

29
8.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
4,

29
8.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l S

tu
de

nt
 A

id
 S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-   
18

,6
35

,2
87

.7
8

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
,6

35
,2

87
.7

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l E

du
ca

tio
na

l a
nd

 G
en

er
al

 E
xp

en
di

t
  

 $
43

,7
98

,9
98

.8
4

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

83
1,

76
4.

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,3

64
,4

51
.0

5
   

   
   

   
  

-   
23

,5
87

,1
95

.7
1

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
43

5,
05

0.
58

   
   

   
 

-  
47

7,
76

6.
64

   
   

   
 

87
,4

95
,2

27
.0

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
U

pp
er

 D
iv

is
io

n:
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

40
99

BA
S 

Ea
rly

 C
hi

ld
ho

od
 E

du
ca

tio
n

$
10

1,
92

7.
27

   
   

   
   

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

$
59

7.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
2,

52
4.

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
00

00
01

BA
C

C
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
ds

 C
on

tro
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

4.
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

4.
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

09
99

Ba
cc

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
C

on
tro

l
3,

59
1.

45
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
59

1.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
41

09
BA

S 
Ea

rly
 C

hi
ld

ho
od

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
- F

N
D

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

41
11

B.
A 

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l P

ro
gr

am
s

12
0,

47
5.

93
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
93

2.
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
4,

40
8.

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

41
12

B.
S.

 E
xc

ep
tio

na
l P

ro
gr

am
s

11
,8

35
.0

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

97
9.

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,8
14

.4
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

81
49

BA
S 

H
om

el
an

d 
Se

cu
rit

y/
Pu

bl
ic

 S
af

et
y 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n
64

,0
89

.0
7

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
0.

65
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

64
,5

39
.7

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

                                                                   96



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

71
 

 
 

  
 

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

AL
 A

N
D

 G
EN

ER
AL

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 B
Y 

O
R

G
AN

IZ
AT

IO
N

AL
 U

N
IT

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 A
N

D
 C

U
R

R
EN

T 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 F

U
N

D
S

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 1

Pe
rs

on
ne

l C
os

ts
C

ur
re

nt
 E

xp
en

se
s

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
R

es
tr

ic
te

d
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

To
ta

l
12

30
22

N
ur

si
ng

 C
en

te
r o

f E
xc

el
le

nc
e

20
,2

83
.4

7
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,2
83

.4
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

32
39

BS
N

 P
ro

gr
am

82
0,

43
2.

97
   

   
   

   
55

5.
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,7
29

.8
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
83

6,
71

8.
52

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
32

49
BA

S 
H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

18
1,

29
9.

68
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

49
5.

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
1,

79
5.

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

52
20

BA
C

C
 S

up
er

vi
si

on
 &

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

14
8,

87
9.

32
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
8,

87
9.

32
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

50
18

BA
S 

In
t'l

 B
us

in
es

s 
& 

Tr
ad

e/
Te

ch
 M

gm
t/E

ne
rg

y 
Te

ch
 M

gm
t

1,
61

8.
61

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

61
8.

61
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

52
19

BA
S 

In
t'l

 B
us

&T
ra

de
/T

ec
h 

M
gm

t/E
ne

rg
y 

Te
ch

 M
gm

t -
 F

nd
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
01

20
Li

br
ar

y R
es

ou
rc

es
 - 

Up
pe

r D
iv

is
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

69
,0

45
.1

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

69
,0

45
.1

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l I
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

$
1,

47
4,

43
2.

77
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
5.

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

94
,2

30
.5

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
50

4.
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
56

9,
72

3.
71

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ac
ad

em
ic

 S
up

po
rt

 - 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 R

es
ou

rc
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
01

20
Li

br
ar

y 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 - 
BS

N
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l A

ca
de

m
ic

 S
up

po
rt

 - 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 R

es
o

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
St

ud
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

02
08

AR
C

 S
ta

ffi
ng

 B
ra

de
nt

on
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
08

02
B-

SA
BR

 C
ou

ns
el

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

,2
46

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

,2
46

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

08
20

B-
SA

BR
 A

ca
de

m
ic

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 O

ffi
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,2

05
.5

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
,3

99
.3

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
,6

04
.8

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
08

22
B-

SA
BR

 D
is

ab
ilit

y 
R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
en

te
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,1
88

.5
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,1
88

.5
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l S

tu
de

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,2
05

.5
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

77
,8

34
.4

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
93

,0
39

.9
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

st
itu

tio
na

l S
up

po
rt

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
09

99
Ba

cc
al

au
re

at
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
C

on
tro

l
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
St

ud
en

t A
id

 a
dm

in
is

tri
at

iv
e 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l I

ns
tit

ut
io

na
l S

up
po

rt
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l E

du
ca

tio
na

l a
nd

 G
en

er
al

 E
xp

en
di

t
  

 $
1,

47
4,

43
2.

77
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,7

61
.2

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

94
,2

30
.5

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-   
78

,3
39

.1
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
66

2,
76

3.
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

:
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

00
00

/1
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Fu
nd

$
$

4,
66

3,
14

2.
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

$
1,

78
8,

49
1.

88
   

   
   

   
   

 
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
$

15
,6

81
.7

9
   

   
   

   
6,

46
7,

31
6.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
00

00
/1

G
ra

nt
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
66

3,
14

2.
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-   

1,
78

8,
49

1.
88

   
   

   
   

   
 

-  
-  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-  

15
,6

81
.7

9
   

   
   

   
6,

46
7,

31
6.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l E

du
ca

tio
na

l a
nd

 G
en

er
al

 E
xp

en
di

t
  

 
$

45
,2

73
,4

31
.6

1
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
51

0,
66

8.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,4
58

,6
81

.6
0

   
   

   
   

  
-   

25
,4

54
,0

26
.7

4
   

   
   

   
  

-  
-  

43
5,

05
0.

58
   

   
   

 
-  

49
3,

44
8.

43
   

   
   

 
95

,6
25

,3
07

.2
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

11
00

0
43

,7
98

,9
98

.8
4

   
   

 
15

,3
64

,4
51

.0
5

   
   

   
   

  
43

5,
05

0.
58

   
   

   
 

59
,5

98
,5

00
.4

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
00

0
1,

47
4,

43
2.

77
   

   
   

94
,2

30
.5

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

56
8,

66
3.

32
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

SC
FC

S
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

66
3,

14
2.

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
78

8,
49

1.
88

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,6
81

.7
9

   
   

   
   

6,
46

7,
31

6.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Al

l O
th

er
 F

un
d 

2
3,

84
7,

52
5.

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
15

4,
54

5.
98

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
47

7,
76

6.
64

   
   

   
 

9,
47

9,
83

8.
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Fu

nd
 5

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,5
10

,9
88

.8
8

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

,5
10

,9
88

.8
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

,2
73

,4
31

.6
1

   
   

 
8,

51
0,

66
8.

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,4

58
,6

81
.6

0
   

   
   

   
  

25
,4

54
,0

26
.7

4
   

   
   

   
  

43
5,

05
0.

58
   

   
   

 
49

3,
44

8.
43

   
   

   
 

95
,6

25
,3

07
.2

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Fu
nd

 1
 E

xp
en

se
s

61
,1

67
,1

63
.7

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Fu
nd

 2
 E

xp
en

se
s

15
,9

47
,1

54
.5

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Fu
nd

 5
 E

xp
en

se
s

18
,5

10
,9

88
.8

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 95

,6
25

,3
07

.2
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

                                                                   97



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

72
 

 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 2

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

 
 

 
 

AU
XI

LI
AR

Y 
FU

N
D

 B
AL

AN
C

E 
SH

EE
T

 
 

 
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4

 
 

 

Fu
nd

 3
11

00
1 

& 
31

10
00

8
Fu

nd
 3

11
01

3

SC
FC

S 
FU

N
D

 T
O

TA
LS

FU
N

D
 T

O
TA

LS
AU

XI
LI

AR
Y

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

C
U

R
R

E N
T

PR
IO

R
O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S

 L
EA

SE
YE

AR
YE

AR
AS

SE
TS C

as
h

$
0

$
1,

04
5,

86
9

$
1,

04
5,

86
9

$
21

3,
85

8
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
3,

77
2,

30
9

2,
68

8,
59

6
6,

46
0,

90
6

6,
85

2,
88

2
Ac

co
un

ts
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
0

0
0

0
D

ue
 F

ro
m

 C
ur

re
nt

 F
un

ds
 - 

R
es

tri
ct

ed
0

77
,5

80
77

,5
80

77
,5

80
Pr

ep
ai

d 
Ex

pe
ns

es
50

0
0

50
0

50
0

To
ta

l A
ss

et
s

$
3,

77
2,

80
9

$
3,

81
2,

04
5

$
7,

58
4,

85
5

$
7,

14
4,

82
0

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

Ac
co

un
ts

 P
ay

ab
le

$
26

1,
76

4
$

0
$

26
1,

76
4

$
48

7,
63

2
Ac

cr
ue

d 
Ex

pe
ns

es
D

ep
os

its
 H

el
d 

in
 C

us
to

dy
 fo

r O
th

er
s

69
9

0
69

9
69

9
Ac

cr
ue

d 
Le

av
e 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

C
ur

re
nt

(7
97

)
0

(7
97

)
(8

81
)

Ac
cr

ue
d 

Le
av

e 
Pa

ya
bl

e 
N

on
 C

ur
re

nt
11

,8
30

0
11

,8
30

11
,4

42
Sa

le
s 

Ta
x 

Pa
ya

bl
e

0
0

0
0

To
ta

l L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

$
27

3,
49

7
$

0
$

27
3,

49
7

$
49

8,
89

2

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

C
E

U
na

llo
ca

te
d 

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

s
$

3,
49

9,
31

3
$

3,
81

2,
04

5
$

7,
31

1,
35

9
$

6,
64

5,
92

9

To
ta

l F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
s

$
3,

49
9,

31
3

$
3,

81
2,

04
5

$
7,

31
1,

35
9

$
6,

64
5,

92
9

To
ta

l L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

s
$

3,
77

2,
80

9
$

3,
81

2,
04

5
$

7,
58

4,
85

6
$

7,
14

4,
82

1

                                                                   98



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

73
 

 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 3

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

ST
AT

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
R

EV
EN

U
ES

, E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 C
H

AN
G

ES
AU

XI
LI

AR
Y 

FU
N

D
FO

R
 T

H
E 

YE
AR

 E
N

D
ED

 J
U

N
E 

30
, 2

02
4

 
20

23
-2

4
20

22
-2

3
20

21
-2

2
20

20
-2

1
20

19
-2

0
SC

FC
S

TO
TA

L
TO

TA
L

TO
TA

L
TO

TA
L

TO
TA

L
AU

XI
LI

AR
Y

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

PR
IO

R
PR

IO
R

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S
 L

EA
SE

YE
AR

YE
AR

YE
AR

YE
AR

YE
AR

R
EV

EN
U

ES
45

60
0

St
ud

en
t M

ea
l P

la
ns

$
2,

21
3

$
0

$
2,

21
3

$
85

0
$

7,
55

0
$

1,
74

0
$

6,
28

5
46

26
0

C
om

m
is

si
on

s 
- B

ev
er

ag
e/

Sn
ac

k
22

,1
33

0
22

,1
33

18
,5

86
56

,1
55

25
,6

05
23

,7
88

46
20

0
C

om
m

is
si

on
s 

- C
on

tra
ct

50
0,

00
0

0
50

0,
00

0
45

0,
31

9
59

4,
18

0
33

6,
37

3
61

6,
74

9
46

22
0

C
om

m
is

si
on

s 
- V

en
di

ng
3,

03
6

0
3,

03
6

5,
61

7
13

,5
23

0
5,

45
1

46
60

0
O

th
er

 S
al

es
 a

nd
 S

er
vi

ce
s

0
0

0
0

0
48

,9
84

0
46

61
1

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Sa

le
s

5,
84

5
0

5,
84

5
6,

93
8

36
,1

75
6,

51
9

3,
48

6
46

40
0

U
se

 o
f C

ol
le

ge
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s

0
50

0,
17

0
50

0,
17

0
50

0,
28

4
28

7,
37

4
28

7,
37

4
33

5,
25

0
48

10
0

In
te

re
st

23
0,

44
0

14
5,

20
8

37
5,

64
7

27
4,

23
8

22
,0

38
13

,7
37

10
5,

32
5

48
90

0
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

R
ev

en
ue

19
,1

74
0

19
,1

74
16

,0
48

16
0,

90
1

14
0,

90
0

10
0,

59
9

N
on

-M
an

da
to

ry
 T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 In
 - 

In
te

rfu
nd

 3
0

0
0

0
0

0
4,

78
0

49
22

0
N

on
-M

an
da

to
ry

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 In

 - 
Fu

nd
 2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Pr

io
r Y

ea
r C

or
re

ct
io

ns
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Lo
ss

 o
n 

Sa
le

 o
f I

nv
en

to
ry

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
49

52
0

G
ai

n 
on

 S
al

e 
of

 C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

0
0

0
0

0
4,

67
1

0
49

90
0

Fe
d 

U
ni

ns
ur

ed
 L

os
s 

R
ec

ov
er

y 
(C

O
VI

D
)

0
0

0
0

8,
56

2
26

4,
67

8
4

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
$

78
2,

84
1

$
64

5,
37

8
1,

42
8,

21
8

1,
27

2,
88

0
$

1,
18

6,
45

7
$

1,
13

0,
58

2
$

1,
20

1,
71

6

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

5x
xx

x
Pe

rs
on

ne
l C

os
ts

$
77

,9
21

$
0

77
,9

21
75

,5
58

$
74

,3
08

$
76

,8
01

$
72

,2
42

60
50

1/
2/

6
Tr

av
el

86
,7

53
0

86
,7

53
10

9,
76

5
10

8,
92

8
77

,1
00

97
,5

45
61

00
0

Fr
ei

gh
t a

nd
 P

os
ta

ge
0

0
0

26
0

0
0

61
50

1
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
ns

e
17

,7
47

0
17

,7
47

11
,8

84
0

0
0

62
00

2
Pr

in
tin

g
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

62
50

2
R

ep
ai

rs
 a

nd
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

on
tra

ct
s

0
0

0
0

0
1,

07
5

1,
89

0
R

en
ta

l -
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t a
nd

 O
th

er
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

62
50

4
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

on
tra

ct
s/

Ag
re

em
en

ts
3,

21
8

0
3,

21
8

1,
77

8
3,

95
7

1,
62

7
2,

31
0

64
50

1
O

th
er

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

25
6,

16
8

0
25

6,
16

8
23

7,
36

4
69

,1
82

75
,9

59
76

,7
50

64
50

2
In

st
itu

tio
na

l M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

0
0

0
0

0
12

5
51

5
64

50
8

C
on

tra
ct

ed
 N

on
-In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
64

51
0

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
3,

80
5

0
3,

80
5

4,
89

4
6,

31
0

9,
35

6
11

,8
70

64
51

9
C

on
tra

ct
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
- T

em
p.

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

3,
14

2
0

3,
14

2
5,

96
0

96
13

4
1,

42
8

H
on

or
ar

ia
 F

ee
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

00
9

Ba
nk

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

ha
rg

es
0

0
0

75
3

1,
24

1
1,

53
8

1,
64

4
65

50
1/

2
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
17

6
0

17
6

0
0

44
2,

48
1

66
00

1
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
83

65
70

2
So

ftw
ar

e
48

,4
18

0
48

,4
18

49
,5

99
62

,6
55

55
,9

44
44

,3
85

66
50

3
Fo

od
 a

nd
 F

oo
d 

Pr
od

uc
ts

 - 
R

es
al

e
4,

05
0

0
4,

05
0

3,
10

1
6,

32
0

5,
61

8
15

,7
21

66
50

1
At

hl
et

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

66
50

4/
66

50
6/

66
50

7
M

in
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

2,
54

9
0

2,
54

9
9,

11
3

6,
24

7
15

,6
12

18
,4

17
67

51
1

U
se

 T
ax

 - 
Ve

nd
in

g
94

7
0

94
7

97
4

94
7

73
8

1,
49

3
69

50
0

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

89
,1

71
0

89
,1

71
81

,7
69

78
,9

47
15

,8
38

15
,9

71
69

50
1

Ba
d 

D
eb

t E
xp

en
se

69
8

0
69

8
(4

7)
41

,6
24

37
,0

79
43

,0
24

69
60

0
Pr

io
r Y

ea
r C

or
re

ct
io

ns
0

0
0

0
0

0
(9

,4
62

)

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
$

59
4,

76
0

$
0

59
4,

76
0

59
2,

49
1

$
46

0,
76

1
$

37
4,

58
8

$
39

8,
30

7

O
TH

ER
 D

ED
U

C
TI

O
N

S
70

60
2/

70
60

4
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

$
66

,1
40

$
0

66
,1

40
0

$
22

,2
55

$
8,

17
6

$
7,

32
2

69
2x

x
N

on
-M

an
da

to
ry

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
18

6,
43

7
0

18
6,

43
7

93
9,

67
0

94
7,

08
6

43
0,

82
1

56
9,

44
4

To
ta

l O
th

er
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

$
25

2,
57

7
$

0
25

2,
57

7
93

9,
67

0
$

96
9,

34
1

$
43

8,
99

7
$

57
6,

76
6

N
ET

 IN
C

R
EA

SE
 (D

EC
R

EA
SE

) I
N

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

AN
C

E
$

(6
4,

49
6)

$
64

5,
37

8
58

0,
88

1
(2

59
,2

82
)

$
(2

43
,6

44
)

$
31

6,
99

6
$

22
6,

64
4

                                                                   99



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

74
  

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 4

TO
TA

L
LI

C
EN

SE
PE

C
O

O
TH

ER
FU

N
D

S
LO

C
AL

TA
G

 F
EE

S
FU

N
D

S
FU

N
D

S
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
A.

 
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

B
Y 

FU
N

D
 S

O
U

R
C

E
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
Be

gi
nn

in
g 

Ba
la

nc
es

 J
ul

y 
1,

 2
02

3
$

25
,7

88
,0

13
$

3,
12

0,
50

5
$

1,
14

0,
67

7
$

14
,1

20
,2

44
$

7,
40

6,
58

8
Ad

d:
  R

ev
en

ue
s

12
,6

56
,4

00
2,

33
7,

25
2

23
5,

58
0

5,
81

1,
67

4
4,

27
1,

89
5

D
ed

uc
t: 

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
10

,3
04

,7
04

2,
53

9,
19

6
30

6,
33

5
3,

67
1,

45
1

3,
78

7,
72

2
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
s 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

4
$

28
,1

39
,7

09
$

2,
91

8,
56

0
$

1,
06

9,
92

2
$

16
,2

60
,4

67
$

7,
89

0,
76

0
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
B

.
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
 B

Y 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

&
 S

O
U

R
C

E
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
70

00
00

/7
10

00
0

U
ne

xp
en

de
d 

Pl
an

t C
on

tro
l

$
14

,9
12

$
14

,9
12

$
0

$
0

$
0

71
10

01
/5

30
31

6
TI

TL
E 

III
 - 

BL
D

G
 1

 F
IN

. A
ID

 R
EN

O
VA

T
0

0
0

0
0

71
22

00
/7

20
00

0
U

nd
es

ig
na

te
d 

C
O

&D
S 

Fu
nd

s
0

0
0

0
0

71
22

10
/7

20
00

0
C

am
pu

s-
w

id
e 

Fu
rn

itu
re

68
,8

60
0

68
,8

60
0

0
71

22
38

/7
20

00
0

C
O

&D
S 

LW
R

 A
ir 

C
oo

le
d 

C
hi

ll 
R

ep
la

ce
0

0
0

0
0

71
22

39
/7

20
00

0
C

O
&D

S 
Bl

dg
 1

 F
ire

 P
an

el
 R

ep
la

ce
0

0
0

0
0

71
24

00
/7

70
00

4
C

ha
rte

r S
ch

oo
l C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y 

Fu
nd

s
10

3,
20

4
0

0
10

3,
20

4
0

71
24

09
/7

70
00

4
SC

FC
S 

PE
C

O
 - 

C
S 

N
or

th
 W

in
g 

R
en

o
0

0
0

0
0

71
27

59
/7

70
00

3
PE

C
O

 S
C

IE
N

C
E 

BL
D

G
 2

5 
BC

0
0

0
0

0
71

27
99

/7
70

00
1

20
17

-1
8 

SY
D

 G
en

er
al

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
0

0
0

0
71

28
00

/7
70

00
1

20
18

-1
9 

SY
D

 G
en

er
al

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
0

0
0

0
71

31
10

/7
10

00
0

St
ud

en
t C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t F
ee

 C
on

1,
16

7
1,

16
7

0
0

0
71

31
51

/7
10

02
0

R
eb

at
es

 - 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

1,
48

1
1,

48
1

0
0

0
71

31
54

/7
10

00
0

Te
ch

 R
ef

re
sh

 - 
C

IF
47

4,
77

0
47

4,
77

0
0

0
0

71
31

57
/7

10
00

0
Fu

rn
itu

re
 - 

M
is

c 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 o

n 
PP

L
18

2,
72

0
18

2,
72

0
0

0
0

71
32

14
/7

10
00

0
C

am
pu

s 
W

id
e 

Bo
ttl

e 
Fi

lle
r U

pg
ra

de
s

6,
19

2
6,

19
2

0
0

0
71

32
15

/7
10

00
0

C
ol

le
ge

 W
ay

fin
di

ng
0

0
0

0
0

71
32

38
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

Pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
Ar

ts
 S

tu
di

o
0

0
0

0
0

71
32

67
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

Bl
dg

 6
 IT

 S
up

po
rt 

Se
rv

ic
es

0
0

0
0

0
71

32
71

/7
10

00
0

C
IF

 - 
Bl

dg
 1

1 
Sp

rin
kl

er
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

0
0

0
0

0
71

32
73

/7
10

02
0

Ba
tti

ng
 c

ag
es

 - 
Fd

n
0

0
0

0
0

71
32

77
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

C
am

pu
s-

w
id

e 
M

as
te

r P
la

n
0

0
0

0
0

71
32

78
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

er
30

6,
78

7
30

6,
78

7
0

0
0

71
32

81
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

Bl
dg

 9
 A

ca
de

m
ic

 L
ob

by
 L

ig
ht

.
0

0
0

0
0

71
35

05
/7

10
05

0
Pa

rri
sh

 C
am

pu
s

12
,6

37
12

,6
37

0
0

0
71

35
08

/7
10

05
0

Bu
ild

in
g 

8 
R

en
ov

at
io

n-
BC

0
0

0
0

0
71

35
10

/7
10

05
0

St
ud

io
 fo

r P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

Ar
ts

-F
d 

1 
Tr

n
0

0
0

0
0

71
35

11
/7

10
02

0
C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 - 
Ve

ni
ce

 C
am

pu
s

18
,4

05
0

0
0

18
,4

05
71

35
12

/7
10

02
0

SC
FC

S-
VC

 B
ld

g 
80

0 
& 

60
0 

R
en

ov
.

8,
64

0
0

0
0

8,
64

0
71

10
02

/6
00

00
1

H
EE

R
F 

(C
AR

ES
) H

VA
C

 &
 M

is
c.

 P
ro

je
ct

s
0

0
0

0
0

71
10

03
/6

00
00

1
H

EE
R

F 
VC

 C
hi

lle
r, 

C
oo

lin
g 

To
w

er
 &

 P
0

0
0

0
0

71
10

04
/6

00
00

1
H

EE
R

F 
BC

 C
hi

lle
r P

la
nt

 C
on

de
ns

or
 W

a
0

0
0

0
0

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
PL

AN
T 

FU
N

D
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4

                                                                   100



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

75
  

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 4

TO
TA

L
LI

C
EN

SE
PE

C
O

O
TH

ER
FU

N
D

S
LO

C
AL

TA
G

 F
EE

S
FU

N
D

S
FU

N
D

S
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
71

10
05

/6
00

00
1

H
EE

R
F 

D
en

ta
l H

yg
ie

ne
 U

pg
ra

de
s

0
0

0
0

0
71

10
06

/6
00

00
1

H
EE

R
F 

H
VA

C
 U

pg
ra

de
s 

IA
Q

0
0

0
0

0
71

22
40

/7
20

00
0

C
O

&D
S 

C
ol

le
ge

-w
id

e 
R

oo
f C

oa
tin

g
2,

75
8

0
2,

75
8

0
0

71
22

41
/7

20
00

0
C

O
&D

S 
C

ol
le

ge
-w

id
e 

R
oo

f r
ep

ai
rs

10
7,

47
7

0
10

7,
47

7
0

0
71

24
05

/7
70

00
4

SC
FC

S 
Sa

le
s 

Ta
x 

Bl
oc

k 
G

ra
nt

23
3,

86
7

0
0

23
3,

86
7

0
71

24
11

/7
70

00
4

Bl
dg

 1
9 

Pr
om

et
he

an
 B

oa
rd

s
0

0
0

0
0

71
24

12
/7

70
00

4
C

an
op

y 
re

pa
irs

0
0

0
0

0
71

24
50

/7
70

00
5

SC
FC

S_
Ve

ni
ce

 C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y 
Fu

nd
s

13
4,

68
0

0
0

13
4,

68
0

0
71

31
02

/7
10

00
0

M
in

or
 re

pa
irs

 &
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
14

,7
04

14
,7

04
0

0
0

71
32

62
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

Bl
dg

 5
00

 V
en

di
ng

 A
re

a 
U

pd
at

e
0

0
0

0
0

71
32

80
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

Bl
dg

 1
1 

Ea
st

 D
M

X 
C

on
tro

ls
 U

p.
0

0
0

0
0

71
32

82
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

M
in

or
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 R
ep

ai
rs

48
2,

60
1

48
2,

60
1

0
0

0
71

32
84

/7
10

00
0

C
IF

 - 
C

ol
le

ge
-w

id
e 

Pa
in

tin
g

2,
45

4
2,

45
4

0
0

0
71

32
85

/7
10

00
0

C
IF

 - 
C

ol
le

ge
-w

id
e 

Fl
oo

rin
g 

R
ep

la
ce

2,
45

4
2,

45
4

0
0

0
71

32
86

/7
10

00
0

C
IF

 - 
Ba

tti
ng

 C
ag

es
0

0
0

0
0

71
32

87
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

Bl
dg

 2
7/

29
 s

ite
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
4,

89
9

4,
89

9
0

0
0

71
32

88
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

Si
de

w
al

k 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t
2,

20
2

2,
20

2
0

0
0

71
32

89
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

St
or

m
 d

ra
in

 s
w

al
e

0
0

0
0

0
71

32
91

/7
10

00
0

C
IF

 - 
Bl

dg
 6

 c
ar

pe
t &

 p
ai

nt
0

0
0

0
0

71
32

92
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

Bl
dg

 7
 c

ar
pe

t &
 p

ai
nt

0
0

0
0

0
71

32
94

/7
10

00
0

C
IF

 - 
Bl

dg
 5

 c
ar

pe
t &

 p
ai

nt
0

0
0

0
0

71
32

95
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

Sm
ar

t C
la

ss
ro

om
s 

Ve
r. 

2
0

0
0

0
0

71
32

96
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

E-
Sp

or
ts

 ro
om

 B
ld

g 
50

0
0

0
0

0
0

71
32

97
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

Bl
dg

 2
9 

R
m

 1
36

 P
ed

ia
tri

cs
 L

ab
0

0
0

0
0

71
32

98
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

Se
cu

rit
y 

C
am

er
a 

U
pg

ra
de

s
0

0
0

0
0

71
35

13
/7

10
05

0
R

es
tro

om
 U

pg
ra

de
s,

 C
am

pu
s-

w
id

e
55

9,
10

0
0

0
0

55
9,

10
0

71
35

14
/7

10
05

0
Se

rv
ic

e 
ro

ad
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

10
5,

87
9

0
0

0
10

5,
87

9
71

35
16

/7
10

05
0

Ve
ni

ce
 S

ci
en

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g

68
3,

24
8

0
0

0
68

3,
24

8
71

39
51

/7
10

02
0

Ba
tti

ng
 C

ag
es

 - 
SA

BR
0

0
0

0
0

71
39

52
/7

10
02

0
So

ftb
al

l p
ad

s 
- S

AB
R

0
0

0
0

0
71

22
44

/7
20

00
0

C
O

&D
S 

Sa
fe

ty
 &

 s
ec

ur
ity

 u
pg

ra
de

s
14

6,
99

9
14

6,
99

9
0

0
0

71
24

15
/7

70
00

4
Bl

dg
 1

9 
D

at
a 

ru
ns

1,
40

0
0

0
0

1,
40

0
71

24
17

/7
70

00
4

SC
FC

S-
BC

 P
EC

O
 B

ld
g 

19
 F

lo
or

in
g

54
,0

32
0

54
,0

32
0

0
71

33
01

/7
10

00
0

C
am

pu
s-

w
id

e 
U

PS
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
41

,3
31

41
,3

31
0

0
0

71
33

02
/7

10
02

0
Ve

ni
ce

 S
ci

en
ce

 B
ui

ld
.(F

O
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
)

54
,9

46
0

0
0

54
,9

46
71

33
04

/7
10

00
0

VC
 B

ld
g 

18
00

 H
VA

C
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

0
0

0
0

0
71

33
05

/7
10

00
0

D
um

ps
te

r F
en

ce
54

9
54

9
0

0
0

71
10

10
/7

10
01

0
20

21
-2

2 
PE

C
O

32
3,

53
5

0
0

0
32

3,
53

5
71

10
08

/7
10

01
0

20
22

-2
3 

D
EF

ER
R

ED
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
1,

45
3,

97
5

0
0

1,
45

3,
97

5
0

71
28

01
/7

70
00

1
20

22
-2

3 
D

EF
ER

R
ED

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

(2
3,

26
8)

0
(2

3,
26

8)
0

0
71

33
00

/7
11

00
0

Ba
se

ba
ll 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
lig

ht
s 

(F
O

U
N

D
)

0
0

0
0

0
71

35
18

/7
10

05
0

R
ad

io
gr

ap
hy

 X
-ra

y 
m

ac
hi

ne
s

15
2,

21
5

0
0

0
15

2,
21

5

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
PL

AN
T 

FU
N

D
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4

                                                                   101



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

76
  

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 4

TO
TA

L
LI

C
EN

SE
PE

C
O

O
TH

ER
FU

N
D

S
LO

C
AL

TA
G

 F
EE

S
FU

N
D

S
FU

N
D

S
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
71

22
42

/7
20

00
0

C
O

&D
S 

C
ol

le
ge

-w
id

e 
el

ev
at

or
 u

pg
ra

de
26

,3
25

26
,3

25
0

0
0

71
35

15
/7

10
05

0
St

ag
e 

lif
t &

 re
st

ro
om

 re
m

od
el

48
9,

20
2

0
0

0
48

9,
20

2
71

35
19

/7
10

05
0

C
am

pu
sw

id
e 

R
ep

 fr
om

 H
ur

r D
am

ag
es

12
6,

55
7

0
0

0
12

6,
55

7
71

31
03

/7
10

00
0

Pa
rk

in
g 

Lo
t B

an
ne

rs
 C

am
pu

sw
id

e
0

0
0

0
0

71
32

90
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

Pa
rk

in
g 

lo
t s

ig
na

ge
2,

19
1

2,
19

1
0

0
0

71
32

99
/7

10
00

0
C

IF
 - 

VC
 M

ul
ti-

pu
rp

os
e 

co
ur

t r
el

oc
0

0
0

0
0

71
35

02
/7

10
05

0
D

is
as

te
r R

ec
ov

er
y-

Fr
om

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e
0

0
0

0
0

71
35

17
/7

10
05

0
Bl

dg
 1

1 
Sp

rin
kl

er
s 

/ O
ve

rh
ea

d 
C

lo
ud

0
0

0
0

0
71

35
20

/7
10

05
0

Sm
ar

t C
la

ss
ro

om
 u

pg
ra

de
s

66
3,

01
5

0
0

0
66

3,
01

5
71

35
21

/7
10

05
0

Bu
ild

in
g 

8 
O

ffi
ce

 R
em

od
el

63
,5

54
0

0
0

63
,5

54
71

10
09

/7
10

01
0

20
22

-2
3 

Ve
ni

ce
 S

ci
en

ce
 B

ld
g.

 A
RP

53
8,

02
8

0
0

0
53

8,
02

8
71

10
11

/7
10

01
0

20
22

-2
3 

PE
CO

1,
38

5,
12

6
0

0
1,

38
5,

12
6

0
71

10
11

/7
10

02
0

20
22

-2
3 

 P
EC

O
0

0
0

0
0

71
10

12
/7

10
01

0
23

-2
4 

PE
CO

79
,9

67
0

0
79

,9
67

0
71

22
43

/7
20

00
0

CO
&D

S 
M

in
or

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 re

pa
ir

58
,2

05
0

58
,2

05
0

0
71

22
45

/7
20

00
0

CO
&D

S 
Ci

vi
l R

ig
ht

s &
 A

DA
 M

is
c

38
,2

70
0

38
,2

70
0

0
71

22
46

/7
20

00
0

CO
&D

S 
En

vi
ro

 H
ea

lth
&S

af
et

y C
on

su
lt

0
0

0
0

0
71

24
00

/7
70

00
5

SC
FC

S_
Br

ad
en

to
n 

Ca
p.

 O
ut

la
y F

un
ds

0
0

0
0

0
71

24
18

/7
70

00
4

SC
FC

S_
PE

CO
_B

ld
g 1

9 
Fe

nc
e

11
3,

05
9

0
0

11
3,

05
9

0
71

24
19

/7
70

00
4

PE
CO

 B
C 

Co
lle

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

25
,7

50
0

0
25

,7
50

0
71

24
20

/7
70

00
4

SC
FC

S_
PE

CO
 B

ld
g 1

9 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

Re
m

ed
ia

73
,5

07
0

0
73

,5
07

0
71

24
51

/7
70

00
5

VC
 C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
AC

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
68

,3
16

0
0

68
,3

16
0

71
24

52
/7

70
00

5
VC

 C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 F

en
ce

0
0

0
0

0
71

24
53

/7
70

00
4

SC
FC

S 
Vo

lle
yb

al
l N

et
 S

ys
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
0

0
0

0
0

71
24

54
/7

70
00

4
SC

FC
S 

BC
 C

ou
rty

ar
d 

Ac
ce

ss
 C

on
tro

l
0

0
0

0
0

71
27

67
/7

70
00

3
21

-2
2 

PE
CO

 V
EN

IC
E 

SC
IE

N
CE

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
0

0
0

0
0

71
27

68
/7

70
00

3
22

-2
3 

PE
CO

 V
EN

IC
E 

SC
IE

N
CE

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
0

0
0

0
0

71
28

02
/7

70
00

3
20

22
-2

3 
Ve

ni
ce

 S
ci

en
ce

 B
ld

g A
RP

0
0

0
0

0
71

31
00

/7
10

00
0

St
ud

en
t C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

e 
Fe

e 
Ba

cc
0

0
0

0
0

71
31

01
/7

10
00

0
CI

F 
- F

ire
 A

la
rm

 P
an

el
 R

ep
la

ce
87

,1
21

87
,1

21
0

0
0

71
32

02
/7

10
00

0
CI

F 
AD

A 
Do

or
 O

pe
ra

to
rs

 #
7-

16
-4

-0
6

17
5,

73
4

17
5,

73
4

0
0

0
71

32
46

/7
10

00
0

CI
F 

- B
C/

VC
 C

hi
lle

r P
la

nt
 A

/C
 A

dd
it

0
0

0
0

0
71

32
65

/7
10

00
0

CI
F 

- B
ld

g 1
 Te

st
in

g &
 C

as
hi

er
in

g R
0

0
0

0
0

71
32

66
/7

10
00

0
CI

F 
- B

ld
g 4

 S
tu

de
nt

 A
nn

ex
 R

en
o

0
0

0
0

0
71

32
68

/7
10

00
0

CI
F 

- B
ld

g 1
00

 C
as

hi
er

in
g R

en
o

0
0

0
0

0
71

32
69

/7
10

00
0

CI
F 

- B
ld

g 1
00

 A
dm

is
si

on
s R

en
o

0
0

0
0

0
71

32
78

/1
50

CI
F 

- C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

er
24

1
24

1
0

0
0

71
32

83
/7

10
00

0
CI

F 
- V

C 
Bl

dg
 2

00
 L

ab
 C

as
ew

or
k

12
,2

83
12

,2
83

0
0

0
71

33
06

/7
10

00
0

7-
23

-1
-2

1 
Bl

dg
 2

 D
en

ta
l X

ra
y R

ep
la

c
50

,7
79

50
,7

79
0

0
0

71
33

07
/7

11
00

0
Cr

ac
ke

rja
ck

 R
el

oc
at

io
n

12
,9

13
12

,9
13

0
0

0
71

33
09

/7
10

00
0

Co
lle

ge
 W

id
e 

Pa
rk

in
g L

ot
 S

tri
pi

ng
22

,8
45

22
,8

45
0

0
0

71
33

10
/7

10
00

0
Bl

dg
 8

 A
V 

Up
gr

ad
e

16
,0

37
16

,0
37

0
0

0

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
PL

AN
T 

FU
N

D
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4

                                                                   102



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

77
 

 

  
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 4

TO
TA

L
LI

C
EN

SE
PE

C
O

O
TH

ER
FU

N
D

S
LO

C
AL

TA
G

 F
EE

S
FU

N
D

S
FU

N
D

S
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
71

33
11

/7
10

00
0

BC
 P

ar
ki

ng
 L

ig
ht

in
g &

 B
ld

g 1
1

11
2,

05
4

11
2,

05
4

0
0

0
71

33
12

/7
10

00
0

Bl
dg

 8
 A

ca
de

m
y F

ur
n 

& 
Po

w
er

12
,3

69
12

,3
69

0
0

0
71

33
13

/7
10

00
0

Bl
dg

 1
4 

Di
ni

ng
 R

oo
m

 F
lo

or
in

g
62

,0
80

62
,0

80
0

0
0

71
33

14
/7

10
00

0
Bl

dg
 1

80
0 

Al
um

in
um

 R
am

p
35

,4
77

35
,4

77
0

0
0

71
33

15
/7

10
00

0
7-

24
-1

-1
1 

Bl
dg

 1
, 2

nd
 F

lo
or

 O
ff 

Re
m

5,
71

6
5,

71
6

0
0

0
71

33
16

/7
10

00
0

7-
24

-4
-1

4 
Si

te
 U

til
ity

 M
ap

 U
pd

at
e

0
0

0
0

0
71

33
17

/7
10

00
0

M
TS

C 
Cl

as
sr

oo
m

 C
on

ve
rs

io
n

56
,1

29
56

,1
29

0
0

0
71

33
18

/7
10

00
0

CI
T F

ac
ul

ty
 O

ffi
ce

 S
ui

te
3,

97
7

3,
97

7
0

0
0

71
33

19
/7

10
00

0
CI

T B
ld

g 2
5 

Fl
oo

rin
g R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

14
6,

06
4

14
6,

06
4

0
0

0
71

33
20

/7
10

00
0

Co
lle

ge
w

id
e 

Pa
rk

in
g L

ot
 R

ep
ai

r
0

0
0

0
0

71
33

21
/7

10
00

0
CI

F-
VC

 C
hi

lle
r P

la
nt

 B
oi

l A
ir 

In
ta

k
0

0
0

0
0

71
35

01
/7

10
05

0
Ca

pi
ta

l P
la

n 
- F

ro
m

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

--
---

---
---

---
---

---
--

TO
T A

L 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
$

43
3,

86
7

$
43

3,
86

7
$

0
$

0
$

0
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
PL

AN
T 

FU
N

D
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4

                                                                   103



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

78
 

 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 5

BA
LA

N
C

E
AD

D
IT

IO
N

S
D

EL
ET

IO
N

S
BA

LA
N

C
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

6/
30

/2
02

3
20

23
-2

4
20

23
-2

4
6/

30
/2

02
4

LA
N

D
$

4,
83

0,
78

4
4,

83
0,

78
4

BU
IL

D
IN

G
S:

BR
AD

EN
TO

N
:

KO
R

C
H

EC
K 

ST
U

D
EN

T 
SV

C
S 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
$

3,
98

9,
25

9
3,

98
9,

25
9

D
EN

TA
L 

H
YG

IE
N

E 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

2,
23

4,
25

0
2,

23
4,

25
0

C
AM

PU
S 

M
IN

IS
TR

Y
13

0,
88

7
13

0,
88

7
G

R
EE

N
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

PU
TE

R
 C

EN
TE

R
3,

09
3,

83
0

3,
09

3,
83

0
AD

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 - 

O
FF

IC
E 

C
O

M
PL

EX
3,

39
1,

59
4

3,
39

1,
59

4
H

AR
LE

E 
LI

BR
AR

Y
6,

64
6,

73
1

6,
64

6,
73

1
AR

T
82

2,
92

3
82

2,
92

3
M

U
SI

C
/N

EE
L 

PE
R

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

 C
EN

TE
R

15
,6

89
,0

97
15

,6
89

,0
97

M
U

SI
C

 A
U

D
IT

O
R

IU
M

  S
TO

R
AG

E
96

,3
00

96
,3

00
G

AZ
EB

O
15

7,
66

3
15

7,
66

3
W

ET
ZL

ER
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

4,
78

1,
50

0
4,

78
1,

50
0

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

/C
O

O
LI

N
G

 T
O

W
ER

64
3,

93
7

64
3,

93
7

C
H

IL
LE

R
/C

O
O

LI
N

G
 T

O
W

ER
3,

52
7,

35
3

3,
52

7,
35

3
H

EA
LT

H
 A

N
D

 P
H

YS
IC

AL
 E

D
1,

26
9,

47
8

1,
26

9,
47

8
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
3,

72
0,

19
5

20
,4

07
3,

74
0,

60
3

C
O

LL
EG

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

5,
64

2,
84

1
5,

64
2,

84
1

C
EN

TR
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
53

,2
80

53
,2

80
M

O
TO

R
C

YC
LE

4,
99

6
4,

99
6

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

W
AR

EH
O

U
SE

50
,8

49
50

,8
49

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E

22
2,

66
4

22
2,

66
4

SC
IE

N
C

E
8,

72
7,

20
4

8,
72

7,
20

4
SC

IE
N

C
E 

LA
B

4,
17

2,
39

7
4,

17
2,

39
7

M
O

O
D

Y 
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
AL

 C
O

M
PL

EX
 M

AT
H

82
7,

18
3

82
7,

18
3

O
T/

PT
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
70

6,
13

9
70

6,
13

9
N

U
R

SI
N

G
1,

08
2,

43
6

36
1,

00
0

1,
44

3,
43

6
AC

AD
EM

IC
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

2,
58

1,
20

4
2,

58
1,

20
4

PR
ES

S 
BO

X
70

,3
84

70
,3

84
H

.P
.E

. S
TO

R
AG

E 
SH

ED
11

,5
71

11
,5

71
AC

AD
EM

IC
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
5,

62
4,

39
2

5,
62

4,
39

2
G

R
AP

H
IC

 A
R

TS
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
5,

24
6,

39
1

5,
24

6,
39

1
N

O
R

TH
 C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

S
59

3,
16

1
59

3,
16

1
H

ER
IT

AG
E 

H
O

U
SE

44
9,

41
7

44
9,

41
7

C
AM

PU
SW

ID
E 

U
PG

R
AD

ES
2,

96
0,

56
6

2,
96

0,
56

6
AT

H
LE

TI
C

 S
TA

N
D

S,
 B

O
XE

S 
AN

D
 F

AC
IL

IT
IE

S
23

2,
79

6
23

2,
79

6
N

EW
 L

IB
R

AR
Y

15
,8

58
,3

88
15

,8
58

,3
88

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A-
M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
IN

VE
ST

M
EN

T 
IN

 P
LA

N
T

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4

                                                                   104



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

79
 

 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 5

BA
LA

N
C

E
AD

D
IT

IO
N

S
D

EL
ET

IO
N

S
BA

LA
N

C
E

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

6/
30

/2
02

3
20

23
-2

4
20

23
-2

4
6/

30
/2

02
4

VE
N

IC
E 

C
AM

PU
S:

0
0

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

1,
06

7,
04

1
1,

06
7,

04
1

BI
O

LO
G

Y 
PA

VI
LL

IO
N

4,
57

6
4,

57
6

SC
IE

N
C

E
1,

26
6,

23
7

53
7,

04
5

1,
80

3,
28

2
LI

BR
AR

Y
3,

05
2,

24
9

3,
05

2,
24

9
C

O
M

PU
TE

R
 S

C
IE

N
C

E
1,

28
2,

12
6

1,
28

2,
12

6
ST

U
D

EN
T 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
1,

27
4,

65
1

1,
27

4,
65

1
FA

C
U

LT
Y 

O
FF

IC
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
1,

42
9,

35
5

1,
42

9,
35

5
AR

T 
LA

B/
M

U
LT

I-P
U

R
PO

SE
34

8,
84

6
34

8,
84

6
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
4,

95
8,

10
9

4,
95

8,
10

9
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
16

6,
51

5
16

6,
51

5
W

AS
TE

 W
TR

 F
AC

/M
TR

 C
YC

LE
 S

TO
R

.
15

4,
62

8
15

4,
62

8
W

AT
ER

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T

36
7,

27
4

36
7,

27
4

C
EN

TR
AL

 P
LA

N
T

3,
24

3,
43

5
3,

24
3,

43
5

W
AT

ER
/S

EW
ER

 S
U

PP
LY

76
,4

06
76

,4
06

0
0

LA
KE

W
O

O
D

 R
AN

C
H

:
0

0
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 IN
N

O
VA

TI
O

N
 &

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

5,
29

9,
82

2
5,

29
9,

82
2

M
ED

IC
AL

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

SI
M

U
LA

TI
O

N
 C

TR
10

,7
86

,0
04

10
,7

86
,0

04
C

H
IL

LE
R

 P
LA

N
T 

BL
D

G
45

,3
25

45
,3

25

PA
R

R
IS

H
 C

AM
PU

S:
IN

FR
AS

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

0
52

,4
76

52
,4

76

LE
AS

E 
AS

SE
TS

56
3,

80
5

36
4,

98
7

19
8,

81
8

O
TH

ER
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

 A
N

D
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

24
,6

14
,0

26
24

,3
97

24
,6

38
,4

23
M

AC
H

IN
ER

Y 
AN

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T:

  E
D

U
C

AT
IO

N
AL

 A
N

D
 G

EN
ER

AL
11

,2
13

,9
82

45
1,

22
8

37
1,

94
9

11
,1

92
,4

91
  A

U
XI

LI
AR

Y
10

0,
77

0
10

0,
77

0
AR

TW
O

R
K/

AR
TI

FA
C

TS
39

,6
61

39
,6

61
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 IN

 P
R

O
G

R
ES

S
5,

89
4,

66
9

3,
54

2,
77

6
99

5,
32

6
8,

44
2,

11
9

TO
TA

L 
IN

VE
ST

M
EN

T 
IN

 P
LA

N
T

$
77

,2
49

,5
12

4,
60

7,
92

2
1,

73
2,

26
2

19
0,

54
9,

84
8

LE
SS

 A
C

C
U

M
U

LA
TE

D
 D

EP
R

EC
IA

TI
O

N
84

,0
29

,1
70

4,
30

8,
32

7
70

9,
15

1
87

,6
28

,3
46

N
ET

 IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T 

IN
 P

LA
N

T
$

(6
,7

79
,6

58
)

29
9,

59
5

1,
02

3,
11

1
10

2,
92

1,
50

3

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A-
M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
IN

VE
ST

M
EN

T 
IN

 P
LA

N
T

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4

                                                                   105



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

80
 

 
 

St
ud

en
t F

ee
s

$1
9,

26
6,

22
8

31
%

St
at

e,
 L

oc
al

 a
nd

 F
ed

er
al

$3
8,

46
0,

60
5

63
%

In
te

re
st

 a
nd

 O
th

er
$3

,7
41

,0
11

6%

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

R
ev

en
ue

s 
-U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

Fu
nd

20
23

-2
4

                                                                   106



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

81
 

  
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 6

A

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 
AU

XI
LI

AR
Y

LO
AN

 A
N

D
SC

H
O

LA
R

SH
IP

Ag
en

cy
 

U
N

EX
PE

N
D

ED
D

EB
T

In
ve

st
ed

 in
TO

TA
L

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
U

R
R

EN
T

EN
D

O
W

M
EN

T
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
Fu

nd
s

PL
AN

T 
FU

N
D

SE
R

VI
C

E
Pl

an
t F

un
ds

AL
L 

FU
N

D
S

R
EV

EN
U

ES
40

11
0

Tu
iti

on
 A

dv
an

ce
d 

an
d 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

$
10

,3
03

,3
74

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
10

,3
03

,3
74

40
11

9
Re

fu
nd

ed
 M

at
ric

. A
 &

 P
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
40

12
0

Tu
iti

on
 P

os
ts

ec
on

da
ry

 V
oc

at
io

na
l

1,
55

0,
31

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

55
0,

31
0

40
15

0
Tu

iti
on

 C
ol

le
ge

 P
re

pa
ra

to
ry

32
1,

90
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

32
1,

90
4

40
16

0
Tu

iti
on

 E
du

ca
to

r P
re

pa
ra

tio
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

40
31

0
O

ut
-o

f-S
ta

te
 F

ee
 A

dv
an

ce
d 

an
d 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

1,
42

2,
98

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

42
2,

98
0

40
32

0
O

ut
-o

f-S
ta

te
 F

ee
 P

os
ts

ec
on

da
ry

 V
oc

at
io

na
l

17
0,

65
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

17
0,

65
3

40
35

0
O

ut
-o

f-S
ta

te
 F

ee
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ta

l E
du

ca
tio

n
10

0,
35

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

0,
35

7
40

36
0

O
ut

-o
f-S

ta
te

 F
ee

 E
du

ca
to

r P
re

p
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Su

b-
To

ta
l C

C
PF

 S
tu

de
nt

 F
ee

s
$

13
,8

69
,5

78
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

13
,8

69
,5

78

40
24

0
Tu

iti
on

 C
on

tin
ui

ng
 W

or
kf

or
ce

 E
du

ca
tio

n
$

1,
12

8,
62

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

1,
12

8,
62

0
40

26
1

R
ep

ea
t C

ou
rs

e 
Fe

e 
Ad

va
nc

ed
 a

nd
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

32
2,

37
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

32
2,

37
2

40
26

2
R

ep
ea

t C
ou

rs
e 

Fe
e 

Po
st

se
co

nd
ar

y 
Vo

ca
tio

na
l

7,
33

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7,

33
7

40
26

5
R

ep
ea

t C
ou

rs
e 

Fe
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ta
l E

du
ca

tio
n

8,
04

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8,

04
7

40
27

0
Tu

iti
on

 S
el

f S
up

po
rti

ng
28

2,
04

2
10

,7
85

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
29

2,
82

7
40

40
0

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 F

ee
s

40
6,

96
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

40
6,

96
3

40
50

0
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
Fe

es
17

9,
60

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
17

9,
60

5
40

51
0

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

Fe
es

 - 
H

ea
lth

 S
ci

en
ce

s
(1

05
)

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

(1
05

)
40

60
0

G
ra

du
at

io
n 

Fe
es

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

40
70

0
Tr

an
sc

rip
t F

ee
s

56
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
56

40
71

0
Tr

an
sc

rip
t F

ee
s 

- C
re

de
nt

ia
ls

37
,0

33
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
37

,0
33

40
80

0
St

ud
en

t F
in

an
ci

al
 A

id
 F

ee
0

0
0

0
71

0,
15

2
0

0
0

0
71

0,
15

2
40

85
0

St
ud

en
t A

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
ee

0
1,

21
6,

96
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

21
6,

96
5

40
86

0
St

ud
en

t C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t F

ee
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

42
0,

21
9

0
0

1,
42

0,
21

9
40

87
0

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 F

ee
71

0,
15

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
71

0,
15

2
40

90
0

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

0
81

7,
13

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

81
7,

13
6

40
91

0
La

te
/R

ei
ns

ta
te

m
en

t F
ee

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

40
91

3
SC

F 
O

ne
C

ar
d 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t F
ee

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

40
91

5
D

eg
re

e 
C

he
ck

 C
re

de
nt

ia
ls

2,
24

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2,

24
0

40
92

0
Te

st
in

g 
Fe

es
20

,6
95

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

20
,6

95
40

93
0

St
ud

en
t I

ns
ur

an
ce

 F
ee

8,
97

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8,

97
5

40
95

0
C

am
pu

s 
Ac

ce
ss

 F
ee

68
9,

50
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

68
9,

50
5

40
96

0
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t F

ee
 ID

 C
ar

d
70

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

70
40

98
5

C
re

di
t C

ar
d 

C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

 F
ee

52
,1

87
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
52

,1
87

Su
b -

To
ta

l S
tu

de
nt

 F
ee

s
$

3,
85

5,
79

4
$

2,
04

4,
88

6
$

0
$

0
$

71
0,

15
2

$
0

$
1,

42
0,

21
9

$
0

$
0

$
8,

03
1,

05
1

41
60

0
G

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
C

on
tra

ct
s 

W
ith

 C
ou

nt
ie

s 
(O

pe
ra

tin
g)

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

41
62

0
G

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
C

on
tra

ct
s 

W
ith

 C
ou

nt
ie

s 
(N

on
-o

pe
ra

tin
g)

1,
50

9,
68

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

50
9,

68
5

41
63

0
G

ra
nt

s 
& 

C
on

tra
ct

s 
W

ith
 C

ou
nt

ie
s 

(C
ap

ita
l F

in
an

ci
ng

)
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
$

1,
50

9,
68

5
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

1,
50

9,
68

5
0

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
R

EV
EN

U
ES

 B
Y 

G
EN

ER
AL

 L
ED

G
ER

 C
O

D
E 

- L
O

W
ER

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
FO

R
 T

H
E 

YE
AR

 E
N

D
ED

 J
U

N
E 

30
, 2

02
4

                                                                   107



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

82
 

 

 
 

SC
HE

DU
LE

 6
A

UN
RE

ST
RI

CT
ED

RE
ST

RI
CT

ED
 

AU
XI

LI
AR

Y
LO

AN
 A

ND
SC

HO
LA

RS
HI

P
Ag

en
cy

 
UN

EX
PE

ND
ED

DE
BT

In
ve

st
ed

 in
TO

TA
L

CU
RR

EN
T

CU
RR

EN
T

CU
RR

EN
T

EN
DO

W
M

EN
T

RE
ST

RI
CT

ED
Fu

nd
s

PL
AN

T  
FU

ND
SE

RV
IC

E
Pl

an
t F

un
ds

AL
L 

FU
ND

S
42

11
0

Fl
or

id
a S

ta
te

 C
ol

le
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

 Fu
nd

$
27

,8
10

,3
65

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
27

,8
10

,3
65

42
13

0
2+

2 
P-

sh
ip

 In
ce

nt
ive

 Fu
nd

in
g A

pp
ro

p
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
42

15
0

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 B

as
ed

 In
ce

nt
ive

 Fu
nd

in
g -

 FC
SP

F
59

0,
44

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
59

0,
44

3
42

21
0

Lic
en

se
 Ta

g F
ee

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
3,

06
0

0
0

0
0

0
39

5,
15

5
0

0
39

8,
21

5
42

31
0

PE
CO

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
9,

06
8,

31
6

0
0

9,
06

8,
31

6
42

50
0

Ot
he

r S
ta

te
 A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
ns

0
4,

26
8,

12
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4,

26
8,

12
3

42
50

1
M

isc
 S

ta
te

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

ns
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

42
51

0
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 B
as

ed
 In

ce
nt

ive
 Fu

nd
in

g 
28

1,
00

0
47

7,
39

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

75
8,

39
6

42
61

0
Lo

tte
ry

 Fl
or

id
a S

ta
te

 C
ol

le
ge

 P
ro

gr
am

 Fu
nd

5,
44

5,
68

1
62

,9
49

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5,

50
8,

63
0

42
71

0
Gr

an
ts

 an
d 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s -
 S

ta
te

 (O
pe

ra
tin

g)
0

32
0,

29
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
32

0,
29

5
42

72
5

Gr
an

ts
 an

d 
Co

nt
ra

ct
s -

 S
ta

te
 S

tu
de

nt
 A

id
0

0
0

0
17

,6
55

,2
92

0
0

0
0

17
,6

55
,2

93
42

90
0

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t R
ec

ov
er

y S
ta

te
60

,2
03

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

60
,2

03
Su

b-
To

ta
l S

ta
te

 S
up

po
rt

$
34

,1
90

,7
52

$
5,

12
8,

76
3

$
0

$
0

$
17

,6
55

,2
92

$
0

$
9,

46
3,

47
1

$
0

$
0

$
66

,4
38

,2
79

43
51

0
Gr

an
ts

 Fe
de

ra
l O

pe
ra

tin
g

$
3,

85
0,

00
0

$
2,

31
4,

54
2

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
6,

16
4,

54
2

43
52

0
Gr

an
ts

 Fe
de

ra
l -

 S
tu

de
nt

 A
id

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

43
52

1
St

im
ul

us
 (H

EE
RF

) -
 In

st
itu

tio
na

l
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
43

52
6

St
im

ul
us

 (H
EE

RF
) -

 S
tu

de
nt

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

43
53

0
Gr

an
ts

 Fe
de

ra
l C

ap
 Fi

n 
N/

O
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
43

90
0

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

t R
ec

ov
er

y F
ed

er
al

24
1,

69
0

72
,0

00
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

31
3,

69
0

Su
b-

To
ta

l F
ed

er
al

 S
up

po
rt

$
4,

09
1,

68
9

$
2,

38
6,

54
2

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
6,

47
8,

23
2

44
11

0
Gi

fts
 fr

om
 In

di
vid

ua
ls 

Op
er

at
in

g
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

10
5,

22
7

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
10

5,
22

7
44

13
0

Ca
sh

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 C
ap

 Fi
n 

N/
O

0
(4

,6
07

)
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

(4
,6

07
)

44
21

0
No

n-
Ca

sh
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 - O

pe
ra

tin
g

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

44
24

2
Do

na
te

d 
Gi

fts
 (C

ap
ita

liz
ed

)
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
44

40
0

Pr
iva

te
 G

ra
nt

s a
nd

 C
on

tra
ct

s -
 O

pe
ra

tin
g

0
1,

72
4,

03
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

72
4,

03
0

44
43

0
Pr

iva
te

 G
ra

nt
s a

nd
 C

on
tra

ct
s -

 C
ap

ita
l F

in
an

ci
ng

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

44
90

0
In

di
re

ct
 C

os
ts

 R
ec

ov
er

ed
 - P

riv
at

e S
ou

rc
es

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Su
b-

To
ta

l G
ift

s,
 P

riv
at

e 
Gr

an
ts

 an
d 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s
$

0
$

1,
71

9,
42

4
$

0
$

0
$

10
5,

22
7

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
1,

82
4,

65
1

45
60

0
Fo

od
 S

er
vic

e S
al

es
 an

d 
Co

m
m

iss
io

ns
$

0
$

4,
37

0
$

2,
21

3
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

6,
58

3
46

20
0

Co
m

m
iss

io
ns

0
0

50
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

50
0,

00
0

46
22

0
Co

m
m

iss
io

ns
-V

en
di

ng
 V

en
ic

e
0

0
4,

19
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

4,
19

8
46

26
0

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

- C
ok

e
0

0
22

,3
70

0
0

0
0

0
0

22
,3

70
46

27
0

Co
m

m
iss

io
ns

-B
ev

er
ag

e S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

46
40

0
Re

nt
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 (S
ho

rt-
Te

rm
)

32
7,

85
2

27
5,

02
4

50
0,

17
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1,
10

3,
04

6
46

41
0

Ce
ll T

ow
er

 Le
as

e
34

5,
82

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
34

5,
82

5
46

50
0

Re
nt

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 (L

on
g-

Te
rm

)
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
46

60
0

Ot
he

r S
al

es
 an

d 
Se

rv
ic

e
25

,4
92

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

25
,4

92
46

60
1

Re
cy

cl
ab

le
 M

at
er

ia
l S

al
es

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

46
61

1
M

isc
 S

al
es

0
0

5,
84

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
5,

84
5

46
61

2
Ot

he
r P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vic

es
20

1,
55

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
20

1,
55

0
46

60
3

De
bi

t C
ar

d 
Co

pi
er

 S
al

es
6,

05
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6,
05

4
46

90
0

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l S
al

es
14

7,
79

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
14

7,
79

5
Su

b-
To

ta
l S

al
es

 an
d 

Se
rv

ic
es

$
1,

05
4,

56
9

$
27

9,
39

4
$

1,
03

4,
79

6
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

2,
36

8,
75

8

ST
AT

E 
CO

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
RI

DA
, M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
RE

VE
NU

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 L

ED
G

ER
 C

O
DE

 - 
LO

W
ER

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
FO

R 
TH

E 
YE

AR
 E

ND
ED

 J
UN

E 
30

, 2
02

4

                                                                   108



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

83
 

 
 

SC
HE

DU
LE

 6
A

UN
RE

ST
RI

CT
ED

RE
ST

RI
CT

ED
 

AU
XI

LI
AR

Y
LO

AN
 A

ND
SC

HO
LA

RS
HI

P
Ag

en
cy

 
UN

EX
PE

ND
ED

DE
BT

In
ve

st
ed

 in
TO

TA
L

CU
RR

EN
T

CU
RR

EN
T

CU
RR

EN
T

EN
DO

W
M

EN
T

RE
ST

RI
CT

ED
Fu

nd
s

PL
AN

T 
FU

ND
SE

RV
IC

E
Pl

an
t F

un
ds

AL
L 

FU
ND

S
48

10
0

In
te

re
st

 an
d 

Di
vid

en
ds

 - S
BA

$
76

1,
07

5
$

16
6,

42
2

$
37

5,
64

7
$

0
$

47
,1

11
$

0
$

85
9,

56
4

$
0

$
0

$
2,

20
9,

82
0

48
10

1
In

ve
st

m
en

t I
nt

er
es

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
48

10
2

BO
A 

Se
cu

rit
ie

s/
M

M
 In

ve
st

m
en

t I
nt

er
es

t
19

6,
86

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
19

6,
86

5
48

20
2

Un
re

al
ize

d 
Ga

in
s &

 Lo
ss

es
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
48

70
0

Fi
ne

s a
nd

 P
en

al
tie

s
23

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
23

0
48

90
0

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s R
ev

en
ue

(4
7,

02
2)

0
19

,1
74

0
0

0
0

0
0

(2
7,

84
8)

48
90

3
M

isc
 R

ev
 - D

on
at

io
ns

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

48
91

0
Ba

d 
De

bt
 R

ec
ov

er
ie

s
52

,8
21

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

52
,8

21
48

93
0

In
su

ra
nc

e P
ro

ce
ed

s o
n 

Lo
ss

 of
 P

ro
p

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

48
94

0
Tic

ke
t S

al
es

 an
d 

Ga
te

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
7,

29
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7,
29

8
48

94
1

Re
im

bu
rs

ed
 R

en
t -

 A
th

le
tic

s
0

36
,1

39
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

36
,1

39
48

94
2

Re
im

bu
rs

ed
 U

til
iti

es
 - A

th
le

tic
s

2,
21

5
8,

43
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

,6
45

Su
b-

To
ta

l M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s R
ev

en
ue

$
97

3,
48

3
$

21
0,

99
1

$
39

4,
82

2
$

0
$

47
,1

11
$

0
$

85
9,

56
4

$
0

$
0

$
2,

48
5,

97
1

49
11

0
M

an
da

to
ry

 Tr
an

sf
er

 In
 Fr

om
 Fu

nd
 O

ne
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
49

21
0

No
n 

M
an

da
to

ry
 Tr

an
sf

er
s f

ro
m

 C
ur

re
nt

 U
nr

es
tri

ct
ed

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

49
22

0
No

n 
M

an
da

to
ry

 Tr
an

sf
er

s f
ro

m
 C

ur
re

nt
 R

es
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

49
23

0
No

n 
M

an
da

to
ry

 Tr
an

sf
er

s f
ro

m
 A

ux
ili

ar
y F

d
24

,4
01

91
,6

93
0

0
70

,3
44

0
0

0
0

18
6,

43
7

49
27

0
No

nM
an

da
to

ry
 Tr

an
sf

er
s i

n 
fro

m
 Fu

nd
 7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

49
50

0
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 fr

om
 S

al
e o

f F
ixe

d 
As

se
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

49
51

0
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 S

al
e N

on
 C

ap
 A

ss
et

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

(1
,8

37
)

(1
,8

37
)

49
52

0
In

su
ra

nc
e R

ec
ov

er
y

0
1,

44
3,

78
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

44
3,

78
0

49
60

0
Pr

io
r Y

ea
r C

or
re

ct
io

ns
1,

70
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1,
70

5
48

99
9

XX
XX

 R
ev

en
ue

 M
isp

os
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

49
90

0
Ov

er
 an

d 
Sh

or
t

(5
)

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

(5
)

Su
b-

To
ta

l N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
$

26
,1

01
$

1,
53

5,
47

3
$

0
$

0
$

70
,3

44
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

(1
,8

37
)$

1,
63

0,
08

1

GR
AN

D 
TO

TA
L R

EV
EN

UE
S

$
59

,5
71

,6
51

$
13

,3
05

,4
73

$
1,

42
9,

61
7

$
0

$
18

,5
88

,1
27

$
0

$
11

,7
43

,2
54

$
0

$
(1

,8
37

)$
10

4,
63

6,
28

6

ST
AT

E 
CO

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
RI

DA
, M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
RE

VE
NU

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 L

ED
G

ER
 C

O
DE

 - 
LO

W
ER

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
FO

R 
TH

E 
YE

AR
 E

ND
ED

 J
UN

E 
30

, 2
02

4

                                                                   109



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

84
 

 

 
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 6

B
ST

AT
E 

C
O

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A,

 M
AN

AT
EE

-S
AR

AS
O

TA
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

O
F 

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 L

ED
G

ER
 C

O
D

E 
- U

PP
ER

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
FO

R
 T

H
E 

YE
AR

 E
N

D
ED

 J
U

N
E 

30
, 2

02
4

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 
SC

H
O

LA
R

SH
IP

U
N

EX
PE

N
D

ED
TO

TA
L

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
U

R
R

EN
T

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

PL
AN

T 
FU

N
D

AL
L 

FU
N

D
S

R
EV

EN
U

ES
40

10
1

Tu
iti

on
 A

dv
an

ce
d 

an
d 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
$

1,
33

5,
72

8
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

1,
33

5,
72

8
40

11
9

R
ef

un
de

d 
Ad

v 
& 

Pr
of

 T
ui

tio
n

0
0

0
0

0
40

30
1

O
ut

-o
f-S

ta
te

 F
ee

 A
dv

an
ce

d 
an

d 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
77

,5
50

0
0

0
77

,5
50

Su
b-

To
ta

l C
C

PF
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

$
1,

41
3,

27
8

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
1,

41
3,

27
8

40
26

0
R

ep
ea

t C
ou

rs
e 

Fe
es

 
$

9,
07

5
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

9,
07

5
40

50
4

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fe
es

 - 
Ba

cc
al

au
re

at
e

0
0

0
0

0
40

60
0

G
ra

du
at

io
n 

Fe
es

0
0

0
0

0
40

71
0

Tr
an

sc
rip

t F
ee

s 
- C

re
de

nt
ia

ls
0

0
0

0
0

40
84

4
Fi

na
nc

ia
l A

id
 F

un
d 

Fe
es

0
0

67
,9

65
0

67
,9

65
40

85
4

St
ud

en
t A

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
s 

0
95

,3
16

0
0

95
,3

16
40

86
4

St
ud

en
t C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t F
ee

0
0

0
10

4,
12

4
10

4,
12

4
40

87
4

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 F

ee
 

45
,2

22
0

0
0

45
,2

22
40

93
4

St
ud

en
t I

ns
ur

an
ce

 F
ee

 - 
Ba

cc
al

au
ra

te
1,

72
1

0
0

0
1,

72
1

40
95

4
C

am
pu

s 
Ac

ce
ss

 F
ee

71
,5

60
0

0
0

71
,5

60
Su

b-
To

ta
l S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

$
12

7,
57

8
$

95
,3

16
$

67
,9

65
$

10
4,

12
4

$
39

4,
98

2

42
11

1
C

C
PF

 - 
Ba

cc
al

au
re

at
e 

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 S

ys
te

m
$

17
8,

16
4

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
17

8,
16

4
Su

b-
To

ta
l S

ta
te

 S
up

po
rt

$
17

8,
16

4
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

17
8,

16
4

48
10

0
In

te
re

st
 a

nd
 D

iv
id

en
ds

$
17

7,
17

3
$

0
$

0
$

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
$

17
7,

17
3

$
17

7,
17

3
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

17
7,

17
3

G
R

AN
D

 T
O

TA
L 

R
EV

EN
U

ES
$

1,
89

6,
19

3
$

95
,3

16
$

67
,9

65
$

10
4,

12
4

$
2,

16
3,

59
7

                                                                   110



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

85
 

 
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 6

C
ST

AT
E 

C
O

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A,

 M
AN

AT
EE

-S
AR

AS
O

TA
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

O
F 

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 L

ED
G

ER
 C

O
D

E 
- C

O
LL

EG
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L,
 B

R
AD

EN
TO

N
 C

AM
PU

S
FO

R
 T

H
E 

YE
AR

 E
N

D
ED

 J
U

N
E 

30
, 2

02
4

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

G
R

AN
T

U
N

EX
PE

N
D

ED
TO

TA
L

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
U

R
R

EN
T

PL
AN

T 
FU

N
D

AL
L 

FU
N

D
S

R
EV

EN
U

ES
41

63
1

G
ra

nt
 &

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
fr 

C
ou

nt
ie

s 
SC

FC
S

$
0

$
0

$
23

3,
86

7
$

23
3,

86
7

41
67

8
R

ef
er

en
du

m
 M

illa
ge

60
6,

36
7

0
0

60
6,

36
7

41
68

0
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n

23
,3

82
0

0
23

,3
82

41
68

1
To

ta
l F

un
ds

 C
om

pr
es

si
on

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
0

0
0

0
41

68
2

Sa
fe

 S
ch

oo
ls

 A
llo

ca
tio

n-
U

FT
E 

Sh
ar

e
0

0
0

0
41

68
3

D
ig

ita
l C

la
ss

ro
om

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
 

12
,5

17
0

0
12

,5
17

41
68

4
ES

O
L

46
,8

10
0

0
46

,8
10

41
68

5
Te

ac
he

r S
al

ar
y 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
13

6,
22

4
0

0
13

6,
22

4
41

68
6

ES
E 

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
72

,4
64

0
0

72
,4

64
41

68
7

Fl
or

id
a 

Sc
ho

ol
 R

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
83

,2
08

0
0

83
,2

08
41

68
8

Te
ac

he
r L

ea
d 

Fu
nd

 A
llo

c 
(S

C
FC

S)
(1

,2
75

)
0

0
(1

,2
75

)
41

69
0

FE
FP

 F
un

di
ng

 (S
C

FC
S)

2,
78

7,
25

7
0

0
2,

78
7,

25
7

41
69

1
Su

pp
 A

ca
d 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(S
C

FC
S)

10
4,

23
0

0
0

10
4,

23
0

41
69

2
C

la
ss

 S
iz

e 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

(S
C

FC
S)

38
9,

93
4

0
0

38
9,

93
4

41
69

3
O

th
er

 F
EF

P 
W

FT
E 

Sh
ar

e 
(S

C
FC

S)
40

,5
85

0
0

40
,5

85
41

69
4

D
is

cr
et

 L
oc

al
 E

ffo
rt 

W
FT

E 
Sh

ar
e 

(S
C

FC
S)

0
0

0
0

41
69

6
In

st
ru

ct
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 U
FT

E 
(S

C
FC

S)
3,

45
9

0
0

3,
45

9
41

69
7

D
is

cr
et

 L
ot

te
ry

 W
FT

E 
(S

C
FC

S)
0

0
0

0
41

69
8

R
ea

di
ng

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
(1

29
)

0
0

(1
29

)
41

69
9

St
ud

en
t T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

11
8,

21
9

0
0

11
8,

21
9

Su
b-

To
ta

l S
up

po
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

$
4,

42
3,

25
1

$
0

$
23

3,
86

7
$

4,
65

7,
11

8

42
31

0
PE

C
O

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

n
$

0
$

0
$

39
2,

45
4

$
39

2,
45

4
42

72
5

G
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

C
on

tra
ct

s 
- S

ta
te

 S
tu

de
nt

 S
up

po
rt

10
,4

80
0

0
10

,4
80

Su
b-

To
ta

l S
ta

te
 S

up
po

rt
$

10
,4

80
$

0
$

39
2,

45
4

$
40

2,
93

4

43
52

0
G

ra
nt

s 
Fe

de
ra

l N
on

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
43

59
0

G
ra

nt
s 

Fe
de

ra
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

(S
C

FC
S)

15
,6

02
37

4,
39

3
0

38
9,

99
6

Su
b-

To
ta

l F
ed

er
al

 S
up

po
rt

$
15

,6
02

$
37

4,
39

3
$

0
$

38
9,

99
6

48
10

0
In

te
re

st
 &

 D
iv

id
en

ds
$

11
7,

07
8

$
0

$
0

$
11

7,
07

8
48

90
0

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
R

ev
en

ue
4,

08
0

0
0

4,
08

0
Su

b-
To

ta
l M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

R
ev

en
ue

$
12

1,
15

8
$

0
$

0
$

12
1,

15
8

49
21

0
N

on
-M

an
da

to
ry

 T
ra

ns
fe

r/C
ur

re
nt

 U
nr

es
tri

ct
ed

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

49
23

0
N

on
-M

an
da

to
ry

 T
ra

n/
Au

xi
lia

ry
 F

un
ds

0
0

0
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

G
R

AN
D

 T
O

TA
L 

R
EV

EN
U

ES
$

4,
57

0,
49

2
$

37
4,

39
3

$
62

6,
32

1
$

5,
57

1,
20

6

                                                                   111



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

86
 

 
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 6

D
ST

AT
E 

C
O

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A,

 M
AN

AT
EE

-S
AR

AS
O

TA
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

O
F 

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 L

ED
G

ER
 C

O
D

E 
- C

O
LL

EG
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L,
 V

EN
IC

E 
C

AM
PU

S
FO

R
 T

H
E 

YE
AR

 E
N

D
ED

 J
U

N
E 

30
, 2

02
4

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

G
R

AN
T

U
N

EX
PE

N
D

ED
TO

TA
L

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
U

R
R

EN
T

PL
AN

T 
FU

N
D

AL
L 

FU
N

D
S

R
EV

EN
U

ES
41

63
1

G
ra

nt
 &

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
fr 

C
ou

nt
ie

s 
SC

FC
S

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

41
67

8
R

ef
er

en
du

m
 M

illa
ge

43
2,

03
2

0
0

43
2,

03
2

41
68

0
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n

10
,5

56
0

0
10

,5
56

41
68

1
To

ta
l F

un
ds

 C
om

pr
es

si
on

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
0

0
0

0
41

68
2

Sa
fe

 S
ch

oo
ls

 A
llo

ca
tio

n-
U

FT
E 

Sh
ar

e
25

,6
61

0
0

25
,6

61
41

68
3

D
ig

ita
l C

la
ss

ro
om

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
 

17
,4

22
0

0
17

,4
22

41
68

4
ES

O
L

0
0

0
0

41
68

5
Te

ac
he

r S
al

ar
y 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
0

0
0

0
41

68
6

ES
E 

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
14

6,
33

5
0

0
14

6,
33

5
41

68
7

Fl
or

id
a 

Sc
ho

ol
 R

ec
og

ni
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
26

,8
53

0
0

26
,8

53
41

69
0

FE
FP

 F
un

di
ng

 (S
C

FC
S)

99
9,

88
4

0
0

99
9,

88
4

41
69

1
Su

pp
 A

ca
d 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(S
C

FC
S)

45
,9

41
0

0
45

,9
41

41
69

2
C

la
ss

 S
iz

e 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

(S
C

FC
S)

20
6,

45
6

0
0

20
6,

45
6

41
69

3
O

th
er

 F
EF

P 
W

FT
E 

Sh
ar

e 
(S

C
FC

S)
0

0
0

0
41

69
4

D
is

cr
et

 L
oc

al
 E

ffo
rt 

W
FT

E 
Sh

ar
e 

(S
C

FC
S)

32
3,

15
8

0
0

32
3,

15
8

41
69

6
In

st
ru

ct
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 U
FT

E 
(S

C
FC

S)
3,

37
2

0
0

3,
37

2
41

69
7

D
is

cr
et

 L
ot

te
ry

 W
FT

E 
(S

C
FC

S)
0

0
0

0
41

69
8

R
ea

di
ng

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
0

0
0

0
41

69
9

St
ud

en
t T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

0
0

0
0

Su
b-

To
ta

l S
up

po
rt

 F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

$
2,

23
7,

67
0

$
0

$
0

$
2,

23
7,

67
0

42
31

0
PE

C
O

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

n
$

0
$

0
$

18
2,

70
1

$
18

2,
70

1
42

72
5

G
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

C
on

tra
ct

s 
- S

ta
te

 S
tu

de
nt

 S
up

po
rt

0
0

0
0

Su
b-

To
ta

l S
ta

te
 S

up
po

rt
$

0
$

0
$

18
2,

70
1

$
18

2,
70

1

43
52

0
G

ra
nt

s 
Fe

de
ra

l N
on

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
43

59
0

G
ra

nt
s 

Fe
de

ra
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

(S
C

FC
S)

10
,5

72
11

6,
41

2
0

12
6,

98
4

Su
b-

To
ta

l F
ed

er
al

 S
up

po
rt

$
10

,5
72

$
11

6,
41

2
$

0
$

12
6,

98
4

48
10

0
In

te
re

st
 &

 D
iv

id
en

ds
$

14
,0

97
$

0
$

0
$

14
,0

97
48

90
0

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
R

ev
en

ue
3,

00
0

0
0

3,
00

0
Su

b-
To

ta
l M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

R
ev

en
ue

$
17

,0
97

$
0

$
0

$
17

,0
97

49
21

0
N

on
-M

an
da

to
ry

 T
ra

ns
fe

r/C
ur

re
nt

 U
nr

es
tri

ct
ed

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

49
23

0
N

on
-M

an
da

to
ry

 T
ra

n/
Au

xi
lia

ry
 F

un
ds

0
0

0
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

G
R

AN
D

 T
O

TA
L 

R
EV

EN
U

ES
$

2,
26

5,
33

9
$

11
6,

41
2

$
18

2,
70

1
$

2,
56

4,
45

2

                                                                   112



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

87
 

   

 

 
 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

B
en

ef
its

$4
0,

71
9,

64
5

67
.2

%

O
th

er
 

Pe
rs

on
ne

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
$3

,2
37

,6
85

5%

C
ur

re
nt

 E
xp

en
se

s
$1

6,
22

9,
90

3
26

.8
%

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
$4

35
,0

51
0.

7%

St
at

e 
C

ol
le

ge
 o

f F
lo

rid
a

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

B
y 

O
bj

ec
t -

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
C

ur
re

nt
20

23
-2

4

                                                                   113



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

88
 

 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 7

A

1
2

3
4

5
7

8
9

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 
AU

XI
LI

AR
Y

LO
AN

 A
N

D
SC

H
O

LA
R

SH
IP

U
N

EX
PE

N
D

ED
D

EB
T

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T

TO
TA

L
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
EN

D
O

W
M

EN
T

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

PL
AN

T 
FU

N
D

SE
R

VI
C

E
IN

 P
LA

N
T

AL
L 

FU
N

D
S

PE
R

SO
N

N
EL

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
51

00
0

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
1,

02
6,

90
9

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

02
6,

90
9

51
10

0
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l M

an
ag

em
en

t
27

0,
55

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

27
0,

55
3

51
10

1
De

pa
rt

m
en

t C
ha

ir 
Su

pp
le

m
en

t
16

0,
83

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

16
0,

83
5

51
20

1
N

on
-In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l A

dm
in

ist
ra

to
r

2,
03

4,
39

2
34

8,
04

0
44

,1
00

0
0

6,
40

0
0

0
2,

43
2,

93
1

51
20

2
M

id
dl

e 
M

an
ag

er
39

9,
54

6
17

8,
98

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
57

8,
53

1
51

20
3

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l P
ay

 - 
In

st
itu

tio
n 

M
gm

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

52
00

1
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l -

 9
 M

on
th

7,
75

1,
65

9
68

2,
86

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
8,

43
4,

52
6

52
00

2
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l -

 L
ib

ra
ria

n
34

0,
31

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

34
0,

31
7

52
00

4
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l -

 C
oa

ch
0

10
7,

79
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
7,

79
1

52
00

5
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l -

 P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
er

46
,1

15
12

,0
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

58
,1

15
52

00
6

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l P
ay

 - 
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l

95
,4

10
49

,4
40

0
0

0
0

0
0

14
4,

84
9

52
10

1
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l -

 O
ve

rlo
ad

 - 
Fa

ll
68

8,
93

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

68
8,

93
6

52
10

2
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l -

 O
ve

rlo
ad

 - 
Sp

rin
g

62
0,

76
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
62

0,
76

3
52

10
3

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l -
 O

ve
rlo

ad
 - 

Su
m

m
er

 A
83

7,
99

2
1,

33
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

83
9,

32
5

52
10

5
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l -

 O
ve

rlo
ad

 - 
Cl

in
ic

al
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

52
11

0
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l -

 O
ve

rlo
ad

 - 
N

on
 C

re
d

29
,6

96
11

,0
04

0
0

0
0

0
0

40
,7

00
52

20
0

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l -
 S

ub
st

itu
tio

n 
(F

T)
17

,6
37

9,
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
26

,6
37

52
30

1
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l P

ar
a 

Pr
of

 9
-1

0 
M

o
20

9,
28

7
22

0,
94

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
43

0,
23

0
52

30
2

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l P
ar

a 
Pr

of
 1

1-
12

 M
o

17
7,

40
8

51
,2

40
0

0
0

0
0

0
22

8,
64

8
53

00
1

O
th

er
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l -

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

53
01

0
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
up

po
rt

 - 
Ac

ad
em

ic
63

8,
13

9
10

1,
21

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
73

9,
35

7
53

02
0

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

up
po

rt
 - 

St
ud

 S
vc

s
79

8,
52

5
11

9,
54

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
91

8,
07

0
53

03
0

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

up
po

rt
 - 

In
st

it 
Su

pp
3,

52
3,

66
1

13
0,

62
1

0
0

0
22

0,
60

3
0

0
3,

87
4,

88
5

53
09

9
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l P

ay
 - 

O
th

er
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
53

31
0

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

up
po

rt
 - 

Ac
ad

 S
up

po
rt

27
5,

38
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
27

5,
38

3
53

32
0

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

up
po

rt
 - 

St
ud

en
t S

vc
96

8,
67

2
31

6,
32

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

28
4,

99
9

53
33

0
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
up

po
rt

 - 
In

st
 S

up
po

rt
14

3,
90

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

14
3,

90
5

54
00

0
Te

ch
ni

ca
l -

 P
ro

gr
am

m
er

s,
 E

tc
.

58
2,

97
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
58

2,
97

0
54

01
0

Se
cr

et
ar

ia
l a

nd
 C

le
ric

al
3,

04
1,

87
0

36
1,

53
5

12
,6

81
0

0
0

0
0

3,
41

6,
08

6
54

01
1

Ph
ys

ic
al

 P
la

nt
43

1,
29

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

43
1,

29
4

54
09

9
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l P

ay
 - 

Ca
re

er
50

,6
72

1,
26

6
62

0
0

0
0

0
0

52
,5

58
54

10
0

Te
ch

, C
le

ric
al

, T
ra

de
&

Se
rv

/O
vr

 T
im

e
2,

39
0

26
9

36
0

0
0

0
0

2,
69

5
54

10
1

St
ra

ig
ht

 T
im

e 
In

 E
xc

es
s o

f R
eg

 H
rs

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
54

50
0

Re
g 

PT
>2

0 
hr

s F
ul

l B
en

 F
RS

30
,7

46
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

30
,7

46
54

51
0

Re
g 

PT
<=

20
 h

rs
 F

RS
 O

nl
y

14
2,

33
7

3,
74

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
14

6,
08

1
54

55
0

O
PS

 T
em

p 
PT

 F
RS

 O
nl

y
25

,2
50

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
25

,2
50

56
00

4
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 S

er
v-

In
st

ru
ct

/C
oa

ch
0

2,
13

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
2,

13
5

56
00

5
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 S

er
v-

In
st

ru
ct

/P
ro

g 
M

gr
4,

00
0

4,
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8,

00
0

56
00

6
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 S

er
v-

In
st

/P
ar

a 
Pr

of
2,

50
0

6,
22

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
8,

72
5

56
01

0
O

PS
 In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l N

on
 C

re
di

t
40

0
3,

76
9

0
0

0
0

0
0

4,
16

9
56

10
1

O
PS

 - 
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l F

al
l

1,
15

7,
63

1
3,

82
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

1,
16

1,
45

7
56

10
2

O
PS

 - 
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l S

pr
in

g
1,

11
4,

65
9

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

11
4,

65
9

56
10

3
O

PS
 - 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
um

m
er

 A
24

8,
68

3
88

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
24

9,
57

0
56

10
5

O
PS

 - 
Cl

in
ic

al
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
13

9,
59

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
9,

59
3

56
11

0
O

PS
 - 

N
on

-C
re

di
t (

O
pe

n 
Ca

m
pu

s)
16

2,
18

9
68

,8
69

0
0

0
0

0
0

23
1,

05
8

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 L

ED
G

ER
 C

O
D

E 
- L

O
W

ER
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4

                                                                   114



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

89
  

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 7

A

1
2

3
4

5
7

8
9

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 
AU

XI
LI

AR
Y

LO
AN

 A
N

D
SC

H
O

LA
R

SH
IP

U
N

EX
PE

N
D

ED
D

EB
T

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T

TO
TA

L
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
EN

D
O

W
M

EN
T

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

PL
AN

T 
FU

N
D

SE
R

VI
C

E
IN

 P
LA

N
T

AL
L 

FU
N

D
S

56
12

0
O

th
er

 P
er

s S
vc

s -
 S

ub
st

itu
te

7,
43

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7,
43

3
57

00
0

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

-T
ec

h/
Cl

er
ic

al
/T

ra
de

8,
12

3
57

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
8,

70
0

58
00

0
St

ud
en

t E
m

pl
oy

ee
 - 

SC
F 

Pa
id

19
4,

14
1

32
,8

73
0

0
0

0
0

0
22

7,
01

4
58

10
0

St
ud

en
t E

m
pl

oy
ee

 - 
Fe

d 
W

or
k S

tu
dy

0
30

2,
18

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
30

2,
18

8
58

20
0

St
ud

en
t E

m
pl

oy
 - 

Co
lle

ge
 W

or
k E

xp
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

58
30

0
St

ud
en

t E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t -
 P

ee
r A

dv
is

or
0

8,
33

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
8,

33
6

59
10

0
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

1,
51

5,
41

9
16

1,
31

1
3,

46
6

0
0

13
,9

81
0

0
1,

69
4,

17
7

59
10

1
FI

CA
/M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

39
8,

31
5

39
,0

97
81

1
0

0
3,

27
0

0
0

44
1,

49
2

59
20

3
Fl

or
id

a 
Re

tir
em

en
t C

on
tri

bu
t -

 R
eg

41
5,

36
9

33
4,

57
3

7,
79

5
0

0
30

,9
51

0
0

78
8,

68
9

59
20

6
O

pt
io

na
l R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

t/D
O

R
31

7,
98

1
41

,4
41

0
0

0
0

0
0

35
9,

42
1

59
22

0
Ne

t P
en

si
on

 E
xp

en
se

8,
23

9,
69

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8,
23

9,
69

9
59

30
0

Ac
cr

ue
d 

Le
av

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e
29

4,
53

4
(1

5,
44

5)
47

3
0

0
14

,9
12

0
0

29
4,

47
4

59
30

1
Ac

cr
ue

d 
An

nu
al

 Le
av

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

59
40

0
Ac

cr
ue

d 
Se

ve
ra

nc
e 

Pa
y E

xp
en

se
50

8,
61

7
1,

87
9

0
0

0
0

0
0

51
0,

49
6

59
50

0
O

th
er

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
Ta

xa
bl

e
0

8,
73

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8,

73
0

59
50

6
Co

lle
ge

 P
ro

vid
ed

 F
SA

0
(1

,4
74

)
0

0
0

0
0

0
(1

,4
74

)
59

70
1

He
al

th
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

3,
60

4,
31

8
40

8,
90

8
7,

64
6

0
0

30
,3

60
0

0
4,

05
1,

23
2

59
70

2
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

90
,1

16
9,

02
8

20
7

0
0

86
0

0
0

10
0,

21
2

59
70

3
De

nt
al

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
76

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

76
8

59
70

4
Di

sa
bi

lit
y I

ns
ur

an
ce

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

36
,2

63
3,

77
7

86
0

0
36

0
0

0
40

,4
87

59
70

7
Vi

si
on

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
13

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
4

59
75

1
He

al
th

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
O

PE
B 

Ex
pe

ns
e

10
,7

84
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
,7

84
59

90
0

Pe
rs

on
ne

l E
xp

en
se

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y (

Bu
d)

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

TO
TA

L P
ER

SO
NN

EL
 E

XP
EN

SE
43

,8
34

,9
34

4,
13

2,
67

9
77

,9
21

0
0

32
1,

69
8

0
0

48
,3

67
,2

31

CU
RR

EN
T E

XP
EN

SE
60

50
1

Tr
av

el
 - 

In
-D

is
tri

ct
65

,6
25

1,
94

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
67

,5
71

60
50

2
Tr

av
el

 - 
O

ut
-o

f-D
is

tri
ct

11
6,

67
0

18
,6

41
17

2
0

0
0

0
0

13
5,

48
3

60
50

3
Tr

av
el

 - 
O

ut
-o

f-S
ta

te
14

1,
26

1
14

,8
92

1,
20

4
0

0
0

0
0

15
7,

35
6

60
50

4
Tr

av
el

 - 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

1,
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1,
00

0
60

50
5

Tr
av

el
 - 

Re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
60

50
6

Tr
av

el
 - 

St
ud

en
t

5,
43

9
13

6,
49

0
85

,3
77

0
0

0
0

0
22

7,
30

5
60

50
8

Tr
av

el
 - 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 R
ec

ru
itm

en
t

13
,1

41
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
,1

41
60

51
0

Tr
av

el
 - 

O
th

er
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

61
00

0
Fr

ei
gh

t a
nd

 P
os

ta
ge

66
,0

27
22

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
66

,2
47

61
50

1
Lo

ca
l T

el
ep

ho
ne

/F
ax

 S
er

vic
e

34
,4

07
90

6
17

,7
47

0
0

0
0

0
53

,0
60

61
50

2
Lo

ng
 D

is
ta

nc
e 

Te
le

ph
on

e/
Fa

x S
er

vic
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
61

50
3

Su
nc

om
/W

AT
S 

Se
rv

ic
e

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
61

50
4

O
th

er
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

e
20

5,
49

9
16

,3
14

0
0

0
0

0
0

22
1,

81
3

62
00

1
Pr

in
tin

g/
Du

pl
ic

at
in

g -
 V

en
do

r
70

,3
35

16
,2

32
0

0
0

0
0

0
86

,5
67

62
00

2
Pr

in
tin

g/
Du

pl
ic

at
in

g -
 C

ol
le

ge
11

4,
84

8
9,

36
9

0
0

0
0

0
0

12
4,

21
7

62
50

1
Re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
Bu

ild
in

g
21

0,
35

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

21
0,

35
6

62
50

2
Re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 -F
ur

n/
Eq

ui
p

12
3,

48
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
12

3,
48

1
62

50
3

Re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

Gr
ou

nd
s

7,
59

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7,
59

0
62

50
4

Se
rv

ic
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s/
Ag

re
em

en
ts

2,
35

6,
25

9
15

8
3,

21
8

0
0

4,
82

0
0

0
2,

36
4,

45
4

ST
AT

E 
CO

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
RI

DA
, M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
EX

PE
ND

IT
UR

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 L

ED
G

ER
 C

O
DE

 - 
LO

W
ER

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
FO

R 
TH

E 
YE

AR
 E

ND
ED

 J
UN

E 
30

, 2
02

4

                                                                   115



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

90
  

 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 7

A

1
2

3
4

5
7

8
9

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 
AU

XI
LI

AR
Y

LO
AN

 A
N

D
SC

H
O

LA
R

SH
IP

U
N

EX
PE

N
D

ED
D

EB
T

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T

TO
TA

L
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
EN

D
O

W
M

EN
T

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

PL
AN

T 
FU

N
D

SE
R

VI
C

E
IN

 P
LA

N
T

AL
L 

FU
N

D
S

56
12

0
O

th
er

 P
er

s S
vc

s -
 S

ub
st

itu
te

7,
43

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7,
43

3
57

00
0

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

-T
ec

h/
Cl

er
ic

al
/T

ra
de

8,
12

3
57

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
8,

70
0

58
00

0
St

ud
en

t E
m

pl
oy

ee
 - 

SC
F 

Pa
id

19
4,

14
1

32
,8

73
0

0
0

0
0

0
22

7,
01

4
58

10
0

St
ud

en
t E

m
pl

oy
ee

 - 
Fe

d 
W

or
k S

tu
dy

0
30

2,
18

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
30

2,
18

8
58

20
0

St
ud

en
t E

m
pl

oy
 - 

Co
lle

ge
 W

or
k E

xp
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

58
30

0
St

ud
en

t E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t -
 P

ee
r A

dv
is

or
0

8,
33

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
8,

33
6

59
10

0
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

1,
51

5,
41

9
16

1,
31

1
3,

46
6

0
0

13
,9

81
0

0
1,

69
4,

17
7

59
10

1
FI

CA
/M

ed
ic

ar
e 

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

39
8,

31
5

39
,0

97
81

1
0

0
3,

27
0

0
0

44
1,

49
2

59
20

3
Fl

or
id

a 
Re

tir
em

en
t C

on
tri

bu
t -

 R
eg

41
5,

36
9

33
4,

57
3

7,
79

5
0

0
30

,9
51

0
0

78
8,

68
9

59
20

6
O

pt
io

na
l R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

t/D
O

R
31

7,
98

1
41

,4
41

0
0

0
0

0
0

35
9,

42
1

59
22

0
Ne

t P
en

si
on

 E
xp

en
se

8,
23

9,
69

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8,
23

9,
69

9
59

30
0

Ac
cr

ue
d 

Le
av

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e
29

4,
53

4
(1

5,
44

5)
47

3
0

0
14

,9
12

0
0

29
4,

47
4

59
30

1
Ac

cr
ue

d 
An

nu
al

 Le
av

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

59
40

0
Ac

cr
ue

d 
Se

ve
ra

nc
e 

Pa
y E

xp
en

se
50

8,
61

7
1,

87
9

0
0

0
0

0
0

51
0,

49
6

59
50

0
O

th
er

 B
en

ef
its

 - 
Ta

xa
bl

e
0

8,
73

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
8,

73
0

59
50

6
Co

lle
ge

 P
ro

vid
ed

 F
SA

0
(1

,4
74

)
0

0
0

0
0

0
(1

,4
74

)
59

70
1

He
al

th
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

3,
60

4,
31

8
40

8,
90

8
7,

64
6

0
0

30
,3

60
0

0
4,

05
1,

23
2

59
70

2
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

90
,1

16
9,

02
8

20
7

0
0

86
0

0
0

10
0,

21
2

59
70

3
De

nt
al

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
76

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

76
8

59
70

4
Di

sa
bi

lit
y I

ns
ur

an
ce

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

36
,2

63
3,

77
7

86
0

0
36

0
0

0
40

,4
87

59
70

7
Vi

si
on

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
13

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
4

59
75

1
He

al
th

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
O

PE
B 

Ex
pe

ns
e

10
,7

84
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
,7

84
59

90
0

Pe
rs

on
ne

l E
xp

en
se

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y (

Bu
d)

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

TO
TA

L P
ER

SO
NN

EL
 E

XP
EN

SE
43

,8
34

,9
34

4,
13

2,
67

9
77

,9
21

0
0

32
1,

69
8

0
0

48
,3

67
,2

31

CU
RR

EN
T E

XP
EN

SE
60

50
1

Tr
av

el
 - 

In
-D

is
tri

ct
65

,6
25

1,
94

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
67

,5
71

60
50

2
Tr

av
el

 - 
O

ut
-o

f-D
is

tri
ct

11
6,

67
0

18
,6

41
17

2
0

0
0

0
0

13
5,

48
3

60
50

3
Tr

av
el

 - 
O

ut
-o

f-S
ta

te
14

1,
26

1
14

,8
92

1,
20

4
0

0
0

0
0

15
7,

35
6

60
50

4
Tr

av
el

 - 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

1,
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1,
00

0
60

50
5

Tr
av

el
 - 

Re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
60

50
6

Tr
av

el
 - 

St
ud

en
t

5,
43

9
13

6,
49

0
85

,3
77

0
0

0
0

0
22

7,
30

5
60

50
8

Tr
av

el
 - 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 R
ec

ru
itm

en
t

13
,1

41
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
,1

41
60

51
0

Tr
av

el
 - 

O
th

er
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

61
00

0
Fr

ei
gh

t a
nd

 P
os

ta
ge

66
,0

27
22

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
66

,2
47

61
50

1
Lo

ca
l T

el
ep

ho
ne

/F
ax

 S
er

vic
e

34
,4

07
90

6
17

,7
47

0
0

0
0

0
53

,0
60

61
50

2
Lo

ng
 D

is
ta

nc
e 

Te
le

ph
on

e/
Fa

x S
er

vic
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
61

50
3

Su
nc

om
/W

AT
S 

Se
rv

ic
e

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
61

50
4

O
th

er
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

e
20

5,
49

9
16

,3
14

0
0

0
0

0
0

22
1,

81
3

62
00

1
Pr

in
tin

g/
Du

pl
ic

at
in

g -
 V

en
do

r
70

,3
35

16
,2

32
0

0
0

0
0

0
86

,5
67

62
00

2
Pr

in
tin

g/
Du

pl
ic

at
in

g -
 C

ol
le

ge
11

4,
84

8
9,

36
9

0
0

0
0

0
0

12
4,

21
7

62
50

1
Re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
Bu

ild
in

g
21

0,
35

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

21
0,

35
6

62
50

2
Re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 -F
ur

n/
Eq

ui
p

12
3,

48
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
12

3,
48

1
62

50
3

Re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

Gr
ou

nd
s

7,
59

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7,
59

0
62

50
4

Se
rv

ic
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s/
Ag

re
em

en
ts

2,
35

6,
25

9
15

8
3,

21
8

0
0

4,
82

0
0

0
2,

36
4,

45
4

ST
AT

E 
CO

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
RI

DA
, M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
EX

PE
ND

IT
UR

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 L

ED
G

ER
 C

O
DE

 - 
LO

W
ER

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
FO

R 
TH

E 
YE

AR
 E

ND
ED

 J
UN

E 
30

, 2
02

4

                                                                   116



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

91
  

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 7

A

1
2

3
4

5
7

8
9

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 
AU

XI
LI

AR
Y

LO
AN

 A
N

D
SC

H
O

LA
R

SH
IP

U
N

EX
PE

N
D

ED
D

EB
T

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T

TO
TA

L
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
EN

D
O

W
M

EN
T

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

PL
AN

T 
FU

N
D

SE
R

VI
C

E
IN

 P
LA

N
T

AL
L 

FU
N

D
S

62
50

5
Re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
O

th
er

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
63

00
1

Re
nt

al
s -

 F
ac

ili
tie

s
14

0,
00

0
73

1,
30

6
0

0
0

0
0

(3
73

)
87

0,
93

3
63

00
2

Re
nt

al
s -

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

8,
85

4
3,

08
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

11
,9

40
63

00
3

Re
nt

al
s -

 F
ilm

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

63
00

5
Re

nt
al

s -
 O

th
er

3,
76

9
56

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4,

32
9

63
00

6
Le

as
e/

Pu
rc

ha
se

 P
ay

m
en

ts
46

,9
17

0
0

0
0

23
7,

88
4

0
0

28
4,

80
1

63
50

1
In

su
ra

nc
e 

- P
ro

pe
rty

62
3,

29
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
62

3,
29

3
63

50
2

In
su

ra
nc

e 
- W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

18
4,

03
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
18

4,
03

5
63

50
3

In
su

ra
nc

e 
- S

tu
de

nt
5,

15
7

25
,3

42
0

0
0

0
0

0
30

,4
99

63
50

5
In

su
ra

nc
e 

- G
en

er
al

 L
ia

bi
lit

y
19

3,
03

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

19
3,

03
8

63
50

7
In

su
ra

nc
e 

- C
yb

er
 L

ia
bi

lit
y

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
63

50
8

O
th

er
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

- F
CS

RM
C

24
1,

42
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
24

1,
42

2
64

00
1

H
ea

tin
g F

ue
ls

23
0,

05
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
23

0,
05

3
64

00
2

W
at

er
 a

nd
 S

ew
er

12
9,

83
5

12
,8

08
0

0
0

0
0

0
14

2,
64

2
64

00
3

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
1,

16
8,

00
0

15
,8

19
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

18
3,

81
8

64
00

4
G

ar
ba

ge
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
56

,2
55

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
56

,2
55

64
00

5
Fu

el
, V

eh
ic

ul
ar

14
,5

36
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

14
,5

36
64

00
6

H
az

ar
do

us
 W

as
te

 R
em

ov
al

44
,2

73
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

44
,2

73
64

00
8

Ca
bl

e/
Di

re
ct

 TV
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

64
50

1
O

th
er

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
s

3,
32

8,
20

1
2,

09
5,

76
8

25
6,

16
8

0
0

0
0

0
5,

68
0,

13
6

64
50

2
In

st
itu

tio
na

l M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

13
8,

63
0

17
,5

65
0

0
0

0
0

0
15

6,
19

6
64

50
4

Co
lle

ct
io

n/
Bi

lli
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

64
50

5
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

 (R
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 L
aw

)
3,

26
7

0
0

0
0

1,
72

4
0

0
4,

99
2

64
50

7
Co

nt
ra

ct
 In

st
 S

er
v/

St
at

e 
Fu

nd
 E

nr
ol

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
64

50
8

Co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 N

on
-In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l S

er
v

84
9,

38
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
84

9,
38

7
64

50
9

O
th

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s -

 N
on

-C
on

tra
ct

ed
14

,0
58

54
,0

76
0

0
0

0
0

0
68

,1
34

64
51

0
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

 (N
ot

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
by

 L
aw

)
66

5,
44

3
36

,6
27

3,
80

5
0

0
0

0
0

70
5,

87
5

64
51

1
N

on
-C

on
tra

ct
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s/
St

ip
en

ds
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

64
51

2
Tu

iti
on

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t N

on
-T

ax
ab

le
15

,0
41

1,
08

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
16

,1
28

64
51

4
Co

nt
ra

ct
ed

 S
vc

s -
 Te

m
p 

Sv
c 

Em
pl

oy
ee

58
,3

37
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

58
,3

37
64

51
5

Co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 S

vc
s -

 In
st

ru
ct

 A
ss

t
36

,2
24

29
,9

15
0

0
0

0
0

0
66

,1
39

64
51

6
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 S
er

vi
ce

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

64
51

7
O

ut
 o

f S
ta

te
/A

re
a 

Ad
ju

nc
t C

on
tra

ct
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

64
51

9
Co

nt
ra

ct
ed

 S
vc

s -
 Te

m
p 

Sv
c 

(D
ep

ts
)

64
,0

72
18

,9
09

3,
14

2
0

0
0

0
0

86
,1

23
64

60
1

M
ar

ke
tin

g/
Re

cr
ui

tm
en

t
28

,4
72

24
,9

40
0

0
0

0
0

0
53

,4
12

64
60

6
N

ee
ds

-R
el

at
ed

 P
ay

m
en

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

64
60

8
O

cc
up

at
io

na
l S

ki
lls

 Tr
ai

ni
ng

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
64

61
2

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

64
62

0
Tr

av
el

 A
llo

w
an

ce
s

0
6,

42
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

6,
42

5
64

62
1

Re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

Fe
es

 (N
on

-e
m

pl
oy

ee
)

0
21

9,
10

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
21

9,
10

1
64

62
2

Su
bs

is
te

nc
e 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
s

0
2,

75
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2,
75

0
64

62
4

O
th

er
 P

ar
tic

ip
an

t S
up

po
rt 

Co
st

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
00

0
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 F

ee
s

17
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
17

4
65

00
1

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 F

ee
s

10
2,

84
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

2,
84

1
65

00
2

H
on

or
ar

ia
 F

ee
s

1,
18

1
2,

29
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

3,
47

2
65

00
3

Le
ga

l F
ee

s
26

,3
39

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
26

,3
39

65
00

4
Au

di
tin

g F
ee

s
13

,5
90

12
,0

00
0

0
0

0
0

0
25

,5
90

65
00

5
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 F

ee
s

0
1,

45
5

0
0

0
47

0,
18

4
0

0
47

1,
63

9

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 L

ED
G

ER
 C

O
D

E 
- L

O
W

ER
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4

                                                                   117



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

92
  

 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 7

A

1
2

3
4

5
7

8
9

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 
AU

XI
LI

AR
Y

LO
AN

 A
N

D
SC

H
O

LA
R

SH
IP

U
N

EX
PE

N
D

ED
D

EB
T

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T

TO
TA

L
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
EN

D
O

W
M

EN
T

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

PL
AN

T 
FU

N
D

SE
R

VI
C

E
IN

 P
LA

N
T

AL
L 

FU
N

D
S

65
00

6
En

gi
ne

er
in

g F
ee

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
00

7
O

th
er

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l F
ee

s
11

0,
28

4
22

,5
48

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
2,

83
3

65
00

8
Ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
Fe

es
19

,8
40

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
19

,8
40

65
00

9
Ba

nk
 S

er
vic

e 
Fe

es
15

6,
62

1
10

,5
31

63
3

0
0

0
0

0
16

7,
78

5
65

50
1

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
39

5,
73

2
24

2,
02

5
0

0
0

5,
21

7
0

0
64

2,
97

3
65

50
2

O
ffi

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

7,
40

5
17

,2
11

17
6

0
0

5,
80

1
0

0
13

0,
59

4
65

50
3

Di
pl

om
as

 a
nd

 C
ov

er
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

70
1

Da
ta

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
- E

d/
No

n-
Ca

pi
ta

liz
ed

32
7,

75
8

29
9,

55
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

62
7,

31
6

65
70

2
Da

ta
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

- A
dm

/N
on

-C
ap

ita
liz

ed
1,

46
8,

43
9

23
,0

24
48

,4
18

0
0

0
0

0
1,

53
9,

88
1

66
00

1
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

/S
up

pl
ie

s
12

2,
68

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

12
2,

68
1

66
00

2
Ja

ni
to

ria
l M

at
er

ia
ls

/S
up

pl
ie

s
72

,4
27

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
72

,4
27

66
00

3
Au

to
m

ot
ive

 M
at

er
ia

ls
/S

up
pl

ie
s

8,
95

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

8,
95

5
66

00
4

Gr
ou

nd
s M

at
er

ia
ls

/S
up

pl
ie

s
21

,2
72

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
21

,2
72

66
00

5
Co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
M

at
er

ia
ls

/S
up

pl
ie

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

66
00

8
HV

AC
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
25

,5
85

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
25

,5
85

66
50

1
At

hl
et

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
63

3
11

4,
97

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
11

5,
60

8
66

50
2

At
hl

et
ic

 U
ni

fo
rm

s
6

29
,7

22
0

0
0

2,
43

9
0

0
32

,1
67

66
50

3
Fo

od
 a

nd
 F

oo
d 

Pr
od

uc
ts

27
,3

45
24

,1
35

4,
14

0
0

0
0

0
0

55
,6

20
66

50
4

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s -

 O
th

er
80

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

80
2

66
50

5
De

pa
rtm

en
ta

l U
ni

fo
rm

s
5,

09
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
5,

09
1

66
50

6
M

in
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t (

10
0.

01
 - 

99
9.

99
)

74
,4

81
54

,5
91

1,
95

0
0

0
28

8,
32

5
0

0
41

9,
34

7
66

50
7

M
in

or
 C

om
pu

te
r E

qu
ip

(1
00

.0
1-

99
9.

99
)

(2
0,

76
3)

44
,2

70
59

9
0

0
15

7,
49

2
0

0
18

1,
59

8
66

50
8

Fo
od

 c
ha

rg
es

 - 
CC

D 
on

ly
1,

42
5

1,
84

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3,

26
5

67
00

1
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
 (L

ib
ra

ry
 O

nl
y)

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
67

00
2

Pe
rio

di
ca

ls
 (L

ib
ra

ry
 O

nl
y)

29
,9

25
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

29
,9

25
67

00
3

Bo
ok

s (
Li

br
ar

y O
nl

y)
11

2,
52

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

11
2,

52
8

67
00

4
O

th
er

 Li
br

ar
y C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
11

,5
27

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
11

,5
27

67
00

6
e-

Re
so

ur
ce

s L
ic

en
se

s L
ib

ra
ry

 O
nl

y
11

9,
84

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

11
9,

84
8

67
50

5
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s/

Cl
ot

hi
ng

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
67

50
7

Ce
nt

ra
l S

to
re

s -
 R

es
al

e
9,

24
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9,

24
7

67
51

1
Us

e 
Ta

x -
 V

en
di

ng
0

0
94

7
0

0
0

0
0

94
7

67
60

1
In

di
re

ct
 C

os
t E

xp
en

se
 - 

Pr
iva

te
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

67
60

2
In

di
re

ct
 C

os
t E

xp
en

se
 - 

St
at

e
0

32
2,

99
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

32
2,

99
3

67
60

3
In

di
re

ct
 C

os
t E

xp
en

se
 - 

Fe
de

ra
l

0
33

,2
09

0
0

17
,6

90
0

0
0

50
,8

99
68

00
1

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

0
12

4,
29

9
0

0
18

,3
61

,1
31

0
0

0
18

,4
85

,4
30

68
00

2
Fu

nd
ab

le
 F

ee
 W

ai
ve

rs
73

7,
57

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

73
7,

57
5

68
00

3
Te

xt
bo

ok
/M

at
er

ia
l/S

up
pl

ie
s S

ch
ol

ar
s

0
0

0
0

10
,3

82
0

0
0

10
,3

82
69

21
0

No
n-

M
an

da
to

ry
 Tr

an
-O

ut
/C

ur
re

nt
/U

nr
es

0
0

24
,4

01
0

0
0

0
0

24
,4

01
69

22
0

No
n-

M
an

da
to

ry
 Tr

an
-O

ut
/C

ur
re

nt
/R

es
t

0
0

91
,6

93
0

0
0

0
0

91
,6

93
69

23
0

No
n-

M
an

da
to

ry
 Tr

an
s-

O
ut

/A
ux

ili
ar

y
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

69
25

0
No

n-
M

an
da

to
ry

 Tr
an

-O
ut

/S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

0
0

70
,3

44
0

0
0

0
0

70
,3

44
69

27
0

No
n-

M
an

da
to

ry
 Tr

an
-o

ut
/U

ne
xp

en
de

d 
Pl

an
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
69

50
0

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

(5
,2

85
)

50
6,

09
7

88
,5

37
0

0
0

0
25

,2
23

61
4,

57
3

69
50

1
Ba

d 
De

bt
 E

xp
en

se
(1

68
,0

18
)

(1
1,

02
3)

69
8

0
(6

8,
94

1)
1,

16
7

0
0

(2
46

,1
17

)
69

50
3

Un
em

pl
oy

m
en

t C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
12

,1
72

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
12

,1
72

ST
AT

E 
CO

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
RI

DA
, M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
EX

PE
ND

IT
UR

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 L

ED
G

ER
 C

O
DE

 - 
LO

W
ER

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
FO

R 
TH

E 
YE

AR
 E

ND
ED

 J
UN

E 
30

, 2
02

4

                                                                   118



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

93
 

 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 7

A

1
2

3
4

5
7

8
9

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 
AU

XI
LI

AR
Y

LO
AN

 A
N

D
SC

H
O

LA
R

SH
IP

U
N

EX
PE

N
D

ED
D

EB
T

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T

TO
TA

L
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
EN

D
O

W
M

EN
T

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

PL
AN

T 
FU

N
D

SE
R

VI
C

E
IN

 P
LA

N
T

AL
L 

FU
N

D
S

69
50

4
Un

in
su

re
d 

Lo
ss

es
1,

70
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

70
5

69
50

6
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 fr

om
 S

al
e 

of
 F

ixe
d 

As
se

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

69
52

1
Un

in
su

re
d 

Lo
ss

 R
ec

ov
er

y (
CO

VI
D)

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
69

52
2

HE
ER

F 
St

ud
en

t R
ee

ng
ag

em
en

t E
xp

en
se

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
69

60
0

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r C
or

re
ct

io
ns

35
3,

63
2

32
,5

59
0

0
0

0
0

(1
53

,3
93

)
23

2,
79

8
69

92
0

Bu
ild

in
gs

 - 
De

pr
ec

ia
tio

n 
Ex

pe
ns

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3,
49

6,
97

7
3,

49
6,

97
7

69
93

0
O

th
er

 S
tru

ct
ur

es
/Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

De
pr

ec
ia

tio
n 

Ex
pe

ns
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
40

,8
30

40
,8

30
69

94
0

M
ac

hi
ne

ry
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t -

 D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
ns

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

77
0,

52
0

77
0,

52
0

TO
TA

L C
UR

RE
NT

 E
XP

EN
SE

16
,1

07
,5

07
5,

41
9,

56
3

70
3,

36
6

0
18

,3
20

,2
62

1,
17

5,
05

3
0

4,
17

9,
78

3
45

,9
05

,5
36

CA
PI

TA
L O

UT
LA

Y 
  7

00
00

70
50

0
M

in
or

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

No
n-

ca
pi

ta
liz

ed
, N

on
 In

ve
nt

or
ie

d
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

70
60

1
Ed

uc
 C

om
pu

te
r E

qu
ip

 ($
10

00
-$

49
99

)
6,

59
6

18
2,

90
8

1,
14

0
0

0
11

2,
80

4
0

0
30

3,
44

7
70

60
2

O
ffi

ce
 C

om
pu

te
r E

qu
ip

 ($
10

00
-$

49
99

)
21

,5
57

12
,3

58
0

0
0

12
9,

26
1

0
0

16
3,

17
6

70
60

3
No

n-
Co

m
pu

te
r E

du
c 

F 
& 

E 
(1

00
0-

49
99

)
20

,5
22

87
,6

51
0

0
0

11
4,

76
6

0
0

22
2,

93
9

70
60

4
No

n-
Co

m
p 

O
ffi

ce
 F

& 
E 

(1
00

0-
49

99
)

6,
34

9
3,

89
7

0
0

0
45

,0
11

0
0

55
,2

57
71

00
0

Fu
rn

itu
re

 a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
71

00
1

Ed
uc

 F
ur

ni
tu

re
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

 (5
00

0+
)

53
,0

36
18

1,
19

7
0

0
0

48
4,

89
1

0
0

71
9,

12
5.

13
    

    
    

    
 

71
00

2
O

ffi
ce

 F
ur

n 
an

d 
Eq

ui
p 

(5
00

0+
)

20
5,

91
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
20

5,
91

8.
44

    
    

    
    

 
71

00
3

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

M
tn

 E
qu

ip
 (5

00
0+

)
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   
71

00
4

Ve
hi

cl
es

 (5
00

0+
)

0
0

65
,0

00
0

0
0

0
(6

2,
27

7)
2,

72
2.

57
    

    
    

    
    

   
71

00
5

At
hl

et
ic

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t (

50
00

+)
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   
71

00
6

Co
m

pu
te

r E
qu

ip
m

en
t (

50
00

+)
12

1,
07

3
9,

75
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
0,

82
9

73
10

0
Le

as
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

 - 
 Lo

ng
-te

rm
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

(2
9,

11
7)

(2
9,

11
7)

73
00

2
Da

ta
 Li

ce
ns

es
- P

er
pe

tu
al

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
75

00
2

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

/E
ng

in
ee

rin
g-

Ba
si

c 
Se

r
0

0
0

0
0

15
9,

13
3

0
(1

59
,1

33
)

0
75

01
0

Bl
ue

pr
in

tin
g/

Du
pl

ic
at

in
g/

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

75
01

5
De

m
ol

iti
on

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
75

01
7

Si
te

 P
re

pa
ra

tio
n

0
0

0
0

0
4,

18
3

0
(4

,1
83

)
0

75
01

8
M

at
er

ia
ls

 Te
st

in
g/

In
sp

ec
tio

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

75
02

4
Ge

ne
ra

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
0

0
0

0
0

3,
11

6,
18

8
0

(2
,8

22
,5

47
)

29
3,

64
1

75
02

8
Co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
M

at
er

ia
ls

0
0

0
0

0
55

6,
91

3
0

(5
56

,9
13

)
0

75
02

9
Fi

xe
d 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

75
03

2
In

iti
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

76
00

0
No

n-
Ca

pi
ta

liz
ed

 R
ep

ai
rs

/M
ai

nt
/R

em
od

0
62

0
0

0
3,

83
7,

93
1

0
(1

,7
43

,4
00

)
2,

09
4,

59
3

77
00

0
La

nd
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

79
00

0
O

th
er

 S
tru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
0

0
0

0
0

24
6,

87
1

0
(0

)
24

6,
87

1
79

00
2

At
hl

et
ic

s C
ou

rts
 a

nd
 F

ie
ld

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

TO
TA

L C
AP

IT
AL

 E
XP

EN
SE

43
5,

05
1

47
7,

82
9

66
,1

40
0

0
8,

80
7,

95
3

0
(5

,3
77

,5
70

)
4,

40
9,

40
2

TO
TA

L E
XP

EN
DI

TU
RE

S
60

,3
77

,4
92

10
,0

30
,0

70
84

7,
42

7
0

18
,3

20
,2

62
10

,3
04

,7
04

0
(1

,1
97

,7
87

)
98

,6
82

,1
69

ST
AT

E 
CO

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
RI

DA
, M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
EX

PE
ND

IT
UR

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 L

ED
G

ER
 C

O
DE

 - 
LO

W
ER

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
FO

R 
TH

E 
YE

AR
 E

ND
ED

 J
UN

E 
30

, 2
02

4

                                                                   119



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

94
  

 
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 7

B
ST

AT
E 

C
O

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A,

 M
AN

AT
EE

-S
AR

AS
O

TA
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

O
F 

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 B
Y 

G
EN

ER
AL

 L
ED

G
ER

 C
O

D
E 

- U
PP

ER
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4

U
N

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 
TO

TA
L

C
U

R
R

EN
T

C
U

R
R

EN
T

AL
L 

FU
N

D
S

PE
R

SO
N

N
EL

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
51

20
1

N
on

-In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l A
dm

in
is

tra
to

r
$

0
$

0
$

0
51

20
2

M
id

dl
e 

M
an

ag
er

0
0

0
52

00
1

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l -
 9

 M
on

th
46

2,
03

0
0

46
2,

03
0

52
00

5
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l -

 P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
er

4,
40

0
0

4,
40

0
52

00
6

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l P
ay

 - 
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l

4,
75

1
0

4,
75

1
52

10
1

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l -
 O

ve
rlo

ad
 - 

Fa
ll

67
,6

19
0

67
,6

19
52

10
2

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l -
 O

ve
rlo

ad
 - 

Sp
rin

g
83

,7
83

0
83

,7
83

52
10

3
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l -

 O
ve

rlo
ad

 - 
Su

m
m

er
 A

49
,7

60
0

49
,7

60
52

20
0

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l -
 S

ub
st

itu
tio

n 
(F

T)
0

0
0

53
01

0
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
up

po
rt

 - 
Ac

ad
em

ic
44

,3
26

0
44

,3
26

56
00

5
O

PS
 - 

In
st

/P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
er

1,
00

0
0

1,
00

0
56

00
7

O
PS

 - 
Ad

ju
nc

t T
ra

in
in

g
0

0
0

56
10

1
O

PS
 - 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l F
al

l
19

2,
10

0
0

19
2,

10
0

56
10

2
O

PS
 - 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
pr

in
g

19
3,

39
3

0
19

3,
39

3
56

10
3

O
PS

 - 
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l S

um
m

er
 A

99
,5

27
0

99
,5

27
59

10
0

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

45
,0

28
0

45
,0

28
59

10
1

FI
CA

/M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
17

,5
83

0
17

,5
83

59
20

3
Fl

or
id

a 
Re

tir
em

en
t C

on
tr

ib
ut

 - 
Re

g
95

,8
32

0
95

,8
32

59
20

6
O

pt
io

na
l R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tr
ib

ut
/D

O
R

4,
69

2
0

4,
69

2
59

50
5

Co
lle

ge
 P

ro
vi

de
d 

TS
A

0
0

0
59

50
6

Co
lle

ge
 P

ro
vi

de
d 

FS
A

0
0

0
59

70
1

He
al

th
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

69
,8

29
0

69
,8

29
59

70
2

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
2,

00
5

0
2,

00
5

59
70

4
Di

sa
bi

lit
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
83

9
0

83
9

TO
TA

L 
PE

R
SO

N
N

EL
 E

XP
EN

SE
$

1,
43

8,
49

7
$

0
$

1,
43

8,
49

7

                                                                   120



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

95
  

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 7
B

S
T

A
T

E
 C

O
L

L
E

G
E

 O
F

 F
L

O
R

ID
A

, 
M

A
N

A
T

E
E

-S
A

R
A

S
O

T
A

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 O

F
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

 B
Y

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 L

E
D

G
E

R
 C

O
D

E
 -

 U
P

P
E

R
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

F
O

R
 T

H
E

 Y
E

A
R

 E
N

D
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 3

0,
 2

02
4

U
N

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

 
T

O
T

A
L

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

A
L

L
 F

U
N

D
S

C
U

R
R

E
N

T 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

6
0

5
0

1
Tr

av
el

 - 
In

-D
is

tr
ic

t
$

1
,4

5
4

$
0

$
1

,4
5

4
6

0
5

0
2

Tr
av

el
 - 

O
u

t-
of

-D
is

tr
ic

t
2

,2
7

6
0

2
,2

7
6

6
0

5
0

3
Tr

av
el

 - 
O

u
t-

of
-S

ta
te

0
0

0
6

0
5

0
4

Tr
av

el
 - 

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
0

0
0

6
1

0
0

0
Fr

ei
gh

t a
n

d
 P

os
ta

ge
1

0
0

1
0

6
2

0
0

1
P

ri
n

ti
n

g/
D

u
p

lic
at

in
g 

- V
en

d
or

4
4

1
0

4
4

1
6

2
0

0
2

P
ri

n
ti

n
g/

D
u

p
lic

at
in

g 
- C

ol
le

ge
4

0
3

0
4

0
3

6
2

5
0

4
S

er
vi

ce
 C

on
tr

ac
ts

/A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

0
0

0
6

4
5

0
1

O
th

er
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

0
0

0
6

4
5

0
2

In
st

it
u

ti
on

al
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

1
6

0
0

1
6

0
6

4
5

1
0

A
d

ve
rt

is
in

g 
(N

ot
 R

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

La
w

)
7

3
8

0
7

3
8

6
4

5
1

4
C

on
tr

ac
te

d
 S

vc
s 

- T
em

p
 S

vc
 E

m
p

lo
ye

e
0

0
0

6
4

5
1

7
O

u
t o

f S
ta

te
/A

re
a 

A
d

ju
n

ct
 C

on
tr

ac
t

0
0

0
6

4
5

1
9

C
on

tr
ac

te
d

 S
vc

s 
- T

em
p

 S
vc

 (D
ep

ts
)

0
0

0
6

5
0

0
2

H
on

or
ar

ia
 F

ee
s

0
0

0
6

5
0

0
7

O
th

er
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 F
ee

s
0

0
0

6
5

0
0

8
A

cc
re

d
it

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

1
0

,8
5

0
0

1
0

,8
5

0
6

5
5

0
1

E
d

u
ca

ti
on

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
7

,4
3

3
0

7
,4

3
3

6
5

5
0

2
O

ff
ic

e 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
8

9
7

0
8

9
7

6
5

7
0

1
D

at
a 

S
of

tw
ar

e 
- E

d
/N

on
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
0

0
0

6
6

5
0

6
M

in
or

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
0

0
0

6
6

5
0

7
M

in
or

 C
om

p
u

te
r E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

0
0

0
6

7
0

0
3

B
oo

ks
 (L

ib
ra

ry
 O

n
ly

)
7

,6
3

0
0

7
,6

3
0

6
7

0
0

6
e-

R
es

ou
rc

es
 L

ic
en

se
s 

Li
b

ra
ry

 O
n

ly
6

1
,4

1
5

0
6

1
,4

1
5

6
8

0
0

2
Fu

n
d

ab
le

 F
ee

 W
ai

ve
rs

2
8

,6
8

9
0

2
8

,6
8

9
6

9
5

0
1

B
ad

 D
eb

t E
xp

en
se

0
0

0
6

9
6

0
0

P
ri

or
 Y

ea
r C

or
re

ct
io

n
s

0
0

0

TO
TA

L 
C

U
R

R
E

N
T 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
$

1
2

2
,3

9
6

$
0

$
1

2
2

,3
9

6
C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

7
0

6
0

1
E

d
u

c 
C

om
p

u
te

r E
q

u
ip

 ($
1

0
0

0
-$

4
9

9
9

)
$

0
$

0
$

0
7

0
6

0
2

O
ff

ic
e 

C
om

p
u

te
r E

q
u

ip
 ($

1
0

0
0

-$
4

9
9

9
)

0
0

7
0

6
0

3
N

on
-C

om
p

u
te

r E
d

u
c 

F 
&

 E
 (1

0
0

0
-4

9
9

9
)

0
0

0

TO
TA

L 
C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

$
0

$
0

$
0

TO
TA

L 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

$
1

,5
6

0
,8

9
3

$
0

$
1

,5
6

0
,8

9
3

                                                                   121



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

96
  

 
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 7

C

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

G
R

AN
T

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 

TO
TA

L
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
AL

L 
FU

N
D

S
PE

R
SO

N
N

EL
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

51
10

0
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l M

an
ag

em
en

t
$

23
0,

87
1

$
0

$
23

0,
87

1
51

10
2

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l P
ay

-In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l M
gm

t
0

0
0

52
00

1
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l -

 9
 M

on
th

1,
31

4,
92

4
38

,3
06

1,
35

3,
22

9
52

00
3

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l -
 C

ou
ns

el
or

68
,5

14
57

,4
96

12
6,

01
0

52
00

5
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l -

 P
ro

gr
am

 M
an

ag
er

2,
40

0
0

2,
40

0
52

00
6

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l P
ay

 - 
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l

15
,8

76
10

,8
45

26
,7

21
52

10
1

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l O
ve

rlo
ad

 - 
Fa

ll
8,

00
1

0
8,

00
1

52
10

2
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l O

ve
rlo

ad
 - 

Sp
rin

g
2,

66
7

0
2,

66
7

53
03

0
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

up
po

rt 
- I

ns
tit

 S
up

p
11

9,
93

7
0

11
9,

93
7

53
09

9
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l P

ay
 - 

O
PS

0
0

0
54

00
0

Te
ch

ni
ca

l -
 P

ro
gr

am
m

er
s,

 E
tc

.
88

,2
90

0
88

,2
90

54
01

0
Se

cr
et

ar
ia

l a
nd

 C
le

ric
al

19
3,

05
9

40
,3

50
23

3,
40

9
54

01
2

Cu
st

od
ia

l
31

,3
47

0
31

,3
47

54
09

9
Su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l P

ay
 - 

Ca
re

er
0

0
0

54
10

0
Te

ch
, C

le
ric

al
, T

ra
de

&S
er

v/
O

vr
 Ti

m
e

52
6

95
62

1
54

10
1

St
ra

ig
ht

 Ti
m

e 
In

 E
xc

es
s o

f R
eg

 H
rs

0
0

0
56

00
6

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 S
er

v-
In

st
/P

ar
a 

Pr
of

0
0

0
56

10
1

O
PS

 - 
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l F

al
l

2,
66

0
87

5
3,

53
5

56
10

2
O

PS
 - 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
pr

in
g

5,
44

8
0

5,
44

8
56

11
0

O
PS

 - 
N

on
-C

re
di

t (
O

pe
n 

Ca
m

pu
s)

1,
36

5
0

1,
36

5

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 L

ED
G

ER
 C

O
D

E 
- C

O
LL

EG
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L,
 B

R
AD

EN
TO

N
 C

AM
PU

S
FO

R
 T

H
E 

YE
AR

 E
N

D
ED

 J
U

N
E 

30
, 2

02
4

                                                                   122



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

97
 

 

      

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 7

C

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

G
R

AN
T

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 

TO
TA

L
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
AL

L 
FU

N
D

S
56

12
0

O
th

er
 P

er
s S

vc
s -

 S
ub

st
itu

te
5,

53
3

0
5,

53
3

56
50

0
O

th
er

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l -
 P

ar
t-T

im
e

15
,3

68
0

15
,3

68
58

00
0

St
ud

en
t E

m
pl

oy
ee

 - 
SC

F 
Pa

id
0

0
0

58
20

0
St

ud
en

t E
m

pl
oy

ee
 - 

Co
lle

ge
 W

or
k E

xp
0

0
0

59
10

0
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

13
0,

20
8

0
13

0,
20

8
59

10
1

FI
CA

/M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
30

,6
82

0
30

,6
82

59
20

3
Fl

or
id

a 
Re

tir
em

en
t C

on
tri

bu
t -

 R
eg

25
8,

30
4

0
25

8,
30

4
59

20
6

O
pt

io
na

l R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
0

0
0

59
30

0
Ac

cr
ue

d 
Le

av
e 

Ex
pe

ns
e

26
,4

40
0

26
,4

40
59

30
1

Ac
cr

ue
d 

An
nu

al
 L

ea
ve

 E
xp

en
se

0
0

0
59

40
0

Ac
cr

ue
d 

Se
ve

ra
nc

e 
Pa

y E
xp

en
se

7,
21

7
0

7,
21

7
59

50
6

Co
lle

ge
 P

ro
vi

de
d 

FS
A

0
0

0
59

70
1

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

27
8,

10
6

0
27

8,
10

6
59

70
2

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
7,

12
7

91
2

8,
03

9
59

70
4

Di
sa

bi
lit

y I
ns

ur
an

ce
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
2,

97
6

37
6

3,
35

1

TO
TA

L 
PE

R
SO

N
N

EL
 E

XP
EN

SE
$

2,
84

7,
84

6
$

14
9,

25
3

$
2,

99
7,

09
9

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

60
50

1
Tr

av
el

 - 
In

-D
is

tri
ct

$
2,

70
9

$
0

$
2,

70
9

60
50

2
Tr

av
el

 - 
O

ut
-o

f-D
is

tri
ct

11
,9

45
0

11
,9

45
60

50
3

Tr
av

el
 - 

O
ut

-o
f-S

ta
te

1,
74

5
0

1,
74

5

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 L

ED
G

ER
 C

O
D

E 
- C

O
LL

EG
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L,
 B

R
AD

EN
TO

N
 C

AM
PU

S
FO

R
 T

H
E 

YE
AR

 E
N

D
ED

 J
U

N
E 

30
, 2

02
4

                                                                   123



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

98
 

 

      

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 7

C

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

G
R

AN
T

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 

TO
TA

L
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
AL

L 
FU

N
D

S
60

50
6

Tr
av

el
 - 

St
ud

en
t

22
6,

17
0

0
22

6,
17

0
61

00
0

Fr
ei

gh
t a

nd
 P

os
ta

ge
51

0
51

62
00

1
Pr

in
tin

g/
Du

pl
ic

at
in

g -
 V

en
do

r
9,

42
2

0
9,

42
2

62
00

2
Pr

in
tin

g/
Du

pl
ic

at
in

g -
 C

ol
le

ge
5,

24
5

0
5,

24
5

62
50

2
Re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 -F
ur

n/
Eq

ui
p

7,
97

8
0

7,
97

8
62

50
5

Re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

O
th

er
0

0
0

63
00

5
Re

nt
al

s -
 O

th
er

0
0

0
63

00
6

Le
as

e/
Pu

rc
ha

se
 P

ay
m

en
ts

34
2,

84
6

0
34

2,
84

6
63

50
5

In
su

ra
nc

e 
- G

en
er

al
 L

ia
bi

lit
y

1,
88

2
0

1,
88

2
64

50
1

O
th

er
 C

on
tra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

s
13

,0
34

0
13

,0
34

64
50

2
In

st
itu

tio
na

l M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

2,
57

7
0

2,
57

7
64

50
7

Co
nt

ra
ct

 In
st

 S
er

v/
St

at
e 

Fu
nd

 E
nr

ol
32

6,
99

8
0

32
6,

99
8

64
50

8
Co

nt
ra

ct
ed

 N
on

-In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
er

v
97

,6
07

0
97

,6
07

64
50

9
O

th
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s -
 N

on
-C

on
tra

ct
ed

17
4

0
17

4
64

51
0

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
(N

ot
 R

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 L

aw
)

0
0

0
64

51
4

Co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 S

vc
s -

 Te
m

p 
Sv

c 
Em

pl
oy

ee
0

0
0

64
51

9
Co

nt
ra

ct
ed

 S
vc

s -
 Te

m
p 

Sv
c 

(D
ep

ts
)

0
0

0
65

00
1

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 F

ee
s

0
0

0
65

00
4

Au
di

tin
g F

ee
s

12
,5

00
0

12
,5

00
65

00
8

Ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

Fe
es

1,
20

0
0

1,
20

0
65

50
3

Di
pl

om
as

 a
nd

 C
ov

er
s

30
9

0
30

9

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 L

ED
G

ER
 C

O
D

E 
- C

O
LL

EG
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L,
 B

R
AD

EN
TO

N
 C

AM
PU

S
FO

R
 T

H
E 

YE
AR

 E
N

D
ED

 J
U

N
E 

30
, 2

02
4

                                                                   124



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

99
 

 
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 7

C

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

G
R

AN
T

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 

TO
TA

L
C

U
R

R
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
AL

L 
FU

N
D

S
65

50
1

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
16

3,
44

0
0

16
3,

44
0

65
50

2
O

ffi
ce

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

4,
73

3
0

4,
73

3
65

70
1

Da
ta

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
- E

d/
N

on
-C

ap
ita

liz
ed

67
,0

73
0

67
,0

73
65

70
2

Da
ta

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
- A

dm
/N

on
-C

ap
ita

liz
ed

6,
18

2
0

6,
18

2
66

50
1

At
hl

et
ic

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

75
8

0
75

8
66

50
3

Fo
od

 a
nd

 F
oo

d 
Pr

od
uc

ts
21

,0
55

0
21

,0
55

66
00

4
G

ro
un

ds
 M

at
er

ia
ls

/S
up

pl
ie

s
0

0
0

66
50

2
At

hl
et

ic
 U

ni
fo

rm
s

20
0

20
66

50
6

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t (
10

0.
01

 - 
99

9.
99

)
6,

49
3

0
6,

49
3

66
50

7
M

in
or

 C
om

pu
te

r E
qu

ip
(1

00
.0

1-
99

9.
99

)
0

0
0

68
50

0
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
De

bt
 - 

O
pe

ra
tin

g
0

0
0

69
60

0
Pr

io
r Y

ea
r C

or
re

ct
io

ns
(3

2,
16

3)
0

(3
2,

16
3)

TO
TA

L 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
EX

PE
N

SE
$

1,
30

1,
98

0
$

0
$

1,
30

1,
98

0
C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
70

60
1

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l C

om
pu

te
r E

qu
ip

$
0

$
0

$
0

70
60

2
O

ffi
ce

 C
om

pu
te

r E
qu

ip
m

en
t(1

00
0-

49
99

)
0

0
0

70
60

3
N

on
-C

om
pu

te
r E

du
c 

Fu
rn

. &
 E

qu
ip

.(1
00

0-
49

99
)

0
0

0
70

60
4

N
on

-C
om

pu
te

r O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
n 

& 
Eq

ui
p.

(1
00

0-
49

99
)

5,
78

5
0

5,
78

5
71

00
6

Co
m

pu
te

r E
qu

ip
m

en
t (

50
00

+)
8,

63
6

0
8,

63
6

75
00

2
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
/E

ng
in

ee
rin

g-
Ba

si
c 

Se
r

0
0

0
75

02
4

Ge
ne

ra
l C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

0
0

0
76

00
0

N
on

-C
ap

ita
liz

ed
 R

ep
ai

rs
/M

ai
nt

/R
em

od
0

0
0

79
00

0
O

th
er

 S
tru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
0

0
0

TO
TA

L 
C

AP
IT

AL
 O

U
TL

AY
$

14
,4

21
$

0
$

14
,4

21

TO
TA

L 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
$

4,
16

4,
24

7
$

14
9,

25
3

$
4,

31
3,

50
0

ST
AT

E 
C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A,
 M

AN
AT

EE
-S

AR
AS

O
TA

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

AL
 L

ED
G

ER
 C

O
D

E 
- C

O
LL

EG
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L,
 B

R
AD

EN
TO

N
 C

AM
PU

S
FO

R
 T

H
E 

YE
AR

 E
N

D
ED

 J
U

N
E 

30
, 2

02
4

                                                                   125



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

10
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 7
D

 
ST

A
TE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

, M
A

NA
TE

E-
SA

R
A

SO
TA

 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y 
O

F 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

A
L 

LE
D

G
ER

 C
O

D
E 

- C
O

LL
EG

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L,

 V
EN

IC
E 

C
A

M
PU

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

YE
A

R
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 

 
 

G
R

A
N

T 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
  

 
 

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

  
 

 
TO

TA
L 

 
 

 
 

 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
 

 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
 

 
A

LL
 F

U
N

D
S 

PE
R

SO
N

N
EL

 E
XP

EN
SE

S 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
51

10
0 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 
$ 

11
1,

94
6 

 
 

$ 
0 

 
 

$ 
11

1,
94

6 
 

 
51

10
2 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l P
ay

-In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l M
gm

t 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 

 
52

00
1 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l -
 9

 M
on

th
 

 
 

63
0,

31
0 

 
 

 
9,

85
8 

 
 

 
64

0,
16

7 
 

 
52

00
3 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l -
 C

ou
ns

el
or

 
 

 
70

,4
90

  
 

 
0 

 
 

 
70

,4
90

  

 
52

00
4 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l -
 C

oa
ch

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 

 
52

00
6 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l P
ay

 - 
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l 

 
 

11
,1

89
  

 
 

0 
 

 
 

11
,1

89
  

 
52

10
1 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l O
ve

rlo
ad

 - 
Fa

ll 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 

 
52

10
2 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l O
ve

rlo
ad

 - 
Sp

rin
g 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
53

03
0 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

up
po

rt
 - 

In
st

it 
Su

pp
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
53

09
9 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l P
ay

 - 
O

PS
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
54

00
0 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l -
 P

ro
gr

am
m

er
s,

 E
tc

. 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 

 
54

01
0 

Se
cr

et
ar

ia
l a

nd
 C

le
ric

al
 

 
 

12
4,

89
8 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
12

4,
89

8 
 

 
54

01
2 

Cu
st

od
ia

l 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 

 
54

09
9 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l P
ay

 - 
Ca

re
er

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
3,

39
0 

 
 

 
3,

39
0 

 

 
54

10
0 

Te
ch

, C
le

ric
al

, T
ra

de
&

Se
rv

/O
vr

 T
im

e 
 

 
37

7 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

37
7 

 

 
54

10
1 

St
ra

ig
ht

 T
im

e 
In

 E
xc

es
s o

f R
eg

 H
rs

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 

 
56

00
6 

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 S
er

v-
In

st
/P

ar
a 

Pr
of

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 

 
56

10
1 

O
PS

 - 
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l F

al
l 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
56

10
2 

O
PS

 - 
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l S

pr
in

g 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 

 
56

11
0 

O
PS

 - 
No

n-
Cr

ed
it 

(O
pe

n 
Ca

m
pu

s)
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
56

12
0 

O
th

er
 P

er
s S

vc
s -

 S
ub

st
itu

te
 

 
 

8,
44

9 
 

 
 

1,
99

3 
 

 
 

10
,4

42
  

 
56

50
0 

O
th

er
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l -

 P
ar

t-
Ti

m
e 

 
 

15
,0

93
  

 
 

0 
 

 
 

15
,0

93
  

 
58

00
0 

St
ud

en
t E

m
pl

oy
ee

 - 
SC

F 
Pa

id
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
58

20
0 

St
ud

en
t E

m
pl

oy
ee

 - 
Co

lle
ge

 W
or

k 
Ex

p 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 

 
59

10
0 

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 
 

 
58

,4
57

  
 

 
4,

29
7 

 
 

 
62

,7
54

  

 
59

10
1 

FI
CA

/M
ed

ic
ar

e 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 

 
 

14
,0

38
  

 
 

1,
00

5 
 

 
 

15
,0

43
  

 
59

20
3 

Fl
or

id
a 

Re
tir

em
en

t C
on

tr
ib

ut
 - 

Re
g 

 
 

12
5,

41
1 

 
 

 
9,

04
7 

 
 

 
13

4,
45

8 
 

 
59

20
6 

O
pt

io
na

l R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 

 
59

30
0 

Ac
cr

ue
d 

Le
av

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
 

 
13

,2
91

  
 

 
0 

 
 

 
13

,2
91

  

                                                                   126



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

10
1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 7
D

 
ST

A
TE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

, M
A

NA
TE

E-
SA

R
A

SO
TA

 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y 
O

F 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

A
L 

LE
D

G
ER

 C
O

D
E 

- C
O

LL
EG

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L,

 V
EN

IC
E 

C
A

M
PU

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

YE
A

R
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 

 
 

G
R

A
N

T 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
  

 
 

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

  
 

 
TO

TA
L 

 
 

 
 

 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
 

 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
 

 
A

LL
 F

U
N

D
S 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
59

40
0 

Ac
cr

ue
d 

Se
ve

ra
nc

e 
Pa

y 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
 

 
1,

28
0 

 
 

 
(1

,2
80

) 
 

 
0 

 

 
59

50
6 

Co
lle

ge
 P

ro
vi

de
d 

FS
A 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

1,
47

4 
 

 
 

1,
47

4 
 

 
59

70
1 

He
al

th
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 
 

 
12

3,
13

6 
 

 
 

13
,7

41
  

 
 

13
6,

87
8 

 

 
59

70
2 

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 

 
 

3,
49

4 
 

 
 

21
9 

 
 

 
3,

71
3 

 

 
59

70
4 

Di
sa

bi
lit

y 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 
 

 
1,

47
2 

 
 

 
98

  
 

 
1,

57
1 

 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

 
  

TO
TA

L 
PE

R
SO

N
N

EL
 E

XP
EN

SE
 

 
$ 

1,
31

3,
33

0 
 

 
$ 

43
,8

42
  

 
$ 

1,
35

7,
17

2 
 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
60

50
1 

Tr
av

el
 - 

In
-D

ist
ric

t 
 

$ 
59

  
 

$ 
33

6 
 

 
$ 

39
5 

 

 
60

50
2 

Tr
av

el
 - 

O
ut

-o
f-D

ist
ric

t 
 

 
2,

00
7 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
2,

00
7 

 

 
60

50
3 

Tr
av

el
 - 

O
ut

-o
f-S

ta
te

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 

 
60

50
6 

Tr
av

el
 - 

St
ud

en
t 

 
 

87
,1

99
  

 
 

68
0 

 
 

 
87

,8
80

  

 
61

00
0 

Fr
ei

gh
t a

nd
 P

os
ta

ge
 

 
 

84
3 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
84

3 
 

 
62

00
1 

Pr
in

tin
g/

Du
pl

ic
at

in
g 

- V
en

do
r 

 
 

6,
42

7 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

6,
42

7 
 

 
62

00
2 

Pr
in

tin
g/

Du
pl

ic
at

in
g 

- C
ol

le
ge

 
 

 
1,

51
5 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
1,

51
5 

 

 
62

50
4 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s/
Ag

re
em

en
ts

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 

 
62

50
5 

Re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

O
th

er
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
63

00
5 

Re
nt

al
s -

 O
th

er
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
63

00
6 

Le
as

e/
Pu

rc
ha

se
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 
 

 
23

,5
09

  
 

 
0 

 
 

 
23

,5
09

  

 
63

50
5 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
- G

en
er

al
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

 
 

3,
05

5 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

3,
05

5 
 

 
64

50
1 

O
th

er
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
 

3,
38

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

3,
38

0 
 

 
64

50
2 

In
st

itu
tio

na
l M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
 

 
 

92
8 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
92

8 
 

 
64

50
7 

Co
nt

ra
ct

 In
st

 S
er

v/
St

at
e 

Fu
nd

 E
nr

ol
 

 
 

16
6,

01
4 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
16

6,
01

4 
 

 
64

50
8 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 N

on
-In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l S

er
v 

 
 

2,
25

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

2,
25

0 
 

 
64

50
9 

O
th

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s -

 N
on

-C
on

tr
ac

te
d 

 
 

11
3 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
11

3 
 

 
64

51
0 

Ad
ve

rt
isi

ng
(N

ot
 R

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 L

aw
) 

 
 

30
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
30

0 
 

 
64

51
4 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 S

vc
s -

 T
em

p 
Sv

c 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
64

51
9 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 S

vc
s -

 T
em

p 
Sv

c 
(D

ep
ts

) 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

                                                                   127



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

10
2 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 7
D

 
 

ST
A

TE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

O
F 

FL
O

R
ID

A
, M

A
NA

TE
E-

SA
R

A
SO

TA
 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y 

O
F 

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 B
Y 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
LE

D
G

ER
 C

O
D

E 
- C

O
LL

EG
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L,
 V

EN
IC

E 
C

A
M

PU
S 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

A
R

 E
N

D
ED

 J
U

N
E 

30
, 2

02
4 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

 
 

 
G

R
A

N
T 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

  
 

 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
  

 
 

TO
TA

L 
 

 
 

 
 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

 
 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

 
 

A
LL

 F
U

N
D

S 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
65

00
1 

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 F

ee
s 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
65

00
4 

Au
di

tin
g 

Fe
es

 
 

 
12

,5
00

  
 

 
0 

 
 

 
12

,5
00

  

 
65

00
8 

Ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n 

Fe
es

 
 

 
3,

00
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
3,

00
0 

 

 
65

50
1 

Ed
uc

at
io

na
l M

at
er

ia
ls 

an
d 

Su
pp

lie
s 

 
 

85
,2

01
  

 
 

3,
33

5 
 

 
 

88
,5

36
  

 
65

50
2 

O
ffi

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls 

an
d 

Su
pp

lie
s 

 
 

4,
04

6 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

4,
04

6 
 

 
65

70
1 

Da
ta

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
- E

d/
No

n-
Ca

pi
ta

liz
ed

 
 

 
23

,8
18

  
 

 
0 

 
 

 
23

,8
18

  

 
65

70
2 

Da
ta

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
- A

dm
/N

on
-C

ap
ita

liz
ed

 
 

 
5,

70
2 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
5,

70
2 

 

 
66

50
1 

At
hl

et
ic

 M
at

er
ia

ls 
an

d 
Su

pp
lie

s 
 

 
30

8 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

30
8 

 

 
66

50
3 

Fo
od

 a
nd

 F
oo

d 
Pr

od
uc

ts
 

 
 

15
,1

14
  

 
 

0 
 

 
 

15
,1

14
  

 
66

50
6 

M
in

or
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t (
10

0.
01

 - 
99

9.
99

) 
 

 
1,

57
1 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
1,

57
1 

 

 
66

50
7 

M
in

or
 C

om
pu

te
r E

qu
ip

(1
00

.0
1-

99
9.

99
) 

 
 

1,
13

8 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

1,
13

8 
 

 
68

50
0 

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

De
bt

 - 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
69

50
0 

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
s 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

 
  

TO
TA

L 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
EX

PE
N

SE
 

 
$ 

44
9,

99
6 

 
 

$ 
4,

35
2 

 
 

$ 
45

4,
34

8 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

                                                                   128



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a,
 M

an
at

ee
-S

ar
as

ot
a 

20
23

-2
4 

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
t 

10
3 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 7
D

 
ST

A
TE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
FL

O
R

ID
A

, M
A

NA
TE

E-
SA

R
A

SO
TA

 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y 
O

F 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
 B

Y 
G

EN
ER

A
L 

LE
D

G
ER

 C
O

D
E 

- C
O

LL
EG

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L,

 V
EN

IC
E 

C
A

M
PU

S 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

YE
A

R
 E

N
D

ED
 J

U
N

E 
30

, 2
02

4 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 

 
 

G
R

A
N

T 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
  

 
 

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

  
 

 
TO

TA
L 

 
 

 
 

 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
 

 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
 

 
A

LL
 F

U
N

D
S 

C
A

PI
TA

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

70
60

1 
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l C
om

pu
te

r E
qu

ip
 

 
$ 

0 
 

 
$ 

0 
 

 
$ 

0 
 

 
70

60
2 

O
ffi

ce
 C

om
pu

te
r E

qu
ip

m
en

t(
10

00
-4

99
9)

 
 

 
1,

19
9 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
1,

19
9 

 

 
70

60
3 

N
on

-C
om

pu
te

r E
du

c 
Fu

rn
. &

 E
qu

ip
.(1

00
0-

49
99

) 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 

 
70

60
4 

N
on

-C
om

pu
te

r O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
n 

&
 E

qu
ip

.(1
00

0-
49

99
) 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
71

00
1 

Ed
uc

 F
ur

ni
tu

re
 a

nd
 E

qu
ip

 (5
00

0+
) 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
75

00
2 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

/E
ng

in
ee

rin
g-

Ba
sic

 S
er

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 

 
75

02
4 

Ge
ne

ra
l C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
76

00
0 

N
on

-C
ap

ita
liz

ed
 R

ep
ai

rs
/M

ai
nt

/R
em

od
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
 

0 
 

 
79

00
0 

O
th

er
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

s a
nd

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 
 

 
0 

 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

 
  

TO
TA

L 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y 
 

$ 
1,

19
9 

 
 

$ 
0 

 
 

$ 
1,

19
9 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

TO
TA

L 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
 

 
$ 

1,
76

4,
52

5 
 

 
$ 

48
,1

94
  

 
$ 

1,
81

2,
71

9 
 

  

                                                                   129



St
at

e
 C

o
lle

ge
 o

f 
Fl

o
ri

d
a 

   
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
W

it
h

 B
u

d
ge

ts
 o

ve
r 

$
1

5
0

,0
0

0
 a

s 
o

f 
A

p
ri

l 2
9

, 2
0

2
5

 

B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

Tr
u

st
e

e
 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 B
u

d
ge

t

D
at

e
 B

o
ar

d
 

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 

B
u

d
ge

t

So
u

rc
e

 o
f 

Fu
n

d
s

P
ro

je
ct

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

P
ro

je
ct

s 
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 S
in

ce
 L

as
t 

R
ep

o
rt

P
e

rm
an

e
n

t 
R

o
o

f 
In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

, B
u

ild
in

gs
 1

1
,1

7
 &

 2
3

1
,3

8
4

,2
9

5
 

1
0

/2
9

/2
0

2
4

C
ap

it
al

 R
e

se
rv

e
H

u
rr

ic
an

e
 D

am
ag

e
s

C
o

m
p

le
te

In
-C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
H

u
rr

ic
an

e
 M

ilt
o

n
 D

am
ag

e
s,

 M
is

c 
4

,6
1

5
,7

0
5

 
1

0
/2

9
/2

0
2

4
C

ap
it

al
 R

e
se

rv
e

H
u

rr
ic

an
e

 D
am

ag
e

s
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 in

 P
ro

ce
ss

3
-C

o
u

rt
 T

o
u

rn
am

e
n

t 
Sa

n
d

 V
o

lle
yb

al
l

2
5

0
,0

0
0

 
1

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

4
C

ap
it

al
 R

e
se

rv
e

/S
A

B
R

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 in
 P

ro
ce

ss

B
u

ild
in

g 
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, B
u

ild
in

gs
 1

7
,2

9
,5

0
0

1
,2

7
0

,0
0

0
 

6
/2

8
/2

0
2

2
 $

8
.2

M
 S

ta
te

 C
A

R
ES

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 in
 P

ro
ce

ss

H
V

A
C

 D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, B

u
ild

in
gs

 2
6

2
,6

5
8

,7
7

6
 

6
/2

8
/2

0
2

2
 $

8
.2

M
 S

ta
te

 C
A

R
ES

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

Su
m

m
e

r 
2

0
2

5
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n

B
u

ild
in

g 
2

6
 S

ci
e

n
ce

 W
al

k-
In

 L
ab

o
ra

to
ry

 R
e

fr
ig

e
ra

ti
o

n
1

6
5

,0
0

0
 

1
2

/1
0

/2
0

2
4

C
ap

it
al

 R
e

se
rv

e
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

t.
G

M
P

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

B
u

ild
in

g 
2

 R
ad

io
gr

ap
h

y 
X

-R
ay

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

&
 S

p
ac

e
 U

p
gr

ad
e

4
0

8
,0

0
0

 
1

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

4
C

ap
it

al
 R

e
se

rv
e

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

G
M

P
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

B
u

ild
in

g 
2

8
 O

T/
P

T 
H

V
A

C
 U

p
gr

ad
e

s
2

2
0

,0
0

0
 

1
2

/1
0

/2
0

2
4

C
ap

it
al

 R
e

se
rv

e
D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

ai
n

t.
G

M
P

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

A
p

p
ro

va
l, 

P
la

n
n

in
g 

o
r 

D
es

ig
n

P
ar

ri
sh

 P
h

as
e

 1
 D

e
si

gn
2

,2
0

9
,7

5
0

 
5

/2
3

/2
0

2
3

P
EC

O
P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 S

h
if

t
D

e
si

gn
 in

 p
ro

ce
ss

B
u

ild
in

g 
2

9
 N

u
rs

in
g 

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

 U
p

gr
ad

e
s

7
5

0
,0

0
0

 
1

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

4
C

ap
it

al
 R

e
se

rv
e

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

D
e

si
gn

 in
 p

ro
ce

ss

W
e

ig
h

t 
R

o
o

m
 a

n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

U
p

gr
ad

e
s

5
0

0
,0

0
0

 
1

2
/1

0
/2

0
2

4
C

ap
it

al
 R

e
se

rv
e

/S
A

B
R

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 M
ai

n
t.

D
e

si
gn

 in
 p

ro
ce

ss

To
ta

l 
1

3
,0

4
7

,2
3

1
   

   
   

   
- 

- 

Exhibit J

                                                                   130



                                                                   131


	BoardPacketCover
	HR  Monthly_Board_Report_March_2025
	Table 1

	FY25_09_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of March 31, 2025.
	In summary, with the year 75% complete:

	The report for Baccalaureate Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of March 31, 2025.


	FY25_09_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	FY25_09_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY25_09_Tab4a_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 31)
	FY25_09_Tab4a_12000 BA Detail (Resolution 32)
	FY25_09_Tab7b_BA4_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 33)
	FY25_09_Tab7a_BA4_23000 BA Detail (Resolution 34)
	FY25_09_Tab8a_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution 35)
	FY25_09_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	FY25_09_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	FY25_09_Tab11_Pell Grant info
	SCF BOT Disposal Request April 29 2025 Revised
	2023-2024 AFR_BOT_v.1
	Total Revenues
	2023-24 Fiscal Year
	The Statement of Net Position
	Condensed Statement of Net Position at June 30
	The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
	Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
	For the Fiscal Years
	Operating Revenues
	Operating Revenues
	For the Fiscal Years
	Operating Expenses
	Operating Expenses
	For the Fiscal Years
	Operating Expenses
	Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses
	Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
	Other Revenues
	Other Revenues
	For the Fiscal Years
	Capital Assets
	Capital Expenses and Commitments
	1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
	2. Deficit Net Position in Individual Funds
	3. Component Unit Investments
	4. Accounts Receivable
	5. Leases Receivable
	6. Due From Other Governmental Agencies
	7. Due From and To Component Unit
	8. Capital Assets
	9. Unearned Revenue
	10. Long-Term Liabilities
	Total OPEB Liability
	Changes in the Total OPEB Liability
	OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB
	HIS Pension Plan

	12. Retirement Plans – Defined Contribution Pension Plans
	13. Construction Commitments
	14. Risk Management Programs
	15. Functional Distribution of Operating Expenses
	OTHER REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
	Schedule of Changes in the College’s Total
	Schedule of the College’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability –
	Schedule of College Contributions – Florida Retirement System Pension Plan
	Schedule of the College’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability –
	Schedule of College Contributions – Health Insurance Subsidy Pension Plan


	Copy of Project List to be Included in the April 29 2025 BOT Package
	Back Page Blank

	Text2: April 29, 2025


